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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
BENCH AT CHANDIGARH
COMPANY APPLICATION NO. (CAA) 47/ CHD / HRY /2022
(UNDER SECTION 230- 232 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

INTHE MATTER OF:

SECTION 230 - 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ ALONG WITH RULE 6 AND 7
OF COMPANIES(COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTSAND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES,
2016.

AND
INTHE MATTER OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT OF AMALGAMTAION OF:

CHETAN INDUSTRIESLIMITED
HAVING ITSREGISTERED OFFICE AT
SCF 18-19, SECTOR 28C, CHANDIGARH -160002.
... (TRANSFEROR COM PANY/ APPLICANT COMPANY 1)
AND
JTL INFRA LIMITED
HAVING ITSREGISTERED OFFICE AT
SCF 18-19, SECTOR 28C, CHANDIGARH -160002.
... (TRANSFEREE COMPANY/ APPLICANT COMPANY 2)

NOTICE CONVENING THE MEETING OF UNSECURED CREDITORS OF CHETAN
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (TRANSFEROR COMPANY) AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF
HON’BLE NCLT, CHANDIGARH BENCH

To,
The Unsecured Creditors of Chetan Industries Limited (“Transferor Company”/ “The
Company”)

1. NOTICE is hereby given that by an Order dated 26™ September, 2022 (“Order”/“NCLT
Order”), Hon’ble NCLT has directed that a meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Company
be convened and held through Video Conferencing (“VC”) with facility of remote e-voting , for
the purpose of consdering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the
arrangement embodied in the Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation between Chetan
Indugtries Limited (‘Transferor Company’) and JTL Infra Limited (‘Transferee Company’)
and their respective Shareholders and Creditors (“Scheme”/“Scheme of Amalgamation”) under
the provisons of Section 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, notice is hereby
given that a meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Company will be held through VC on
Saturday, November 19, 2022 at 10:30 AM (I ST). Further, there shall be no meeting requiring
physical presence at a common venue in view of the present circumstances on account of the
COVID-19 pandemic as directed by Hon’ble NCLT Chandigarh Bench vide order dated 26"
September, 2022. At such day you are requested to attend the meeting through VC. Copies of the
scheme of arrangement, and of the satement under section 230 can be obtained free of charge at
the registered office of the company.

2. At the said meeting, following resolutionswill be consdered and if thought fit, be passed, with or
without modification(s) with the requisite majority:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisons of Sections 230 — 232 and other applicable
provisons, if any, of the CompaniesAct, 2013 (“Act”), the rules, circulars and notifications made
thereunder (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in



force) as may be applicable and the enabling provisons of the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company and subject to the sanction of Hon’ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench (“NCLT”) and subject to such other approval(s), permisson(s) and
sanction(s) of regulatory and other authorities, asmay be necessary and subject to such conditions
and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by NCLT or by any regulatory or other
authorities, while granting such consents, approvals and permissions, which may be agreed to by
the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, which term shall
be deemed to mean and include one or more Committee(s) congtituted/to be congtituted by the
Board or any person(s) which the Board may nominate to exerciseits powersincluding the powers
conferred by thisresolution), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme of Amalgamation between
Chetan Indudtries Limited (‘Transferor Company’/‘Applicant Company-1) and JTL Infra
Limited (‘Transferee Company’/Applicant Company-2) and their respective shareholdersand
creditors (“Scheme”), be and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT theBoard be andis hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things, asit may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable, appropriate or
necessary to give effect to this resolution and effectively implement the arrangement embodied in
the Scheme and to accept such modifications, amendments, limitations and/or conditions, if any,
which may be required and/or imposed by the NCLT while sanctioning the arrangement embodied
in the Scheme or by any authorities under law, or as may be required for the purpose of resolving
any questions or doubts or difficulties that may arise including passing of such accounting entries
and/or making such adjusmentsin the books of accounts as considered necessary in giving effect
to the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit and proper.”

Take further notice that the Unsecured Creditors shall have the facility and option to vote on the
aforesaid resolution for approval of the Scheme by cagting their votes (a) through e-voting system
avail able during the meeting to be held virtudly, or (b) by remote e-voting during the period as
gated below:

Commencement of remote e-voting Wednesday, November 16, 2022 at 09:00 AM
(IST)
End of remote e-voting Friday, November 18, 2022 at 05:00 PM (I ST)

Take further notice that a person, whose name is recorded as Unsecured Creditors in the records
of the Company as on the cut-off date, i.e., Thursday, June 30, 2022 (“Cut-off Date”) only shall

be entitled to exercise higher/its voting rights on the resolution proposed in the Notice and attend

the Meeting through VC. A person, who isnot a Unsecured Creditor as on the Cut-off Date, should
treat the notice for information purpose only. The vaue of the votes cast shall be reckoned and

scrutinized with reference to the said Cut-off Date in accordance with the books and records of the
Company and where entriesin the booksare disputed, the Chai rman of the meeting shall determine
the va ue for purposes of the said meetings.

Copies of the Scheme and of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3) and 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, along with the enclosures asindicated in the Index are enclosed.

Pursuant to the NCLT Order dated 26" September, 2022, Mrs. Munisha Gandhi, Senior Advocate
has been appointed as the Chairperson of the said meeting and Mr. Vishal Aggarwal, Advocate
has been appointed as the Alternate Chairperson of the said meeting. Further, Mr. Vipul Garg has
been appointed asthe scrutini zer of the said meeting of Unsecured Creditors of the Company. The
Scrutinizer, after the concluson of e-voting at the Meeting, will unblock the votes cast through
remote e- voting and votes cagt at the Meeting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the
employment of the Company, who shall make aconsolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes
cas in favour or againg and submit the same to the Chairman of the Meeting. Further, the



Chairman shall submit the report to NCLT in Form No. CAA-4 verified by an Affidavit, the result
of the Meeting within Seven days from the date of the conclusion of the Meeting.

The Scheme of Arrangement, if approved in the aforesaid meeting, will be subject to the
subsequent approval of NCLT.

Sd/-

Mrs. Munisha Gandhi

Date: 14.10.2022 Chairperson appointed vide NCLT Order for the M eetings of
Place: Chandigarh Unsecured Creditors of Chetan I ndustries Limited



Notes:

1.

10.

Pursuant to the NCLT Order dated 26" September, 2022 and also MCA vide General Circular No.
3/2022 dated 05.05.2022 extended the requirements provided in General Circular No. 14/2020
dated 08.04.2020, 17/2020 dated 13.04.2020, 22/2020 dated 15.06.2020, 33/2020 dated 28.09.2020,
39/2020 dated 31.12.2020, 10/2021 dated 23.06.2021 and General Circular No. 20/2021 dated
08.12.2021, in view of the prevailing Covid-19 pandemic stuation, the Meeting of the Unsecured
Creditors of the Company is being convened through Video Conferencing (VC) to transact the
bus ness set out in the Notice convening this Meeting. Hence, there shall be no physica atendance
of Unsecured Creditor at the meeting and the deemed venue for the meeting shall be the Registered
Office of the Company.

The Notice of the meeting, Explanatory Statement al ong with accompanying documents mentioned
in the index are sent through el ectronic mode to the Unsecured Creditors whose names appeared in
the books of the Company as such as on the cut-off datei.e., Thursday, June 30, 2022 as per the
records of the Company / Depostories at their respective last known e-mail addresses. The
Unsecured Creditors whose email addresses are not registered with the Company / Depositories,
can register the same by writing to the Company at finance@jtlinfra.com. The Unsecured Creditors
may note that the aforesaid documents are available and can be accessed / downloaded from the
website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) a www.evotingindia.com.
A person, whose name is recorded in the books of the Company as Unsecured Creditors as on the
Cut-off Date only shall be entitled to exercise his/her/its voting rights on the resolution proposed in
the Notice and attend the Meeting. A person, who is not a Unsecured Creditors as on the Cut-off
Date, should treat the Notice for information purpose only.

The voting rightsof the Unsecured Creditorsshall bein proportionto their outstanding debt towards
the Company as on the close of the bus ness hours of Cut-off dates.

Since this meeting is being held through virtual mode, there will not be any physical attendance of
Unsecured Creditors. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Unsecured
Creditors will not be available for the meeting and hence, the proxy form and attendance dip are
not annexed hereto. Further, no route map of the venue of the Meeting isannexed hereto, sncethis
meeting isbeing held through Virtual Mode.

Ingtitutional /Corporate Creditors (i.e. other than individuas HUF/ NRI, etc.) are required to send
a scanned copy (PDF/JPG format) of its Board or governing body Resolution/ Authorisation etc.,
authorizing itsrepresentative to attend and vote on their behdf at the Meeting, The said Resol ution/
Authorisation shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by e-mail a vipul_ca@rediffmail.com with a copy
marked to finance@)jtlinfracom

The attendance of the Unsecured Creditor attending the Meeting through Virtual Mode will be
counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum as per the terms of the order of the NCLT.
Attendance at such meetings shall be recorded in the minutes of the meeting(s) insead of taking
physical attendance dips.

In case the required quorum, as noted in the NCLT order, is not present at the commencement of
the meeting, the meeting shall be adjourned by 30 minutes and thereafter the persons present and
voting shall be deemed to condtitute the quorum.

Unsecured Creditors who have not registered their e-mail addresses are requested to immediately
inform their e-mail addressesto the Company to enable the Company to share Notice and satutory
documents which are required to be sent, the same is also informed by way of notice in the
advertisement in newspaper namely, Financia Express, English Newspaper; and Jansatta, Hindi
Newspaper (Chandigarh Edition and All India Edition) to register their email address as per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and d so placed on the website of E-voting service provider
i.e. CDSL at www.evatingindia.com.

The Unsecured Creditors can join the Meeting through Virtual M ode 15 minutes before and during
the meeting after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the
procedure mentioned in this Notice. The Unsecured Creditorswill be able to view the proceedings
and participate at the Meeting by logging into the e-Voting website atwww.evotingindia.com.



http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:vipul_ca@rediffmail.com
mailto:finance@jtlinfra.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

As per the provisons of Section 230-232 of the Act, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if a
majority of personsin number representing three fourth in value of the Unsecured Creditors of the
Company, voting in person, agree to the Scheme.

The documents referred to in the accompanying Explanatory Statement shall be open for ingpection
by the Unsecured Creditors at the registered office of the Company between 11.00 AM (IST) and
5.00 PM (IST) on all working days up to the date of the meeting.

This Notice, dong with copy of the Scheme of Arrangement and other enclosures is also
displayed/posted on the webdgte of E-voting service provider i.e. CDSL at www.evatingindia.com.
The Notice convening the Meeting in Form CAA-2, the date of dispatch of the Notice along with
the Explanatory Statement and other requisite detailswill be published through advertisement inthe
following newspapers, namely, (i) Financia Express, English Newspaper; and Jansatta, Hindi
Newspaper (Chandigarh Edition and All India Edition).

The Chairman of the meeting shall, during and 15 minutes after the concluson of the meeting,
allow voting with the ass stance of the Scrutinizer, for all those Unsecured Creditorswho are present
at the meeting and who have not cagt their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.
Unsecured Creditors, who would like to express their views or ask clarifications during the said
meeting will have to register themselves as a gpeaker during the period starting from Wednesday,
November 16, 2022 From 09:00 AM (IST) to Thursday, November 17, 2022 upto 05:00 PM (IST)
by sending the requests from their registered email address mentioning their name, PAN, mobile
number, email address at finance@jtlinfra.com and a link will thereafter be provided to the
registered speskers for participating in the Meeting. Only those Unsecured Creditors who have
registered themselves as a speaker will be allowed to express their views/ask clarifications during
the said meeting. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on
the availability of time for the said meeting. Please note that only the Unsecured Creditors having
outganding debt as on cut-off date will be digible to regiser as speakers. The Company may
respond suitably to those unsecured creditors who had sent request to the Company to expresstheir
views/questions but due to paucity of time did not get opportunity to ask questions during Mesting.

Procedure for joining the meeting through VC:

a.  Unsecured Creditors will be provided with afacility to attend the Meeting through V C through
the CDSL eVoting sysgem. Unsecured Creditors may access the same at
https://www.evotingindia.com under the option “Shareholders / Members” and login by using
the remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC will be available 30 minutes before the
commencement of the VC. The said link for VC will be availablein the login where the EV SN
of the Chetan Industries Limited will be displayed.

b. Unsecured Creditors will be able to attend the Meeting through VC by using their remote e-
voting login credentials and selecting the link available againg the EV SN for the Meeting.

c. Unsecured Creditorsare encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptopsfor better experience.
Further Unsecured Creditors will be required to dlow Camera and use Internet with a good
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

d. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

e. The user ID and aphanumeric password for the purpose of E-Voting / joining the Meeting
through VC will be available in the communication (Pin-mailer) sent a ong with the notice.

Unsecured Creditors who would like to express their views or ask questions during the Meeting,
may register themsel vesasa speaker by sending their request mentioning their name, demat account
number/folio number, email 1D, mobile number to finance@jtlinfracom from Wednesday,
November 16, 2022 at 9:00 A.M. (IST) to Thursday, November 17, 2022 at 5:00 P.M. (IST). Only
those Unsecured Creditors who have registered themselves as speaker during this period will be
allowed to expresstheir views or ask questions at the Meeting. The Company reservesthe right to
restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the Meeting.
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19.

20.

21.

Procedure for remote e-voting and e-voting during the meeting

» Unsecured Creditors shall have the option to vote electronically (“e-voting”) either before the
Meeting (“remote e-voting”) or during the Meeting.

» Remote e-voting (Before the date of Meeting) - The Ingtructionsfor remote e-voting before the
date of Meeting and during the Meeting is provided in this notice.

The remote e-voting period begins on Thursday, November 16, 2022 at 09:00 AM (IST) and ends
on Saturday, November 18, 2022 at 05:00 PM (IST). The e-voting module shall be disabled for
voting after Saturday, November 18, 2022 at 05:00 PM (IST).

During this period, Unsecured Creditors as on Cut-off date and those who are eligible only shall be
entitled to exercise their vote through e-voting process.

Instructions for e-voting: the way to vote electronically on CDSL e-voting system are

mentioned below -

» The Unsecured Creditors should log on to the e-voting webs te www.evotingindia.com during
the voting period.

*  Click on “Shareholders / Members”

» Enter the User ID - Asprovided in the Pin-Mailer/E-mail.

» Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

* Next Enter the Password - As provided in the Pin-Mailer/E-mail.

*  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

» Click onthe EVSN of Chetan Indugtries Limited on which you choose to vote.

*  On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the
option “Yes/No” for voting. Select the option Yes or No as desired. The option YES implies
that the Unsecured Creditors assents to the Resolution and option NO implies that the
Unsecured Creditors dissents to the Resol ution.

*  Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

»  After selecting the resol ution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your
vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

*  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

* You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option
on the Voting page.

» Those Unsecured Creditors, who will be present in the Meeting through V C facility and have
not cast their vote on the Resol utions through remote e-Voting, shall be digibleto vote through
e-Voting sysem during the Meeting.

« Itissrongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidentia. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon
five unsuccessful attemptsto key inthe correct password.

* In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot Password” option.

VOTING DURING THE MEETING:

The procedures for e-voting during the Meeting are the same as for remote e-voting. Unsecured
Creditorswho have voted through Remote e-V oting will beeligibleto attend the Meeting. However,
they will not be eligible to vote a the Meeting.

Only those Unsecured Creditors, who are present in the Meeting through V C facility and have not
cadt their vote on the Resol utions through remote e-V oting and are otherwise not barred from doing
0, shall be digible to vote through e-Voting sysem available during the M eeting.



If you have any queries or issues regarding attending the Meeting & e-Voting from the CDSL e-
Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cddindia.com or contact at toll free
no. 1800225533.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr.
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th
Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatla Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai
- 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cddindia.com or cal tall free no. 1800225533.

Sd/-

Mrs. M unisha Gandhi

Date: 14.10.2022 Chairperson appointed vide NCL T Order for the M eetings of
Place: Chandigarh Unsecured Creditors of Chetan I ndustries Limited



BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
BENCH AT CHANDIGARH
COMPANY APPLICATION NO. (CAA) 47/ CHD / HRY /2022
(UNDER SECTION 230- 232 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

INTHE MATTER OF:
SECTION 230 - 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ ALONG WITH RULE 6 AND 7
OF COMPANIES(COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTSAND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES,

2016.

AND

INTHE MATTER OF SCHEME OF AMALGAMTAION OF:

CHETAN INDUSTRIESLIMITED
HAVING ITSREGISTERED OFFICE AT
SCF 18-19, SECTOR 28C, CHANDIGARH -160002.

AND

... (TRANSFEROR COMPANY/ APPLICANT COMPANY 1)

JTL INFRA LIMITED
HAVING ITSREGISTERED OFFICE AT
SCF 18-19, SECTOR 28C, CHANDIGARH -160002.

... (TRANSFEREE COMPANY/ APPLICANT COMPANY 2)

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 READ WITH SECTIONS 230(3),

231(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ ALONG WITH RULE 3, 5 & 6 OF THE

COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES,

2016.
1.

Pursuant to the Order passed by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench
(the “NCLT”) dated 26™ September, 2022 (“Order”/“NCLT Order”), a meeting of the
Unsecured Creditors of Chetan Industries Limited (Transferor Company) is being convened
and held through VC on Saturday, November 19, 2022 at 10:30 AM (IST) for the purpose of
congdering and, if thought fit, approving with or without modification(s), the proposed Scheme
of Arrangement for Amal gamation between Chetan Industries Limited (‘Transferor Company”)
and JTL InfraLimited (‘Transferee Company’) and their respective Shareholdersand Creditors
(“Scheme”/“Scheme of Amalgamation”) under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the “Act”) (including any statutory modification or re-enactment or amendment thereof
for the time being enforce) read with the rules issued there under. Notice of the said meeting
together with the copy of the Scheme along with annexures is sent herewith. This Explanatory
gatement explaining the terms of the Scheme is being furnished as required under section 102
read with section 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company consdered and approved the Scheme of Amal gamation at its meeting held on 18"
Augugt, 2021. Subsequently, upon receipt of ingtruction from BSE, a fresh valuation was carried
out consdering latest financids of both Transferee Company and Transferor Company and
accordingly, the Scheme was modified after taking effect of the aforementioned fresh valuation
report dated 30™ December, 2021. Further, in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and SEBI Mager Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL 1/CIR/P/2020/249 dated 22™ December, 2020, the Audit Committee of the
Transferee Company vide a resolution passed on 30" December, 2021 at their meeting
recommended the Scheme to the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company, inter-alia, taking
into account the, Valuation Report dated 30™ December, 2021 issued by Ajay Kumar Siwach,
Registered Vauer and Fairness Opinion dated 30" December, 2021 issued by Corporate
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Professionals Capital Private Limited, SEBI Registered Category-I, Merchant Banker. The Board
of Directors of the Transferee Company in its meeting held on 30" December, 2021 approved the
Scheme, based on such recommendation of the Audit Committee. Thereafter, the Independent
Directors in their meeting dated 30" December, 2021, reviewed and recommended the Scheme
approved by the Board of Directors and confirmed that the scheme is not detrimental to the
Shareholders of the Company.

List of the Companies/Partiesinvolved in the Scheme:
I.  Chetan Industries Limited (‘ Transferor Company’)
[I.  JTL Infra Limited (‘Transferee Company’)

Details of the Companiesinvolved in the Scheme:

A. CHETAN INDUSTRIESLIMITED

a) Chetan Industries Limited (herein after referred to as “Transferor Company”)
bearing CIN U26941CH1995PL C017464 was incorporated on 21% December, 1995
under the provisons of Companies Act, 1956 with the name and style of Bell Cement
Limited. Subsequently, on 11" September, 1996, the name of the Transferor Company
was changed to Chetan Indudries Limited. Presently, the registered office of the
Transferor Company is situated at SCF 18-19, Sector 28C, Chandigarh -160002 .
PAN: AAACC9253E

b) Email ID: finance@jtlinfracom The summary of the main objects of the Transferor

Company as per the memorandum of Association are asfollows.

i. To Manufacture, refine, prepare, process, sell and deal in al types of cements viz.
coloured, dag, white, clinker, ordinary port, admunia cement and al other varieties
cement and all types of building materials and its various products, to work mines,
or quarries and prospect for find, win, get, work, crush, manufacture or otherwise
deal with lime stone chalk, oils preciousand other sonesor depositsor productsand
to carry on the business mining to search for oresand minerals, and grant licensesfor
mining over any land which may be acquired or held by the company and to lease
any such land for building and other use in connection with mining to carry on dl or
any of the business as manufacturers of and dealers and workers in cements of all
kinds cements, plagters, minerals, sed dag tubes, sed rodes, earth artificial stones
and builders requisites out of cement and to carry out research, develop, desgn and
manufacture, import and export of machinery and equipment required for the
aforesaid purpose.

ii. To edablish, condruct, acquire, run, buy, sell, operate on any factory for
manufacturing cement and allied cement products.

iii. To carry on the busness of traders or busness of stone quarrying and of dealers of
gone, lime bumers and manufacturers and cement manufacturers in all ther
respective branches and to search for, get work raise, make merchantable, buy, sell
and deal sand stone, lime brick, earth brick, pipes, iron sed tiles, fire bricks and
other substances to be used in the main business.

iv. To carry on the trader or business of builders, contractors, sub-contractors,
decorators, plumbers, technicians, mechanics, electricians, mining and chemica
engineers architects, planners, designers, technical advisors, analysts, invedigators,
consultants, fabricators and foundersin their various fields and branches, in India or
abroad

v. Toset up Spongeiron plants, melting furnaces, steel furnaces, steel rotling mills, tube
mills, Galvanised plantsand to produce sponge iron steel Ingots, ERW pipes, copper
ingots/sheetstubes, seamless pipes, shafting and cable tapes and trading in al sed
materias.
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on dateisasfollows

c) The Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capita of the Transferor Company as

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital 2,00,00,000.00
2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.1 Each
I ssued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital 1,60,72,600.00
1,60,72,600 Equity Sharesof Rs.1 each

Total 1,60,72,600.00

in thelagt five years.

e Promoters

d) Thereisno changeinthe name, registered office and objects of the Transferor Company

e) Details of the present promoters and directors of the Transferor Company are as follows.

S.No. | Name

Address

1. Vijay Singla

House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002

2. Rakesh Garg

House No. 116, Sector - 9, Panchkula, Haryana,
134109

Madan M ohan

House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002

Mithan Lal

House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002

Shukla Singla

House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002

Nikita Sngla

House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002

Madan M ohan HUF

House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002

© | No |0k W

Sons HUF

Prem Kumar &

House No. 116, Sector-9, Panchkula, Haryana-
134109

e Directors

Name

Designation

DIN

Address

Madan
Mohan

Director

00156668

House No. 105, Sector 28-A,
Chandigarh, 160002

Vijay Singla

Director

00156801

House No. 105, Sector 28-A,
Chandigarh, 160002

Mithan Ld
Singla

Whole
Director

time

00156885

House No. 105, Sector 28-A,
Chandigarh, 160002

Rakesh Garg

Director

00184081

House No. 116, Sector - 9,
Panchkula, Haryana, 134109

Chetan
Singla

Whole time

Director

00549795

House No. 105-106, Sector 28-
A, Chandigarh, 160002

Preet Kamal
Kaur Bhatia

Independent
Director

07070977

152, Golden Avenue, Near Har
Krishan Public School, Anritsar,
Punjab, 143001

Vikas
Chander
Verma

Independent
Director

07311312

H.l.G 143, Second Hoor, Sector
71, S.A.S Nagar Mohali, Punjab,
160071
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f)

As on 30.06.2022, the amount due to the Secured Creditors of Transferor Company is
INR 57,32,763.21 (Rupees Fifty-Seven Lacs Thirty Two Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty
Three and Twenty One Paisa Only) and to unsecured creditors is INR 16,65,06,663
(Rupees Sixteen crores Sixty Five Lacs Six thousand Six Hundred and Sixty Three
Only).

B. JTLINFRALIMITED

a)

b)

J T L Infra Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Transferee Company”), bearing CIN
L 27106CH1991PL C011536 wasincorporated on 29" July, 1991 with the name and style
of Jagan Tubes Limited under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. Subsequently, on
04th April, 2008, the name of the Transferee Company was changed to J T L Infra
Limited. Presently, the registered office of the Transferee Company is Stuated at SCF
18-19, Sector 28C, Chandigarh-160002. The Trandferee Company is widdy held listed
company and the shares are listed on BSE Limited and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of
India Limited (‘MSE’). The Transferee Company is engaged in the business of producing
black & Galvanized ERW sted pipes & tubes, hollow sections and structurd sted that
are extensvely used in major engineering and congtruction projects.

PAN: AAACJ8505G

Email ID: finance@)jtlinfra.com

The summary of main objects of the Trandferee Company as per the memorandum of

Asociation are asfollows

i. To carry on the busness of manufacturers, buyers, sellers, importers, exporters,
consultants, stockists, suppliers, digtributors, users, wholesellers, retailers, repairers
of all types of piper & and tubes namely steel pipes, conduit pipes, seemless, pipes,.
Galvanai sed pipes and 50 on made of alloys, steel, scrap, billets, dabs, non-metals,
plagtic or any organic substance & business of rea edtate, to buy, sell, acqpire by
purchase, lease, grant of license or otherwise whether urban, rural, commercial,
resdentiad, Hotel Busness, Multiplex Housng, appertinents, apartments to
congtruct, build, alter, maintain, enlarge, pulldown, remove or replace and to work,
manage and control any land, building, offices, factories, mills, shops, machinery and
to acquire shares, debentures and other" securitiesin India or abroad

ii. To set up geel furnace and rolling mill plant for producing stedl ingots, billets, al
kindsand dl szesor rerolled sections i.e; flats, angles, rounds, squares, rail joints,
channels, sted drips, sheets plates deformed bars plain and cold twisted bards,
shafting, and sted sructurd.

iii. To engage in infrastructure development, Red Estate Promoters, Developers &
Project Management Association including civil, mechanical, electrical and al other
types erection, commissioning projects, project trading as well as consultant for
execution of projectson turnkey bas sfor equipment of industrial, domestic and other
purposes.

iv. To buy, exchange purchase or otherwise acquire and interest in any immovable
property such ashouses, building, market, cinemahalls, multiplexes, shopping malls,
shops, town hips, housing projects, industria sheds and lands within or outside the
limits of municipal corporation or such other loca bodies and to provide roads,
drains, water supply, electricity and lights, withinthese areas, to divide the sameinto
suitable plots and rent or sell the plots to the people for building, houses, villas,
bungal ows, farmhouse & colonies for workmen according to schemes approved by
improvement trusts, devel opment boards and municipa boardsthereon and to rent or
<l the same to the public and realize cost in lumpsum or in ingtallments -or' by hire
purchase system or otherwise to gart any housng scheme in India or abroad.

v. Tocondruct, maintain, erect and layout roads, highway, sewers, drains, €ectric lines,
cables and gas|lines, in over and under the estate of any either company- or person
or body corporate.
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Vvi.

Vii.

To condruct, execute, carry out, equip, maintain, improve, develop civil and
congructional work relating to roads, electric power, heat and light supply work,
hotels, buildings, godowns, pleasure grounds, parks, gardens, docks, jitries,
embankments, bunds, bridges wharves canas irrigation reclamations,
improvement, sewage, sanitary, tel egraphic, telephone works, warehouses, markets,
public buildings and al other such civil and related congtructional works.

To develop theland for providing roads and other facilities such as water-supply and
sale the same and to erect and congtruct buildings or work civil and congtructional of
every description on any land of the company or upon any other such lands or
immovable property and to pull down, rebuild, enlarge, alter and improve such land
into roads, highway, streets, squares, gardens and such other convenience related
thereto and ded with and improve the immoveabl e property of the company or any
other immovable property of any types.

¢) The Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital of the Transferee Company as
on dateisasfollows

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital 17,00,00,000.00
8,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each
I ssued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital 12,10,74,300.00
6,05,37,150 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each

Total 12,10,74,300.00

d) Thereisno changeinthe name, registered office and objects of the Transferee Company
inthe lagt five years.

e) Detailsaof the present promotersand directors of the Transferee Company are asfollows

e Promoters
S. Name Address
No.
1. | Chetan Singla House No. 105-106, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002
2. | Deepak Garg House No. 116, Sector-9, Panchukla, Haryana-134109
3. | Dhruv Singla House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002
4. | Madan Mohan House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002
5. | Mithan Lal Singla House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002
6. | Pranav Singla House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002
7. | Santosh Rani House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002
8. | ShuklaSingla House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002
9. | Sweety Garg House No. 116, Sector-9, Panchukla, Haryana-134109
10. | Rakesh Garg House No. 116, Sector - 9, Panchkula, Haryana,
134109
11. | Madan Mohan (HUF) | House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002
12.| Mithan Lal And Sons | House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002
(HUF)
13.| Prem Kumar & Sons | House No. 116, Sector - 9, Panchkula, Haryana,
(HUF) 134109
14. | Rakesh Garg (HUF) House No. 116, Sector - 9, Panchkula, Haryana,
134109
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15.| Vijay Kumar Singla | House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002
(HUF)
16. | Nikita Singla House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002
17.| Jagan Indugtries | SCO 18-19, Sector-28C, Chandigarh-160002
Private Limited
e Directors
S. No. | Name Designation | DIN Address
1. | Madan Managing 00156668 | House No. 105, Sector 28-A,
Mohan Director Chandigarh, 160002
2. | Mithan Ld | Director 00156885 | House No. 105, Sector 28-A,
Singla Chandigarh, 160002
3. | Rakesh Garg | Whole Time | 00184081 | House No. 116, Sector - 9,
Director Panchkula, Haryana, 134109
4. | Dhruv Whole Time | 02837754 | House No. 105, Sector 28-A,
Singla Director Chandigarh, 160002
5. | Pranav Whole Time | 07898093 | House No. 105, Sector 28-A,
Singla Director Chandigarh, 160002
6. | Bhupinder Independent | 06790358 | Flat No. 1201, 12" floor, Block-
Nayar Director G, Amarpali Sapphire, Sector —
45, Gautam Budh Nagar, Noida,
Uttar Pradeg -201301
7. | Preet Kama | Independent | 07070977 | 152, Golden Avenue, Near Har
Kaur Bhatia | Director Krishan Public School,
Amritsar, Punjab, 143001
8. | Sukhdev Rg | Independent | 02135083 | 308, R.C.S Society, Sector 48-A,
Sharma Director Chandigarh, 160047

f) Ason 30.06.2022, the amount due to the Secured Creditors of Transferee Company is
INR 42,77,72,021 (Rupees Forty Two Crores Seventy Seven Lacs Seventy Two

Thousand and Twenty One) and to Unsecured Creditors is INR 21,92,11,629 (Rupees
Twenty One Crores Ninety Two Lacs Eleven Thousand Six Hundred and Twenty Nine).

Relationship between Transferor Company and Transferee Company
There is no relationship exists between Transferor Company and Transferee Company except
presence of common directors and promoters.

Details of the of the Board meeting at which the proposed Scheme was approved by the
Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and Transferee company including the
name of the Directorswho voted in favour of the resolution, who voted against the resolution
and who did not vote or participate on such resolution

For Transferor Company:

Date of the Board meeting at which the Scheme was approved by the Board of Directors: 30"

December, 2021.
S. Name of the directors Details (voted in favour/ voted against/ didn’t
No. vote)
1 | Mithan Lal Singla voted in favour
2 | Madan Mohan voted in favour
3 | Vijay Sngla voted in favour
4 | Rakesh Garg voted in favour
5 | Chetan Singla voted in favour
6 | Preet Kamal Kaur Bhatia voted in favour
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For Transferee Company:
Date of the Board meeting at which the Scheme was approved by the Board of directors: 30"
December, 2021.

S. | Name of the directors Details (voted in favour/ voted against/ didn’t vote)
No.

1 Mithan Lal Singla voted in favour

2 Madan Mohan voted in favour

3 Rakesh Garg voted in favour

4 Dhruv Singla voted in favour

5 Pranav Singla voted in favour

6 Sukhdev Rg Sharma voted in favour

7 Preet Kamal Kaur Bhatia voted in favour

8 Bhupinder Nayyar voted in favour

Approvals Required

For the purpose of giving effect to the proposed Scheme, following approval s are required:

S. Particulars | Statusof Approval/NOC

No.

1. | SEBI BSE Limited was appointed as the designated Stock Exchange by the
through Transferee Company for the purpose of coordinating with SEBI,
Stock pursuant to SEBI Master Circular No.
Exchanges | SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/249 dated December 22, 2020.

The Transferee Company has received Observation letters w.r.t. the
Scheme of Amalgamation from BSE Limited (‘BSE’) and Metropolitan
Stock Exchange of India Limited (‘MSE”) on 7" July 2022 and 8" July,
2022 respectively. There are no adverse observations made by BSE and
MSE. Copy of the Observation letter received from BSE and MSE are

attached to this Notice.

Per and Post Capital Structure:

For Transferor Company

Category of Pre Post
shareholder
No. of Shares % of Holding | No. of Shares % of Holding
Promoter 16072600 100 - -
Public - - - -
Cugtodian - - - -
Total 16072600 100 - -
For Transferee Company
Category of Pre Post
shareholder
No. of Shares % of Holding | No. of Shares % of Holding
Promoter 33157000 50.59 51961942 61.61
Public 32380150 49.41 32380150 38.39
Custodian - - - -
Total 65537150 100 84342092 100

16



9.  Summary of Share Entitlement Ratio Report and Fairness Opinion:

a)

b)

Valuation Report dated 30" December, 2021 issued by Mr. Ajay Kumar Siwach - registered
valuer. Fairness opinion dated 30" December, 2021 issued by Corporate Profess onal s Capital
Private Limited, SEBI Regigered Category-I, Merchant Banker. Share Entitlement Ratio is
asunder —

Transferee Company shall issue and allot to each of the shareholders of the Transferor
Company shares in proportion of: 117 (One Hundred and Seventeen) Equity shares of
face value of INR 2 /- (Rupees Two) each for every 100 (One Hundred) Equity shares of
face value of Rs.1/- (Rupee One) each held by them in Transferor Company.

Further, the Valuation Reports will be available for ingpection at the registered office of the
Transferee Company up to 1 (One) day up to the date of the meeting on all working days
between 11:00 AM (IST) to 5:00 PM (IST).

10. Thereisno Capital/Debt Restructuring in the Scheme.

11. The Rationale and Benefit of the Scheme:

The Transferor Company and Transferee Company are engaged in similar nature of business
hence, the amalgamation of Chetan Industries Limited (‘“Transferor Company”) with the J
T L InfraLimited (Transferee Company) will strengthen the balance sheet of the Transferee
Company and shall create alarger and stronger entity, which will have better resources for
business growth and expansion. The scheme of arrangement shall provide a running and
profitable business to the Transferee Company which has growth potentia and shall aso
provide the shareholders of Transferor Company liquidity through lising and hence thereis
sgnificant synergy for consolidation of both the entities.

The independent operations of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company leads to
incurrence of dgnificant costs and the amalgamation would enable economies of scale by
attaining critica mass and achieving cos saving. The amalgamation will thus eliminate a
multi-layered structure and reduce manageria overlaps, which are necessarily involved in
running multiple entities and also prevent cost duplication that can erode financial
efficiencies of a holding structure and the resultant operations would be subgtantialy cost-
efficient. This Scheme would result in smplified corporate structure of the Transferee
Company and its businesses, thereby leading to more efficient utilization of capital and
creation of aconsolidated base for future growth of the Transferee Company.

The Amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company shall result in
multiple manufacturing facilities under single entity which enables Transferee Company to
make production planning in more efficient manner, thereby reducing wastages, improves
input-output ratio (yield factor) and shorter lead time.

The Amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company will add an advantage
of Multi-location production facilities, reduce freight cogt, easly availability of finished
goods in the marketplaces which will give better and dmosgt real time businessintelligence,
improve products competitiveness and acceptance amongd the targeted customers.

The amagamation will contribute in furthering and fulfilling the objectives and business
grategies of both the companies thereby accelerating growth, expansion and devel opment
of the respective businesses through the Transferee Company. The amal gamation will thus
enabl e further expansion of the Transferee Company and provide a strong and focused base
to undertake the business more advantageoudy. Further, this arrangement would bring
concentrated management focus, integration, sreamlining of the management sructure,
seamless implementation of policy changes and shall aso help enhance the efficiency and
control of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company.

The synergies created by scheme of arrangement would increase operationa efficiency and
integrate bus ness functions.
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e The proposed arrangement will provide greater integration and flexibility to the Tranferee
Company and grengthen its posgition in the indugtry, in terms of the asset base, revenues,
product and service range.

Further This Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the
Transferee Company would result, inter-alia, in the following additional benefits to ther
respective members.

i. Optimum and efficient utilization of capital, resources, assets and facilities;

ii. Enhancement of competitive strengths including financial resources,

iii. Consolidation of busnesses and enhancement of economic vaue addition and
shareholder vaue;

iv. Obtaining synergy benefits,

v. Better management and focus on growing the bus nesses.

vi. The amalgamation would result in reduction of overheads, adminigtrative, managerial
and other expenditure and bring about operationa rationalization, efficiency and
optimum utilization of various resources.

vii. A larger growing company will mean enhanced financid and growth prospectsfor the
people and organization connected therewith, and will be in public interest. The
amal gamation will conducive for better and more efficient and economica control over
the business and financial conduct of the Companies.

12. Salient features of the Scheme are:

(@) Appointed Date means 1% April, 2021 or such other date as may be approved by the National
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) or by such other competent authority having jurisdiction
over the Applicant Companies,

(b) Effective Date meansthe date onwhich the certified copy of the order of the Hon’ble National
Company Law Tribunal of relevant jurisdiction under Sections 230 and 232 of the Act
sanctioning the Scheme is filed with the concerned Registrar of Companies.

(c) ThisSchemeisdivided into the following chapters:

- Chapter 1. Generd provisonsused in this Scheme including Definitions and Capital
Structure of the Companies along with Objects and Rationa e of the Scheme.

- Chapter 2: Specific provisons governing Transfer and Vesting of undertaking of Chetan
Industries Limited (“Transferor Company”) with J T L Infra Limited (“Transferee
Company”)

- Chapter 3. Specific provisons governing Reorganization of Share Capital and the
Accounting M ethodol ogy adopted for the Amal gamation.

- Chapter 4: Generd Terms and Conditions as applicable to the composite Scheme of
Arrangement.

CHAPTER 2
TRANSFER & VESTING OF UNDERTAKING

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the entire
busi ness and the whole of the undertaking(s), properties and liabilities of Transferor Company
shall, in terms of Section 230 and 232 and applicable provisons, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 and pursuant to the orders of the Hon’ble NCLT or any other appropriate authority or
forum, if any, sanctioning the Scheme, without any further act, ingrument, deed, matter or thing,
gand transferred and vested in and/ or deemed to be transferred to and vested in Transferee
Company as a going concern 0 as to become, as and from the Appointed Date, the
undertaking(s), properties and liabilities of Transferee Company by virtue of and in the manner
provided in this Scheme.
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With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the entire
business and undertaking of Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and be vested in
Transferee Company without any further deed or act, together with all their properties, assets,
rights, benefits and interest therein, subject to existing charges thereon in favour of banks and
financial indgitutions, asthe case may be, in the following manner:

3. TRANSFER OF ASSETS

3.1

3.2.

3.3.

Upon the sanction of the Scheme by the Hon’ble NCLT, and without prejudice to the generality
of the preceding clause, upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and with effect from the
Appointed Date:

All immovable properties, assets and rights in the immovable properties of the Transferor
Company, whether freehold or leasehold or converted or otherwise and in terms of such
permitted usage as mentioned therein and al documents of title, rightsand easementsin relation
thereto shall pursuant to the provisons of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and pursuant to the
orders of the Hon’ble NCLT or any other appropriate authority sanctioning the Scheme and
without any further act or deed shall sand tranderred to and vested in and/or deemed to be
tranferred to and vested in the Transferee Company, as a going concern, subject to all the
encumbrances, fixed and/or floating charges and/or rights given to the lenders of the other
divisons of Trangferor Company, if any, affecting the same or any part hereof and arising out
of liabilities which shall dso stand transferred to the Transferee Company. The Transferee
Company shall be entitled to and exercise al rights and privileges attached thereto and shall be
liable to pay ground rent, taxes and to fulfill obligations in relation to or applicable to such
immovable properties. The Transferee Company, shall under the provisons of Scheme be
deemed to be authorized to execute such ingruments, deeds and writing on behalf of the
Transferor Company to implement or carry out al such formalities or compliancesto give effect
to the provisons of this Scheme. The mutation of the title to the immovabl e properties shall be
made and duly recorded by the appropriate authorities pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme
and upon the Scheme becoming effective, in accordance with the terms hereof, in favour of the
Transferee Company. Any inchoate title or possessory title of the Transferor Company shall be
deemed to be thetitle of the Transferee Company.

In respect of al the movable assets of the Trandferor Company and the assets which are
otherwise capable of trandfer by physical delivery or endorsement and delivery, including, but
not limited to, stock of goods, raw materialsavailablein the market/ depots’ Godown / factories,
sundry debtors, plants and equipment’s, temporary structure, sheds which can be dismantled and
tranderred by delivery, outdanding loans and advances, insurance claims, advance tax,
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT), Goods and Service Tax (GST), set-off rights, pre-paid taxes,
leviedliabilitiess CENVAT/VAT creditsor refunds, if any, recoverable in cash or in kind or for
valueto be received, bank balances, earnest money and deposits, if any, with Government, Semi-
Government, quas — government or other authority or body or with any company or local and
other persons or any other assets otherwise capable of transfer by physical ddivery would get
transferred by physical delivery only and all others assets would get transferred by endorsement
and delivery by vegsting and recordabl e pursuant to this Scheme, shall gand vested in Transferee
Company, and shall become the assets and an integral part of Transferee Company without any
further instrument, deed or act or payment of any further fee, charge or securities.

Without prejudiceto the generdity of the foregoing, upon the coming into effect of this Scheme
on the Appointed Date, all consents, permissons, licenses, approvals, certificates, clearances
and authoritiesincluding the licenses required for production and digtribution of products of the
Transferor Company in Indiaand overseas market, and any other licenses, given by, issued to or
executed in favour of the Transferor Company in relation to the busness as on the Appointed
Date, shall stand transferred to the Transferee Company as if the same were originally given by,
issued to or executed in favour of the Transferee Company, and the rights and benefitsunder the
same shall be available to the Transferee Company. Any registration fees, charges, etc paid by
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34.

3.5.

3.6.

3.7.

3.8.

3.9.

the Transferor Company in relation to the aforementioned consents, permissons, licenses,
approvals, certificates, clearances and authorities, shall deemed to have been paid by the
Transferee Company.

With effect from the Appointed Date, Transferee Company shall be entitled to exercise all rights
and privileges and be liable to pay ground rent, taxes and fulfill obligations, in relation to or
applicableto such immovabl e properties. The mutati on/subgtituti on of thetitle to theimmovable
properties shall be made and duly recorded in the name of Transferee Company by the
appropriate authorities pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme by the Hon'ble NCLT and the
Scheme becoming effective in accordance with the terms hereof.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, al contracts,
deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements and other insruments of whatsoever nature
in relaion to Transdferor Company to which the Transferor Company are the party or to the
benefit of which Transferor Company may be eligible, and which are subs sting or having effect
immediately before the Effective Date, shall be in full force and effect againg or in favor of
Transferee Company and may be enforced as fully and effectually as if, instead of Transferor
Company, Transferee Company had been a party or beneficiary or oblige thereto.

With effect from the appointed date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all permits,
quotas, rights, entitlements, licenses including those relating to trademarks, tenancies, patents,
copyrights, privileges, software, powers, facilities of every kind and description of whatsoever
nature in relaion to Transferor Company to which Transferor Company is the party or to the
benefit of which Transferor Company may be eigible and which are subsisting or having effect
immediately before the effective date, shall be enforceable as fully and effectually asif, instead
of Trandferor Company, Transferee Company had been a party or beneficiary or oblige thereto.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, any satutory
licenses, no-objection certificates, permissons or approvals or consents required to carry on
operations of Transferor Company or granted to Transferor Company shall stand vested in or
tranderred to Transferee Company without further act or deed, and shall be appropriately
trandferred or assgned by the statutory authorities concerned therewith in favor of Transferee
Company upon the vesting of Transferor Company Businesses and Undertakings pursuant to
this Scheme. The benefit of dl satutory and regulatory permissions, licenses, approvals and
consentsincluding the statutory licenses, permissions or approvals or consents required to carry
on the operations of Transferor Company shall ves in and become available to Transferee
Company pursuant to this scheme.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, al motor
vehicles of any description whatsoever of Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and be
vesed in the Transferee Company, and the appropriate Governmenta and Registration
Authorities shall subgtitute the name of Transferee Company in place of Transferor Company,
without any further ingrument, deed or act or any further payment of fee, charge or securities.

All motor vehicles of any description whatsoever shall sand transferred to and be vested in the
name of the Transderee Company, and the appropriate Governmental and Regigtration
Authorities shall subgtitute the name of Transferee Company in place of Transferor Company,
without any further instrument, deed or act or any further payment of fee, charge or securities.

4. TRANSFER OF LIABILITIES
41.

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date, dl
liabilities of Trandferor Company including all secured and unsecured debts (whether in Indian
rupees or foreign currency), sundry creditors, liabilities (including contingent liabilities), duties
and obligations and undertakings of the Transferor Company of every kind, nature and
description whatsoever and howsoever arisng, raised or incurred or utilised for its business
activities and operations (herein referred to as the “Liabilities”), shall, pursuant to the sanction
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4.2.

4.3.

44,

45.

4.6.

4.7.

4.8.

of this Scheme by the Hon’ble NCLT and under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisons, if any, of the Act, without any further act, instrument, deed, matter or
thing, be tranferred to and vested in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company, along with any charge, encumbrance, lien or security thereon, and the
same shall be assumed by the Transferee Company to the extent they are outstanding on the
Effective Date s0 asto become as and from the Appointed Date the liahilities of the TranSeree
Company on the same terms and conditions as were applicable to the Transferor Company, and
the Transferee Company shall meet, discharge and satisfy the same and further it shall not be
necessary to obtain the consent of any third party or other person who is a party to any contract
or arrangement by virtue of which such Liabilities have arisen in order to give effect to the
provisons of this Clause.

All amounts due to Government of India and other authorities and all Bank related liabilities of
the Transferor Company and comprising principle outstanding againg loans, term loans, cash
credit facilities, guarantees, non - fund based limits, buyers credit, etc and including all interest,
charges, fee, pena/ compound interest etc. on such outstanding as on Appointed Date, will
become the liabilities of Transferee Company and shall be at same footing as the liabilities
towards the Banks of Transferee Company .

The transfer and vegting of the entire business and undertaking of Transferor Company as
aforesaid, shall be subject to the existing securities, charges and mortgages, if any, subs ging,
over or in respect of the property and assets or any part thereof of Transferor Company, as the
case may be.

Provided that the securities, charges and mortgages (if any subs sing) over and in respect of the
part thereof, of Transferee Company shall continue with respect to such assets or part thereof
and this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge such securities, charges or mortgagesto the end and
intent that such securities, charge and mortgage shall not extend or be deemed to extend, to any
of the other assets of Transferor Company vested in Transferee Company pursuant to the
Scheme.

Provided dwaysthat this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the security for any loan, deposit
or facility created by Transferor Company which shall vest in Transferee Company by virtue of
the amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company and Transferee Company
shall not be obliged to create any further or additional security there for after the amal gamation
has become operative.

All other debts, liahilities, dutiesand obligationsof the Transferor Company ason the Appointed
Date, whether or not provided in the books of the Transferor Company, and all debts and loans
raised, and duties, liabilities and obligations incurred or which arise or accrue to the Trangferor
Company on or after the Appointed Datetill the Effective Date, shall be deemed to be and shall
become the debts, loans raised, duties, liabilities and obligations incurred by the Traneree
Company by virtue of this Scheme.

Where any such debts, loans raised, liabilities, duties and obligations (including conti ngent
liabilities) of the Transferor Company as on the Appointed Date have been discharged or
satisfied by the Transferor Company after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date,
such discharge or satisfaction shall be deemed to be for and on account of the Transferee

Company.

Loans or other obligations, if any, due between Transferee Company and Transferor Company
shall stand discharged and there shall be no liability in that behaf. In so far as any securities,
debentures or notesissued by Transferor Company and held by Transferee Company and vice
versa are concerned, the same shall, unless sold or trangferred by holder of such securities, at
any time prior to the Effective Date, sand cancelled and shall have no further effect.
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4.9.

All loansraised and utilised and al liabilities, duties and obligationsincurred or undertaken by
the Trandferor Company in the ordinary course of itsbus hess after the Appointed Date and prior
to the Effective Date shall be deemed to have been raised, used, incurred or undertaken for and
on behalf of the Transferee Company and to the extent they are outstanding on the Effective
Date, shall, upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and under the provisions of Sections230
to 232 of the Act, without any further act, ingrument or deed, be and stand transferred to and
vested in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company and
shall become the loans and liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company which
shall meet, discharge and satisfy the same.

5. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

5.1.

5.2

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, Transferee
Company shall bear the burden and the benefits of any legd or other proceedings including
direct and indirect tax assessments, if any, initiated by or againg Transferor Company.Provided
however, all legal, administrative and other proceedings of whatsoever nature by or against
Transferor Company pending in any court or before any authority, judicial, quasi-judicia or
adminigrative, any adjudicating authority and/or arisng after the Appointed Date and relating
to Trandferor Company or itsrespective properties, assets, liabilities, dutiesand obligations shall
be continued and/or enforced until the Effective Date by or againg Transferor Company; and
from the Effective Date, shall be continued and enforced by or againg Transferee Company in
the same manner and to the same extent as would or might have been continued and enforced
by or againg Transferor Company.

If any suit, appeal or other proceedings of whatever nature by or againg Transferor Company
be pending, the same shall not abate, be discontinued or bein any way be prejudicially affected
by reason of the trandfer of the Transferor Company busness and undertakings or of anything
contained in this scheme but the proceedings may be continued, prosecuted and enforced by or
againg Transferee Company in the same manner and to the same extent as it would or might
have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or againg Transferor Company as if this
Scheme had not been made.

6. STAFF, WORKMEN AND EMPLOYEES

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the scheme becoming effective, al personsthat
were employed by Transferor Company immediately before such date shall become employees
of Transferee Company with the benefit of continuity of service on same terms and conditions
aswere applicableto such employees of Transferor Company immediately prior to such transfer
and without any break or interruption of service. Transferee Company undertakesto continue to
abide by agreement/settlement, if any, entered into by Transferor Company with any
union/employee thereof. With regard to Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Superannuation fund or
any other specia fund or obligation created or exiging for the benefit of such employees of
Transferor Company upon occurrence of the Effective Date, Transferee Company shall stand
subgtituted for Transferor Company, for all purposes whatsoever relating to the obligation to
make contributionsto the said fundsin accordance with the provisions of such schemesor funds
in the respective trust deeds or other documents. The exiging Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund
and Superannuation Fund or obligations, if any, created by Trandferor Company for its
employees shall be continued for the benefit of such employees on the same terms and
conditions. With effect from the Effective Date, Transferee Company will make the necessary
contributions for such transferred employees of Transferor Company and deposit the same in
Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund or Superannuation Fund or obligations, where applicable. It is
the aim and intent of the Scheme that al the rights, duties, powers and obligations of Transferor
Company in relation to such schemes or funds shall become those of Transferee Company.
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7. CONTRACTS DEEDS, ETC

7.1.

7.2.

7.3.

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and subject to the provisons of this Scheme, all
contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements and other instruments of
whatsoever nature whether pertaining to immovable properties or otherwise to which the
Transferor Company isa party or to the benefit of which Transferor Company may be digible,
and which are subsiting or have effect immediately before the Effective Date, shall continuein
full force and effect on or againg or in favor of, asthe case may be, Transferee Company and
may be enforced as fully and effectually as if, ingead of Transferor Company, Transferee
Company had been a party or beneficiary or oblige thereto or there under.

For the avoidance of doubt and without prejudiceto the generaity of the foregoing, it isclarified
that upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, al consents, permissons, licenses, certificates,
clearances, authorities, power of attorney given by, issued to or executed in favour of Transferor
Company shall sand transferred to Transferee Company, as if the same were originally given
by, issued to or executed in favour of Transferee Company, and Transferee Company shall be
bound by the terms thereof, the obligations and duties there under, and the rights and benefits
under the same shall be available to Transferee Company. The Transferee Company shall make
applications and do all such acts or things which may be necessary to obtain relevant approvals
from the concerned Governmental Authorities as may be necessary in this behalf.

It is herein clarified that, the Transferee Company will, a any time after the coming into effect
of this Scheme in accordance with the provisons hereof, if so required under any law or
otherwise, execute deeds of confirmation or other writings or arrangements with any party to
any contract or arrangements in relation to Transferor Company to which Transferor Company
are parties, in order to give formal effect to the above provisons. Transferee Company shall,
under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be authorized to execute any such writings
on behalf of Transferor Company and to carry out or perform all such formalities or compliances
referred to above on part of Transferor Company.

8. TAXESAND OTHER MATTERS

8.1.

8.2.

All taxes (including, without limitation, income tax, wealth tax, entry tax, salestax, excise duty,
custom duty, service tax, Goods and Service Tax (GST), VAT, etc. referred as ‘Tax laws’) paid
or payable by the Transferor Company in respect of the operations, assetsand / or the profits of
the Transferor Company before the Appointed Date, shall be on account of the Transferor
Company and, insofar as it relates to the tax payments (including, without limitation, Income
Tax, Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT), Dividend Digtribution Tax, Wealth Tax, SalesTax, Excise
Duty, Cugtom Duty, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax (GST), VAT, etc.), whether by way
of deduction a source, advance tax or otherwise howsoever, by the Transferor Company in
respect of the profits or activities or operation of the Transdferor Company with effect from the
Appointed Date, the same shall be deemed to be the corresponding item paid by the Transferee
Company, and, shall in al proceedings, be dealt with accordingly.

Any refund under the Tax Laws due to the Transferor Company consequent to the assessment
made on Transferor Company and for which no credit is taken in the accounts as on the date
immediately preceding the Appointed Date shall aso belong to and be received by the Transferee
Company. The Tranderee Company isexpresdy permitted to revise and expresdy permitted to
file income tax returns, sales tax/ value added tax returns, excise duty, service tax returns and
other tax returns, and to claim refunds/ credits pursuant to the provisons of this Scheme. The
Transferee Company shall be entitled to such tax benefitsincluding but not limited to MAT paid
under section 115JA/ 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and the right to claim credit therefore
in accordance with the provisonsof Section 115JAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 including the
benefit of brought forward losses or depreciation as admissble under the provisons of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 including under section 72A to the extent applicable of the Transferor
Company from taxabl e profits of the Transferee Company with effect from the Appointed Date.
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8.3.

8.4.

8.5.

8.6.

The Transferee Company shall continue to enjoy the tax benefits’ concessions provided to the
Transferor Company through Notifications/ Circularsissued by the concerned authorities.

All taxes of any nature, duties, cesses or any other like payment or deductions made by
Transferor Company to any gtatutory authorities such as Income Tax, Sdestax, VAT, service
tax, Goods and Service Tax (GST) etc. or any tax deduction / collection at source, tax credits
under Tax laws, relating to the period after the Appointed Date up to the Effective date shall be
deemed to have been on account of or paid by the Transferee Company and the relevant
authorities shall be bound to transfer to the account of and give credit for the sameto Transferee
Company upon the passing of the orders on this Scheme by the Hon’ble NCLT upon relevant
proof and documents being provided to the said authorities.

The income tax, if any, paid by Transferor Company on or after the Appointed Date, in respect
of income assessable from that date, shall be deemed to have been paid by or for the benefit of
Transferee Company. Further, Transferee Company shall, after the Effective Date, be entitled to
revise the relevant returns, if any, filed by Transferor Company for any year, if SO necesstated
or consequent to this Scheme notwithgtanding that the time prescribed for such revison may
have e apsed.

From the Effective Date and till such time as the name of the Transferee Company would get
entered as the account holder in respect of dl the bank accounts and demat accounts of
Transferor Company in the relevant bank’s/DP’s books and records, the Transferor Company
shall be entitled to operate the bank/demat accounts of Transferee Company in the existing
names.

Since each of the permissions, approvals, consents, sanctions, remissons, special reservations,
incentives, concessions and other authorizations of Transferor Company shall sand transferred
by the order of the NCLT to Transferee Company, Transferee Company shall file the relevant
intimations, for the record of the statutory authorities who shall take them on file, pursuant to
the vesting orders of the sanctioning court.

9. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS

9.1.

9.2

9.3.

94.

With effect from the Appointed Date and till the Scheme come into effect:
Transferor Company shall be deemed to carry on all its busnesses and activities and stand
possessed of its propertiesand assetsfor and on account of and in trust for Transferee Company;
and al the profitsaccruing to Transferor Company and all taxesthereon or gainsor lossesarising
or incurred by them shall, for all purposes, be treated as and deemed to be the profits or losses,
asthe case may be, of Transferee Company;

Transferor Company shall carry on its busness with reasonable diligence and in the same
manner asthey had been doing hitherto, and Transferor Company shall not alter or subgtantially
expand its bus ness except with the concurrence of Transferee Company;

Transferor Company shall not, without the written concurrence of Transferee Company, dienate
charge or encumber any of its properties except in the ordinary course of business or pursuant
to any pre-exiging obligation undertaken prior to the date of acceptance of the Scheme by the
Board of Directors of Transferee Company, asthe case may be.

Transferor Company shall not vary or dter, except in the ordinary course of its business or
pursuant to any pre-existing obligation undertaken prior to the date of acceptance of the Scheme
by the Board of Directors of Transferee Company the terms and conditions of employment of
any of its employees, nor shall it conclude settlement with any union or its employees except
with the written concurrence of Transferee Company.
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9.5. With effect from the Appointed Date, all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of Transferor

Company as on the close of business on the date preceding the Appointed Date, whether or not
provided initsbooksand al liabilitieswhich arise or accrue on or after the Appointed Date shall
be deemed to be the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of Transferee Company.

9.6. Upon the Scheme coming into effect, Transferee Company shall commence and carry on and

10.

1.

1.1

12

13.

14.

shall be authorized to carry on the business carried on by Transferor Company.

For the purpose of giving effect to the vesting order passed under Sections 230 and 232 of the Act
in respect of this Scheme by the Hon'ble NCL T, Transferee Company shall, at any time pursuant to
the order on this Scheme, be entitled to get the record all of the change in the legal right(s) upon
the vesting of the Transferor Company bus ness and undertakingsin accordance with the provisions
of Sections 230 and 232 of the Act. Transferee Company shall be authorized to execute any
pleadings, applications, forms, etc. as are required to remove any difficulties and carry out any
formalities or compliance as are necessary for the implementation of this Scheme.

CHAPTER 3
REORGANIZATION OF CAPITAL

REORGANISATION OF CAPITAL IN THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Issue of Sharesin the Share Capitd of Transferee Company;

Upon coming into effect of the Scheme and in consderation for the amalgamation of Transferor

Company with the Trandferee Company, the Transferee Company shall, without any further

application or deed, issue and al ot sharesof face value of Rs. 2/- each tothe membersof Transferor

Company whose name appear in the Regiser of Members as on the Record Date or to their

respective heirs, executors, administrators or other lega representatives or the successors-in-title,

as the case may be, in the following manner:
Transferee Company, without further application, act or deed, shall issue and allot to each
of the shareholders of “Transferor Company” (other than the shares already held therein
immediately before the amalgamation by Transferee Company, its Nominee or Qubsidiary
Conpany), sharesin proportion of 117 (One Hundred and Seventeen) Equity shares of face
value of Rs.2/- (Rupees Two) each in Transferee Company for every 100 (One Hundred)
Equity shares of face value of Re.l/- (Rupee One) each held by them in “Transferor
Company” pursuant to this Scheme of Amalgamation.

For arriving at the share exchange ratio as outlined above, the Companies have consdered the

Valuation Report submitted by Mr. Ajay Kumar Swach (Registered Valuer, IBBI - Reg No.

IBBI/RV/05/2019/11412).

Cross holding at thetime of record date (if any), between Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company, if not transferred prior to the Effective Date, shall get cancelled a thetime of dlotment
of sharesto the shareholders of Transferor Company by Transferee Company and the approval of
Scheme by the NCLT under section 230 and 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and shall also be
treated as approval under section 66 of the Companies Act, 2013 for reduction of capital pursuant
to such cancellations.

In the event of there being any pending and valid share transfers, whether lodged or outstanding,
of any shareholder of the Transferor Company, the Board of Directors or any committee thereof
of the Transferor Company shall be empowered in appropriate cases, even subsequent to the
Specified Date or the Effective Date, as the case may be, to effectuate such a trangfer in the
Transferor Company as if such changes in registered holder were operative as on the Specified
Date, in order to remove any difficulties arigng to the Transferee Company of such shares.
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15.

1.6.

1.7.

18.

1.9

1.10.

Any fraction arisng out of allotment of shares as per clause 1.1 above shall be held by the trust,
nominated by the Board inthat behdf, who shall sell such sharesin the market at such price, within
a period of 90 days from the date of allotment of shares as per the scheme. The Transferee
Company shall compensate the eigible shareholders of transferor Company for such fractional
shares.

The said equity shares in the capital of Transferee Company be issued to the shareholders of
Transferor Company shall rank pari passu in all respects, with the existing equity shares in
Transferee Company from the Appointed Date. Such shares in Trandferee Company, to be issued
to the shareholders of Transferor Company will, for all purposes, save as expresdy provided
otherwise, be deemed to have been held by each such member from the Appointed Date.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and subject to the above provisons, the shareholders of
Trandferor Company (other than the shares already held therein immediatdy before the
amal gamation by Transferee Company, its Nominee or Subsidiary Company) ason the record date
shall receive the sharesin their respective Demat accounts or in case there is any specific request
from any of the shareholders of the Transferor Company, then such shareholders shall be issued
new share certificates. Upon the issue and alotment of new shares in the capital of Transferee
Company to the shareholders of Transferor Company, the share certificatesin relation to the shares
held by them in Trandferor Company shall be deemed to have been cancelled. All certificates for
the new shares, if any issued, in the capita of Transferee Company shall be sent by Transferee
Company to the said shareholders of Transferor Company at their respective registered addresses
as appearing in the said regigters (or in the case of joint holders to the address of that one of the
joint holders whose name stands firgt in such Regigters in respect of such joint holding) and
Transferee Company shall not be responsible for any lossin trangt.

Approval of this Scheme by the shareholders of Trandferee Company shall be deemed to be the
due compliance of the provisons of Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the issue and
allotment of shares by Transferee Company to the shareholders of Transferor Company, as
provided in this Scheme.

The equity shareissued by Transferee Company shall belised and admitted to trading on the Stock
Exchange (s) where the shares of the Transferee Company are aready listed i.e. BSE Limited and
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited pursuant to this scheme and in compliance with
applicable regulaions and applicable SEBI Circulars. The trandferee company shall make all
requisite applications and shall otherwise comply with the provisons of SEBI Circulars and
applicable law and take dl stepsto procure the listing of equity sharesissued by it.

INCREASE IN AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

1.10.1. With effect from the Effective Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, without
any further acts or deeds on the part of the Transferor Company or Transferee Company
and notwithstanding anything contained in Section 61 of Companies Act, 2013 the
Authorized Share capital of Transferor Company as appearing in its Memorandum of
Association on the Effective Date shall get clubbed with the Authorized Share Capital of
the Transferee Company as appearing inits Memorandum of Association on the Effective
Date and pursuant to this clubbing the Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of
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the Trandferee Company shall stand altered to give effect to the same with effect fromthe
Effective Date. The Face Vdue of Equity share shall remain same as of the Transferee
Company after clubbing of Authorized Capital.

1.10.2. Further, interms of section 232(3)(i) of the Act, upon coming into effect, the fee and
duty paid on the Authorized Equity Share Capital of Transferor Company shall be set off
againgt the fee payable on Authorized Share Capital of Transferee Company, without any
further act or deed.

1.10.3. Onapproval of the Scheme by the membersof Transferee Company pursuant to Section
230 -232 of the Companies Act, 2013, it shall be deemed that the said members have also
accorded their consent under relevant Clauses of the Memorandum of Association and
Article of Association of the Company and Section 13, Section 14 and Section 61 of the
companies Act, 2013 as may be applicable for giving effect to the provisions contained
in this Scheme.

1.10.4. Theissue and allotment of sharesto Shareholders of Transferor Company, as provided
in this Scheme, shall be deemed to be made in compliance with the procedure laid down
under Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013.

On approval of the Scheme by the members of Transferee Company pursuant to Section 230 -
232 of the Companies Act, 2013, it shall be deemed that the said members have al so accorded their
consent under relevant Articles of the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 61 and
Section 64 of the companies Act, 2013 as may be applicable for giving effect to the provisons
contained in this Scheme.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT FOR AMALGAMATION

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, the amalgamation of the Trangferor Company with

the Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall give effect to the accounting treatment in

relation to the amal gamation of Company in itsbooks of account in accordance with the " Pooling
of Interes Method" of accounting as laid down in Appendix —C of IND-AS 103 (Busness

Combination of Entitiesunder common control) as specified under Section 133 of the Companies

Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 or any other relevant or

related requirement under the Companies Act, as may be applicable.

2.1 Transferee Company shall, record al the assets and liabilities, including Reserves of the
Transferor Company vested in it pursuant to this Scheme, at its respective book values as
appearing in the books of Transferor Company on the Appointed Date.

2.2 The identity of reserve shall be preserved and shall appear in the financial satement of
Transferee Company, in the same form in which they appeared in the financia satement of
Transferor Company.

2.3 Inter-company transactions and balances including loans, advances, amount receivable or
payabl e inter-se between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company as appearing
in their books of account, if any, shall sand cancelled.

2.4 Transferee Company shall credit the aggregate face value of equity sharesissued by it to the
eligible shareholders of Transferor Company pursuant to Clause 1.1.1. of Part Ill of this
Scheme to the equity share capital account in its books of account.

2.5 The difference between the share capita issued by the Transferee Company and the net assets
of the Transdferor Company acquired would be adjusted in the reserves of the Transferee
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Company. Also, the difference, if any arisng from the cancellation of cross-holdings (if any)
shall be adjusted in the reserves of the Transferee Company.

2.6 In case of any differences in the accounting policies between Transferor Company and
Transferee Company, theimpact of same will be quantified and adjusted in the capital reserves
of the Trandferee Company to ensure that the financial statements of Transferee Company
reflect the true financial position on the basis of cons stent accounting policies.

2.7 Investment, if any, in the equity share capital of the Transferor Company by the Transferee
Company as appearing in the books of accounts of Transferee Company or vice versa, if not
transferred prior to the Effective Date, shall stand cancelled and there shall be no further
obligation / outstanding in that behalf.

LISTING AGREEMENT AND SEBI COMPLIANCES

3.1. Since the Transferee Company being a lised company, this Scheme is subject to the
Compliances by the Transferee Company of all the requirements under thelisting regul ations
and all satutory directives of the Securities Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) insofar as they
relate to sanction and implementation of the Scheme.

3.2. The Transferee Company in compliance with the listing Regulations shall apply for the in-
principleapproval of Stock Exchange (s), whereitssharesare listed intermsof the Regulation
37 of theligting regulations.

3.3. The Transferee Company shall aso comply with the directives of SEBI contained in the
Mager Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/249 dated December 22, 2020
(‘Circular’);

3.4. As Para 10 of SEBI Mager Circular No SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/249 dated
December 22, 2020 (‘Circular’) is applicable to this Scheme, therefore it is provided in the
Scheme that the Transferee Company will provide voting by the public shareholders through
e-voting and will disclose dl materid facts in the explanatory statement, to be sent to the
shareholdersin relation to the said Resol ution.

SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS

The trandfer of properties and liabilities and the continuance of proceedings by or against
Transferor Company as envisaged in above shall not affect any transaction or proceedings a ready
concluded by Transferee Company on or before the Appointed Date and after the Appointed Date
till the Effective Date, to the end and intent that Transferor Company accept and adopts all acts,
deeds and things done and executed by Transferee Company in respect thereto as done and
executed by Transferee Company in repect thereto asdone and executed on behalf of itself.

DISSOLUTION OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY
On occurrence of the Effective Date, Transferor Company shall, without any further act or deed,
shall stand dissolved without winding up.

CHAPTER 4
OTHER PROVISIONS

1. Application/Petition to National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT):

1.1. Tranderor Company and Transferee Company shall, with all reasonable digpatch, make
application/petition to the Hon’ble NCLT, under Section 230 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 seeking orders for digpensng with or convening, holding and
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1.2

conducting of the meetings of the classes of its respective members and/or creditors and for
sanctioning the Scheme with such modifications as may be approved by the Hon’ble NCLT.

On the Scheme being agreed to by the requisite majorities of all the classes of the members
and/or creditors of Transferor Company and Transferee Company shall, with all reasonable
dispatch, apply to the Hon’ble NCLT, for sanctioning the Scheme under Sections 230 -232
and other applicable provisons of the Companies Act, 2013, and for such other orders, as
the said NCLT may deem fit for carrying this Scheme into effect and for dissolution of
Transferor Company without winding-up.

2. Conditionality of Scheme:

21

2.2.

2.3.

24.

2.5.

2.6.

The Schemeis conditional upon and subject to:
The Scheme being approved by the requisite majoritiesin number and va ue of such classes
of persons including the Members and / or Creditors of the Transferor Company and
Transferee Company as may be directed by the Court or any other competent authority, as
may be applicable.

As Para 10 of SEBI Mager Circular No SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/249 dated
December 22, 2020 is applicable to this Scheme, thereforeit is provided in the Scheme that
the Transferee Company will provide voting by the public shareholders through e-voting
and will disclose all materia factsinthe explanatory statement, to be sent to the sharehol ders
in relation to the said Resolution

As Para 10 of SEBI Mager Circular No SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/249 dated
December 22, 2020 is applicableto this Scheme, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if the
votes cast by the public shareholdersin favour of the Scheme are more than the number of
votes cagt by the public shareholders againg it.

The Scheme being sanctioned by the NCLT or any other authority under Sections 230 to 232
of the Companies Act, 2013 and to the necessary Order under Section 230 to 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 being obtai ned.

Certified copies of the Orders of the Court sanctioning the Scheme being filed with the
respective Regigtrar of Companies by the Transferor Company and Transferee Company;

The requisite, consent, approval or permisson of the Central Government or any other
datutory or regulatory authority, if any, which by law may be necessary for the
implementation of this Scheme.

3. Modification or Amendment

3.1

Trandferee Company (acting through its Board of Directors) and Transferor Company
(acting through its respective Board of Directors) may assent to any modifications or
amendmentsto this Scheme which the NCLT and/or other authorities may deem fit to direct
or impose or which may otherwi se be considered necessary or desirable for any question or
doubt or difficulty that may arise for implementing and/or carrying out the scheme or which
is generaly in the benefit or interes of the shareholders and/or creditors. Transferee
Company (acting through its Board of Directors) and Transferor Company (each acting
through its respective Board of Directors) and after the dissolution of Transferor Company;
Transferee Company (by its Board of directors) be and is hereby authorized to take such
sepsand do all acts, deedsand things as may be necessary, desirable or proper to give effect
to this Scheme and to resolve any doubt, difficulties or questions whether by reason of any
order(s) of the NCLT or of any directive or order(s) of any other authorities or otherwise
howsoever arising out of, under or by virtue of this Scheme and/or any matters concerning
or connected therewith.

29



3.2. Tranderor Company and Transferee Company shall be at liberty to withdraw from this
Scheme in case any condition or alteration imposed by the Hon’ble NCLT or any other
authority isnot on terms acceptable to them.

3.3. Inthe event of this Scheme failing to take effect finally this Scheme shall become null and
void and in that event no rightsand liabilitieswhatsoever shall accrue to or be incurred inter
< by the parties or its shareholders or creditors or employees or any other person. In such
case each Company shall bear its own costs or as may be mutually agreed.

4. General Termsand Conditions

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

All cogs, charges, fees, taxes including duties (including the samp duty, if any, gpplicable
in relation to this Scheme), levies and all other expenses, if any (save as expressy otherwise
agreed) arisng out of or incurred in carrying out and i mplementing the terms and conditions
or provisons of this Scheme and matters incidental thereto shall be borne and paid by
Trandferee Company. All such codts, charges, fees, taxes stamp duty including duties
(excluding the samp duty, if any, paid on this scheme which shall be pro rata added to the
value of theimmovabl e properties), leviesand all other expenses, shall be debited tothe Profit
and Loss Account of Transferee Company.

The Applicant Companies have made applications before the Hon’ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench as per Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements
and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 for the sanction of the Scheme of Arrangement under the
provisons of Section 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The rights and interests of the Key Managerial Personnel, Directors, Equity Shareholders,
Secured and Unsecured Creditors, Promoters, Non-Promoter Members, Depositors, Debenture
Holders, Depost Trustee, Debenture Trustee, employees of the Applicant Companieswill not be
prejudicially affected by the Scheme as no sacrifice or waiver isat all called from them nor their
rights sought to be maodified in any manner.

Except to the extent of the shares held by the Directorsand the KMP in the Transferee Company,
none of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (‘KMPs’) of the Transferee Company or their
respective relatives are in any way connected or interested in the resolution forming part of the
Notice.

There is no likelihood that any Secured or Unsecured creditor of the Applicant Companies
concerned would lose or be prejudiced as aresult of the Scheme being passed since no sacrifice
or waiver isat al caled for from them nor are their rights sought to be modified in any manner.
Hence, the Scheme will not cast any additional burden on the shareholders or creditors of either
company nor will it affect theinterest of any of the shareholders or creditors.

No invedtigation proceedings have been ingituted or are pending under Sections 235 to 251 of
the Companies Act, 1956 or the corregponding provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 against
any of the companiesinvolved in the Scheme.

This gatement is being furnished as required under Sections 230(5), 232(1) and 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3, 5 & 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements
and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (the “Rules”).

The notice pursuant to Section 230(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 inthe prescribed format along
with Explanatory statement, a copy of the Scheme of Arrangement and the disclosures provided
herewith will be served within the prescribed time on the Statutory Authorities, as gpplicable.
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20.

I nspection Documents:

Inspection of the following documents will be available at the Registered Office of the Transferee
Company:

a  Copy of the NCLT order dated 26" September, 2022.

b.  Copy of the Scheme of Arrangement of Amalgamation;

c. Copiesof Audited Financials of all the Applicant Companies for the financia years ended
on 31* March, 2022;

d. Contractsor agreements material to the proposed compromise or arrangement;

e.  Copy of the Reportsof Board of Directors of the respective Applicant Companies on impact
of Scheme on Directors and employee, pursuant to the provisons of Section 232(2) (c) of
the Companies Act, 2013;

f. Copy of the Statutory Auditors’ certificate of both the respective Applicant Companies for
Accounting standards compliance under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013;

g.  Copy of the Vduation Report dated 30" December, 2021 issued by Mr. Ajay Kumar
Siwach- Registered Valuer, aong with the copy of Fairness opinion dated 30" December,
2021 issued by Corporate Profess onals Capital Limited Copy of the Vauation Report dated
31* December, 2020 issued by Abhay Kaushik and

h.  Copy of the Board Resol utions passed by the respective Board of Directors of the Applicant
Companiesin respect of the approval of the Scheme of Amalgamation.

Sd/-

Mrs. M unisha Gandhi

Date: 14.10.2022 Chairperson appointed vide NCL T Order for the M eetings of
Place: Chandigarh Unsecured Creditors of Chetan I ndustries Limited
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ANNEXURE -1

SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT FOR AMALGAMATION
BETWEEN
CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(“TRANSFEROR COMPANY")
AND
)T LINFRA LIMITED
(“TRANSFEREE COMPANY")
AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS
FOR AMALGAMATION OF
CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(“TRANSFEROR COMPANY")
WITH
JT LINFRA LIMITED
(“TRANSFEREE COMPANY")
UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
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PARTS OF THE SCHEME:

1,

Part 1= This part of Scheme contains generzl provisions applicable as used in this Scheme including
Definitions and Capital Structure of the Companies along with Objects and Rationale of the

Scheme,

Part Il = This part of Scheme contains Transfer and Vesting of undertaking of Chetan Industries
Limited {“Transferor Company”) with ! T L Infra Limited (*Transferee Company™) pursuant to

present scheme

Part Il -This pant of Scheme contains Reorganization of Share Capital and the Accounting
Methodology adopted for the Amalgamation.

Part IV - This part of Scheme contains miscellaneous provisions i.e. application/petition to Hon'ble

National Company Law Tribunal of relevant jurisdiction and conditionality of Scheme.

For JTL Infra Limited
C 2e-Sm For Ren 1ngusirics Lititea
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SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT FOR AMALGAMATION
UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 OFf THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
BETWEEN
CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“TRANSFEROR COMPANY")
AND
JT LINFRA UMITED (“TRANSFEREE COMPANY")

AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

[For Amalgamation of CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED with J T LINFRA LIMITED under Section 230 and
Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Rules of Companies (Compromises,
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016.)

A.

PREAMBLE

An overview of Scheme of Arrangement
This Scheme of Arrangement is presented under the provisions of Section 230 -232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (as defined hereinafter) and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 as may be applicable and applicable Rules of Companies {Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (as defined hereinafter) for Amalgamation of Chetan Industries
Limited {"Transferor Company”) with J T L Infra Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Transferee

Company).

In consideration | T L Infra Limited {"Transferee Company”) 1o issue its equity shares to the
shareholders of Chetan Industries Limited (“Transteror Company”} on the basis of exchange ratio,
as defined in Part -1l of this Scheme,

in addition, this Scheme of Arrangement also provides for various others matter consequential or

otherwise integrally connected herewith.

B. BACKGROUND AND DESCRIPTION OF COMPANIES

1. Chetan Industries LIMITED (herein after referred to as ‘CIL’ or “Transferor Company”), bearing

CIN- U26941CH1995PLCO17464 was incorporated ¢n 21% December, 1995 under the provisions
of Companies Act, 1956 under the name and Style of Bell Cement Limited, Subsequently, on 11*
September, 1996 the Transferor Company changed its name to Chetan Industries Limited. The
registered office of the Company is situated at SCF 18 19, Sector 28 C Chandigarh -160002, India,

For JTL infra Limi 3
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C.

The Company is engaged in the Business of manufacturing Steel Pipes & Tubes, hollow

sections and structural steel that are extensively used in major engineering and

- construction projects.

1 T L INFRA LIMITED (herein after referred to as JTLIL or “Transferee Company”), bearing CIN
L27106CH1991PLC011536 was incorporated on 29™ July, 1991 under the provisions of
Companies Act, 1956 under the name and Style of Jagan Tubes Limited. Subsequently, on 4th
April, 2008, the Transferee Company changed its name to J T Linfra Limited. The registered office
of the Company is situated at SCF 18 13, Sector 28 C Chandigarh -160002, India. The shares of

company are listed on BSE Limited and Metropolitan Stock Exchange.

The Transferee Company is engaged in the business of producing Black & Galvanized ERW Steel
Pipes & Tubes, holtow sections and structural steel that are extensively used in major engineering
and construction projects. The group caters to the domestic Indian markets as well as the
overseas export markets. ) T L has been recognized as Star Export House by the Government of
Ind-ia. 1 T Loffers a wide range of integrated tube & steel pipe solutions embracing standard

tubes & pipes.

RATIONALE FOR THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

¢ The Transferor Company and Transferee Company are engaged in similar nature of business
hence, the amalgamation of Chetan Industries Limited (“Transferor Company”) with the JTL
Infra Limited {Transferee Company) will strengthen the balance sheet of the Transferee
Company and shall creéte a larger and stronger entity, which will have better resources for
business growth and expansion. The scheme of arrangement shall provide a running and
profitable business to the Transferee Company which has growth potential and shall also
provide the shareholders of Transferor Company liguidity through listing and hence there is
significant synergy for consolidation of both the entities.

+ The -independent operations of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company leads to
incurrence of significant costs and the amalgamation would enable economies of scale by
attaining critical mass and achieving cost saving. The amalgamation will thus eliminate amulti-
layered structure and reduce managerial overlaps, which are necessarily involved in running
r'n-ulltiple entities and also prevent cost duplication that can erode financial efficiencies of a
holding structure and the resultant operations would be substantially cost-efficient. This
Scheme would result in simplified corporate structure of the Transferee Company and its
businesses, thereby leading to more efficient utilization of capital and creation of a

consolidated base for future growth of the Transferee Company.

For JTL Infra Limiteg 4
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¢ The Amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company shall result in multiple
manufacturing facilities under single entity which enables Transferee Company to make
production planping in more efficient manner, thereby reducing wastages, improves input-
output ratio {yield factor] and shorter lead time.

¢ The Amaigamation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company will add an advantage of
Muttidocation production facilities, reduce freight cost, easily availability of finished goods in
the marketplaces which will give better and almost real timz business imtelligence, improve
products competitiveness and acceptance amongst the targeted customers.

e The amalgamation will contribute in furthering and fulfilling the objectives and business
strategies of both the companies thereby accelerating growth, expansion and development
of the respective businesses through the Transferee Company. The amalgamation will thus
enable further expansion of the Transferee Company and provide a strong and focused base
to undertake the business more advantageously, Further, this arrangement would bring
concentrated management focus, integration, streamiining of the management structure,
seamliess implementation of policy changes and shall also help enhance the efficiency and
control of the Transferor Company and Transfere2 Company.

¢ The synergles created by scheme of arrangement would increase operatonal efficiency and
integrate business functions.

* The proposed arrangement will provide greater integration and flexibility to the Transferee
Company and strengthen its position in the industry, in terms of the asset base, revenues,

product and service range.

Further This Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the
Transferee Company would result, inter-alia, in the following additional benefits to their

respective members:

L. Optimum and efficient utilization of capital, resources, assets and facilities;

il.  Enhancement of competitive strengths including financial resources;

lil. Consolidation of businesses and enhancement of economic value addition and
shareholder valug;

iv.  Obtaining synergy benefits;

v.  Better management and focus on growing the businesses.

vi.  The amalgamation would resuit in reduction of overheads, administrative, managerial
and other expenditure and bring about operational rationalization, efficiency and

optimum utilization of various resources.

w Fez @dotan Industrres Limg .
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vii. A larger growing company will mean enhanced financial and growth prospects for the
people and orgenization connected therewith, and will be in public interest. The
amalgamation will conducive for better and more efficient and economical control over

the business and financial conduct of the Companies.

. Due to the aforesaid reasons, It is considered desirable and expedient to amalgamare both the
companies in accordance with this Scheme, pursuant to Section 230 - 232 of the Companies Act,
2013,

The amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company, pursuant to and in
accordance with this Scheme, uncer Section 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall take place
with effect from the Appointed Date and shall be in compliance with Section 2(1B) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961,

For JTL Vi Ghetan Industries Limitea
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PART-l
GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. DEFINITIONS:

In this Scheme, unless repugnant to the subject or context or meaning thereof, the following

expressions shall have the meanings as set out her2in below:

1'1.

1.2

13.

14.

15.

1-‘6.

‘Act’ means the Companies Act, 2013, and rules made thereunder and shall include
any statutory modifications, re-enactments or amendments thereof for the time being
in force,

“Applicable Law(s)” means (3) all the applicable statutes, notification, enactments, act
of legislature, listing regulations, bye-laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, rule of
common law, policy, code, directives, ordinance, orders or other instructions having
force of law enacted or issued by any Appropriate Authority including any statutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time belng In force (b) administrative
interpretations, writs, injunctions, directions, directives, judgments, arbitral awards,
decree, orders, or governmental approvals of, or agreement with, any relevant
authority, as may be in force from time to time;

‘Appointed Date’ means 1* day of April, 2021 or such other date as may be approved
by the National Company Law Tribunal {NCLT) or by such other competent authority
having jurisdiction over the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company.

‘Board’ or ‘Board of Directors’ shall mean Board of Directors of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company, as the case may be, and unless it be repugnant
to the context or otherwise, include a committee of directors or any personis)

authorized by the board of directors or such committee of directors.
BSE shall mean BSE Limited.

‘Effective Date’: means the date on which certified copy of the order of the Hon'ble
National Company Law Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench or Hon'ble National Company Law
Tribunal having jurisdiction over Transferor Company and Transferee Company under
Sections 230 and 232 of the Act sanctioning the Scheme is filed with the Registrar of
Companies, Chandigarh,

For JTL Infra Per @hotan Indusiries Limiegs 7
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1.7.

18,

19.

1.10.

111

1.12.

1.13.

1.14.

(%Ln\m fov Bavan Indusirics Lirn

References in this Scheme 10 the date of “Upon the Scheme becoming
effective” or "Effectiveness of this Scheme” shall mean the Effective Date,

“Law” or “Applicable Law” includes all applicable statutes, enactments, acts of
legislature or Parliament, laws, ordinances, rules, bye-laws, regulations, notificatians,
guidelines, policies, directions, directives and orders of any government, statutory
authority, tribunal, board, court or recognized stock exchange of India or any other

country or jurisdiction as applicable,

‘Listing Regulations’: means SEB| (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and includes any amendments, modification or any enactment

thereof,

‘NCLT’ or “Tribunal: means the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Chandigarh
Bench or Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal having jurisdiction over Transteror
Company and Tiansferee Company or any other appropriate forum or authority

empowered to approve the Scheme as per the law for the time being in force.
MSE : Means Metropolitan Stock Exchange.

“Record Date(s)” means the date(s) to be fixed by the Board of Directors of the
Transferee Company, after the Effective Date, with reference to which the eligibility of
the equity shareholder of the Transferor Company for the purposes of issue and
zllotment of shares of the Transferor Company, in terms of the Scheme, shall be

determined,

Rules: means Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules,
2016.

“Registrar of Companies” or “RoC”: means the Registrar of Companies, Chandigarh.

“Scheme™: means this Scheme of Amalgamation as set out herein and approved by the
Board of Directors of the Transteror Company and the Transferse Compary, subject to
such modifications as the Hon’ble NCLT may impose or the Transferor Company and
the Transferee Company may prefer and the Hon'ble NCLT may approve,

All terms and words not definad in this Scheme shall, unless repugnant or contrary to

the context or meaning thereof, have the same meaning prescribed to them under the

- — g -
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2.

3.

Act and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, bye-laws, as the case may be or any

statutory modification or re-enactment thereof from time to time.

1.15. ‘SEBY' means the Securities and Exchange Board of India established under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992.

1.16, ‘SEBI Master Circular’ means Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/DILL/CIR/P/2020/249 dated
December 22, 2020 issued by SEBI.

1.17. "Stock Exchanges' shall m2an BSE and MSE, where the equity shares of the Transferee

Company ars currently listed.

1.18. Transferee Company’ or' ‘J T L Infra Limited’ or JTUL' shall mean J T L Infra Limited’,
a Company incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 having its
Registered Office at 5CF 18 19, Sector 28 € Chandigarh -160002, India.

1.19. Transleror Company’ or ‘Chetan Incustries Limited’ or ‘CIL" shall mean Chetan
Industries Limited’, a Company incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act,
1956 having its Registered Office at SCF 18 19, Sector 28 C Chandigarh 160002, India.

DATE OF EFFECT AND OPERATIVE DATE:
The Scheme setout hereinin its present form or with any modification(s), if any made as per Clause
3 of PART-IV of this Scheme shzll be effective from the Appointed Date but shall come into effect

from Effective Date.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE :
The Capital Structure of the Transferee Company and the Transferor Company, as on Appointed
Cate and immediately before implementation of the Scheme are as under:

3.1 JTLINFRALIMITED

The Capital Structure of the Transferee Company as on Appointed Date i.e. 1" April, 2021 and
immediately before implementation of the Scheme are as under:

PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital
17,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 Each 17,00,00,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital .
10,60,74,300.00

10,607,430 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each {
Total 10,60,74,300.00
9
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However, subsequent to appointed date i.e. on August 7, 2021 the Board of Director of the

Company have approved the subdivision of shares of the company i.e. the equity shares of

face value of Rs. 10 each has been divided into 5 equity shares of Face Value of Rs, 2 each

subject to approval of shareholders of the Company.

PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.)
Authorized Share 'C'ébltal
8,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 Each 17,00,00,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital
5,30,37,150 Cquity Shares of Rs, 2 Each 10,60,74,300.00
Total 10,60,74,300.00

There is no change in the Capital Structure of the Transferee Company since the Appointed

Date,

3.2 CHETAN INDUSTRIES UMITED

The Capital Structure of the Transferor Company as on Appointed Date i.e. 1% April, 2021 and

immediately before implementation of the Scheme are as under:

PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) '
Authorized Share Capital
. 2,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 2,00,00 600.00
! Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital
1,607,260 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 1,60,72,600.00
Total 1,60,72,600.00

However, subsequent to appointed date i.e, on June 29, 2021 the Board of Dirsctor of the

Company have approved the subdivision of shares of the company |.2, the equity shares of

face value of Rs. 10 each has been divided into 10 equity shares of Face Value of Re. 1 each
which were confirmed by the shareholders of the Company dated July 30, 2021.

PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital
2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 Each 2,00,00,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital
1,60,72,600.00 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 Each 1,60,72,600.00
Total '

1,60,72,600.00

There is no change in the Capital Structure of the Transferor Company since the Appointed

Date.

10
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1.

PART-II
TRANSFER & VESTING OF UNDERTAKING

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the entire
business and the whole of the undertaking(s), properties and liabilities of Transferor Company
shall, in terms of Section 230 and 232 and applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
and pursuant to the orders of the Hon'ble NCLT or any other appropriate authority or forum, If
any, sanctioning the Scheme, without any further act, instrument, deed, matter or thing, stand
transferred and vested In and/ or deemed to be transferred to and vested in Transferee Company
as a going concern so as to become, as and from the Appointed Date, the undertaking(s),
properties and fliabilities of Transferee Company by virtue of ard In the manner provided in this

Scheme.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the entire
business and undertaking of Transteror Company shall stand transferred to and be vested in
Transferee Company without any further deed or act, together with all their properties, assets,
rights, benefits and Interest therein, subject ta existing charges thereon in favour of banks and

financial mstitutions, as the case may be, in the following manner:

TRANSFER OF ASSETS

Upon the sanction of the Scheme by the Hon'ble NCLT, and without prejudice te the generality of
the preceding clause, upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and with efect from the
Appointed Date:

3.1. All immovable properties, assets and rights in the immovable properties of the Transferor
Company, whether freehoid or leasehold or converted or otherwise and in terms of such
permitted usage as mentioned therein and all documents of title, rights and easemants in
relation therste shall pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and
pursuant to the orders of the Hon'ble NCLT or any other appropriate authonity sanctioning
the Scheme and without any further act or deed shall stand transferred to and vested in
ard/or deemed to be transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company, as a going
concern, subject to all the encumbrances, fixed and/or floating charges and/or rights given
to the Ienders of the other divisions of Transferor Company, if any, affecting the same or
any part hercof and arising out of Kabilities which shall also stand transferred to the
Transferee Company. The Transferee Company shall be entitied te and exercise all rights
and privileges attached thereto and shall be liable to pay ground rent, taxes and to fulfill
obligations in relation to or applicable to such immovable properties. The Transferee

11
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Company, shall under the provisions of Scheme be deemed to be authorized to execute
suchinstruments, deeds and writing on behalf of the Transferor Company to implement or
carry out all such formalities or compllances to give effect to the provisions of this Scheme.
The mutation of the title to the immovable proparties shall be made and duly recorded by
the appropriate authorities pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme and upon the Scheme
becoming effective, in accordance with the terms hereof, in favour of the Transferee
Company. Any inchoate title or possessory title of the Transferor Company shall be deemed
to be the title of the Transferee Company.

3.2. In respect of all the movable assets of the Transferor Company and the assets which are

otherwise capable of transfer by physical delivery or endorsement and delivery, ncluding,
but not limited to, stock of goods, raw materials available in the market/ depots/ Godown
[/ factories, sundry debtors, plants and equipment’s, temporary structure, sheds which can
be dismantled and transferred by delivery, outstanding loans and advances, insurance
claims, advance tax, Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT), Goods and Service Tax (GST), set-off
rights, pre-paid taxes, lavies/liabilities, CENVAT/VAT credits or refunds, if any, recoverable
in cash or in kind or for value to be received, bank balances, carnest meoney and deposits,
if any, with Government, Semi-Government, quasi - government or other authority or body
or with any company or local and other persons or any other assets otherwise capable of
transter by physical delivery would get transferred by physical delivery only and all others
assets would get transferred by endorsement and delivery by vesting and recordable
pursusant to this Scheme, shall stand vested in Transferee Company, and shall become the
assets and an integral part of Transferee Company without any further instrument, deed

or act or payment of any further fee, charge or securities.

3.3. Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, upon the coming into effect of this
Scheme on the Appointed Date, all consents, permissions, licenses, approvals, certificates,
clearances and authorities including the Rcenses required for production and distribution
of products of the Transferor Company In India and overseas market, and any other
licenses, given by, issued to or executed in favour of the Transferor Company in relation to
the business as on the Appointed Date, shal stand transferred to the Transferee Company
as if the same were originally given by, issued to or executed in favour of the Transferee
Company, and the rights and benefits under the same shall be available to the Transferee
Company. Any registration fees, charges, etc paid by the Transferor Company in relation to
the aforementioned consents, permissions, licenses, approvals, certificates, clearances and

authorities, shall deemed 10 have been paid by the Iransferee Company.

12
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14 With effect from the Appointad Date, Transferee Company shall be entitled to exercise all
rights and privileges and be liable to pay ground rent, taxes and fuffill obligations, in relation
to or applicable to such ‘'mmaovable properties The mutation/substitution of the title to the
immovable properties shall be made and duly recorded in the name of Transferee Company
by the appropriate authorities pursuant Lo the sanction of the Scheme by the Hon'ble NCLT
and the Scheme becoming effective in accordance with the terms hereof,

3.5 With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all
contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements and other instruments of
whatsoever nature in relation to Transferor Company to which the Transferor Company are
the party or to the benefit of which Transferor Company may be eligible, and which are
subsisting or having ettect immediately before the Effective Date, shall be in full force and
effect agalnst or in favor of Transferse Company and may be enforced as fully and
effectually as if, inst2ad of Transferor Company, Transferee Company had been a party or
beneficiary or oblige thereto.

3.6. With effect from the appointed date and upon the Scheme hecoming effective, all permits,
quotas, rights, entitlements, licenses including those relating to trademarks, tenancies,
patents, copyrights, privileges, software, powers, facilities of every kind and description of
whatsoever nature in relation to Transferor Company to which Transferor Company is the
party or to the benefit of which Transferor Company may be eligible and which are
subsisting or having effect immediately before the effective date, shall be enforceatle as
fully and effectually as if, instead of Transferor Company, Transferee Company had been 3

party or beneficiary or oblige thereto,

3.7. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, any
statutory licenses, no-objection certificates, permissions or approvals or consents required
to carry on operations of Transferor Company or granted to Transferor Compzny shall
stand vested in or transferred to Transferee Company without further act or deed, and shall
be appropriately transferred or zssignad by the statutory authorities concerned therewith
in favor of Transferee Company upon the vesting of Transferor Company Businesses and
Undertakings pursuant to this Scheme. The benefit of all statutory and regulatory
permissions, licenses, approvals and consents including the statutory licenses, permissions
or approvals or consents required 1o carry on the operations of Transferer Company shall
vest in and become avallable to Transferee Company pursuant to this scheme.

3.8. With effect from the Appointed Date and upen the Scheme becoming effective, all motor
vehicles of any description whatscever of Transferor Company shall stand transferred to

and be vested in the Transferee Company, and the appropriate Govermmental and
13
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38.

Registration Authorities shall substitute the name of Transferze Company in place of
Transfetor Company, without any further instrument, deed or act or any further payment

of fee, charge or securities.

All motor vehicles of any description whatsoever shall stand transferred to and be vested
in the name of the Transferee Company, and the appropriate Governmental and
Registration Authorities shall substitute the name of Transferee Company In place of
Transferor Company, without any further instrument, deed or act or any further payment

of fee, charge or securities

4. TRANSFER OF LIABILITIES

4.1.

4.2

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointec Date, all
liabilities of Transferor Company inciuding all secured and unsecured debts {whether in
indian rupees or foreign currency), sundry creditors, liabilibes (including contingent
liabilities), duties and cbligations and undertakings of the Transferor Company of every
kind, nature and description whatsoever and howsoever arising, raised or incurred or
utilisad for its business activities and operations (herein referred to as the "Liabilities™),
shall, pursuant 1o the sanction of this Scheme by the Hon'ble NCLT and under the provisions
of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, without any
further act, instrument, deed, matter or thing, be transferred to and vested in or be
deemed to have been transterred to and vested in the Transferee Company, along with any
charge, encumbrance, lien or security thereon, and the same shall be assumead by the
Transferee Company to the extent they are outstanding on the Effective Date so as to
become as and from the Appointed Date the liabilities of the Transferee Company on the
same terms and conditions as were applicable to the Transferor Company, and the
Transferee Company shall meet, discharge and satisfy the same and further it shall not be
necessary to obtain the consent of any thir¢ party or other person who is a party to any
contract or arrangement by virtue of which suck Liabilities have arisen in order to give
effect to the provisions of this Clause,

Al amounts due to Government of India and other authorities and 3ll Bank related liabilities
of the Transferor Company and comprising principle outstanding against loans, term loans,
cash crecit facilities, guarantees, non - fund based limits, buyers credit, etc and including
all interest, charges, fee, penal/ compound interest etc. on such outstanding as on
Appointed Date, will become the liabilities of Transferee Company and shall be at same
footing as the liabilities towards the Banks of Transferee Company.
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43.

44

4.5.

4.6.

The transfer and vesting of the entire business and undertaking of Transteror Company as
aforesaid, shall be subject to the existing securities, charges and mortgages, if any,
subsisting, over or In respect of the property and assets or any part thereof of Transferor
Company, as the case may be.

Provided that the securities, charges and mortgages (If any subsisting) over and in respect
of the part thereof, of Transferee Compary shall continue with respect to such assets or
part thereof and this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge such securities, charges or
mortgages to the end and intent that such securities, charge and mortgage shall not extend
or be deemead to extend, to any of the other assets of Transferor Company vested in
Transferee Company pursuant to the Scheme,

Provided always that this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the security for any loan,
deposit or facility created by Transferor Company which shall vest in Transferee Company
by virtue of the amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company and
Transferee Company shall not be obliged to create any further or additional security there

for after the amalgamation has become operative.

All other debts, fiabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferor Company as on the
Appuinted Date, whether or not provided in the books of the Transferar Company, and all
debts and loans raised, and duties, liabilities and obligations incurred or which arise or
accrue to the Transferor Company on or after the Appointed Date tll the Effective Date,
shall be deemed 1o be and shall become the debts, Yoans raised, duties, liabilities and
obligations incurred by the Transferee Company by virtue of this Scheme,

Where any such debts, loans raised, liabilities, duties and oblgations (including contingent
liabilives) of the Transferor Company as on the Appointed Date have been discharged or
satistied by the Transferor Company after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective
Date, such discharge or satisfaction shall be deemed to be for ard on account of the

Transteree Company.

Loans or other obligations, if any, due between Transferee Company and Transferor
Company shall stand discharged and there shall be no liability in that behalf. In so far as
any securities, debentures or notes issued by Transferor Company and held by Transferee
Company and vice versa are concerned, the same shall, unless sold or transferred by holder
of such securities, at any time orior 10 the Effective Date, stand cancelled and shall have no
further effect.
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4.7. Allloans raised and utilised and all Kabilities, duties and obligations incurred or undertaken
by the Transteror Company In the ordinary course of its business after the Appointed Date
and prior to the Effective Date shall be deemed to have been raised, used, incurred or
urdertaken for and on behalf of the Transferee Company and to the extent they are
outstanding on the Effective Date, shall, upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and
under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act, without any further act, instrument
ordeed, b2 and stand transferred to and vested in or be deemed to have been transferred
to and vested in the Transteree Company and shall become the loans and liabilities, duties
and obligations of the Transferee Company which shall meet, discharge and satisfy the

same,

5. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
5.1. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective,
Transferee Company shall bear the burden and the benefits of any legal or other
proceedings including direct and indirect tax assessments, if any, initiated by or against

Transferor Company.

Provided howsaver, all legal, administrative and other proceedings of whatsoever nature
by or against Transferor Company pending in any court or before any autharity, judicial,
quasi-judicial or administrative, any adjudicating authority and/or arising after the
Appointed Date and relating to Transferor Company or its respective properties, assets,
liabilities, duties and obligations shall be continued and/or enforced until the Effective
Date by or against Transferor Company; and from the Effective Date, shall be continued
and enforced by or against Transferee Company In the same manner and 1o the same
extent as would or might have been continued and enforced by or against Transferor

Company,

S.2. if any suit, appeal or other proceadings of whatever nature by or against Transferor
Company be pending, the same shall not abate, be discontinued or be in any way be
prejudicialty affected by reason of the transfer of the Transferor Company business and
undertakings or of znything contained in this scheme but the proceedings may be
continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against Transferee Company in the same
manner and to the same extent as it weuld or might have been continued, prosecuted

and enforced by or against Transferor Campany as if this Scheme had not been made.

6. STAFF, WORKMEN AND EMPLOYEES
With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the scheme becoming effective, all persons that

were employed by Transferor Company immediately before such date shall become employees of
16
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Transferee Company with the benefit of continuity of service on same terms and conditions as
were applicablz to such employees of Transferor Company immediately prior te such transfer and
without any break or interruption of service, Transferae Company undertakes to continue to abide
by agreement/settlement, if any, entered into by Transferor Company with any union/employee
thereof. With regard to Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Superannuation fund or any other speciasl
fund or obligation created or existing for the benefit of such employees of Transferor Company
upen accurrence of the Effective Date, Transferee Company shall stand substituted for Transfercr
Company, for all purposes whatsoever relating to the obligation to make contributions to the said
funds in accordance with the provisions of such schemes or funds in the respactive trust deeds or
ather documents. The existing Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund and Superannuation Fund or
obligations, if any, created by Transferor Company for its employees shall be continued for the
benefit of such employees on the same terms and conditions, With effect from the Effective Date,
Transteree Company will make the necessary contributions for such transferred employees of
Transferor Company and deposit the same in Provident fund, Gratuity Fund or Superannuation
Fund or obligations, where applicable. It is the aim and intent of the Scheme that all the rights,
duties, powers and obligations of Transferor Company in relation to such schemes or funds shall

bacome those of Transferee Company.

7. CONTRACTS, DEEDS, ETC

7.1 Upan the coming ino effect of this Scheme and subject to the provisions of this Scheme,
all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements and other instruments of
whatsoever nature whether pertaining 1o immavable properties or otherwise to which the
Transferor Company is a party or to the henefit of which Transferor Company may be
eligible, and which are subsisting or have effect immediately before the Effective Date, shall
continue in full force and effect on or against or in favor of, as the case may be, Transferce
Company and may be enforced as fully and effectually as if, instead of Transferor Company,
Transferee Company had been a party or beneficiary or oblige thereto or there under.

7.2. For the avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, it is
darified that upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, all consents, permissions,
licenses, certificates, dearances, authorities, power cf attorney given by, issued to or
executed in favour of Transferar Company shall stand trarsferred to Transferee Company,
as if the same were originally given by, issued to or executed in favour of Transferee
Company, and Transferee Company shall be bound by the terms thereof, the obkgations
and duties there under, and the rights and beagfits under the same shall be available to

Transferee Company, The Transferee Company shall make applications and do all such acts

17
For JTL Infra Limited ““lh&mﬂuumjm
o
Directos

48



7.3.

or things which may be necessary to obtain relevant approvals from the concerned

Governmental Authorities as may be necessary in this behalf.

It is herein clarified that, the Transferee Company will, at any time after the coming into
effect of this Scheme in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under any
law or otherwise, execute deeds of confirmation or other writings or arrangements with
any party to any contract or arrangements in relation to Transferor Company to which
Transferor Company are parties, in order to give formal effect to the above provisions.
Transferee Company shall, under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be
authorized to execute any such writings on behalf of Transferor Company and to carry out
or perform all such formalities or compliances referred to above on part of Transferor

Company.

8. TAXES AND OTHER MATTERS

8.1.

8.2.

Al taxes (including, without limitation, income tax, wealth tax, entry tax, sales tax, excise
duty, custom duty, service tax, Goods and Service Tax (GST), VAT, etc. referred as ‘Tax laws’)
paid or payable by the Transferor Company in respect of the operations, assetsand / or the
profits of the Transferor Company before the Appointed Date, shall be on account of the
Transferor Company and, insofar as it relates to the tax payments (including, without
limitation, Income Tax, Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT), Dividend Distribution Tax, Wealth
Tax, Sales Tax, Excise Duty, Custom Duty, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax {GST), VAT,
etc.), whether by way of deduction at source, advance tax or otherwise howsoever, by the
Transferor Company in respect of the profits or activities or operation of the Transferor
Company with effect from the Appointed Date, the same shall be deemed 10 be the
corresponding item paid by the Transferee Company, and, shall in all proceedings, be dealt
with accordingly.

Any refund under the Tax Laws due to the Transferor Company consequent to the
assessment made on Transferor Company and for which no credit is taken in the accounts
as on the date immediately preceding the Appointed Date shall also belong to and be
received by the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company is expressly permitted to
revise and expressly permitted to file income tax returas, sales tax/ value added tax returns,
excise duty, service tax returns and other tax returns, and to claim refunds/ credits
pursuant to the provisions of this Scheme. The Transferee Company shall be entitled to
such tax benefits including but not limited to MAT paid under section 115JA/ 115)8 of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and the right to claim credit therefore in accordance with the

provisions of Section 115JAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 including the benefit of brought
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forward losses or depreciation as admissibie under the provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961 Including under section 72A to the extent applicable of the Transferor Company from
taxable profits of the Transferee Company with ffect from the Appointed Date. The
Transferee Company shall continue to enjoy the tax benefits/ concessions provided to the
Transferor Company through Notifications/ Circulars issued by the concerned authorities.

3.3, All taxes of any nature, duties, cesses or any other like payment or deductions made by
Transferor Company to any statutory authorities such as Income Tax, Sales tax, VAT,
service tax, Goods and Service Tax (GST) etc. or any tax deduction / collection at source,
tax credits under Tax laws, relating to the period after the Appointed Date up to the
Effective date shall be Jesmed to have been on account of or paid by the Transferee
Company and the relavant authorities shall be bound to transfer to the account of and give
credit for the same to Transferea Company upon the passing of the orders on this Scheme
by the Hon'ble NCLT upon relevant proof and documents being provided to the said

authorities.

84. The income tax, if any, paid by Transferor Company on or after the Appointed Date, in
respect of income assessable from that date, shall be deemed to have been paid by or for
the benefit of Transferee Company. Further, Transferee Company shall, after the effective
Date, be entitled to revise the relevant raturns, if any, filed by Transferor Company for any
year, if so necessitated or consequent to this Scheme notwithstanding that the time
prescribed for such revision may have elapsed.

2.5. From the Effective Date and Ul such time a3 the name of the Transferee Company would
get entered 3s the account holder in respect of all the bank accounts and demat accounts
of Transferor Company in the relevant bank's/DP’s books znd records, the Transferor
Company shall be entitied to operate the bank/demat accounts of Transferee Company in

the existing names.

8.6. Since each of the permissions, approvals, consents, sanctions, remissions, spacial
reservations, incentives, concessionsand other autherizations of Transferor Company shall
stand transferred by the order of the NCLT to Transferee Company, Transferee Company
shall file the relevant intimations, for the racord of the statutory authorities who shall take
them on file, pursuant 10 the vesting orders of the sanctioning court.

9. Conduct of Business
With effect from the Appointed Date anc till the Scheme come into effact:
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10.

9.1

9.2.

93,

94,

9.5.

9.6.

Transferor Company shall be deemed to carry on all its businesses and activities and stand
possessed of its properties and assets for and on account of and in trust for Transferee
Company; and all the profits accruing to Transferor Company and all taxes thereon or gains
or losses arising or incurred by them shall, for all purposes, be treated as and deemed t0
be the profits or losses, as the case may be, of Transferee Compeny;

Transferor Company shall carry on its business with reasonable diligence and in the same
manner as they had been doing hitherto, and Transferor Company shall not alter or

substantially expand Its business except with the concurrence of Transferee Company;

Transferor Company shall not, without the written concurrence of Transferee Company,
alienate charge or encumber any of its properties except in the ordinary course of business
or pursuant 10 any pre-existing obligation undertaken prior to the date of acceptance of

the Scheme by the Board of Directors of Transferee Company, as the case may he.

Transferor Company shall not vary or alter, except in the ordinary course of its business or
pursuant to any pre-existing obligation undertaken prior to the date of acceptance of the
Scheme by the Board of Directors of Transferee Company the terms and conditions of
employment of any of its employees, nor shall it conclude settlement with any union or its

employees except with the written concurrence of Transferee Company

With effect from the Appointed Date, all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of
Transferor Company as on the cose of business on the date preceding the Appointed Date,
whether or not provided in its bocks and all liabilines which arise or accrue on or after the
Appuinted Date shall be deemed to be the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of

Transfarea Company

Upon the Scheme coming into effect, Transferee Company shall commence and carry on

and shall be authorized to carry on the busin2ss carried on by Transferor Company.

For the purpose of giving effect to the vesting order passed under Sections 230 and 232 of the
Act inrespect of this Scheme by the Hon'ble NCLT, Transferee Company shall, at any time pursuant
to the order on this Scheme, be entitled to get the record all of the change in the legal right(s)
upan the vesting of the Transferor Company business and undertakings in accordance with the
provisions of Sections 230 and 232 of the Act. Transferee Company shall be authorized to execute
any pleadings; applications, forms, etc. as are required to remove any difficulties and carry out
any formalities or compliance as are necessary for the implementation of this Scheme.
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PART- Il
REORGANIZATION OF CAPITAL

1. REORGANISATION OF CAPITAL IN THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4,

Issue of Sharesin the‘Share Capital of Transferee Company;

Upon coming into effect of the Scheme and in consideration for the amalgamation of
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall, without
any further application or deed, issue and allot shares of face value of Rs. 2/- each to the
members-of Transferor Company whose name appear in the Register of Members as onthe
Record Date or to their respective heirs, executors, administrators or other legal

representatives or the successors-in-title, as the case may be, in the following manner:

Transferee Company, without further application, act or deed, shall issue and
allot to each of the shareholders of “Transferor Company” (other than the
shares' already held therein immediately before the amalgamation by
Transferee Company, its Nominee or Subsidiary Company), shares in proportion
of 117 {One Hundred and Seventeen) Equity shares of face vafue of Rs.2/-
{Rupees Two) each :‘nl‘l'ransferee Company for every 100 {One Hundred) Equity
shares of face value of Re.1/- {Rupee One) each held by them in “Transferor

Company” pursuant to this Scheme of Amalgamation.

For arriving at the share exchange ratio as outlined above, the Companies have considered
the Valuation Report submitted by Mr. Ajay Kumar Siwach (Registered Valuer, IBBI - Reg No.
IBBI/RV/05/2019/11412).

Cross holding at the time of record date (if any}, between Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company, if not transferred prior to the Effective Date, shall get cancelled atthe
time of allotment of shares to the shareholders of Transferor Company by Transferce
Company and the approval of Scheme by the NCLT under section 230 and 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and shall also he treated as approval under section 66 of the

Companics Act, 2013 for reduction of capital pursuant to such cancellations.

In the event of there being any pending and valid share transfers, whether lodged or
outstanding, of any shareholder of the Transferor Company, the Board of Directors or any
committee thereof of the Transferor Company shall be empowered in appropriate cases,
even subsequent to the Specified Date or the Effective Date, as the case may be, to
effectuate such atransfer in the Transferor Company as if such changesin registered holder
were operative as on the Specified Date, in order to remove any difficulties arising to the

Transferee Company  of such shares.
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1.5

L6

1.7.

1.8.

19

Any fraction arising out of allotment of shares as per clause 1.1 above shall be heid by the
trust, nominated by the Board in that behalf, who shall sell such shares in the market at such

price, within a period of 90 days from the date of allotment of shares as per the scheme

The Transferee Company shall compensate the eligible shareholders of transferor Company !

for such fractional shares.

The szid equity shares in the capital of Transferee Company be issued to the shareholders
of Transferor Company shall rank pari passu in all respects, with the existing equity shares
in Transferee Company from the Appointed Date, Such shares in Transferee Company, to be
issued to the shareholders of Transferor Company will, for all purposes, save as expressly
provided otherwise, be deemed to have been held by each such member from the
Appaointed Date.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and subject to the above provisions, the shareholders
of Transferor Company (other than the shares already held therein immediately before the
amalgamation by Transferee Company, Its Nominee or Subsidiary Compeny} as on the
record date shall receive the shares in their respective Demat accounts or in case there is
any specific request from any of the shareholders of the Transferor Company, then such
shareholders shall be issued new share certificates. Upon the issue and allotment of new
shares in the capital of Transferee Company to the shareholders of Transferor Company, the
share certificates in relation to the shares hekd by them in Transferor Company shall be
deemed to have been cancelled. All certificates for the new shares, if any issued, in the
capital of Transferee Company shall be seat by Transferze Company to the said shareholders
of Transferar Company at their respective registered addresses as appearing in the said
registers (or in the case of joint holders to the address of that one of the joint holders whose
name stands first in such Registers in respect of such joint holding] and Transferee Company

shall not be responsible for any loss in transit,

Approval of this Scheme by the shareholders of Transferee Company shall be deemed to be
the due compliance of the provisions of Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the issue
and allotment of shares by Transferee Company to the shareholders of Transferor Company,
as provided in this Scheme.

INCREASE IN AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL
1.9.1. With effect from the Effective Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective,
without any further acts or deads on the part of the Transferor Company or
Transferee Company and notwithstanding anything contzined in Section 61 of
Companies Act, 2013 the Authorized Share capital of Transfercr Company as
22
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appearing in its Memorandum of Association on the Effective Date shall get clubbed
with the Authorized Share Caplital of the Transferee Company as appearing in its
Memorandum of Assoclation on the Effective Date and pursuant to this clubbing the
Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company shall stand
altered to give effect 10 the same with effect from the Effective Date. The Face Value
of Equity share shall remain same as of the Transferee Company after clubbing of
Authorized Capital.

1.9.2. Further, in terms of saction 232(31i} of the Act, upon caming into effect, the fee and
duty paid on the Authorized Equity Share Capital of Transferor Company shall be set
off against the fee pavable on Authorized Share Capital of Transferee Company,
without any further act or deed.

1.9.3. On approval of the Scheme by the members of Transferse Company pursuant 1o
Section 230 -232 of the Companies Act, 2013, it shall be deemed that the said
members have also accorded their consent under relevant Clauses of the
Memorandum of Association and Article of Association of the Company and Section
13, Section 14 and Section €1 of the companies Act, 2013 as may be applicable for
giving effect to the provisions contained In this Scheme.

1.9.4, The issue and allotment of shares to Shareholders of Transferor Company, as
provided in this Scheme, shall be deemed to be made in complance with the
procedure laid down under Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013,

1.10. On gpproval of the Scheme by the members of Transferee Company pursuant to Section
230 -232 of the Companies Act, 2013, it shall be deemed that the said members have also
accorded their consent under relevant Articles ot the Articles of Association of the
Company and Section 61 and Section 64 of the companies Act, 2013 as may be applicable
for giving effect to the provisions contained in this Scheme.

2. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT FOR AMALGAMATION
Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with
the Transferea Company, the Transferee Company shall give effect to the accounting treatment
in relation to the amalgamation of Company in its books of account in accordance with the ~
Pooling of Interest Method"” of accounting as laid down in Appendix —C of IND-AS 103 (Business

Combination of Entities under common control} 2s specified under Section 133 of the Companies
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Act read with the Companees (Indian Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015 or any other relevant or

related requirement under the Companies Act, as may be applicable,

2.1 Transferee Company shall, record all the assets and liabifities, including Reserves of the
Transferor Company vested in it pursuant to this Scheme, at its respective book values
a5 appearing in the books of Transferor Company on the Appointed Date,

2.2 The identity of reserve shall be preservad and shall appear in the financial statement of
Transferee Company, in the same form in which they appeared in the financial statement
of Transferor Company.

2.3 inter-company transactions and balances including loans, advances, amount receivable
or payable Inter-se between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company as
appearing in their books of account, if any, shall stand cancelled.

2.4 Transferez Company shall credit the agpregate face value of equity shares issued by it to
the eligible shareholders of Transferor Company pursuant to Clause 1.1.1. of Part Il of
this Scheme to the equity share capital account in its books of account.

2.5 The difference between the share capital issued by the Transferee Company and the net
assets of the Transferor Company acquired would be adjusted in the reserves of the
Transferee Company. Also, the difference, if any arising from the cancellation of ¢cross-
holdings (if any) shall be adjusted in the reserves of the Transferee Company.

2.6 In case of any differences in the accounting policies between Transferor Company and
Transferee Company, the impact of same will be quantified and adjusted in the capital
reserves of the Transferee Company to ensure that the financial statements of
Transferee Company reflect the true financial position on the basls of consistent
accounting policies,

2.7 Investment, if any, in the equity share capital of the Transferor Company by the
Transferee Company as appearing in the books of accounts of Transferee Company or
vice versa, If not transferrad prior to the Effective Date, shall stand cancelled and there
shall be no further obligation / outstanding in that beha'f.,

3. LISTING AGREEMENT AND SEBI COMPLIANCES

3.1. Since the Transferee Company being a listed company, this Scheme is subject to the
Compliances by the Transferee Company of all the requirements urder the listing
regulations and all statutory directives of the Securities Exchange Boatd of India ('SEBY)

insofar as they relate to sanction and implementation of the Schame.
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3.2. The Transferee Company in compliance with the listing Regulations shall apply for the in-
principle approval of Stock Exchange (s}, where its shares are listed in terms of the

Regulation 37 of the listing regulations.

3.3. The Transferee Company shall also comply- with the directives of SEBI contained in the
Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/249 dated December 22, 2020

(‘Circular’);

3.4. As Para 10 of SEBI Master Circular No SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/249 dated December
22, 2020 {‘Circular’) is applicable to this Scheme, therefore it is provided in the Scheme that
the Transferee Company will provide voting by the public shareholders through e-voting and
will disclose all material facts in the explanatory statement, to he sent to the shareholders

in relation to the said Resolution.

4. Saving of Concluded Transactions
The transfer of pfoperties and liabilities and the continuance of proceedings by or against
Transferor Company as envisaged in above shall not affect any transaction or proceedings already
concluded by Transferee Com pahy on or before the Appainted Date and after the Appointed Date
till the Effective Date, to the end and intent that Transferor Company accept and adopts all acts,
deeds and things done and executed by Transferee Company in respect thereto as done and

executed by Transferee Company in respect thereta as done and executed on behalf of itself.

5. Dissolution of Transferor Company
On occurrence of the Effective Date, Transferor Company shall, without any further act or deed,

shall stand dissolved without winding up.
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PART - IV
OTHER PROVISIONS

1. Application/Petition to National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT):

1.1

1.2.

Transferor Company and Transferee Company shall, with all reasonable dispatch, make
application/petition to the Hon'ble NCLT, under Section 230 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 seeking orders for dispensing with or convening,
holding and conducting of the meetings of the classes of its respective members and/or
creditors and for sanctioning the Scheme with such modifications as may be approved
by thé Hon'ble NCLT.

On the Scheme being agreed to by the requisite majorities of all the classe: of the
members and/or creditors of Transferor Company and Transferee Company shall, with
all reasonable dispatch, apply to the Hon'ble NCLT, for sanctioning the Scheme under
Sections 220 -232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and for
such other orders, as the said NCLT may deem fit for carrying this Scheme into effect
and for dissolution of Iransferor Company without winding-up.

2. Conditionality of Scheme:
The Scheme is conditional upon and subject to:

2.1

2.2,

2.3,

2.4.

The Scheme being approved by the requisite majorities in number and value of such
classes of persons including the Members and / or Creditars of the Transferor Company
and Transferee Company as may be directed by the Court or any other competent
authority, as may be applicable.

As Para 10 of SEBI Master Circular Mo SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/243 dated
December 22, 2020 is applicable to this Scheme, therefore it is provided in the Scheme
that the Transferee Company will provide voting by the public shareholders through e-
voting and will disclose all material facts in the explanatory statement, to be sent to the
sharehelders in relation to the said Resolution

As Parz 10 of SEB! Master Circular No SEBI/HO/CFD/DILL/CIR/P/2020/249 dated
December 22, 2020 is applicable to this Scheme, the Scheme shall be acted upon only i
the votes cast by the public charehalders in favour of the Scheme are more than the
number of vates cast by the public shareholders against it,

The Scheme being sanctioned by the NCLT or any other authority under Sections 230 to
232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and to the necessary Order under' Section 230 to 232
of the Companies Act, 2013 being obtained.
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2.5.  Centified copies of the Orders of the Court sanctioning the Scheme being filed with the
respective Registrar of Companies by the Transferor Company and Transferee
Company;

2.6.  The requisite, consent, approval or permission of the Central Government or any other
statutory or regulatory authority, if any, which by law may be necessary for the

implementation of thic Scheme.

3. Modification or Amendment
31 Transferee Company (acting through its Board of Directors) and Transferor Company
{acting through its respective Board of Directors) may assent to any modifications or
amendments to this Scheme which the NCLT and/or other authorities may deem fit to
direct or impose or which may otherwise be considered necessary or desirable tor any
question or doubt or difficuity that may arise for implementing and/or carrying out the
scheme or which is generally in the benefit ar interest of the shareholders and/or
creditors. Transferee Company (acting through its Board of Directors) and Transteror
Company (each acting through its respective Board of Directors) and after the
dissolution of Transferor Company; Transferee Company (by its Board of directors) be
and is hereby authorized to take such steps and do all acts, deeds and things as may be
necessary, desirable or prooer to give effect 1o this Scheme and to resolve any doubt,
difficulties or questions whether by reason of any orderls) of the NCLT or of any
directive or order(s) of any other authorities or otherwise howsoever arising out of,
under or by virtue of this Scheme and/or any matters concerning or connectad

therewith,

3.2,  Transferor Company and Transferee Company shall be at literty to withdraw from this
Scheme in case any condition or alteration impaosed by the Hon'ble NCLT or any other
authority is not on terms acceptable to them.

33, Inthe event of this Scheme failing to take effect finally this Scheme shall bacoma null
and void and in that event no rights and lkabilities whatsoever shall accrue Lo or be
incurred inter se by the parties or its shareholders or creditors or employeas or any
other person. In such case 2ach Company shall bear its own costs or as may be mutually
agreed.

4, Gereral Terms and Conditions
All costs, charges, fees, taxes including duties (including the stamp duty, if any, applicable in
relation to this Scheme), levies and all other expenses, il any (save as expressly otherwise agreed)
arising out of or incurred in carrying out and implementing the terms and conditions or provisions

27
For JTL Infra

C S Por @aoten Lndusirtes Limiceg
Director
SR, Disoctor
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' of this Scheme and mattersincidental thereto shall be borme and paid by Transferee Campany, All
such costs, charges, fews, taxes, stamp duty including duties (excluding the stamp duty, if any, paid
on this scheme which shall be pro rata added to the value of the immovable properties), levies
and all other expenses, shall be debited to the Profit and Loss Account of Transferee Company.

LA L LR R LY

G “or @wien Bndustries Limiteo

———
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) 30 erne s

VALUATION ANALYSIS

FOR THE PROPOSED AMALGAMATION OF
CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(TRANSFEROR COMPANY)

AND

JTLINFRA LIMITED
(TRANSFEREE COMPANY)

UNDER SECTION 230 - 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
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4 . Registered Valuer - SFA
"AKS AjamerSlwm:h Insolvency Professional

FCS. LL.B. IP. RV, MBA Certified Independent Director
To To
The Board of Directors The Board of Directors
J T LiInfra Limited Chetan Industrial Limited
SCF 18 19, Sector 28 C, SCF 18 19, Sector 28 C,
Chandigarh -160002, India Chandigarh -160002, India

Dear Sir/ Ma'am,

Sub: Recommendation of Equity Share Exchange Ratio pursuant to the proposed Scheme
of Arrangement for Amalgamation of Chetan Industries Limited (Transferor Company
"CIL") with J T L Infra Limited (“Transferee Company™/”JTLIL").

We refer to our letter of engagement dated August 12, 2021 and our valuation report issued on 18"
August, 2021 for recommendation of share exchange ratio for the proposed Amalgamation of Chetan
Industries Limited (herein after referred to as “Transferor Company”/“CIL”) with J T L Infra Limited
(herein after referred to as "Transferee Company”/"JTLIL"), pursuant to a Scheme of Amalgamation
under Sectians 230 to 232 and other applicable clauses of the Companies Act, 2013. We have been
informed by the CIL and JTL that BSE Limited has informed JTL to determine the share exchange ratio on
the basis of latest financial which should not be clder than 3 {Three) Months on the date of valuation
hence, to comply with the observation of BSE Limited we have carried the valuation on the basis of
Audited Financial of both CIL and JTL as on 30" September, 2021. In accordance with the instructions of
CIL and JTL, we are enclosing our Valuation Report along with this letter. In attached report, we have
summarized the recommendation of equity share exchange ratio on the basis of audited balance sheet of
Transferor Company and Limited Reviewed Balance Sheet of Transferee Company as on 30" September,
2021 together with the description of methodologies used and limitation on our Scope of Work,

This Valuation Analysis is confidential and has been prepared exclusively for the Management of the
Company. It should not be used, reproduced or circulated to any other person, in whaole or in part,
without the prior written consent of Mr. Ajay Kumar Siwach (Registered Valuer). Such consent will only
be given after full consideration of the circumstance at the time, We are however aware that the
conclusion in this report may be used for the purpose of certain statutory disclosures and we provide
consent for the same.

Trust the above meets your requirements. Please feel free to contact us in case you require any
additicnal information or clarifications.

Yours Faithfully,
For

y Kumar Siwach R i
egistered Valuer - Securities or'Financial Assets
Registration No.: IBBVRV/05/2019/11412 '

Date: 30" December, 2021

‘ Page |2
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This Valuabon Report has been prepared by Mr. Ajay Kumar Srwach to provide valuahon of
Chetan Industries Limited (Transferor Company) with J T L Infra Limited (Transferee Company)
in order to determine the share exchange ratio of equity shares of the same above mentioned
companies. The Appointed Date for this Amalgamation has been kept as 12" August, 2021.

BRIEF OF THE COMPANIES INVOLVED UNDER THIS ARRANGEMENT

1. Chetan Industries LUMITED (herein after referred to as ‘CIL’ or “Transferor Company”), bearing CIN-
U26941CH1995PLC017464 was incorporated on 21" December, 1995 under the provisions of
Companies Act, 1956, The registered office of the Company is situated at SCF 18 19, Sector 28 C
Chandigarh -160002, India.

2. JTLINFRA LIMITED (herein after referred to as JTLIL’ or “Transferee Company”), bearing CIN
L27106CH1991PLCO11536 was incorporated on 29™ July, 1991 under the provisions of Companies
Act, 1956. The registered office of the Company is situated at SCF 18 19, Sector 28 C Chandigarh -
160002, India. The shares of company are listed on BSE Limited and Metropolitan Stock Exchange.

1. OBJECTIVES AND RATIONALE OF THE SCHEME:-

e The Transferor Company and Transferee Company are engaged in similar nature of
business hence, the amalgamation of Chetan Industries Limited (“Transferor Company”)
with the J T L Infra Limited (Transferee Company) will strengthen the balance sheet of
the Transferee Company and shall create a larger and stronger entity, which will have
better resources for business growth and expansion, The scheme of arrangement shall
provide a running and profitable business to the Transferee Company which has growth
potential and shall also provide the shareholders of Transferor Company liquidity through
listing and hence there is significant synergy for consolidation of both the entities.

« The independent operations of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company leads
to incurrence of significant costs and the amaigamation would enable economies of scale
by attaining critical mass and achieving cost saving. The amalgamation will thus eliminate
a multidayered structure and reduce managerial overlaps, which are necessarily involved
in running muitiple entities and also prevent cost duplication that can erode financial
efficiencies of a holding structure and the resultant operations would be substantially
cost-efficient. This Scheme would result in simplified corporate structure of the
Transferee Company and its businesses, thereby leading to more efficient utilization of
capital and creation of a consolidated base for future growth of the Transferee Company.

* The Amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company shall result in
multiple manufacturing facilities under single entity which enables Transferee Company
to make production planning in more efficient manner, thereby reducing wastages,
improves input-output ratio (yield factor) and shorter lead time.

* The Amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company will add an
advantage of Multi-location production facilities, reduce freight cost, easily availability of
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finished goods in the marketplaces which will give better and almost real time business
intelligence, improve products compelitiveness and acceptance amongst the targeted
customers.

« The amaigamation will contribute in furthering and fuffilling the objectives and business
sfrategies of both the companies thereby accelerating growth, expansion and
development of the respective businesses through the Transferee Company. The
amalgamation will thus enable further expansion of the Transferee Company and provide
a strong and focused base to undertake the business more advantageously. Further, this
arrangement would bring concentrated management focus, integration, streamlining of
the management structure, seamiess implementation of policy changes and shall aiso
help enhance the efficiency and control of the Transferor Companies and Transferee
Company.

« The synergies created by scheme of arrangement would increase operational efficiency
and integrate business functions.

» The proposed arangement will provide greater integration and flexibility to the Transferee
Company and strengthen its position in the industry, in terms of the asset base, revenues,
product and service range.

Further This Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with
the Transferee Company would result, inter-alia, in the following additional benefits to their
respective members:

i.  Optimum and efficient utilization of capital, resources, assets and facilities;

.  Enhancement of competitive strengths including financial resources;

iii. Consolidation of businesses and enhancement of economic value addition and shareholder
value;

iv.  Obtaining synergy benefits;

v.  Better management and focus on growing the businesses.

vi.  The amalgamation would result in reduction of overheads, administrative, managerial and
other expenditure and bring about operational rationalization, efficiency and optimum
utilization of various resources.

vil. A larger growing company will mean enhanced financial and growth prospec:s for the
people and organization connected therewith, and will be In public interest. The
amalgamation will conducive for better and more efficient and economical control over the
business and financial conduct of the Companies.

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES:-
The Companies have appointed Mr. Ajay Kumar Siwach, Registered Valuer to independently analyze
and undertake the valuation of -Chetan Industries Limited (Transferor Company) and J T L Infra
Limited {Transferee Company), companies involved in the proposed Scheme of Arrangement under
Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable clauses of the Companies Act, 2013.
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3. SCOPE & LIMITATIONS:-
SCOPE OF WORK

« Date of Appointment - 12" August, 2021
« Valuation Date — 30" December, 2021

« Date of Report - 30" December, 2021

« Base of value - Fair value

« Valuation Currency - INR

THE VALUATION EXERCISE WAS CARRIED OUT UNDER THE FOLLOWING LIMITATIONS:
« To arrive at share exchange ratio under the said Proposed Scheme of Arrangement; We have
relied upon:

o Limited Reviewed Standalone Balance Sheet as on 30™ September 2021 and Limited Reviewed
Standalone Profit and Loss Statement of the 6 month period ended 30™ September 2021 0f J T L
Infra Limited (Transferee Company).

o Audited Standalone Balance Sheet as on 30" September 2021 and Audited Standalone Profit
and Loss Statement of the 6 month period ended 30 September 2021 of Chetan Industries
Limited (Transferor Company).

o Management has provided us the Land & Building fair value of Chetan Industries Limited and J T
L Infra Limited.

e The scope of our work has been limited both in terms of the areas of the business and operations
which we have reviewed and the extent to which we have reviewed them. There may be matters,
other than those noted herein, which might be relevant in the context of the transaction and
which a wider scope might uncover.

¢ Draft Scheme of Arrangement as provided by the management,

EXTENT OF INVESTIGATION UNDERTAKEN

We would like to expressly state that though we have reviewed the financial data for the limited
purpose of valuation assessment but we have not performed an Audit and have relied upon the
historical financials. (P&L Account and Balance Sheet) as prepared and submitted to us by the
management of the company. The management has represented to us that it has been taken due
care in preparation of such financial statements,
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1. Chetan Industries Umited (herein after referred to as ‘CIL" or "Transf«of Company”), bearlng CIN-
U26341CH1995PLCO17464 was Incorporated on 21" December, 1395 under the provisions of
Companies Act, 1956. The registered office of the Company Is situated at SCF 18 19, Sector 28C,
Chandigarh -160002, India.

Audited Standalone Balanoe Sheet of Cbetan Industries Limited as on 30" September, 2021:

A AR et t gy Adt e W
Share Capital 16.07
Reserves and Surplus 377.37
Non-Current Liabilities 82.84
Current Llabilittes 192.20
R TS 1 L S :
Non—(urrent Assets 80.90
Current Assets 587.59

Audited Standalone Profit and Loss Statement of Chetan Industries Limited for the 6 months
period ended 30™ Septembef, 2021

Revenue from Opomlons 1712.25
Otherlncome 4.92
09"‘@! E*penm 1570.42
L __,__“,A._ I x
Depredation & Amoniutbﬂ 4.68
Finance Cost 5.42
Tax 34.39

A Pagel"
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The Capital Structure of the Company as on 30" Sepﬁember, 2021

B o AT 2 e S e 0 |
Authorized Share Capiul “
2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each 2,00,00,000

lssued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital
1,60,72,600 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each 1,60,72,600
Total | 1,60,72,600

2. 1T LlinfraLimited (herein after referred to as JTLL' or "Transferee Company”), bearing CIN
127106CH1991PLCO115356 was incorporated on 29" July, 1991 under the provisions of Companies
Act, 1956, The registered office of the Company is situated at SCF 18 19, Sector 28 C, Chandigarh -
160002, India. The shares of company are listed on BSE Limited and Metropolitan Stock Exchange.

Limited Reviewed Standalone Balance Sheet of J T l. lnfra Umihed as on 30 September, 2021:

e, *e.-"i‘xz 3 R
Share Capltal 106.07
Reserves and Surplus 1152.80
Non-Current Liabilities 139.65

< Current Liabilities 982.20
Non-Current Assets 324.56
Current Assets 2056.15

The Capital Structun of the Company as on 30"' September, 2021:
o P e DT O e s

Authomed Share Capital
1,70,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 17,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital
1,06,07,430 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 10,60,74,300
Total | 10,60,74,300

However, subsequent to appointed date i.e. on August 7, 2021 the Board of Director of the
Company have approved the subdivision of shares of the company i.e. the equity shares of face
value of Rs. 10 each has been divided into 5 equity shares of Face Value of Rs, 2 each subject to
approval of shareholders of the Company.

A R Pagela
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The effect on share price of split has occurred on date is 13" October, 2021

Capital Structure of the Transferee Company considering subdivision of shares would be as under:

Authorized Share Capital

8,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 Each 17,00,00,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital

5,30,37,150 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 Each 10,60,74,300.00
Total 10,60,74,300.00

AA Page |9
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In case of a merger valuat:on the emphasis is on atﬂvlng at the “relative” values of the shares of
the merging companies to facilitate determination of the “share exchange ratic”. Hence, the
purpose is not to arrive at absolute values of the shares of the companies,

Judicial Pronouncements:-
Hindustan lever Employees’ Union v/s Hindustan lever Limited and others (1995) 83 Company cases 30

(sC)

The jurisdiction of the Court in sanctioning a claim of merger is not to ascertain mathematical accuracy if
the determination satisfied the arithmetical test. A company court does not exercise an appellate
jurisdiction. it exercises a jurisdiction founded on fairness. It is not required to interfere only because the
figure arrived at by the valuer was not as good as it would have been if another method had been
adopted, What is imperative is that such determination should not have been contrary to law and that it
was not unfair for the shareholders of the company which was being merged.

The Hon'ble Supreme Court held "We do not think that the internal management, business
activity or institutional operation of public bodies can be subjected to inspection by the court. To
do so, is incompetent and improper and, therefore, out of bounds.”

The dominance of profits for valuation of share was emphasised in “"McCathies case”
(Taxation, 69 CLR 1) where it was said that "the real value of shares in a company will depend
more on the profits which the company has been making and should be capable of making,
having regard to the nature of its business, than upon the amount which the shares would realize
on liquidation”. This was also re-iterated by the Indian Courts in Commissioner of Wealth Tax v.
MahadeoJalan's case (S.C.) (86 ITR 621) and Additional Commissioner of Gift Tax v.
Kusumben D. Mahadevia (S.C.) (122 ITR 38).

In the uitimate analysis, valuation will have to involve the exercise of judicious discretion and
judgment taking into account all the relevant factors. There will always be several factors, e.g.
Present and prospective oompetlbon yield on comparable securities, and market sentiments etc.
which are not evident from the face of the balance sheets but which will stroengly influence the
worth of a share.

Based on the facts of the case, we have valued Chetan Industries Limited as per Adjusted
Net Asset Value (NAV) Method and Comparable Companies Multiple (CCM) Method and J
T L Infra Limited as per Adjusted Net Asset Value (NAV) Method and Market Price Method
(26 Weeks - 2 Weeks).

A Page |10
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Thore are throo approaches to Va!uation name Inc_om _Asut ;nd Market A foaches.

The Assel basegP method views the buskness as a set of assets and ltabilmes that
are used as building blocks of a business value. The difference in the value of
these assets and liabilities on a Book Value basis or Realizable Value basis or

Assat :d]::tﬁm:t Replacement Cost basis is the business value. This method is generally used to
(NI’W) Method evaluate the entry barrier that exists in a8 business as well as this method is suited

for companies having common management and shareholders as in case of
group consolidation where no assets or liabilities are moving cutside the group.
We have applied this methodology in this valuation.

This methodology uses the valuation ratio of a publicly traded company and
applies that ratio to the company being valued. The valuation ratio typically
expresses the valuation as a function of a measure of financial performance or
Book Value {(e.g. Revenue, EBITDA, EBIT, Eamings per Share or Beck Value). A
key benefit of Comparable Company Market Multiple analysis is that the
Comparable methodology is based on the current market stock price. The current stock price

Companies is generally viewed as one of the best valuation metrics because it is based on
Multiples (CCM) | observable inputs. In the instant case, we have applied this methodology for
Method Chetan Industries Limited, as the listed peers of the company were availabie,

However, JTL Infra Limited is a listed company and frequently traded on BSE
Limited. Hence, we have considered the market approach method for its valuation
(26-Weeks and 2 weeks method). Further, as we have already considered the
market approach with the 26 weeks - 2 weeks method, we deemed it appropriate
to ignore the CCM (which is also under market approach),
In the method the average of the maximum and minimum weekly VWAP (Volume
Weighted Average Price) of the latest 26 weeks and 2 weeks are taken. These
averages are then added and are divided by the number of weeks the shares are
traded in latest 26 weeks and 2 weeks. The maximum of the two is then taken as
Market Price the fair market value. Since JTL Infra Limited is a listed company on BSE and a
M (26 frequently traded company, we have applied this methodology in this instant case
w“:'u_'“z Weeks) for JTL Infra Limited.

Further, Chetan Industries Limited is an unlisted company. hence, its share price
is not available on BSE/NSE and therefore, we have not considered the market!
approach method for its valuation.

The shares of the Company are aiso listed on Metropolitan Stock Exchange,
however, there has been no trading of the Shares of the Company on that platform.

Discounted Cash | The DCF method expresses the present value of the business as a function of its

Income Flow (DCF) futura cash earnings capacity. This methodology works on the premise that the
Method value of a business is measured in terms of future cash flow streams, discounted

Market

A
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to the present time at an appropriate discount rate. The value of the firm is arrived
at by estimating the Free Cash Flows (FCF) to Firm and discounting the same
with Weighted Average cost of capital (WACC). The DCF methodology is
considered to be the most appropriate basis for determining the eaming capabllity
of a business. In the DCF approach, the appraiser estimates the cash flows of
any business after all operating expenses, taxes, and necessary investments in
is being met. We have not applied this methodology as
of the company and measures the potential
value of business. However, the company has not provided the future projections
so we deemed it appropriate to ignore this methodology.

1.

Methodology Used:

* Adjusted Not Asset

M/S J T L Infra Limited (Transferee Company)
Computation of Equity value per share of the Company as on 30" December, 2021

T e 3 e 3
B R s IR S R
Equity Share Capital 106.07
Reserves & Surplus 1,152.80
Appreciation/(Diminution) in value of Investments* 423.30
' O e T R ST | e ‘
/20 i Y TRl T SRy Do T
Amount to be received against share warrants 192.80
: ) : S J ."-Y?"’.l'éx".‘:'j:‘,”:f‘ ';']‘A. ,.':ji-";:- i -
No. of Equity Shares 13,107,430
* Appreciation/(Diminution) in value of Investments:
e e s & A R G ot P L L
Property (Gholumajra) 26.89 | 101.80 7491 30/07/2021 Creative Consortium
Property (Mangaon, Raigad) | 19.23 | 275.31 256.08 30/07/2021 Creative Consortium
Property (SCO 18-19) 3.07 | 94.20 91.13 30/07/2021 Creative Consortium
Property (Panchkula) 47.04 | 43.21 117 J_ 30/07/2021 Creative Consortium
L R R T TP T A B Gy =T Lraee R e e S
- e, = % .'t’,‘-ﬁh- .:. -1 : 4 g e DO A7 At -y B ot
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* Market Price Method (26 Weeks - 2 Weeks)
T l lnfra Umited

'»'J ‘;,,. %' -

‘4 Dy m LT

Please Enter Relevant Date 12/30/2021 Thursday

Go Ahead

ARy ;Y.@‘"”' AR ?’
12/29/2021 Wednsday 212.86
12/28/2021 | Tuesday | 218.96
12/27/2021 Maonday 221.22
1 12/26/2021 |” ¢ . 234.70 212.86 | 223.78
12/25/2021 | .
12/24/2021 | friday | 230.60
12/23/2021 | Thursday | 234.70
12/22/2021 | Wednesday | 220.87 |
12/21/2021 | Tuesday | 204.69
12/20/2021
2 12192021 FE 22087 | 20469 | 21278
12/18/2021 | 3R (T fav
12/17/2021 | Friday | 215.79
12/16/2021 | Thursday | 220.77
12/15/2021 | Wednesday | 224.14
12/14/2021 | Tuesday | 215.98
12/13/2021 Monday 212.39
3 [azapom | 22414 | 21239 | 218.26
12/11/2021 |4
12/10/2021 | Friday | 21357
12/9/2021 | Thursday | 215.62
12/8/2021 | Wednesday | 217.16
12/7/2021 | Tuesday | 217.26
12/6/2021 = Monday | 220.40
4 | 12520 ,ﬂi‘f;‘ﬂ? 22826 | 21716 | 22271
12/4/2021 |7 ot
12/3/2021 | Friday | 226.82
12/2/2021 | Thursday | 228.26
| 12/1/2021 | Wednesday | 229.66 | 229.78 [ 219.16 | 224.47
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11/30/2021 | Tuesday = 220.34
11/29/2021 | Monday | 219.16
11/28/2021 |
11/27/2021 Lo
111/26/2021 | Friday | 229.64
11/25/2021 | Thursday | 229.78
| 11/24/2021 | Wednesday | 231.57
11/23/2021 Tuesday 231.53
11/22/2021 | Monday | 234.39
6 11/21/2021 |- s
11/20/2021 [ oo L
11/19/2021 | Friday
11/18/2021 | Thursday | 243.70
| 11/17/2021 | Wednesday | 24135
11/16/2021 | Tuesday | 229.80
| 11/15/2021 | Monday | 229.02
7 [aspen [T 24135 | 229.02 | 23518
My L e —
' 11/12/2021 | Friday | 23850
11/11/2021 | Thursday | 238.84
! 11/10/2021 | Wednesday | 237.49
11/9/2021 Tuesday 236.94
11/8/2021 | Monday | 236.13
8 [nmppon [ . 23749 | 22937 | 233.43
11/6/2021 [ U -
11/5/2021 Friday
11/4/2021 | Thursday | 229.37
11/3/2021 | Wednesday | 223.96
11/2/2021 | Tuesday | 227.62
11/1/2021 Monday 224.79
O [|aopyzon [ 22762 | 22006 | 223.84
10/30/2021 |- . T
10/29/2021 |  Friday 220.06
10/28/2021 | Thursday | 22056 |
" a s | 10/27/2021 | Wednesday | 22592 | 23042 | 216.76 | 223.59

243.70 231.53 237.62

S

' 3l ‘94'
<4 C"\
.‘,\"\\65120, -.‘;'.'\

Fle =13
l“:pmu L b
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At e
| 10/26f2021 | Tuesday | 221.69
| 10/25/2021 | Monday | 217.07
| 10/24/2021 [P ik
| 10/23/2021 | . ﬁﬁf
10/22/2021 Friday 216.76
10/21/2021 | Thursday | 230.42
10/20/2021 | Wednesday | b 229.05
10/19/2021 Tuesday 239.07
10/18/2021 Monday 235.29
11 (o022 |- 77 239.07 = 200.88 | 219.97

10/16/2021 | . - pis
10/15/2021 Friday
10/14/2021 | Thursday | 200.88
10/13/2021 | Wednesday | 190.62
10/12/2021 Tuesday 186.94
10/11/2021 | Monday | 18615
12 o020 L 7

10/9/2021 |
10/8/2021 Friday 176.37
10/7/2021 | Thursday | 176.31
10/6/2021 | Wednesday | 18132
10/5/2021 | Tuesday | 183.43
10/4/2021 | Monday | 134.08
13 oo |- 18408 | 17930 | 181.69

10/2/2021 | :
10/1/2021 |  Friday 179.83
9/30/2021 | Thursday | 179.30
9/29/2021 | Wednesday | 177.09
9/28/2021 Tuesday 177.20
9/27/2021 | Monday | 179.36
14 [onzer20 | 18620 | 17331 | 179.76
9/25/2021 | .
9/24/2021 Friday
9/23/2021 Thursday
| 4 p= | 9/22/2021 | Wednesday

190.62 176.31 183.47

A
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'—M
P/zuzon 175.27
9/20/2021 173.14
| 9/19/2021
| 9/18/2021
. 9/17/2021 169.75
| 9/16/2021 166.21
9/15/2021 166.56
9/14/2021 161.06
9/13/2021
16 | s/12720: 166.56 | 160.41 | 163.49

| 9/11/2021
9/10/2021
9/9/2021 160.41
o/8/2021 162.46
9/7/2021 163.98
9/6/2021 164.57
17 | sssr20m 16457 | 15467 | 159.62
9/4/2021
9/3/2021 162.00
9/2/2021 154.67
| 9/1/2021 155.30

| 8/31/2021 | Tuesday | 157.36
 8/30/2021 | Monday | 155.96
18 | srzsr20 |70 158.80 | 15530 | 157.05
8/28/2021 | - i

8/27/2021
8/26/2021
8/25/2021
8/24/2021
8/23/2021
19 | srz2/2021 |
8/21/2021 | . _
8/20/2021 | Friday | 151.38
8/19/2021 | Thursday |

8/17/2021 Tuesday 134.91 I

161.38 153.44 157.41
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8/16/2021 | Monday | 139.77
8/1s/2021 | .. o
8/18/2021 |.
8/13/2021 | Friday | 138.99
8/12/2021 | Thursday | 141.62

B 8/11/2021 | Wednesday | 136.94
8/10/2021 | Tuesday | 161.24
8/9/2021 Monday 169.39
21 | sszzom FT 169.39 | 13222 | 150.80
8/7/2021 [ o
8/6/2021 Friday | 146.35
8/5/2021 | Thursday | 132.22
8/4/2021 | Wednesday | 127.43
8/3/2021 | Tuesday | 125.95
8/2/2021 | Monday | 125.45
22 8/1/2021 i T 12743 | 11257 ‘ 120.00

7/31/2021 |- : |
7/30/2021 Friday 119.37 |
7/29/2021 | Thursday | 112.57
7/28/2021 | Wednesday | 110.05 !
7/27/2021 | Tuesday | 112.02 I

l

- ———

7/26/2021 | Monday | 111.29
23 M’_ ] R -«;u" 112.15 108.05
7/24/2021 | vn 7 L
7/23/2021 | Friday | 112.15
7/22/2021 | Thursday | 108.05
7/21/2021 | Wednesday ‘
7/20/2021 | Tuesday | 103.59
7/19/2021 | Monday | 102.80
24 7/18/2021 |. . e
7/17/2021 |

7/16/2021 Friday 102.94
7/15/2021 Thursday 102.98
25 7/14/2021 | Wednesday | 102.26
7/13/2021 | Tuesday | 102.70

110.10

103.59 102.80 103.19

105.16 98.89 102.02

e R ..
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- et e
7/12/2021 | Monday | 102.82
7/11/2021 [ R
7/20/2021 [2 7 e
7/9/2021 Friday 98.89
7/8/2021 | Thursday | 105.16
7/7/2021 | Wednesday | 104.28
| 7/6/2021 | Tuesday | 106.45
| 7/5/2021 Monday | 103.32
26 | a0 |1 10645 | 9452 | 100.49
7/3/2021 | - ..
7/2/2021 Friday 97.42
7/1/2021 Thursday 94.52
W T ‘n« e R
RS R (. T "hu"ii .-“ - 4
- fft ey aE
R e A iy M
12/29/2021 | Wednesday | 212.86
12/28/2021 | Tuesday | 218.96
12/27/2021 | Monday | 221.22
1 [a2/z62021 |~ - 23470 | 21286 | 223.78
12/25/2021 | i
12/24/2021 FridaL 230.60
12/23/2021 | Thursday | 234.70 s a]
12/22/2021 | Wednesday | 220.87
12/21/2021 Tuesday 204.69
12/20/2021 Monday 205.08
2 [127p0m [FTTE] 22087 | 20468 | 212.78
12/18/2021 | T
12/17/2021 | Friday 215.79
u/xs/zcm Thursday | 22077 l
5 a,;. ey VLo _? ‘v,-‘;é. Tl _ IR
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—\_

,ﬂ._.l » -
INR
‘Jf;’:‘ gL IH fi;".'"i':.-’ﬁ; Al 3 L '
4 e Y .,'.L‘\-w .A B
Fair Value per shnre
O I U
'j ...... ; ‘;‘ﬁ)‘;{'? N
Pl 17 NS
Asset Adjusted Book | 4 28.61 5.72
Value
Preferential
74.6
Market All it 80% 218.28 | 1 2 -
| lncgmo NA - - == l__ -

Based on our Analysis of the Company and subject to our comments and caveats as further detailed
in this report, we have arrived at value per equity share (after split) as INR 180.35.

Compumion of Equlty value per sham of the Company as on 30™ September, 2021
Methodology Used:
. Ad]usted Net Asset Value (NAV) Method

TR e
2 \ERF

- )“("‘V
Lo s

Equlty Share Capital 16.07
Reserves & Surplus

3’ , 037
ltchﬂonl Diminution) in valueofluvestmenuu - 25,
T S B -

b0 SR S e g
R AR T

16,072,600

Page |19
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-~

—M_

**Appreciation/(Diminution) in value of investments:

Raipur (Land) 4.47 20.01 15.54 30/07/2021
Raipur (Factory
Building) | 1494 | 85.12 70.18 30/07/2021 )
Total 19.41 10514 85.72
+ Comparable Companies Multiple (CCM) Method
_TLPG .thl_'le}t As por Madtot Cap to Sales Multiple
Reveme from Operations for the pedod ondcd 30.09 2021 3,189.17
Industry Multiple (Peers) as on 29th December, 2021 1.78
Less: Discount on Lack of Marketability and Size @ 27.59q ‘ 0.49
Ad)usted !ndustry Muihple 129
.\:; ka‘ ‘ *\g, 4\-"‘“3“&&‘” \ «..;_-. = .. = - o
Add Cash and Surplus Assets ason 30 09 2021 10.24
TR ZJW}“’Z;*&-«' B, (i3

No of Equnv Shares 16,072,600
3g 773 FREDTE _._'~- R @,.9 v ,_,.;\'._7__'_:_'_;._,-_:.\"_’7' U

Fair Value per share

29.81 5.96

“Adjusted Book Value | 20%

Comparable Company
Multiple 80% | 257.28 205.82
NA - | . a

P AT} T e W TN

b W, I e

Based on our Analysis of the Company and subject to our comments and caveats as further detailed
in this report, we have arrived at value per equity share as INR 211.78

T T R

*Flat No. 504, Rama Krishna Society
Sectar — 2, Faridabad -~ Haryvana 121 004
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M.

AKS

- - It
T

SHARE EXCHANGE RA -

BSE Circular No. LIST/COMP/02/2017-18 dated 29 May 2017 require the valuation report for a
Scheme of Arrangement to provide certain requisite information in a specified format. The
disclosures as required under BSE Circular is mentioned below:

. ‘ .’ § \.A”‘:'TA‘% :-“.A;-tja;.-.': - :I .. ; k
Sra S
: 3 ;
= gars 8§
Adjusted |
Asset ksl 20% 29.81 5.96 20% | 28.61 5.72
MarketCapto | oo 257.28 205.82 NIL NIL NIL
Mard Sales
Preferential
fis i NIL NIL NIL 80% | 218.28 174.62
Discounted
Income P NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
T . [IEcE— T e .;~[:o—.~u-,7?':.'- \.-' Q-
sy | ek AP ETRERN Ay 3105V S abnd .J' E
Lo A A N o

On the basis of above analysis the share exchange ratio has been arrived at and accordingly the
Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed and without any further payment,
issue and allot equity shares on a proportionate basis to each member of the Transferor
Company whose names are recorded in the Register of Members/ List of Beneficial Owners for
shares in dematenalized form of the Transferor Company on the Record Date.

v SREMERS SR SUC AT
TIFSPIR L apes by "'-W-':éf'-._uui e
- AR

"
.

Value Per Share (INR)
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B —M___

“JTLIL" shall issue and allot 117 (One Hundred Seventeen) Equity Shares to all the Equity
Shareholders of “CIL" of Face Value of INR 2/- (INR Two) each for every 100 (One Hundred)

Equity Share of Face Value of INR 1/- (INR One) each held by them in the Transferor
Company.

‘
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SRl : .r*".“\ o in ey

AT AANR) r};,= RS 27 : BTN D va g :

e This Valuation Report has been tssued on the specific request of Company for datenmmng
the Share exchange ratio for the said proposed Scheme of Arrangement in accordance with
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereof. This Report is prepared exclusively for the
above stated purpose and must not be copied, disclosed or circulated or referred to in
correspondence or discussion with any other party. Neither this report nor its content may be
used for any other purpose without our prior written consent.

« No consideration has been given to liens or encumbrances against the assets, beyond the
loans disclosed in accounts. Therefore, no responsibility is assumed for matters of legal
nature.

e In accordance with the customary approach adopted in Valuation exercise, we have
summarized the Share exchange ratio of equity shares of the company based on the
information as was provided to us by the management of the Company both written, verbal
and other publicly available information. We do not assume any responsibility for the
accuracy or reliability of such documents on which we have relied upon in forming our
opinion,

* This Report does not look info the business/commercial reasons behind the transaction nor
the likely benefits arising out of the same. In addition, we express no opinion or
recommendation, and the shareholders are expected to exercise their own discretion.

e We have no present or planned future interest in the Company and the fee for this Valuation
analysis is not contingent upon the values reported herein. The Valuation Analysis contained
herein is not intended to represent the value at any time other than the date that is
specifically stated in this Report.

e The report is to be read in totality, and not in parts, in conjunction with the relevant
documents referred to herein,

* In no circumstances shall the liability of a valuer, its partners, directors or employees, relating
to the services provided in connection with the engagement set out in this Valuation report
shall exceed the amount paid to such valuer In respect of the fees charged by it for these
services.

» Our valuation report should not be construed as investment advice; specifically, we do not
express any opinion on the suitability or otherwise of entering into the proposed transaction.

A Page |23
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ANNEXURE - 3

FAIRNESS OPINION REPORT

FOR THE PROPOSED AMALGAMATION OF

CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(TRANSFEROR COMPANY)
-‘AND

J T LINFRA LIMITED
(TRANSFEREE COMPANY)

UNDER SECTION 230 - 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Corporate
Professionals

30" December, 2021
Strictly Private & Confidential
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Ref. No: CPC/MB/129/2021-22
SEBI Reg. No: INM0O0D011435
To To
The Board of Directors The Board of Directors
JTL Infra Limited Chetan Industrial Limited
SCF 18 19, Sector 28 C, SCF 18 13, Sector 28 C,
Chandigarh -160002, India Chandigarh -160002, India

Sub: Fairness Opinion on Equity Share Exchange Ratio pursuant to the proposed scheme of Arrangement for

amalgamation of Chetan Industrial Limited with JTL Infra Limited under the provision of Section 230-232
the Companies Act, 2013,

Dear Sir, .

This is in reference to our earfier fairness opinion issued on 18" August, 2021 which was issued by us ie.
Corporate Professionals Capital Private Limited {SEB! registered category | Merchant Banker) to provide a
Fairness Opinion on the share exchange ratio certified by Mr. Ajay Kumar Siwach in connection with the
proposed amalgamation of Chetan Industries Umited (Transferor Company) with J T L Infra Limited
(Transferee Company), pursuant to a Scheme of Amalgamation under Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable clauses of the Companies Act, 2013, Now, we have been informed by the board of Transferor
Company and Transferee Company that BSE Limited has informed Transferee Company to determine the
share exchange ratio on the basis of latest financial which should not be older than 3 (Three) Months on the
date of valuation hence, to comply with the observation of BSE Limited valuer Mr. Ajay Kumar Siwach have
carried the valuation on the basis of Audited Financial of both Transferor Company and Transferee Company
as on 30™ September, 2021.

In terms of our engagement, we are enclosing our opinion along with this letter on the Valuation Report issued
by registercd valuer Mr. Ajay Kumar Siwach dated 30™, December, 2021. All comments as contained herein
must be read in conjunction with the caveats to this opinion. The opinion is confidential and has been made
in accordance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter
referred  to  as “Listing  Regulations”) read with SEBI  Master Circular  no.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021, it shou'd not be used, reproduced or
circulated to any other person, in whole or in part, without the prior consent of Corporate Professionals
Capital Private Limited, such consent will only be given after full consideration of the circumstances at the
time. We are however aware that the conclusion in this report may be used for the purpose of disclosure to
be made to the stock exchanges, Hon'ble National company Law Tribunal (“NCLT") and notices to be
dispatched to the shareholders and creditors for convening the meeting pursuant to the directions of Hon'ble
NCLT and we provide consent for the same.

Please feel free to contact us in case you require any additional information or clarifications.

ionals Capital Private Limited
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CONTEXT AND BACKGROUND

The Transferor Company and Transferee Company are engaged in similar nature of business hence, the
amalgamation of Chetan Industries Limited (“Transferor Company”) with the J T L Infra Limited {Transferee
Company) will strengthen the balance sheet of the Transferee Company and shall create 3 larger and stronger
entity, which will have better resources for business growth and expansion. The scheme of arrangement shall
provide a running and profitable business to the Transferee Company which has growth potentiel and shall also
provide the shareholders of Transferor Company liquidity through listing and hence there is significant synergy
for consolidation of both the entities.

The independent operations of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company leads to incurrence of
significant costs and the amalgamation would enable economies of scale by attaining critical mass and achieving
cost saving, The amalgamation will thus eliminate a multi-layered structure and reduce managerial overlaps,
which are necessarily invoived in running multip’e entities and also prevent cost duplication that can erode
financial efficiencies of a holding structure and the resultant operations would be substantlally cost-efficient. This
Scheme would result in simplified corporate structure of the Transferee Company and its busingsses, thereby
leading to more efficient utilization of capital and creation of a consolidated base for future growth of the
Transferee Company.

The Amaigamation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company shall result in muitiple manufacturing
facilities under singie entity which enables Transferee Company to make preduction planning in more efficient
manner, thereby reducing wastages, improves input-output ratio (yield factor) and shorter lead time

The Amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company will add an advantage of Multi-location
production facilities, reduce freight cost, easily availabliity of finiskied goods in the marketplaces which will give
better and almost real time business intelligence, improve products competitiveness and acceptance amongst
the targeted customers.

The amalgamation wiil contribute in furthering and fulfilling the objectives and business strategies of both the
companies thereby accelerating growth, expansion and development of the respective businesses through the
Transferee Company. The amalgamation will thus enable further expansion of the Transferee Company and
provide a strong and focused base to undertake the business more advantageously, Further, this arrangement
would bring concentrated management focus, integration, streamlining of the management structure, seamless
implementation of policy changes and shall aiso help enhance the efficiency and control of the Transferor
Companies and Transferee Company.

The synergies created by scheme of arrangement would increase operational efficiency and integrate business
functions.

The proposed arrangement will provide greater integration and flexibility to the Transferee Company and
strengthen its position in the Industry, in terms of the asset base, revenues, product and service range.

Further This Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company
would result, inter-alia, in the following additional benefits to their respective members:
i. Optimum and efficient utilization of capital, resources, assets and facilities;
i Enhancement of competitive strengths including financlal resources;
ili. Consclidation of businesses and enhancement of economic value addition and shareholder value;
iv. Obtaining synergy benefits;
v. Better management and focus on growing the businesses.

Page 3
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The amalgamation would result in reduction of overheads, administrative, managerial and other
expenditure and bring about operational rationalization, efficiency and optimum utilization of various
resources.

A larger growing company will mean enhanced financial and growth prospects for the people and
organization connected therewith, and will be in public interest. The amalgamation will conducive for
better and more efficient and economical control over the business and financial conduct of the
Companies

Page d
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BRIEF ABOUT COMPANIES

1. Chetan Industries Limited (herein after referred to as ‘CIL or “Transferor Company”), bearing
CIN- U26941CH1995PLC017464 was incorporated on 21" December, 1995 under the provisions of
Companies Act, 1956. The registered office of the Company is situated at SCF 18 19, Sector 28 C, Chandigarh
-160002, India

Audited Standalone Balance Sheet of Chetan Industries Limited as on 30™ September, 2021:

Share Capital 16.07
Reserves and Surplus 377.37
Non-Current Liabilities 82.84
Current Liabilities 192.20

Equity & Liabilities
Non-Current Assets

Current Assets

Total Assets

Audited Standalone Profit and Loss Statement of Chetan Industries Limited for the 6 months period ended
30™ September, 2021:

__Particulars' -~ ! Amt'in INR Million
Revenue from Operations 1712.25
Other Income 4.92
Total Revenue 1717.17

Operating Expenses 1570.42

EBITDA 146.75

Depreciation & Amortization

EBIT 142.07

Profit before Tax (PBT) 136.66

Profit After Tax (PAT) 102.26

The Capital Structure of the Company as on 30 September, 2021:
Particulars ) Amount (INR)
Authorized Share Capital

| 2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each ” 2,00,00,000 j
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital
1,60,72,600 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each | 1,60,72,600

J . .

Total  1,60,72,600 |
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2. J T L Infra Uimited (herein after referred to as “JTUL or “Transferee Company”), bearing CIN
L27106CH1991PLCO11536 was incorporated on 29% July, 1991 under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956

The registered office of the Company is situated at SCF 18 19, Sector 28 C, Chandigarh -160002, India. The
shares of company are listed on BSE Limited.

Limited Reviewed Standalone Balance Sheet of J T L Infra Limited as on 30" September, 2021;

Particulars Amount in INR Mn

Share Capital 106.07
Reserves and Surplus 1152.80
Non-Current Liabilities 139.65
Current Liabilities 982.20
Equity & Liabilities 2380.72
Non-Current Assets 324.56
Current Assets 2056.15
Total Assets 2380.72

The Capital Structure of the Company as on 30™ Sep tember, 2021:

Particulars
' Authorized Share Capital
{ 1,70,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each J
| Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital |

| 1,06,07,430 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each | 10,60,74,300

{ ____Total | 10,60,74,300

" Amount (INR)

17,00,00,000 |

However, subsequent 10 appointed date i.e. on August 7, 2021 the Board of Director of the Company have
approved the subdivision of shares of the company 1.e. the equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each has

been divided into 5 equity shares of Face Value of Rs. 2 each subject to approval of shareholders of the
Company

The effect on share price of split has occurred on date is 13™ October, 2021

Capital Structure of the Transferee Company considering subdivision of shares would be as under:

PARTICULARS
Authorized Share Capital
B,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 Each

AMOUNT (Rs.)

17,00,00,000.00

|
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital

5,30,37,150 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 Each 10,60,74,300.00
Total 10,60,74,300.00 |
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SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO FOR AMALGAMATION:-

BSE Circular No. LIST/COMP/02/2017-18 dated 29 May 2017 require the valuation report for a Scheme of

Arrangement to provide certain requisite information in a specified format. The disclosures as required under
BSE Circular is mentioned below:

All_Arr.ount INR Million

Chetan Industries Limited
(Transferor Company)

JTL Infra Limited (Transferee
Company)

Weighted Equity

Valuation
: Appruqch

Methodology
Applied

. Weights

Equity

Value Per

Share

Average
Equity
Value per !

Weights

Value
Per

Weighted
Average Equity ©
Value per share :

Y share AShare
[ Asset Adjusted 20% 20.81 5.96 20% | 28.61 5.72
| Book Value
| |
Mt Pt | gox | 25728 | 20582 | wi | wit NIL |
Sales
Market Pref '-t' )
bbb NIL NIL NIL 80% | 218.28 174.62
[ Allotment { |
Income Discounted NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Cash Flow '

Weighted Average Equity Value per

share (INR)

On the basis of above analysis the share exchange ratio has been arrived at and accordingly the Transferce
Company shall, without any further act or deed and without any further payment, issue and aliot equity sh
On a proportionate basis to each member of the Transferor Company whose names are recorded in th

of Members/ List of Beneficial Owners for shares in dematerialized form of the Transferor Como
Record Date,

ares
e Register
any on the

CALCULATION OF EXCHANGE RATIO

Chetan Industries Limited (Transferor
Company) :

JTL Infra Limited (Transferee ! _'
Company)

Particulars

4

Value Per Share (INR)
Exchange Ratio
Exchange Ratio For 100 Shares

“ITUL" shall issue and allot 117 (One Hundred Seventeen) Equity Shares to all the Equity Shareholders of “CIL*

of Face Value of INR 2/- (INR Two) each for every 100 (One Hundred) Equity Share of Face Value of INR 1/-{INR
One) each held by them in the Transferor Company.
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CONCLUSION & OPINION

In case of a3 merger valuation, the emphasis is on arriving at the “relative” values of the shares of the merging
companies to facilitate datermination of the “share exchange ratio”. Hence, the purpose is not to arrive at
absolute values of the shares of the companies,

Judicial Pronouncements:-
Hindustan lever Employees’ Union v/s Hindustan lever Limited and others (1995) 83 Campany cases 30 (SC)

The jurisdiction of the Court in sanctioning a claim of merger is not 1o ascertain mathematical accuracy if the
determination satisfied the arithmetical test, A company court does not exercise an appellate jurisdiction. It
exercises a jurisdiction founded on fairness. It is not required to interfere only because the figure arrived at by
the valuer was not as good as it would have been if another method had been adopted What is imperative is
that such determination should not have been contrary to law and that it was not unfair for the shareholders of
the company which was being merged

The Hon'ble Supreme Court held "We do not think that the internal management, business activity or
institutional operation of public bodies can be subjected to inspection by the court. To do so, is incompetent and
improper and, therefore, out of bounds."

The dominance of profits for valuation of share was emphasized in “McCathies case” {Taxation, 69 CLR 1) where
it was said that “the reol volue of shores in @ company will depend more on the profits which the compony has
been making and should be capable of making, having regerd to the nature of its business, than upon the omount
which the shares would reolize on liquidation”. This was also re-iterated by the Indian Courts in Commissioner of
Weaith Tax v. Mahadeo)alan's case (5.C.) (86 ITR 621) and Additiona! Commussioner of Gift Tax v. Kusumben D.
Mahadevia (S.C.) (122 ITR 38).

In the ultimate analysis, valuation will have to Involve the exercise of judicious discretion and judgment taking
into account all the relevant factors. There will always be several factors, eg. Present and prospective
tompetition, yield on comparable securities, and market sentiments etc. which are not evident from the face of
the balance sheets but which will strongly influence the worth of a share.

Based on the facts of the case, the valuation of Chetan Industries Limited is done as per Adjusted Net Asset
Value (NAV) Method and Comparable Companies Multiple (CCM) Method and of JTL Infra Limited as per
Adjusted Net Asset Value (NAV) Method and SEBI Preferential Allotment Method,

“Subject to obove read with the coveats as detailed later, we as 0 Merchant Banker hereby certify that pursuant
to SEBI Master Circulor no. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021, we
have reviewed the proposed Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation with respect to the share exchange ratio
aspects and consider it to be foir and reasonable from the point of view of equity shareholders of the Companies”

Page 8
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CAVEATS

We wish to emphasize that, we have relied on explanations and information provided by the respective
management and other publicly available information. Although, we have reviewed such data for consistency
and reasonableness, we have not independently investigated or otherwise verified the data provided,

We have not made an appraisal or Independent valuation of any of the assets or liabilities of the companies
and have not conducted an audit or due diligence or reviewed / validated the finencial data except what is
provided to us by the Restructured Companies.

The scope of our work has been limited both in terms of the areas of the business and operations which we
have reviewed and the extent to which we have reviewed them. There may be matters, other than those
noted In this Scheme, which might be relevant in the context of the transaction and which a wider scope
might uncover

We have no present or planned future interest in the Restructured Company/ies and the fee payable for this
opinion is not contingent upon the opinion reported herein,

Qur. Fairness Opinion should not be construed as investment advice; specifically, we do not express any
opinion on the suitability or otherwise of entering into the proposed transaction.

The Opinion contained herein is not intended to represent at any time other than the date that is specifically
stated in this Fairness Opinion Report. This opinion is issued on the understanding that the Management of
the Restructured Companies under the Scheme have drawn our attention to all matters of which they are
aware, which may have an impact on our opinion up to the date of signature, We have no responsibility to
update this report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of this Fairness Opinion.

Page 9
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REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED ("THE
COMPANY"/“TRANSFEROR COMPANY) AT ITS MEETING HELD ON 30" DECEMBER, 2021 EXPLAINING
THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT FOR AMALGAMATION OF CHETAN INDUSTRIES
LIMITED {'TRANSFEROR COMPANY') WITH J T L INFRA UMITED | TRANSFEREE COMPANY') AND ITS
SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS UNDER SECTION 230 to 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("SCHEME") ON THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL, PROMDTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREHDLDERS

L-l

KGROUND
1. The Board of Directors of the Company ("Board”} at its meeting held on 30™ December, 2021
approved the sehamea,

2. The Board noted that the Scheme inter alia provides for Amalgamation of Chetan Industries
Limited [Transferor Company] with 1 T L Infra Limited [Transferee Company), including transfer
ared vesting of all the assets and liahilities of Chetan Industries Limited {"Transferor Company™) to
and with 1 T L infra Uimited {“Transferee Company”).

3. The Salient features including the rationale of the Scheme were noted by the Board.
#4,  This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance ta the requirements of Section
232 (2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013,

FFECT THE EMIE QN E E ERS, KEY NAG L PERSOMN
PR ERS AND NON-PR TER REH A&
1. u REH RS POTERS A Ol-P 5

The Scheme does not have prejudicial effect on the Equity Shareholders (Promoter and Non-
Promcter Shareholders) of the Company.

For Amalgamation:

For amalgamation of Chetan Industries Limited [“Transferor Company™) with ) T L Infra Limited
{(“Transferee Company”], the Transferee Company, without further application, act or deed, shall

issue and allot to each of the shareholders of “Transferor Company® shares in proportion of 117

{One Hundred and Seventeen) Equity shares of face value of Rs. 2/- [Rupees Two) eachin Tmrrsie{ag:_
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Company for every 100 (One Hundred) Equity shares of face value of Re. 1/- (Rupee One) each held
by them in “Transferor Company” as on record date on the basis of Valuation Report dated 30™
December, 2021 submitted by an Independent Registered Valuer, Mr. Ajay Kumar Siwach,
Registered Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets (Registration No. IBBI/RV/05/2019/11412).

2. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (‘KMPS’) AND DIRECTORS

The Scheme will have no prejudicial effect on the key managerial personnel and directors of the

Company.

3. CREDITORS, DEBENTURE HOLDERS AND DEBENTURE TRUSTEES

The Scheme will have no prejudicial effect on the Creditors, Debenture Holders and Debenture

Trustees of the Company.

FOR & ON BEHALF OF
CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

il ©
/é\\ 2
Py
<
o

VIJAY SINGLA 1L*
DIRECTOR &

\_%

DIN: 00156801 w
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JTL

infra Limited

Regd. & Corp. ON. 5.C.0. 18-10, Sector 28-C. Chandigerh-160 002, INDLA
Tod: «91 172 4660 000, +01 AT 221549
E-madl ; chd@agan.in, Website: www.jifinfra.com
CIN Nea.: LIT10BCH199 PLCOT1558

REPORT ADOFTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF J T L INFRA LIMITED (“THE
COMPANY" /“TRANSFEREE COMPANY) AT ITS MEETING HELD ON 30™ DECEMEBER, 2021 EXPLAINING THE
EFFECT OF THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT FOR AMALGAMATION OF CHETAMN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
{"TRANSFEROR COMPANY') WITH 1 T L INFRA LIMITED [TRANSFEREE COMPANY'} AND ITS
SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS UNDER SECTION 230 to 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 [“SCHEMET™) ON THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONMEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS

BAC 18]
1. The Board of Directors of the Company {"Board”] at its meeting held on 30°" December, 2021
approved the scharma,

7. The Board noted that the Scheme inter alia provides for Amalgamation of Chetan Industries
Limited (Transferor Company] with J T L Infra Limited (Transferee Company), including transfer
and vesting of all the assats and liabilities of Chetan Industries Limited {“Transferor Company”) to
and with 1 T L Infra Limited {"Transferee Company”).

3. The Salient features including the rationale of the Scheme were noted by the Board.
4. This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the requirements of Section

732 {2)lc) of the Companies Act, 2013,

EFFECT OF THE SCHEME ON THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS
-PROMOTER LDERS

1, EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS [PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTERS)

The Scheme does not have prejudicial effect on the Equity Shareholders (Promaoter and Non-

Promoter Shareholders) of the Company.
For Amalgamation:

For amalgamation of Chetan Industries Limited ("Transteror Company”) with J T L Imfea Limited
{“Transferea Company”), the Transferee Company, without further application, act or deed, shall
lssue and allot to each of the shareholders of “Transferor Company” shares in proportion of 117
(One Hundred and Seventeen) Equity shares of face value of Rs, 2/- {Rupees Two) eachin Trans

ra i
,\b_"-.'-' Ilﬁll‘"ih,
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Company for every 100 (One Hundred) Equity shares of face value of Re. 1/- (Rupee One) each held
by them in “Transferor Company” as on record date on the basis of Valuation Report dated 30
December, 2021 submitted by an Independent Registered Valuer, Mr. Ajay Kumar Siwach,
Registered Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets (Registration No. IBBI/RV/05/2019/11412).

2. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (‘KMPS’) AND DIRECTORS

The Scheme will have no prejudicial effect on the key managerial personnel and directors of the

Company.

3. CREDITORS, DEBENTURE HOLDERS AND DEBENTURE TRUSTEES
The Scheme will have no prejudicial effect on the Creditors, Debenture Holders and Debenture

Trustees of the Company.

FOR & ON BEHALF

/n’umm LIn
f i w,l

DIN: 002837754
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Members of Chetan Indusiries Limited
Chandigarh

Report on the audit of the standalone financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanving financial statements of CHETAN
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant aceounting policies and other explanatory information,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 {'Aet) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformaty with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its profit and cash flows for the year
ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified
under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further descrbed in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
finaneial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key andit matters

Kev audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current peried. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
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whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters,

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable
to the Company as it is an unlisted company.

Emphasis of Matter

The Company has made a detailed assessment of its liquidity position for the next
vear and the recoverability and carrying value of its assets comprising property,
plant and equipment, investments, inventory and trade receivables, Based on
current indicators of future economic conditions, the Company expects to recover the
carrving amount of these assets, The Company continues to evaluate them as mghly
probable considering the orders in hand. The situation is changing rapidly giving
rise to inherent uncertainty arveund the extent and timing of the potential future
impact of the COVID-19 pandemic which may be different from that estimated as at
the date of approval of the financial results. The Company will continue to closely
moniter any material changes arising of future economic eonditions and impact on
ite business.

Chur opinion is not modified in respect of this matier.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report
thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information compriges the information included in the
Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility
Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Qur opinion on the finaneial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with cur audit of the financial statements, our regponsibility is to read
the other information and, in deing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.
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Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s board of divectors are responsible for the matters stated in section
1324 (5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, finaneial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting stundards specified under section 133 of
the Act. This responsibility alse includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provizions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as 1 eoing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going coneern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsihle for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting procese.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Ohur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor'’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance i a high level of assurance, bul is not a guarantee that an audit
condueted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
‘i exista. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are congidered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise profesgional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to frand or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that iz
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

2 Wil
i "Lt L

v,

-'-.

L
¢
/ ¥
¥ -,
[}
£
x5

|-. =g h'-:_"‘:'\
7 A % £ J
| |

FeA| -\.y

FRMAHITTET
el M0 TTETD _;.

)
T4

100




g™

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
vesulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)() of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
gxpressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
finaneinl controle system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies wused and the
ressonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ahility to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that s materinl uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continueé g a going cOnCern.

e [Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements. including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and (ii} to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in Lhe financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any sigmificant deficiencies in internal contrel that we identify durning our
audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to hear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements
of the eurrent period and are therefore the key audit matters. We deseribe these
matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
ahout the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report hecause the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
auch communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. Ag required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“The Order”)
jssued by the Central Government of India in terms of gub-gection (11) of Sec 143 of
the Aet, we give in the “Annexure A", a statement on the matters apecified in
paragraph 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

2. A) As required by Svction 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) Weo have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit;

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those hooks;

¢) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow
statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

d) In our opinicn, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time;

gl On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2022 taken on record hy the board of directors, none of the directors
ia disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in
termes of Section 164 (2) of the Act;
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f) With respect to adequacy of internal financial controls over Gnancial reporting
of company and operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
réport in “Annexure B”.

B) With respeet to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197 (16} of the Aet, as amended,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanation given to us the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors
during the vear is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act;
and

) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
acenrdance with Hule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Aunditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us;

a. The Company does not have any pending litigation other than that
reported in note no 31 of Notes to Accounts;

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
eomtracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

¢, The Company is not required to transfer any amounts to the [nvestor
Education and Protection Fund.

d. (i) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and helief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or lkand of
funds) by the Company to or in any other pergong or entities, including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly
ur indireetly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on hehalf of the
Company or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the

Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(ii) The Management has represented that, to the best of ils knowledge
and belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any
persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties™), with




the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries")
by or on behalf of the Funding Parties or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii) Based on the audit procedures performed that has been considerad
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come fo
our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under

sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any material mis-statement.

) No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the company.
Hence compliance of section 123 of the Companiea Aet 2013 1s

considered not applicable.

For, JOGLEKAR MAITRA & CO.

CHARTERED AC L-[]UNT&N TS
FRN: 007747

i

(PARTNER) 7

o
S.K. GUPTA |’:“,M R G j.i

‘-\*-:r-l T TS £
M.NO:077954 \ ~ )
Place: CHANDIGARH
Dated: 27/07/2022
UDIN: 22077954 ANWQTU 1448
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Annexure-A : to the Independent Auditors”
Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the
company on the financial statements for the year ended 3lat March 2032, we
report that:

1Ha)

(h)

Ic)

iy

(&)

i)

(A1As informed to us by the management, the Company has maintained
proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
wherever necessary and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment aof the
CompAany.

(B} As there are no intangible assets hence maintenance of its pecords 18
considered not necessary,

As explained & informed to us the Property, Plant & Equipment have been
phyzically verified by the management in a phased periodical manner
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and nature of its business. No maternal discrepancies weare
noticed on such verification.

As informed to us by the management the title deeds of all the immaovable
properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the
Company. As the title deeds are mortgaged in the bank hence, we have
relied upon the representation given by the management in this regard.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment
(including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets during the year. Henee
remaining particulars is considered not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us no proceedings
have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Bepami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1958
{45 of 1988) and rules made there under,

{a) As informed te us by the management, physical verification of inventory
has been conducted by the management at regular intervals, and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. In our
opinion, the ecoverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is commensurate with the nature & size of business.

{b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limite in excess of
five crore Tupees during the vear, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of
security of current assets. However, we bave been informed by the
company that no quarterly returns or statements are required to be
submitted to the bank and hence, its agreement with books of accounts 1s
comeidered not applieable. Differences in monthly statements submitted
are not detrimontal to the interests of the bank.
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1)

)

¥)

v1)

vii)

The eompany has not made investments in, provided any securnty tn
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties
during the year. As explained to us by the management the loanas &
advances granled to an associate company amounting to $311.45 lacs
% 1323.14 lacs o/s as on 31.03.2022) is in the nature of advanee for eapital
goods and accordingly sub pont &, b, ¢, d, & & f of this clause ame
ponsidered not applicable in this context. However, the company has
provided guarantee to a company. Our observations in this regard are
given herein below: -

a) The company has provided guarantee to Standard Chartered Bank for
credit facilities availed by its associate company JTL Infra Limited.

A) The appregate amount of guarantee provided is T 4500.00 lacs.

B) Mo guarantes has been provided to other than associates.

b} The guarantee provided and the terms and conditions on which the
guarantee has been provided are not prima facie prejudicial to the
interest of Lhe company.

Point no ¢, d, e &  are considered not apphicable in case of guarantees
provided.

As informed and explained to us by the management, the Company haa
generally complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of guarantees provided.

As explained to us, deposits acceptad during the vear are exempted
deposits, hence the provisions of section 73 and 76 or any other relevant
provigions of the Act and the rules framed there under are considered not
applicable. No order has been passed by Company Law Board or National
Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other
tribunal.

We have reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant
to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the
Central Government under Section 148(1)d) of the Companies Act, 2013
and in cur opinion and aceording to the information and explanation given
to us, prima facie, the preseribed accounts and cost records have been
maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the
cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or
complete,

a) The company s generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory
ducz of Tneome Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Cess and other statutory duee
with the spproprinte authoritios.
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b} As informed to us there are no disputed liabilities in case of dues of
Sales Tax, Goods & Service Tax & Wealth Tax. The disputed demand of
Ineame Tax & Excize duty and Berviee Tax are enumerated herein below: -

SLNO | Nature of demand | Financial. Year | Amount Forum where pending
(T in lacs)

0. Income Tax 2010-11 348 CPC, Bangalore

02, | Income Tux 2012-13 0.05 | CPC, Bangalore

03. Income Tax 2016-17 4.71 CPC, Bangalore

04, Income Tax 2017-18 0.29 CPC, Bangalore

035, Service Tax 2016-17 29.02 Appellate Tribunal

viii) As informed to us by the management, No amounts has been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix] (a) The company has not defaulied in repayment of dues to bank. The
Company has not taken any loan either from financial institutions or from
the government and has not issued any debentures,

(b Az informed to us by the management, The Company is not declared as
a wilful defaulter by any bank or finaneial institution or other lender.

{c) Term loans availed during the year were utilized for the purpose it was
obtained.

id1 Funds raised on short term basis have not been utibized for long term
PUFPOSES.

je) The Company hag not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associatss or joint
venltures.

(f) The Company has not raised loans durng the vear on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies,

x} {a) The Company did not raise any money hy way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the
year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year.

PR (5]
FRMDOTTATE
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xi)  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by
the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reparted during the eourse of cur audit.

(b} Ne report. under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act
has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13
of Companieg (Audit and Auditors) Bules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

(e} A= informed to us no eomplaints from any whistle-blower were received
during the vear. Accordingly, there was nothing on record in this regard for
consideration.

xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company i1s not a mdhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of
the Order is not applicable.

xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 138 of the Act
where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed n
the financial statoments as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

xiv) (a) The company has an internal audit system which is commensurate
with the size and nature of its buginess.

(b} The reports of the internal auditors for the period under audit were
considered during the course of statutory audit.

xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not
entered ints non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3ixv) of the Order ig not applicable.

xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act 1834,

(b} The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or
Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR)
from the Reserve Bank of [ndia as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(¢} According o the information and explanations given to us the Company
is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India.

{d} Aecording to the information and explanations given to us the Group
does not have more than one CIC as part of the Group.
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xvii)

The Company has not incurred eash losses in the financial vear and in the
mmmediately preceding financial vear.

xviil) There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the

xix)

NX)

year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial asscts and payment of financial liabilities, other
information  accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the
opinicn that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that eompany is capable of meeting its liabilitics existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date.

Compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) & (B) of section 135 of the
=aid Act 18 not required as there is no unspent amount which is required to
be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule V1T to the Companies Act and
accordingly clause a & b of this point are eonsidered not applicable.

xx1) As the Company is not required to prepare consolidated financial

Place : Chandigarh
Dated: 27/07/2022

statements inclusion of qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective
auditors in the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports of the
companes 18 not apphicable.

For, JOGLEKAR MAITRA & CO.
_ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

UDIN: 22077954 ANWQTLU 1448 M.NDO:077954
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 1438 of the Companies Aect, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial eontrols over financial reporting of Chetan
Industries Limited (“the Company™) as on 31# of March 2022 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the vear ended 315 March
2022,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Finaneial Controls

The Company's management i1z responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls bazsed om the mternal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Finanecial Reporting izsued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (TCAI). These responsibilities inelude the design, implementation and
maintenanee of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the pravention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal finanecial
eontrols over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
aceordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued
by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
113, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
spplicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountante of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethieal requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
sontrols over financisl reporting was established and maintoined and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and




L]

their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal finaneial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that o material weaknese exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
gtotements, whether due to fraud or error.

We balieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial
eontrols svstem over financial reporting

Meaning of Internal Finaneial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
degigned to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
aceordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial eontrol over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that {1) pertain to the maintenanee of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of finencial statements in accordance with generally accepted
aceounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company;: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the eompany's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Finaneial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

Beeause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, prajections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the rick that the internal
financial contral over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion and aceording to the information and explanations given Lo us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over finaneial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31.03.2022, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
easential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For, JOGLEKAR MAITRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

o FRN: 007747C
W%"'
1 ' 1
Place: Chandigarh |G\ 8] SK GUPTA
Dated:27.07.2022 5 (PARTNER)
UDIN : 22077954ANWQTU144 M.NO:077954
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CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH , 2022

(¥ In [akhs)
Particulars I!"E::e Asat 31032022 | As at 31.03.2021
A |[EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Sharcholders” funds
(a) Share capital 2 160,73 160,73
(b} Reserves and surplus a AB5A.06 2751.09
2| Non-current liabilities
{a) Long Term Borrowings 4 280.01 165.91
(b Long Term Provisions ) 41.24 34.73
A Current liahilities
{a) Short-term borrowings [ 1023.22 876.19
{b) Trad rables:- ¥
i) Total putatanding dues of MEME's 286.07 1049.31
i} Total outstanding dues other than MSME's 318.71 BE1.10
() Other current liabilities B 204,56 143.24
(d) Short Term Provisions 9 148.64 169,86
Total G318.24 G471.16
B |ASSETS
I Non-current assets
(a) Property Plant & Equipment & Intaneible
Aussels
Property Plant & Fquipment Li} 513.09 G505
(k) Long Term Loans & Advances 11 1462.92 1116.06
(b} Deferred Tax Assets ( Met) 12 37.26 AG.66
2ICurrent assets
ia) Inventories 14 2672.51 2326.79
ik) Trade receivables 14 1329.36 1269.07
(c) Cesh and eash equivalents 14 11.72 20.02
(d) Short-term loans and advances 1i 178,40 B5.20
(e} Other current azsets 17T 118 12.31
Total G318.24 5471.16
Significant Accounting Policy Applied. i
For & On Behalf Of Board P n Date Attached
= FOR, JOGLEKAR MAITRA & C10).,
oo, . CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
MADAN MOHAN SINGLA f,ﬁ-.u AL 3‘; FRN No. 0077476
"(MERECTOR) ﬂ ¥
N:00156668 S /E}h \% e
> | AR (€65
- N\ H-uu-‘?i; /5 SBEGUPTA
VIJAY SINGLA it A 2/ (PARTNER)
(DIRECTOR) N, 4 ———"  M.NO.077954
DIN:00166801 PLACE: Chandigarh
FLACE: Chandigarh DATE: 27/07/2022
DATE: 27/07/2022 UDIN: 22077954 ANWQTU1448
113




CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21082022
(T In Lakhs]
. Mote | For the year For the vear
SeEnARIT No. |ended 31,08.2022 | ended 31.03.2031
1 [Revenue from opermtions 18 37960.13 26425, 76
2 |Other income 19 25.26 8.58
37955.39 _25434.54
3 |[Expenses
(2] Cost of Material Consumed a0 23604.47 0195164
(b} Changes in mventories of fin=hed 21
egooda work-in-progress and stock-in-trade (1056.63) 231.89
i) Employee benelits expense 2z 837.61 G005
(d) Finanos coste 23 129.95 13599
(e} Depreciation and amortization expense 24 102.47 06,52
{f) Other expenses a6 3086.70 2125.53
Total expensoes 3660447 2454161
4 |Profit | (Loss) before exceptional and i
extraordinary items and tax 0 R
5 |Exceptional items 0.00 0.0
G [Profit ! (Loss) before extroordinary items | (1-G) 1480.82 892,74
ond tnx
T |Estrasrdinary items 000 000
& |Profit{ (Loss) before tax i6-7) 1480.92 R92.74
B |Tax expense:
a} Current tax expense for current year 377.55 225.16
bi Mat eredit Utilization/iereation) 0.00 0.00
¢ Deforred tax liability/{nsaot) (AR )] (1. 100
ATE.85 224.06
10| Profit / {Loss) for the vear [B-9) 110897 BEZ.64
11 |Earming Per Share
a} Basic G870 41.60
by Diluted GE.TO 1.6
See accompanying notes forming parct of
the Ainancial siatements
For & On Behalf Of Board As Per Our Keport Of Even Date Attached
FOR, JOGLEKAR MAITRA & CO.,
Cr=el 2\ __ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
MADAN MOHAN SINGLA 2
(DIRECTOR)
DINDO 15666
(DIRECTOR) T =DM.NO.OTT954
DIN:O0156801 PLACE: Chandigarh
PLACE: Chandigarh DATE: 27/07/2022
DATE: 27/07/2022 UDIN: 22077954ANWQTU1448
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CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.80232

{T InLakhs)
For the yERr For the FRAT
PARTICULARS cnded wrdeed

81® March, 2022|3231 March, Zo21

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Nt Profit hefrors axtra-ordinary items & tax 148082 =290 T4
ADJUETMENTS FOR :

Degreciation 10&.47 B 52
Intereat Paidf Finaoce charges 128,95 135849
Interest Receaved (1043} (5080
(Profit)yLoss on sale of Fixed Asseta .00 (3.31)
Dperating Profit before extra-ordinary wems and working capital changes 1702.91 111691
Extro ondinary items & prior period items b, 00) 1.0
Dpevating Prafit belore working capatal changes 170291 11169
ADJUSTMENTS FOK :

(IpereaseDecrease in Becewables, Advaoces & Oiher Current Assets (154,35 (431.38)
{Increase W Docrease Inventorios (345.52) (k5. 08)
IncrenseiDecrease) in Curfent Laabilities {2(LE1) BA2.35
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATION 11BZ.72 SLT. 50
THrect cax pabdided ucted at surces 48177 115,34
NET CASH OUT FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES TOOAE 402,58
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Pupchasa of Fized Assats {1L0L51) {(TE.03)
Sale of Fized Asasts 0. 1M1 382
Inerease in Investmants (46.86) 000
Interest received 10,43 5.03
NET CASH OUT FLOW IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {440 594) (39,18
{CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceesds from Long Term borrowing {155.90) 131.20
Progecsilds from short term borrowings (Banks) 47.03 (321,925
fOther Lomg Term Provisions G.51 148
Interest Paid (124 f15) (156,59
NET CASH IN FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES {262.31) (323,23
!?'-"HT INCREASEAMECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (B.30) 1116
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 2002 8.66
Cazh nnd Cash BEquivalants at the ead of the wear 11.72 20.02
| FOR AND ON BEHALF OF ROARD As Por Our Report OF Even Date Attached
A FOR, JOGLEKAR MAITRA & CO.,
o T i —— :;- - CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

MADAN MOHAN SINGLA : 3 +— i r; FH"'I Mo (0774 -

(DIRECTOR)
DN:00156668

.-m/m A

E K.GUPTA
VIJAY SINGLA (PARTNER)
(IMRECTOR) Lo M.NO.OTTERS
D00 TSGR | FLACE: Chandignrh
PLACE: Chandigarh DATE: 270772022
DATE: 27072022 UDIN: 3207 TA54ANWOTU1 448
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(T in Lakhs)

al

)

]

M

i

k)

[motes to peceuts.

The accounss of the rompany arve preprred an ]:iuln.ﬁu.lmut copvention basis using secrunl method of amounting
in aseordanee with the generally accepied npeounting prinempils m lodia and as per the Acoounting Btandards
asued by the Institwie of Chartored Accountants of India , and as per the relevanl provisions of the Compaiies
fet, 2013,

Froperty, Plant & Equipmenis:

Propertios, Plant & Equipments are stated at vost of acquisitioniconstruction and net of Cradit of tawes and duties|
less pocumualatod depreciation.

Depreciation:

Depreciation has boon provided in the fixed aseets on the basie of written down value method as per useful life
sperified in Sehedule I1 of the Companies Act 2008 on pro rioks bosis foom the dets the ascats ann resdy to put tn
188,

Valuation of Inventories:

Valuatbon of inventories is dena by um: FIFPC Mothod as mentoned below: —

il Baw Material At ooat

) Stores & Oibers H At posi

ki) Finished Goods ; At lower of enst or net realisable value,
v} By Products & Serap : Al net realizable value.

Contingent Linhilitics:

If contingent loss is probable, then provision s made of such comtingens habilities. [f contimgent loes is
ransonably possible, then the samo is disclosed by way of notes. Ifloss is remote, then it is ignored.

Prige Poricd [tams:

Priny Poriod ltomas are shown below the line,

Ineomes Recognition:

i1} Salas of Goods: Incoame from sale of goods i recognized whon the seller of gonds has transferred to the nsks
and rewards of cwnorship and the seller retains oo effective sontrol of the poods. Sale of peode senerally coincids
with deh'renr ufi:n:-ud.-;

R i S ey : i  Interest i recognused
when an n*hg:rn.&r_un.l u.nu:aﬂ.a.mt;r as to m.auuunhll.tl.;.r ar l.-nllam'hlhtr axists, [m;ﬂmt.qn fixed deposits & other
deposits sve recogrieed a8 per the applicable rates on a time proportion basia and alse as declared by the banks,
financial institntions, bedy corperntes in their relummalstatemants. Intoeest on late payment from cusiomersis
recognized on acoipiance af the oladm by the customer to mitigebe any uncertainty on collection of the inlerest
Interest on loane granted are recognized o per cotes mutually agreed upon buk not lower than rates on
government securities for the tenor st the time of domand of interset and its acceptamnos by the borrower, If loans
or advances granted pre expecied to be recaveered or realized in lond chon the excess amount recovered or realized
or agreed to be pald by the harrower over & nbove the loan or advance granted is conaidersd to be intersst amd 18
recognized &t the vme of recovery or malization or claim acseptoncs with surety of it ultimate realizstion.
Bvente securming after the Balanes Shear date and reluisd to sircumstanees existing on the date of Balanee Shest
ave acenunited for. Eventa nod pelated to circumatances oxisting on the Balance Sheet dato are disclosed by way of

Exceptional & Extracedinary Items:-

Extraordinary & exceptionel lems ave shown balow the lne.

Use OF Estimntes:-

The prasentation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptiong to be made that affecta the reported
smount of mesets and lshilities on the date of the financial statoments and the reparted amount of mevenues dnld
expenses during the reporting perod. Différence between the sctual results and estimntes are recognized in the
pieraod 1 which the resuits are known / materiabised,

Taxes On Income :-

A} Deforred tax 15 recognised on Gming differences between the accounting income and the taxable ineams for the
voar, The tax effect is caleulated on the seeumulated timing differences at the end of sccounting perod based on
prevailing enncted or subssquently enacted regulations.

B Provision for carrent tax is made on the basia of the taxahla profits computad for the current aocounting period
in aceerdnnes with Income Tax Act, 1961,

Segment Reporting :-

The company has established principles for roporting fnancial infirmation, about the different types of products)
and services an enterprise produces and the different geographical areas in which it operates as specified in AS-
17 insued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. As the ompany is engeged mainly in|
manufneiuring of Iron & Steel itoms which are integrated to each other and located in the um;rgfﬂhﬂ.lqg;arh

only hence segment reporting 18 consedored not applicable dmuq: the yoar, A e




{ % in Lakhs)

)

]

it

All emiplaves banafite payvable within twelve menths of rendesing of serviees are classified as short-lerm benefits,
Such benefils incddude sularies, wages, bonuy, lieve salary ate, and the same are recognised in the pariod in whach
the employee renders the mlated service,

i1} Post Emplovment Bonadfiiae:.

Ay Defined Cantribution Plan:

Company's contribution to preident fond & ESIC are dofined contribudion plons pnd aee recoyrrised during the
[nri.nd in which the lmplﬂ}'\ﬂﬂ renders tha relatsad sarvics,

BY Dafined Banefit Plans

Cleatuiiy paynble to emplovees comes undor defined benafie plans. Liahility of gratuity is estimated and
nceounied o thw basis of halfl mseath's average salary for each completed yeoar of servieo vesting eoours upon
lmm.pluti.un of five Toure of mervrice. The COELPONY BCeanis for the ]ighr-li]il.:,r for gravuiiy hapafite pmhh in thea
future basod on g yeer end actusrinl valuation, Bardier it was based on the Lability as per Gratuity Act. Howovoer,
Jthers 2 na mmtenal difference due to shange in the method of provision of gratuity,

Forsign Currency Transactions:

As per AS <11 foreign currency transactions ave initially recorded in the reporting curvensy by applving the
Jeschange rata ot the date of brnnsaction. Any restatement of such transaction balance gt the eod of the pesivd or
on settlement of franswetion regults in foreign exehange peafitdoss. Exchange diffars nees arising on the
|zettlomant of monetary ifeme or on reporting an enferpeee s monetary iems al fates diferent from thoso ot
whirh they wers imihally recorded during the pediod, or seported in previous Anencal statemants should ba
recogmised &k inoome of expense in the period in which they arise. Farsign exchange gainalosses am ssparately
recogrised in £he profit and loss account and exclude it from the respective eaptions such as sales purchase ote, |

NOTE . SHARE CAPITAL

ST Asat 31 | Asaidl
No. PARTICULARS March, Murch,
e E0k]
i} |l AUTHORISED CAPITAL 200,00 S0, 00
2,00, T, R0 (2008 (R, D0 Bty Sharas of T 1 7 1) sach with vatng rights
L= NN 200.00 | 20000
i) | b ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL 160,75 160.71
1,50, 72,600 116,07, 260) Equity Shares of § 15 (T 100-) each with vosing rights,
. R As at st | Asat31st
iy |Raconcilintion of shaves March 2028 March 2623
Opening Balane 1607 16.0°7
Addition daring the year 144.66 -
Cloging balanee o 160,73 i6.07
w) |BETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN
As on March 2023 As on March 2021
Particulurs Na, OF % O No, OF % OF
Shares | Holding Shares Holding |
Mithan Lal Singla 2E 16.36% 1.02 G.56%
Madan Mohan Singla .05 31.14% 5,01 AL 14%
Viny Singln 45,43 30,14% 4.84 A0.13%
Rakesh Garp 47.60 20, 62% 4,76 29.68%

v} o] BIGHTS:-The sharmbeldeis of the sompany have voting rights and are alss entstled to dividends ns stipulated in

b}

wid

theArticles of Assoctition of the company. Restoetions wot distmbution of dividends and the sepayment of
capital are ave olso stipulated therein,

[ PREFERENCES: NIL
% Change As an Maroh 2022 Ag on March 2021

SHAREHOLIMMG OF PROMOTERS ;- during No. OF | % of total Men OOF % of total
the yvear | Shares Shares Shares Shares

i

Mithan Lal Singla 0.00% 10.22 6.56% 102 B.56%
Madzn Mohan Singla 0.00% | 50,05 31, 14% B a1 14%
Vijay Singla p00% | 4843 30,13% 484 30,13%
Rakesh Garg 0.00% | 47.60 29.62% 4.76 -20,62%

Totalz| 000% .| 16680 | 97.25% | 1Gb8 - | 9%.26%

AIFUH (GGE.)
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CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(¥ in Lakhs)
- As at 51 Mg at 31
Na PARTICULARS Murch, March,
il
Opening Balanoe Bd6.85 B4G.EG
Addition during the year, .00 LRI
Clozing Balonece R4E.H5 B4BER
ii) |Capital Reserve
Opening Balane ZL11 21.11
Addition durng the wear {1.{MM 0.00
Closing Balanee 2111 2L 11
i) |Erpfit & Loga AIC
Openicg Balanes 1883, 13 LZ14.40
ADD: Profit far the year 110557 63,68
Cloging Balanico 2847, 10 1663.13
TOTAL| 3855406 2761039
NOTE :4: LONG TERM BORBOWING
=1 As nt 31 As ot 51
5 PARTICULARS March, Marech,
e 2032 2021
SECURED:
Term Loan From Bank
i} [HDFC Bank 3923 0.00
(Term loan from HOFC Bank wae sscured by hypothecation of wehiele and personal
guarantes of directors. The lerm loan is to be repaid in 38 monthly instalments of T
2304025 sach commencing from 0707 2021, Thers i oo defanlt in repayments. )
UNSECURED:
ii) (From Related Faries: 240.78 420,88
{Laana fram related parties are repayable on demand after 12 months. Interes: s
payille @135 P4 on the aforesaid loans except loan from Chetan Singla on which no
interest is payahle.)
i} |Fromn Bady Corporates: .00 45.06
{Lians from Body corparate s repayable on demand after 12 months. Interest is
payabls @13 PA. on the aforesaid loans.)
TOTAL| 280.01 46681
B " Vv
g1 Asatdl Asat 1l
e PARTICULARS March, March,
2023 2021
3 P
; Gratuity Pagyable 41.24 34.73
TOTAL]  41.24 34.73
- Azt 3l As ai 31
N, FARTICULARS Mareh, March,
'y 20923 FLES |
11 |Loans Hepayable m Demand
i) From Banks (Secured)
) Working Capital loan BER.30 BT 10
(Cesh Crodit Facihity from HDFC Bank Limited iz primanly secured -against
hypothecation of stock 1o trade and book debts & fxed deposits of the Company . The
above loan is also collaterally secured by Equitable mortgage of Industrial Properiy at
Raspuir sawil perrsonal guarantes of all divector)
i) |Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 23,902 0.0
TOTAL[ 102522
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CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{ T in Lakhs)
ROTE ;% TRADE TATABLES
= As at 31 As at 31
N PARTICULARS Mareh, March,
2022 2021
i) |Croditors for materialigoods 15416 GHE R
1) |Creditors for expensss’ gervices aTETI |
i) |Creditors for fixed assets Tro1 27.90
TOTAL G04. T8 TT0.41
{a} | Teade Pavablos ageing schoduls ss on 31.03.2023
Trads ﬂutll:lm:'i.ng for ::IL:rmng Em;n:nmim dabn
of payms o n Lakha
Particulars i Total
ot due for| [acs than - SN Mare than
payment |y sl R Avrs
(1) | M5ME 22474 | 6082 050 10,01 286,07
fin) |Otheers 153,65 118, 2 012 26.68 318.71
{Total:- 378,30 LBS.0H .52 d6.64 0478
IMsputed Dus:-
a. | MSME 1 . : ! )
b | Dthers - . = . .
Mots: There are no unbilled dues,
Trade Payables ageing schedule as on 31082021
Trads Outstanding for fullowisg perods froon dee date
n-fpn;-m:nl:ﬁmnnnt {# In Lakhs)
Particulars PRFESiEs Total
net el Lasstimn] 28 Yre | More than
paymen byr o dyrs
"o | MSME 7518 | 26.62 ) : 1001 106,31
i) [Onhers 138.12 L6049 0.21 26368 BA1.10
| Tkl i- 8 1) 282 11 071 46,649 TThA1
Diﬂput&d Thues:-
a| MSME . s . |
b Dibers - - - -
Total:- _ : : . ;
Nota: There are no unbilled duu
i ] 1] - |
) The principal B.:Imunt A the int:rult due thnrnm (to be shown separately)]
A |remnining unpuid 0 any supplier st the end of each scoounting year
) Principal 1. 37,14
(i) Interest Nil Nil
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small|
by |emd Modiom Enterprisss Development Aest, 2006, along with the ameunt of the il il
paymant made to the suppher beyond the appointed day during each acecunting yoar
The st of interest dus ond poayeble for the period of delay in making payment
(which howe been pasd but beyond the sppeinted day during the year) but withoue Nil il
o pdding the intorest spocified under the Mioo, Small and Medivm Epterprises ; :
Davelopmant Aer, 20HG
If.l Tha wmaunt of inferost secroed and remoining unpaid at the and of each asccounting -
Jear
The smount of further (nterest remaming due and pavable oven in tho sweeeeding
years, until such date when the inberest dues above are actunlly padd to the small
& enterprise, for the purpose of disallownnee of & doductible expenditem under section
23 af the Micro, Small and Medinm Enterprizes Development Act, 204G
Totmlz- B1.533 47.14
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EH.E.'[‘&H wn@ TRIES LIMITED

(T in Lakhs)
NOTE:
Amount due to micre &small enterprises as defined in the “The Micro, Small and Medium Bnterprises
1 Development Act, 2006" hos beent determined on the basis of information provided 1o the comproy, Svme mare
enterprises may also get classibed ander the above but in abeance of relevant information with the company they
can't b classfied as NEMIE,
) (Imformation in point o Glk) i as per infarmation &elaims of interest made if any by MSME',
1 e date of payment is a3 per omal sgreements mads betwesn pariss which senerally coinside with the eredic
peiicd extendsd in normal conrss of business.
Foymont w creditors 1= gensrally outstanding bepond dus date of payment due to infeclor quality of mﬂeriulu1
0 supplied and pon adlerence to the agreed terms & conditions of purchase by the supplier. No claim of interest
has been made by nny MSME' due to the above, Necessary adjustment entriss will be passed on final ssttlement
af acoounta
NOTE :6;: OTHER CURRENT LA BILITLES
g1 Asmt 1l As at 31
N FARTICULARS March, March,
T 7 — : paz 2021
Other Pavables
&) [Advance [rom customsy 204 27 14224
b} [Interest accrued but not due on term leans ’ 0.28 0.0
CTOTAL]  204.56 14224
81 A= at 41 As at 31
N0 PARTICULARS March, March,
202 021
1 |Provasian for Employes Benefic 2361 AT10
1) (Statutory Pavsbles 107,04 2056
i} |Provision far Tax 37765
Less: Advanes Tax, TDS & TCS G057 7.08 11220
TOTAL| 148.84 16D R
|ate: Provison for Employee banefit inchades carmnt linbality of geatuity ns per sotvarial volustion, ameunting o
NOTE :11; LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
]| g As ot 31 s at 31
N, PARTICULARS Mnrch, March,
2022 S0zl
B} |Security Depostts {L-nmued. {.--:lnmdemd Gmd] 138,74 104.37
i} TVl b pecejve i
Advance to related party bo which dJ-n:ﬂ-:r BIn Lmaranml L3804 101165
TOTAL| 146252 11160

HNote:

1) The company has made pavment to Mirage Infra Limited of the above sum for acquisition of certain assots
being constrected by the said related party as per sgreements & undersiassling entered botwesn the twe
eomzpanies in this regard. Reclassification & representation of advances have been done accordingly.

2) As the above payments are for nequisition of ass¢lalicapital gnads hence no lboans or advances in the nature af
loans are granted to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related parties(as definad under Compames Act, 2013}
either geverally or jomtly with any other porsen.

#) Utilisntion of Borrowed funds and share premion:

iA) Company has aot advanced or loaned or tnvested funds either borrowed Dends or share premivm or any othar

suurces or kind of funds) to any ather parsonis) or entcy{ies), ncloding foreign entities (Intermediarios) with :hal
understanding (erhether recorded in wiating or stherwise) that the Intermediaey shall

(i} divectly ar indirectly lend o inveet in other peraons or sotities identifed in eny monner whatsosver by or on
behalf of the company (Cltoeeie Beneliciaries) or

(i) provide amy Euaranies, securily of the ke o oor on behalf of the Ultimaete Beneficiaries

(B} The company has not received any fund from any person or entity, incleding foseizn entities (Fusding Party)
with the undevstanding (whether peorded In wirting o otheirwize) that the company ahall

i1} directiy or indirectly lend or inwest in other persons or entilies identified in any manner whatzoever by or on
hehalfof the Funding Party (LUltimate Banaficiacies) or

{1} provide any guaranies, seourity or the like on beliall of the Ulzmule Beneficiaries.
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CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

. NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GROSS BLOCK DEFRECIATION NET RLOCK |
Total
KtULARS | 0% S vt e | Upto B, Tt [WOY O
000421  the year sLonga 21,05.27 |91.08.28 310251
Lamd 44.74 .00 R 4,73 UL EE .00 iR 4473 4473
Air Conditioner 362 0.00 0.0 3.62 348 000 000 348 | 014 014
Computer +.51 {00 (KR 4.71 4.50 0.0 .00 4 5 .21 .21
Crama EL .00 o.oo 4646 48.040 $.33 {00 £1.32 814 T47
.G, Set (Generatar) 3557 Ch Ak .00 J5:07 24.71 193 Q.00 26.64 271 1066
CCTV 1.88 {1, .00 1.6 1.5 00 0.0 1.58 008  Doa
Electrical [natallation J12.74 L] 0060 31274 | 29441 4. 76 0, () 298,16 | 1858 18.23
FAIN 18 0,00 0. (M7 L1R 17 .Mk LR 17 .o L
Factory Building HIEE 000 000 44385 | 28708 1480 000 J0L93 | (4096 15686
Fax 0.11 .00 .00 .11 0.10 0.0 000 010 | ool o0l
Office Building 18 63 b 0 ono 1863 .08 046  0.00 854 | 900 9.55
Plant & Machinery G40.88 IR {0 640,38 | 45338 3385 0.00 487.23 | 153,15 18704
Telephona 031 R i) a3l 0.za 00 @, {28 002 008
Viehicla 161.68 11051 (ki 270 | ladad 20004 RE 163.61 | 108.58 28.06
Television 1146 0.0 i) LG5 0.G2 .00 0.0 .62 003 0.
Labharateey Eguipmants 4.86 n.0d 0.0 3.80 2. .24 .00 31,15 a&a7 0ol
Furniture & Fiztirs 6.1 .00 .00 5.1 1.75 {01, [k .00 4. 76 026 D28
Water pump il 5 (.00 Q.00 6,34 049 0.15 LR R e 084
| Gassifive S2.E0 (L RN R2.E0 4350 163 .00 45,18 7.57 9.00
Wergkbrdge 10.23 .0 LLEEH 10.23 a7 019 (L1 .36 0LET 106
Wieighing Scale 13 0.0 LLLL 013 LERE] ol 0.4 11 o2 003
:";i“;_ﬁq““’:’:“'a & B8585 000 000 38595 | 31858 1201 000 39160 | 5435 6857
Flaz 0k.36 0.4 0.1} 63.1048 .00 LRV C1, (Wl LR 0336 4330
Watar Coaler LAk 0.0 L 0.35 (.26 00 .04 032 0.3 0,1k
TOTAL RS, : 2M2.56 110561 000 235335 164T.78 10247 000 1740026 | F13.08 B05.06
217500  THO3 1020 224286 ( 166008 9662 969  LESTEL | 606056 624.05

PY Figures

I} Mo praperdy, plant & sguipment have been found to be imprired during the year.

2} Mo Property, Plant & Equipment has beon revalued during the financial year,

e =
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(% in Lakhs)

NOTE 1% DEFERRED TAX ASSET
al As at 31 As al 31
No. PARTICULARS Marah, Mareh,
L o) LF A |
Opening Balanicn 2665 &6.50
Crasted! (Revereal) during the vear 3,50 1.10
Cloging MNet) 3736 666

the laws based upan which inconse tax is payoble ss under;
Current period changs;
Deferred Tox:

head in the balance sheat as given below:

In aceordanss with the Accounting Standan! 22 (sseed by the Institite of Chartered Accountanis of India, the
aggregate of current years tax amd deferved tax charged to Prodie & Loss account 15 determined in accoedance with

The Company has estimated the defarred tax cradit neing the applicable rade of taxation and the same has been
credited 0 Profit & Loss gerount. The deferred tax has been estimated on the account of difference of book Prafit
o tazable Profic as per the income Tax Provisions. Accordingly deferved tax Asset 15 disclosed andar separate

Opening | Addition -
Deferred Tox Aasets s ak during the m;ﬁ}g ;; =t
0104 21 year I
(i mecount of B differenee;
*Dupreciation 36,66 0.5l 5726
iither revermble 1ioms G, 000 0,06 .00
Tutnl A6 G5 0.80 S7.84
NOTE 13 INVENTORIES
- Asoat &1 As mt 1
NO. PARTICULARS March, March,
= 2023 202
i) |Finished CGoods At lower of cost or Mot Realisable Valus) 1607.81 65118
im) |Raw MMateraal=(At ooss) BTG 170320
i} |Sreres & SpareslAr eost) oL 8T T2.41
TOTAL| 26TE3] 2396.79
=1 A at 31 As ot 31
NO PARTICULARS March, March,
20T2 Bl
| Dutstanding for Period Exceeding Six Month from the deie they ere due for peyment.
(Uneecured, Considersd Gaod) 14.36 144,18
; ki i
iy E.I;h-_r:m ing For Poriod Mot Bxoeading Six Month feoen the date they sse due for e ST
{(Unepcured, Considered Gand)
TOTALl 1329.36 1250.07
Trade receivables ageing sehedule s on 31.03.2022
Oatstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Amount ¥ in Lakhe)
Mot Due
m " Lisss thom 6] 4 monihs- 19% 2.5Y Maore than 3 w
vl bs 1 Yaar ST i Years
(W Undisputed Trade
recaivables
n, Congidered Good 1211.60 1349 31.21 S48 132168
b Considered Donbiful - - . - 7.30 057 7.64
(1) Dipputed Trade
rocaivahles
a. Conriderad (Good
b, Considered Doubeful 2 = z - - -
Total-{ 121150 T3.49 1,31 L 48 7.30 057 132336
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CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(% im Lakhs)

Tesde receivables apelng sehodule ag on 10320621

Outstanding for following perwds frern dus date of paymant
Amaant (T 1 Lakhs)
o e Lassis than 6] & manths- 12 Voars | 23 Tears More than 3
munths 1 Yiar Yonrs
(Undisputed Trade
receivahles
A, Cansadered Goad L0544 3264 LOLGT .92 . . 123K.70
k. Consddomed Doubtful . - s = AT - 0,57
{tid) Dsputed Trade
receivahles
o, Canmdered Gond - = 3 .
b Coneidered Doasidl - - - - a - [
Total:-f 16 44 A2 i 11 GT fid, 42 0.37 = 1258.07

Npte: Due date of payment iz a8 por oenl ppreemonts made between parties which pensrally caincide with the
levedit period extended in normal course of business.

NOTE :15: CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
As at 31 Az nt 81
51 PARTICULARS March, | March,
NO. gosz | som
Al [Cas ’
iy |Cazk In Hand .66 (FRiE]
i) |Cash i Bank
In Current scoount of Stete Bank of Indin .0 0,48
In Cosl Crsdit account with lejull Nathonal Bank Lid. .40 G.a2
In Fiand deposit towards mlr'l;i.n nmmy[n:'bnnk gunrantes, 200 6.14
TOTAL] 11.72 20,038
NOTE ;16 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES ol
As at 81 Asat 31
ft'] PARTICULARS March, | March,
SE 2022 221
i:l T B ovmrnhle i i i ' ol {59 & L L ok i '}
Advarne Lo suppliers & others 171846 19.19
i) |Balunce With Governmeat Autharition 7.5 TH.OL
TOTAL| 17940 9520

1) Laana & Advsnces represents omoont idvancesd 1o supplices & emplovees,

Mo lonns or sdviences in the nature of loans are granted to promoeters, Directors, KMPa and the melabed parties
{as defined under Companies Act, 2013} either severally or jointly with any other person.

3 Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premivm:

(A) Campany has not advanced or losned or tovested fumds {either borrowed funds or share premium or any other
gources or kind of funds) to any otler personis) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding (whethor recorded in wriking or otherwise) that the Intermeadiary sholl

(i} cirectly aF indicectly lend or invest in other persons or entitees identified in any manner whatsoever by or an
behalf of the company (Uitimate Beneficiaries) ar

(i} provide any guarantes, sscurity or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{®) Tha company has not received amy fund from any person or entity. iscleding foreign entities (Funding Party)
with the wnderstanding (whether recordod in writing or otherwese) thot the company alinll

{ih direetly or indiveetly Jand or invest in other persons or entitea identified in any manner whatssever by or an

bohalf of the Funding Party (Ultimats Beneficiaries) or
|'.|'.E-! provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Utimate Benefciaries,

1 I T A

51
N,

PARTICULARS

1)
e

Irtwenst Receivabile
Frepaid Expenze
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CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING FPART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(7 in Lakhs)
NOTE 1% BEVENUE FROM OPERATION
FIJ'I:' yeur For year
=1 ended 31 ended 31
ND. PARTICULARS March, March,
2023 2]
Saln OF Products iﬂnﬂﬂ
a) |Sals OF Mamfactured (oods
i |G Pipa 10734.11 3529.63
1l M5 Pipe 18450,24 BI1G.72
i) |Fish Plage 142.76 976.14
iv] |H.BStap 13356.95 LGRS 30
(a}{ 4271406 | 28810.88
by (Sale Of Sgrop & othecs
- |NLE Rr_-jmt.i-un Pipa JE2 .63 RS
Bl.5 Sceap L1440 62 HY§
#ine [rass 11452 aZo8
»  |Einc Ash 4791 32.00
. |Haw Meteriel and others 185,85 EE'F.DB
by 200718 1187, 74
b [Oiher cporating morenins i} 710 4.Bh
Gross Reveonua from Operations Tatal {a+bj| 4472828 | FI000Z.31
L (ST & Ce5a on Sales GT6H. 16 4576.55
Met Revenue from rations gTa60.15 26425.78
NOTE :19: OTHER NON OPERATING INCOME.
For year | For vear
Sl ended 51 | ended 31
NO, PARTICULARS Mckibs Mk
2022 2021
i1t |Interest Income 18043 Guld
it} |Oher [ncome 14.85 .24
i1d |Prafe on Sales of Fizaed Assers .00 3.31
TOTAL| 2596 558
Mote: Ciber ineome represenis sabes lax mfund reooived in cuccent year.
NOTE :20: COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED =~
For yoear Far year
&1 ended 31 | ended 31
N, i March, March,
2022 2021
Opening Stk 170320 HE4.56
Add:: | Furchass & Expenses 2873, DEAF0. 406
Lpaal | Closkng Stoci 97263 1703.20 |
Cost of matorisl consumiod| 3360447 21851.62 |
Noter Moterial Consumaed e 1002, ]ﬂdh‘:hm-.
1 |5 Rilkeg 2R 55 1912803
i) |M.5 Black Fipe & M 5. Strips 20EB.58 186,343
1) |Zine Consamed 2136.59 1808.91
v} |Fish Plate Bars & others EET.Th
TnLuIliii-H-&iiH'r! SX004.47 21351.62

FREUN (U5

k FEW T TATC ‘F,JI
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CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(T in Lakhs)
NOTE :21: STATEMENT OF CHANGES [N INVENTORY
Forvenr | For yoar
Fal | ended 31 | ended 31
N, PARTICULARS March, March,
2022 El
it [Inveniories At End OF The Year
- |Finished Goods 1371997 41{LRE
« | By Products RN 2R3
- |Sceap 223 18 18766
1607.81 581.16
i) |Inventories At Begning Of The Year
- |Finighed Gocds 110649 a8 TE
lE:.r Products 283 704
Serap 137,66 17.20
35118 8307
Mot (loncoease) F decrease | (1056.463) i d -

Far year For ¥ear

51 ended 11 | ended 51
W, PR LN Morch, March,
- 021
a) |Balerv & Wages
i) |Wagpes & Salorey GTE.D1 G407
i) |Bareciar Salaey 00 A6
Sub Totsl (o) 508,01 580.07
by |Contributions to prevident and othee funds.
il |Emplyers cantribution 1w ESIC 2M &04
i) |Employers contribution to Provident fund 3.39 1.15
ikp |[Geatuiny 1gzs 1087
iv) |Banus B.ag 4.72
Sub Total G+ R Hiv) 24.82 LB, T8
¢) |Stall Wellar
iy | Gtall Wellare Expenses .28 1.0
Sub Total ) 4.28 1.20
Total (a+bec)] 83751 GO0.05

Far FEar For year

Sl . cndad 21 onded 31
N S Lk Maraoh, Muarch,
2E2 2021
i) |Intorest Exponsas 120085 136.949
TOTAL| 18045 136,94

MNOTE :24: DEFH

vear | For year

51 ILARS ended 31 | ended 31
MO FARTICRLA March, Muarch,
S - -
i} | Depreciation 10247 B6.62
TOTAL] 10247 .68
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CHETAN ISDUSTRIES LIMITED
hﬂwﬂﬂﬁlﬂﬂmmi
(T in Lakhs)
i For yenr | For year
ended 21 | ended 31
NO, EARRLULARS March, March,
' _ e 2021
(Al Manufacturing Exponses
a) |Cost of Stores Consumiel
Opening Stock 48,85 4369
Purchase §& Expenses 78557 GGG BE
Closing Stock .04 4505
Stare Consumed T7T.56 GB1.GY
Moe: Stores consumaed is 100% indigeneous.
bY |Power & Fuel Consumed
i} |Power Charges TT4.54 BA2 G0
TT3.84 G260
Opening Stock 23,44 25,69
Purhase oRE a8 14706
Closing Siock 34.09 2348
HHLE] T40.1E |
Suob Total G+il)] 1694.15 | 137081 |
e} |
1} |Rep & Maint Exponses 30.57 4493
i} |Gasafive exp 43,50 2661
ii1) |Diesel Exp 1205 6.76
Sub Total ()] 412 77.28
Total A): (a+brre)| 256585 2011.71
B) |Selling & Administrative Expenses
Bank Charpes 252 1.44
Curriage Outwnrd 17574 1507
Bolling & Morketing Exponsos 24850 1208
Proparty Tax T.04 7.56
Insuranes GAT 728
Legal & Professionnl Pees 118 4.23
Poastage Telegram & Stationary Expenses 0498 0,56
Telephone Chargas 045 .31
Traveling Exp & Conveyanss 945 7.2
Taxes and Intelest thereon 1704 .63
Offiee & Adeministeative Expenss 218 3.36
Lepenss and Hegistration Fees 1058 .6l
Witer Charges Z.52 il
Weightment Uharges 0.39 0.7
Guast House Rent 26,71 4,00
Sub Total | S08.48 11258
C5R Expenas 105 0,04
i Sub Total 10,540 0,04
Puyment To Auditor {including geods and service tax)
!;Latu-tunr Audit Fees LG0 1041
GST Andit .30 030
Sub Total 1.90 139
Total (B} 520.85 113.82
Total{A+B)}| 308670 212863
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& [ For venr | For year
F.A.E.TIE[:MRS ﬁﬁdﬂi a1 ended 51
Wi, March, March,
2022 2021
1 |Amount required to be spent by the company during the vear 1060 0,00
(2 Aot of expendituns incuried EEN 1] 000
3 |Shortfall at the end of the year Mil Mil
A4 |Total of presdous years's shortfoll Hil Bl
5 |Aeason for Shortfall HNA BN
6 |Mature of CSR nctivities Mote MA
7 |Detatls of related party transaction Mil |
Note: Food for evearyone in Delhi-NCH & chibd literncy with mid day meals — e
NOTE :27: FINANCIAL HATIOS
RATID
Br Ny Perticulars Hm::“" Dﬂ“:;:"" Variation
b 2021-22 | 202021
: Current Currant
i |C i Hatw 7.ET%
LTI ol Nahiitien 2.2 1.80 17.67%
2 |DebeEquity Ratio Total debi g:;l'h Netl  g.a 0.50 AT
PAT +| Hepaymen
Depreciati [t of Term
3 |Dedt Service Coverngs Batio Wit +|Lonn &R, 18 .00 f.00%
Interest  [including
tin Term [mtwerest
Average
4 - |Return on Equnty Ratio PAT Total {52 026 22 85%
Metworth
: et Average
5 e
b venlory irndver ratio o | i 15,19 13.58 11.80%
6 |Treade Bepeivables turmover ratio ,I.,:_Ewm fnﬂci:.-u.'h-lu .33 31,602 AETO%
Total AvpTRED
T |Trade payables turnover ratio Trade Hkal 45,66 T
Puachiuses
Pavables
Mot Averape
8 |Mel capital tornover rabin = Warking 189.57 14.58 34.12%
Tarneoesr
Caprtal
9. Mt |r11:|Fi.I. Y PRT bt 390 3.61% 11.11%
Turmover
10 [Betiwn oo Capitel emplosed PEDIT b .40 0.33 1h72%
= Emploved : - 2
I.m.".IIII.E
P Avarngs
11 |Return on investrment R ::I.".'E'Etlﬁ-l‘.'l‘. (.00 0,00 i, 0%
m g !
|
S B Partioulars Honeon for major Yariations
1 |Debt Bquity Ratio Dieht mﬂiitm haz decrpazed dus to substantial inereass in pguity & compared o
a Trace Receivables ITrade peceivables turnover hae Increased dus to Incaease in turnaves(49.32%) being
turnover eatio eonaiderably higher than the increass in average receivables(s G8%).
. : !  [The ratio bas increased due to proportionate increasze in turnover being higher than
3 INetempital turnover satio. | e ane in average working capital,
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CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITEDR

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(% in Lakhs)
NOVE 28 EARNING PER BQUUTY SHARE
Particalars T)-22 -2
Basic Errnings Per Share { EPSHT )
gl Baalc 5. Tl 41,60
Dhiluied 68, T 4 1,60
bl l“n;uﬁt after Tax atiributable to the Bguity Shareholders (7 in lakhs) 11403.97 f R
Basic Barnings for equity share hos been computed by doviding Net Profit After Tux|
by the weigkted srarage mumber of equity share outstanding for the poriad.
& Waightad uverape number of equily shares ueed in somputing aarninge par eguity
3 Haziel 16070600 1G0T 26D
di [Face Valus of sach aquity share (7 ) | - 1iW-
NOTE 29; RELATED PARTY DISCOLSURE
_(A)_Nume of the related parties & description of relationship
5.:.""]' Description of Relationship Mome of Relatad Partiae DHRACTN
Madan Mohan Somgrls DIB-00 | bGiEE
7 Bin DM -0 a8
Chetan Singln DIN 0549795
1 |Eey Managemeni Porsconl Rakesh Garg LIN-0018406]
Mithan Lal Singls DB ] GERERS
Preot Komal Kaur Bhatia DIRNO70T097T
'L&Eg Chander Vermna DINOTALI3RE
T L Infra Lid. LT 106CHIG I PLOG1163
Mirage Infra Lid. 452000 HAMAPLCDR] 32
; Belaind Crnssie Jagan Industries Pvi Lid, TIoaaCH 1880 FTC0 101
g Himam Stesls Pt Lid, 27 109CH 1484 PTCO 1426
Tricity Madicare Pet L_i_li_. a5 1900 HMMEFTCO3 130
Imfimaty Infra Pyt Lid. LT02000 H20 9P TCO4ERT
| Mithal Lal & Sons (HUF) :
Madan Mohan Singin (HUF)
Pramav Sinpla
3 |Other Related Parties Shukla Singla
Nikita Singla
Dhruv Singia
Vijay Kumar Singla (HUF)
In accordanco with the accounting standard on “Related Party Disclosure™ (AS 18), the disclosure in
(B) respect of transactions with the company’s reloted parties are as follows: -
5.No MNarure of transsction m};} Party CINDIN
: 1200 |Mithan Lol Singla DN 56885
2 b 18.00__|Vijay Singls DIN-001 56801
3 |Gales (Girasa) 403547 |JTL Infra Lad. 27106011 301 PLOD L1530
3 _|Purchases (Grass) 121.10 [ JTL Infra Ltd. _ L2710GCH1SY1PLCO1 1536
. 4_|Advance Given 31145  |Mirage Infra Lid. U45MaCH2008PLC0E 1322
| 5 |Advanee oustanding as on 31.08.2022 | 143314 Mirnge 1nfra Lid, Las2raCH2EFLONA 1322
§4.80  |Chetan Singla L} N-D0544796
& |Unsecured loan ols 2500 31.03.2022 | 12438 |Mithan Lal Singln —DIN-D01 56886
hi.B0  |Vijay Singla DIN-DOL6801
L&Y Wndan Mohan Singla D A-001 s
11.61 [Madan Mohan Singla (H.U.F.)
1488 |Mithan Lol & Sana (HALF) -
= {348 |Mithan Lal Singla Dik (D1 GEEES
7 |Intereat on Unsecured Loan e Tihiies Rl
316 |Shukls Singla .
40 |Viny Kumar Singls DI M-001 5601
tga0  [Vidy Kumsr Singls (HUF)
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nOTE 20:
Lhange in Benefit Chiligation:

the Company's financial statements as at March 31, 2022;

The follewing tables set out the funded status majorly of the Indian gratuiey plans and the amounts recagnized in

A8 gt 3l
March.
20232

nh

Prosont value of obligation as al the beginning of the periad

b

Asguistion sdjustment

Inileceat cost

Pa=t BErViCE et

G820

Curreni &erviss east

36T

Curtailment costd{Credith

h@mt coat{Credit]

Ranafits paad

{1.2H)

]
Gl
o)
]

| &) |
hi

1) |Actnanal (gain)finss on abligation

»ia

{in)

) |Falr valuo of plan azagty;

Present value of obligntion as at the end of period

40,68

Az at 11

hi

al Fair valus of plan nssnts ai the beginning of the panod

Acquieition adpistment

]

¢ pActual paturn on plan aseeis

Employer contributions

&

Benchits paid

i)

Fair valus of plan asasts at the end of the period

gl

Funded =tatu=

h)

xeegs of acoual over estmpted reburn oo plan A5s60s

1

inl

el

n) |Expected retwn on plan asssta

A ot 31
March.

Actual return on plan nassts

fi

Actuarial gaini{loss) on plan ssaets

{iv}

|Actuarial Gain / loss recognized

As at 31
March,

Actuarial goin Ness) for the period- obligetion

Actunrial (eainklons for the poried - plan nessts

Total (gainylioes for the period

Actuarial {gin) / loss recognized in the perind

Unrecognized actuarial (gains) lsses at the end of peviod

Prasant value of ohligation aa at the end of the peciod

Fair valus of plan assets a0 1 the end of thi period

Funded status | Diffsrence

+F,r;l:nuu af aviual over estimoted

Uneecognized actuarial (gaimnsilosses

fi ot nnm;’ﬂiﬂhﬁlim:gﬁnimd in balanoe shaat
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S L

(% in Lakhs)

ivi) |Expense recognized in the sintems and Jos:
The amount far the years ended March 31, 2022 recognized in the State t of Prafil
|benefit sxponess are as follows - P i . SR
Az at 21
March,

a) |Current serviee cost B.AR

b)) [Past service oost 3IF|E

c) |Imterest cost g

d) |Expected return on plan assels -

e} |Curtailment cast / {Credit)

0O |Sevthemont cost § jeredit)

g) | Mot ectvarial (guin)’ loss recogmized in the peried i
b} |Expenaes recognized in the siatement of profit & bsses 12.23
{vii} | The woightad-averags sssumptions used to determine benafit abligntions as al Mamch §1, 2082

As ot 31

March,
i) Discounting Rate 7.19%
it) Future salary Increass B.00%

i)

baslow have been received o input from the company.

Attrition rates are the company’s best sstinate of emploves turnover bn fuiure debormined considering factors
gl a8 nature of business & industry, retention pelicy, demand & supply in employment miarketl, standing of the
company , business plan, HRE Policy ete 42 provided in the relevant accounting standand. Attrition rutes a8 given

@l |Crovearmment of India Boeurities

} RBetirement Age (Yaars) P
ii) Martality rate inclusive of Provision for disability TALM {fﬂlﬁ
14
ki) Agee w};md"“:."
to (%
Lip to 30 Years = 10
rum 31 to 44 penrs 10
Above dd vears in
As ac 31
March,
SOEE
o} [Dponing liahility 84.73
b} |Expenses as above 12 2
e} |Benafies past (1.28)
|} [Actual return on plan assete =
a) |Aocguisition adjustment 2
fi_|Closing liability 45,68
As i 31
March,
203E

[51]

d

Binto Covernmen serarities

High Guality Crarporale Bonda

Eguity Shares of lsted companies

&)

Property

i

Special Deposit Schame

gl

Fumds Managed by [nsurer

b} |Bank Balance
Tatnl
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Pt g

. (¥ in Lakhs)
ixi} |Enterprise best estimate of expense for the next Annual reporting period is T 15,15 Lacs,
(i) | Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year as per schedule 111 to the companies Act, 3013,
As at 51
Mauarch,
20T
a3 |Cureant linhility 4.44
| b} {Non-Current liability 41.24
o) |Tetal PBO at the end of year 1568
[ixiii} [Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit ohligation.
) Impact of the change in discount rate
senk Value of Dbligation at the end of the poriod 5,68
a) [lmpact due to bereass of 0.50% {167
b [Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % a8 |
b Impact of the change in salary increase
Prepent Vel of Obligation ot the end of the persod 45,68
| o) [Impact due to increase of LG50 Eosns 170
by [Impect due to decrease of 050 % (181}
Senaitivities due to mortality & withdrawals ame not motersl & hence impoct of change due o thess not
cnboulnted. Bensitivities ns rate of inereass of pensions in payment, rote of increase of pensions before retivemend
& life expeetnney ave mot applicable, P A
OTHER NOTES:
31 Contingent liahilities <.
a) Guarsntees-
0 Bank puarantes msiwd by HDPC Bank on behalf of the eompany & sutsisnding as on 51032022 i T 3.59 lucs
(Previous year § 5,30 laos wssued by Punjnb Naotional Bank),
i Carporute gpuaranies given to Btandard Chartered Bank amounting to T4500.00 lacs for looan Facilities sanctioned
ta JTL Inmfrn Lid.
b Claime smgunst the company pot acknowledged ns dobe-
UThe effice of the Commissconer (Appeals), Contral Excias & Customs have in itz order stoted that convat credit
availed by the company in F.Y 20018:17 mmounting to ¥ 20,02 laca’: s insdmissible and is to be socovered along
with intorest and also lishle for equal penalty a8 per Cenvat Crodit Bules, The Company has filed an appeal
egainst the aforeeaid order before Customs, Excise & Servico Tax Appellate Tribunal and is hopeful of positive
ouleome in lis favour, Accordingly, provision of the aforesnid amount was not considered neesssary in the books of]
ACEOLIALe.
i} Demands mased by [nooms Tax I.hEp.:"l.'munt;-
EIE‘H Asst Year {?T;n:;} Remariks
L [201]-12 346  |Company disagress with the demand.
2 |B013-14 0.0 Campary disaprees with the demand,
3 |BNT-18 4. 71 Re:lpuu':u submatted.
4 [2DIB-1% i1, 29 Compary dinogrens with the demand,
12 [Intangible aessts unlir development: T Wil
18 |Detalls of Benami Property held:-
Nu procesdings have been inithated ve pending sgainst the company [or halding any beniami property under the
Benami Transactans (Prohilntion) Act, 1988 (45 of 1688) and ithe rides made thereunder,
34 The Company has borrowings from banks or financial institugions on the basis of security of current
AESOLE -
ia) No guartecly statements of current assets were filed by the Company with banks and bence no reconciliation
1% requirsd, Dhifferences tn manthly statemednts are nol prejudical to the intereat of the bank.
45 |The company is not declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or fnnncial institution or ather lendor,

5 |1|_|..'|-:\'" -

ERNOGTTATC é!)'
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Relationship with Struck off Companies:-
The company does not have any transaction with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act,
2018 or section 660 of Companses Act, 1966,

Regisiration of charges or satisflaction with Hegistrar of Companies
All charges are duly regisiered with Registrar of Companies.

Complinnee with number of lnyers of companies

The company has not entered into any transactions beyond the number of lovers preseribed under elavse (87)
of socticn 2 of the Aot read with Compansts (Restricton on number of Layers) Rules, 3017,

Complinnee with approved Scheme(s) of Arcungements
Mo Scheme of Arranpements has been appreved by the Competent Aathority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the
Companaes Act, 2013,

In the opinion of the bonrd the current assets, loans & advances are approximately of the value stated if realized
in the ordingry course of business, Provision for depreciation and all known Labilities are adeguate and not in
excess af amount considered nocessary.

Mo persanal exponses otherwise than thoss payahle under contractual chligation has heen chargad in soeount
Exponditure & Barings in foreign curmency T Wil

Expenditure incurred on omplovess throwghout the vear and in reooipt of remuneration aggregating of ¥ 102,00
Loes per anmum or T 8.5 lacs per month or mors if employed for the part of the yesr 5 3 Ml (Previous year T Nil,)

The figures ame rounded off to the nearest lacs.
Balipes in personal aceounts is subject to confirmation from the concerned parbes.

Prewious year fgures have been pecasiedrestated whorewor necessqey for better logical amd comparative
prasantation and also to comply with the revized Schedule 1T requiremente.

For & On Behalf OF Boacd Az Per Our Report OF Even Date Attached
= W" _E‘E!'H-. JOGLEEAR MAITRA & O,

o CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
MADAN MOHAN SINGLA +

(DIRECTOR)
[ 3Avd ) HEGEE

P APARTNER)

VLJAY SINGLA B A (TN

(DIRECTONR) -

DIN:0DL66501 = FLACE: Chandigarh

PLACE: Chandigarh DATE: 270 T/2022

DATE: 27072022 UDMN: 2207 194 ANWQTULI4E
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SURESH K. AGGARWAL & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUMNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF

ITL INFRA LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Chpieticn

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of JTL inira Limiteg [“the
Company”], which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including other comprehensive Income), the Staterment of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes 1o the financial statements, including & summary of
the significant accounting policies and other expianatory information (hersinafier referred 1o a5
“standalone financial staterments”)..

In our opinion and to the best of our information and pccording to the explanations Even 1o us, the
aforesald standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013
{"the A"} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in cenformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies | Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended |*Ind A5"], and other accou nting princples generally
aceepted in india, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315t March, 2022, and its profit total
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the vear ended on that date

Basis of Opinion

We concucted our audit In accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibifities under thoss Standards are further
described in the duditer's Responsibilitles far the Audit of the Standalane Flauncerl Srotements
sectivn of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india together with the ethical requirements that
irg relevant to our audit of the standalone financal statements under the provlsions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rues thereunder, and wo have fulfilled our othor echical
responsiblilties in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We belleve that the
aupdit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
apinion on the standalone financial statement.

Key Audit Mattor

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most gignificance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period These matters wers
addressed in the context of our sudit of the standafone financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate epinion on these matiers, We have
determined the matter described below to be the key audit matter 1o be communicated in our

- »
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The Key Audit Hatmr_

Buditor's Response

' Related Party Transactions
| The Company has entered Inte
| several transactions with related
| parties during the year ended 31
March 2022 and abso  has
outstanding balances as at the year
end. We identified related party
fransactions as a key audit matter
dug to the risk with respect to
completeness of disclasures made in
the standalane financial statements
due ko a wvolume of such
transactions,  recoverability of
balances outstanding compliance
with statutory regulations governing
related party tramsactions such as
the Compsnies Act, 2013 and
Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations 2015 (‘the SEBI listing
regulations’, and the judgements
involved in  assessing  whether
transactions with related parties are
undertaken at an arms’ length.

Our key audit procedures around

related  party

transactions Included, but were not limited to, the
following:

Evaluated the design and tested the operating
eHectiveness of the relevant key controls to
ihantify and disclose related party relationships
and transactions In accordance with the
relevant accounting standards,

Assested the compliance with the SEBI listing
regulations and the regulations usder the
Companies &ct, 2013, incledng autharization
and approvals as specified in Sections 177 and
18E of the Companies Acl, 2013 with respect to
the related party transactions, as applicable, n
cases where the matter was subject to
interpretation, we assessed reasanableness o
manggement’s judgement,

Verified the manmagement's assessment of
recoverability of dues from related parties by
reference to wnderhping suppoarting documents
such as valuation of underlying assets of sich
entities and settlement of such transaction:
subseguent tothe balance sheet date.

On @ sample basis, tested the Company's
assesement of refated party tramsactions for
arms’ length pricing

Considered the adegquacy and apgpropriatentss
af the discosures made in the standalone
finamcial  statements of related party
relationships and transactions in accordante
with the requirements of applicable accounting
standard.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue at
the paint of time when control of
the goods is transferred to the
customer at an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or
| swrvices.

in detarmining the transaction price

Qur key awdit procedures arownd revenue recognitian
inciuded, but were not limited 1o, the follmwng:

& We performed process walk through to understand |
the adequacy and the design of the revenue cycle, |
We tested internal contrels In the revenue and trade
recelvables over the accuracy and timing of revenue '
accounted in the finarncial stalemeants.

= Understanding the policles and procedures appiad

to fevenue recognition

as well & romplisnce

thereal, incleding an analysls of the offectiveness o

\

J
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for the sale, the Company considers

the effects of variable consideration

and consideration receivable from
: the customer,

The natuse of rebates, discounts and
sabes  returms, i any, involve
judgment  in  determining sales
revenues and revenuve cut-off. The
risk is, therefore, that revenue may
not be recognized in the corect

controls related to revenue recognitian processes |
employed by the Company.

* We reviewed the revenue recognition policy applied
by the Company to ensuse its compliance with Ingd
A5 115 requirements.

® We thecked the contracts of customers aleng with
révenue recognition policy applied by the Company
to ensure satisfaction of performance olbdigation
upen transfer of control of products to customer at a
point in time, Our checking procedure Includes
consideration of the accounting and presentation of

the rebates and discount arrangements.

*In addition to substantive analviical reviews
performed to understand how the rovenoe has
trended over the year, we performed i dethiled
testing on transaction:  arpund the  year-ond,

perind  or  that revenue and
assoclated profit is misstated.

ensuring revenues were recognised in the comect
docounting period. We also tested jourmal entries
recognised to revenue focusing on unrusual aor
irregular transactions.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Therean

The Company’s Board of Directors is respansible for the other mformation. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder's Information, but doss not include the standatone fmancial statements and our
auditor's repart thereon

Qwir opinion on the stendalone financial statements does not cover the other infarrmation and we da
not enpress any form of assurance condusion thersan

In connection with our audit of the standalone fnancal seatements, our respanaibility is to read tho
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other Information ks materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
dppears to be materially misstated. |, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there Is a materal mistatement of this ather information, we are required to regort that fact, 'We
have nothing to regort In this regard.

MANAGEMENT™S RESPOMNSIBILITY FOR THE STANDALDNE FINAMCIAL STATEMEMTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
vigw of the financial pasition, financial performance including other comprehersive income, cash
flows and changes In equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted In India, This responsibilty alse includes maintenance of adeguate
accounting records In accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the

\
'1
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Company and for preventing and detecting frawds and other irregularities; selection and spplication
of appropriate accounting polides: making |udgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and mairtenance of adequate internal financia controls. that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standzlone financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters refated ta geing
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unkess management elther intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease aperations, or has ne realistic alternative but 1o do 3o,

Those Board of Directors are also résponsible for overseeing the Company’s financial repsarting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Standalone Financial Statement

Qur objectives are to obtain reasomable assurance about whether the Standalone financial
statements as a whele are free fTrom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that incudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with S5 will always detect
a material misstatement when [t exists. Misstaternents can arise from frawd or arror and are
considered material if, individually or in the sggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone finamcial
ctatements,

As part of an sudit In accordance with SAL we exerche professional judgment and maintsin
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s [|dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financdal
Statements, whether dug to fraud or errar, disign and perform audit procedutes responshe
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is suffinent and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion, The risk of not detecting & material misstatement resiulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, & fraud may involve collusion, forgery, Intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the gverride of internal contral,

#  DObtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant 1o the audt in arder to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the drcumstances. Under section 143331 of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system n place end the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

o  Evaluate the appropriateéness of accounting policies wsed and the ressonablencss of
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sccounting estimates and refated disclosures made by the management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the goirg concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence chtained, whether a material uncertainty axists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability 1o
continue as a going concermn. If we conclude that a material uncertalnty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report 1o ihe related dselogures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 10 modify our
opinion. Dur eonclusions are based on the audit evidence abtained up to the date of o
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
Continee asa going concern,

* FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalgne fnancial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and evemts in a manner thiat achieve: fair
presentation,

Materiality 5 the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the ecomomic decisions of a roasonably
knowledgeable user ef the standalone financial statements may be influenrced. We eonsider
quantitative materiality and gualitative factors in i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of cur work; and (Il] to evaluate the effect of any identified misstasemants in
the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with govermnance regarding. among other matters, the planned
scopa and timing of the audit and significant awdit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statemant that we have complisd with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicaie with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance In the audit of the standalone financal staterments of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors report
uniess law or regulation precludes public disclosure sbout the matter or when, In extremily rare
tircumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our repart because the
adverie consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outwoigh the public interest
benefits of such communication,

Report on Other and Regulatory Requirements
L. Asrequred by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we raport that-
{3l We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and befief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,
(b} In our opinlon, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company & far as it appears from our examination of those books.

4
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(c] The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive
income, the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of thanges in equity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

(di In our opinion, the aforesaid standatone financial statements comply with the Ind &S
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(el On the basis of the writhen representations recelved from the directors as on 315t March,
2022 raken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualifiad as an
31st March, 2022 from being appointed 3t a director in terms of Section 164 [2) of the
Act,

if} With respect to the adequacy of the internai financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A”. Our réport expresses an unmodified apinion on the adeqguacy
end operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls aver fisancial
reparting.

[g] With respect to the other matters to be included (0 the Auditar’s Repart in accordance
with the requirements of section 197{16) of the Act, as amended,

{h] In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directers during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of sectipn 197 of the ac,

{il ‘with respect to the other matters to be included In the Auditor’s Report in acoordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion ard 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

L The Company has disdosed the lmpact of pending litigations an its financial
position in s standalone finandal statements;
. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable [osses;
fil. There were no amounts which were reguired to be translerred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company,
2. Asrequired by the Companies (auditor's Report] Order, 2016 ["the Order”) Issued by the

Central Gowernrment in terms of Section 143{11] of the Act, we give in “Annesure B* a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

For Suresh K Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Mo, 0211288

Date: April 20, 2022
Place: Chandigarh Membership No. 090064
UDIN: 290063 AMERLAS 218
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(-A’ SURESH K. AGGARWAL & CO).

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 1{f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ section
of our repoart of sven data)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Finandal Reporting under Clause [I] of Subsection 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act"]

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of IT1L Infra Limited |“the
Company”] as of March 31, 2021 In conjunction with our Judit of the standalone financial
statements of the Compary for the year ended on that date,

Manegement’s Responsibility for internal Financial Contrals

The Company’s menogement is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal finandal
conbrols based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated In the Guidance MNote on Audit of
Infernal Financial Controls over Financial Reportng issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (YICAI"). These recponsibliities Include the design, Implementation and maintepance of
adequate internal financial contrals that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficlent conduct of Its business, including adherence to company’s pofcles, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable finandal information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors” Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s intemal finanoal controls over fimancial
repoeting based on our audit. 'We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mate on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Ower Financial Reporting [the “Guidsnce Mote™) and the
Standards on Auditing, lssued by ICAI and deemed te be preseribed vnder section 143{10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 1o an audit of internal financial contrels, both
applicable 1o an audit of Internal Financial Controle and, both istued by the Institute of Charterec
Accountants of Indla. Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financlal controls over financial reparting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects

Dur audit involves performing procedures te obitain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls systern aver financial reporting and their operating effectivensss. Our
audit of Internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
intarnal finandial controls over fimancial reparting, assessing the risk that 3 material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivencss of internal control based on the
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assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial starements, whether due to fraud or error.

We belleve that the awdit evidence we have obtained is sufficent and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financlal Reporting

A company’s Internal financial control over financial reporting is 2 process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabiity of financial reporting and the preparation of financal
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over finandal reporting includes those polices and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail accurately and Tairky reflees
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: {2} provide regsonable assurancs
that transactions are recorded ac necesiary bo permit preparation of fnancial statements in
accerdance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only In accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have s material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financiel Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reparting, incuding
the possibility ef collusion or Improper management overrige of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future perigds are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over finandal reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
cenditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deterlorate.
Opinlon

In gur opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controis system over financial
reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were operating etfectively as at
March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financlal reparting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Ower Finandial Reporting issued by the Instiiute of Chartered
fccountants of India,

For Suresh K Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. D211
[ CA Suresh Aggarwal)”
Date: April 20, 2022 PimpTlemr
Place: Chandigarh Membership No. 090064

LD 22090068 AHKRLEAZ1E
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SURESH K. AGGARWAL & CQ.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ANMNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in Paragraph 2 Under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ of our
Report of Even Date)

The Annexure refarred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company cn the
standalene financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2027, we repor that

I- {al

(b

lc)

- The Company has maintained proper records showing full partculies intheding quantitatne
details and situation of the fixed aisets.

-The Company doesnot have any intangible acset herce reporting under clavse 3B} of the
Order & not applicable.

The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fived assers by which all
fived assets are verified in a phased manner, over a period of three years. In our opinion, this
periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the sze of the Company ard
the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were physically verified
by the Mansgement during the year, According to the information and explanations given to
us, no material discrepandes were noticed on such verification,

According to the Information and explanations glven to us and the records examined by ua
including registeéred tithe deeds, we report that the title deeds of all the Immowable
properties held by the Company (other than properties where the Company 15 the lessee and
the lease agreemeants are duly executed in favour of the lesseel drckosed in the standalpne
financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Flant and Equipment (including right-of-

e assets) and intangible assets during the year

(e} Mo proceedings have been initiated during the year or are gending against the Company as at

March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions {Frohibibon)
Act, 1988 {as amendad in 2016} and rules made thereunder

ii. Inrespect of its inventories,
{a) Tha management has physically werified the inventories. In our opinion, the frequency,

coverage and procedure of such werification s reasonatle. The discrepancies noticed on
verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not materdal and such
discrepancies have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

(b} The Company hat been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of RBs. 5 orores, in

aggregate, from banks an the basis of security of current assets during the year. According to
the information and cxplanations given to us, the quarterly returns or statements filed by the
Company with such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company

f
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iil. The Company has made Investments |n and granted unsecured loans 'o rompanies during the

year, in respect of which:
la} The aggregate amount granted during the yEar and balance outstanding at the balance sheet
date with respect 1o loans granted is Rs. 2 46 crare and R.246 crore respectively. The

company has not provided any guarantees or securities for loan taken by subsidiory or
asioCate COMmpany,

(B} The investment made and terms and conditions of grant of such lnang are not prejudicial to
the Company's interedt

(c} In respect of loans granted by the Company, payment of Interest has been stipulated and
receipt of interest has been regular,

(d} In respect of loans granted by the Company, there 5 no overdue amount remaning
outstanding as at the balance theet date,

Iv. The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of loans granted and investments made, as applicatile.

V. In our opinlen and according to the infermation and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposit from the public in accordence with the provisions of Sections 73 1o 76
or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under, Accordingly,
paragraph 3iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

vi. We have broadly reviewed the accounts and records maintained by the Company pursuant to the
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Amendment Rules, 2014 specified by the Central Government under section 148 af the Act, and
are of the opinion that the prima face, the prescribed Cost records have been made and
maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the records with a view to
determing whether they are sccurate or complete.

viL Atcording to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutary dues

(8} In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutony
dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees” State nsurance, Income
Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tas, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities,
There were no undisputed amounts pavable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident
Fund, Employess' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of
Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other matenal statutory dues in arrears as al 31st March,
2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable

{c| Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause {a} above which have nat been deposited as on
31st March, 2022 on account of disputes ere given below:

i
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Name of the statue Amaisnt Period to which the | Forum where dispute Is
{Rs.in Lacs] | amount relates pending

Income Tax Act, 1361 | 210 AY 200607 | CIT{Appeal) =

Income Tax Act, 1961 122.03 AY 2009-10 | Crisppead |

Income Tax Act, 1961 164.71 A'l"_il:llﬂ-u Cﬂ;.p-p;.alr

Incesme Tax Act, liiEI 044 AY 201112 CiT{Appeal)

Income Tax Act, 1961 14,72 AY 2017-18 CffiAppesl) =
' Income Tax Act, 1961 4.48 AY 2019-20 CitfAppeal] |
| Income Tox Act, 1951 | 2.26 AY 2020-21 P
| Service Tax Act. 1994 456 FY201647 | Concerned Authorities

G5T Act, 2017 3317 F¥ 2016-17 - i:n-n-cernen Autharities ‘

= Net of amount paid under protest.

viil. There were no transactions relating to previously snrecorded income that have been

surrendered or distlosed as income during the year In the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

{a] Based on the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings o in the payment of
interest therean to any lenders,

(b The Company is not dedared a willful defaulter by any bank of fnancial institetion or othes
lender.

{c} The term loan has been applied for the purpose Tor which they were obtalned,

{d| On an owerall examination of the financial staterments of the Company, funds raised on short:
terrm basis have, prima facle, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Compary,

(e} The Company has not raised loans during tho year on the pledge of securities held In its
subskdiary or associate companies.

{a} The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
[including debt instruments) during the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xj{a) of the Order
is nat applicable).

[b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has made
preferential allotment of shares during the year under review, In respect of the above issue, we
further report

that -

a) the requirement of Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable, have been compliea
with; and
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bl the amounts raised have been applted by the Company duri ng the vear for the purposes for
which the funds were ralsed.

During the year the Company has nat made any private placement of shares or fully or partly
conviertible debaniures,

. {a) Ta the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations Biven 1o us,
no fraud by the Company and ne material fraud on the Company by its afficers o employess has
been noticed or reparted during the year,

{b} No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed wnder rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and up to the date of {his FEpart,

() We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company
during the year (and up ta the date of this repart), while determining the neature, timing #nd
extent of our audit procedures.

xii. In our opinion, the Company is nat 3 Nidhi Lompany. Theretore, the provisions of dause Fixii) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company,
in our opindon, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the relsted parties and the details of relpred
party transactions have been disclosed in the financial stitements as required by the apolicable
accounting standards.
uiv. |a] In our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal ausit §ystem commensurate with the
size and nature of its business.
(b} We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under awdit, ssued 1o the
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our sudit

witl,

procedures,

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, we repart that the Company has not entered into any nan-
cash transaction with directors or persons connected with him, therefore, reporting under
clause 3(xv] of the Order is not applicable,

¥, {a) The Company is not engaged in business of Momn-8anking Financial Company or Housing
Finance Company or Core Investment Company requiring registration under the fleserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Hente, reporting under ciause 3[xvi)ial, (b)and [c) of the Order is not appkcable.
(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined In the Corg
Investment Companies {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accardingly reporting under clause
{x)(d] of the Order is not applicable,

wvil. The Company has not incurred any cash bosses in the financlal year covered by aur audit and in
the Immediately preceding financial year.
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will.  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year

six. On the basis of the finandial ratios, ageing and expecied dates of reatisation of financial assats
and payment of financial llabilities, ather information accompanying the financial statemints
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examinatian of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to beligve that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company 's not capable of meeting its lizhilities auxisting at the datwe of balanee
sheel as and when thay fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, W,
howewer, state that this s not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
Eive any guarantee nor any assurance that all lisbilities falling due within @ period of one vear
from the balance sheet date, wil get discharged by the Company as and whonthey £l dug

¥x. (a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Sacial Responsibifity (CSR) on other than
ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a fund specified in Schedule Vil to the Companies Act in
compliance with Section 135 of the sgid Act, Accordingly, reporting under dause 3fdia) of the
Order Is not applicable for the year.
{b} There are no unspent ameunts towards C5R on engoing projects requiring a transfer to 2
fund spedfied in Schedule VIl to the Companies Act in compllance of Section 135 of the ACT,
Accordingly, reporting under dlause 3{xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

For Suresh K Aggarwal & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Mo, 0211288

Date: April 20, 20232
Place: Chandigarh Membership No. DS0064
UDIN, 22090064 5HKRLES218
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pnjiaal geida ] during the vedi

FIY Fignites ia heschols indienli cash sl iss

in terms of our peport attachid
As per s enjerh ol ey eii il aftnchid

Farand ¢ hekalf of Taard of Directon
of | T L Inifra Limsted

% s rtm_._\_\
Prnpﬂﬁ‘-u-_*

Abaifan Mahun

Fanazing Domstar

MK B0 [ 007 Sicea
HRfR 220000 HKRLDAG2 10

- !

PFlace : Ol iakipark Singn Saki

Car 1t Annl 20, 2022 Company Secriapy | Gifficer

FAN: BELPESIETP q330,
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"« » I TLINFRA LIMITED
Promoter's Shareholding os at March 31,2022

Fromoter’s Shareholding

Frpaity Share Capinal

Shareholding avthe end of the Year [Shareholding at the-beginming ol ihe
\ (31082822 Yesir (U1.04,2021)

LMo, Particulirs Change during the year

M af Shurss 'fs oltutal shares i, o Sl W ol futal shaes

cll Lhe Compang ol the Compamy
1 Madar Mohan 7194 500 1357 71,5850 12,16 =
2 Mighun Lal Shygla 2RI E00 G 2983 504 S E
| F Vg Siegla 73.38,000 1364 73, 38,000 1240 =
4 JRikesh Garg 250,000 L T.54LIHID 137 -
Mot

'I'hl_equ:t-g shazes of the Company have been sub-divided from existing face valae of Re10/- per squity €haro to foce vakie of Re2/. pEr
Bquity shave, The effect of sub-division have been eonsidersd for the Shareholibng ot the beginning of the Year,

Theacromjianying eoles are an Integral parmaf the Anancal statements,

As pecsar rggoct gf even date amachid

For & Agziral & Co,

Ghis 1=t ] )

g

Praprethe. =—
M Ko, 00

DN T2ir0

o

KHLE42EH

Flace : Chandigarh
[t = Apredl 200 2022

Company Secretary
PAN. BELPSSIETP

For and on beanll of the Board of Dirgciars o

1°T L Indra Limized

;»—-._:-*-'*"ﬁkf—«

Madkan Moban
Mamaging Tirector
[HN: 001 BasEd

s
Singla

Dffcer
:CLEFSTEI0L
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I T L INFRA LIMITED
Statement il Ceangw in Equtiy as af March 31, 2022

al Eguity Shore Cagital

Farlidulars

(ipening Balsnce a5 al April 1, 2020
Lhaages during the ymar eyded March 11, 2021
Halamce asat Marck 31, 2021

Changes during the vear ended Marck 31, 2021
Ualikde jis al h 3. Z02T

lﬂu'ﬂﬂﬂ.!u!h : R i |akh
e
Hexerve and Sarplus | Bemmanavman ﬁl;“‘l‘*.lﬂ“lﬂ
o Capital Cenernl | Securitios | Retained | Share  [efeelsed  (Eguity Toesl
leesorvn Heserve Premium Earnéngs Warraats | el :ﬂ::
Balanre 2= at April 1, 2050 27900 = ui4.28 5, 70052 ; - 06188
Frufir for the ver z 2 . 30085 32 . 2 4 B0h a7
Hervintpasaromenis of che et defmed bensii
[Manm = = = [34] - okt |
Moaney rooeived apiing s wirrans - . 156200 s i 1562.00
Tistal cnmprehensive listamie e the
year = - [ 3000, 1,56X00 (254 . 1.55%.a8
Halimce ag ar Marcls 31, 2001 270,00 = SadZR A 1,562 00 NCEEY . AZGTH |
Hakamce ay w1 Apl 1, 20371 27%.0M1 : SEEZN SH0E04 L5&E2A0 ([ERER B IF B0 TH
Profiz fier Uit yomp - - L pedea) : - g3
T ranadsi ok from Stvipmept of Pl &
s - 20050 {2ona0) .
Myidderal sin Bty skt : - 121215 - - - [21255]
(it Ensrgore hensi v b £ - : - 353 LR 2831
By reveived igaiesd whare warrants i . i LR H - LEB6SH - - 331758
Benuwd uf s by ¢ (rvverdon of warrant - - (2.214.00) - [Z314 W’]l
Tutsl camprabamsive Inoeass b die
lyuar - ZOMAG  BO0LDO 458954 {9H7.50) 51 2478 504705
Balance & a8 barch 31, 2032 2700 0k Gd TR 10,354 2H 574.50 LAk 34.78 14,567.72 |
Tl gcuinpaiing mdrear an mbegral gart of the nancis statomanes
fs por our e pur of even - date atmchisd Fiar and un behall of tae Board of Director of
Pir. Suress K Aggarwal & Qo I TLbmlra Linsiped
[ e U A Ceu iwtanis
FRM B2 117N c'.'li-.n-l""ﬁ C’“'-:"Imt“""\
{’:3'"-"\ HHH&EA Prlailam Mobuas
Whole Thes Darecter Mz ging, [Fireitoe
LEIM; o oy (BN
101 Sratds
et
Sngh
Flace £ Chamiigarh Coimipariy Secredamy nanal
Ihata s Aped 20, 02 PAN: DELPSSZATE : CORPS9350L
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| TLINFRA LIMITED

Moces t the Financial Statements as atand for the year ended March 31, 2022

Fibers Mon-Current Asseis

& Non-Carrent lnvestnents

A, lnwestment in Subsidiories Bs in Lakehy
Particulars Asat A% al

F1-March-2022 31-Mareh-2021

Vgt imvestoventy (o Fully piid)

Carried ol cost

brvestmants th Equity insturmoets of Sisbaidiaries S -
i (40 [Previaus Year Nil) equity shares of Re.10/

wich af [TL Tubes Led

Total 500 O
Mone:

The company his formed wholly owned subsidairy on lanwary 85, 2022 with an suthoricad
caplral af e 500 Lakh

B, Qiher Nan-carrent Investiments
Curried at fair vilue theough other
comprehensive income

(inted Investments (s fully paid]
livwsnisent in equity Insturments

FHIND [Previous Year Nil) squiny thares of Rs 10/~ L2EEFT

wach of Share Initla Securities Lid

6701 [Previous Year M) egulty shares of fta 10, ER10

each of Sulazar Techno Enpineering Ltd

Investmeents In Shares-Quated Equiry Shares 1.4
Tkl 1.241.87 144
Appregate Bookvalue b uispeoted investinents a0 -
AEETigate Maricet value of gisoted investments 124107 a4

Particulars Az at Ax e
31-March-2022 31-March-2021
[Urseurial, consdersd geod unless otherwiss
waned)
Secarity Depesit 443 5599
Adwisice far Caploal Gapels 13339 JaaL
Tatal 2772 13390
JnvEnbnries
Particulirs As at Az al
31-March-2022 31-March-2021
Raw Materials 4915 31 356712
Finished Goods 1,903 L527.18
Comsnmahles 408,00 A5
Serapes & Wanagn 6.5 {467
Tl 925467 50T

Allinwentaries have been pledied ! margsged to secure Borreiings ol the conpany, frefer note
I, 20-and 2.

Lisans - unsecured considered good

Farticulars As ol Akl
i1-March-2023 31 -March-2021
Lain receivables copsidered ghad- onsecured 1582
Ta emplayess if3s .
Ta othors 241l a
Adlvatice by emplayesy 266 -
Impres: 56T P

Tstal ZT1.E
There are no vecelvables which are due rom promaters, dineciors. KMPs or other
parsesaf i Company alther seveérally ar jolntly with any ather PErsnmn.




Trade Reveivables

Particulars Asal As at

31- . 1-March-2021
‘Trade Recelvables cansidered pond = spoired a L
Trade Recelvables consldered good - unseoured g &3T 4T 451113
Trade receivables which have signiflcantinerease .
i eredit risk

Traoe receivaliles - credil impaired a o

Tatal 5,627 47 9.511.33

All book debts have been hypothorated f mortaged m ssrire barrowings of the company, {refse
mote 1y 20 and 22)

e,

——,

J,f: TP h‘a
s e "

= ", -rlxl"'
[ 2o f | W

]
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10 Cash and Cash Equivalents R, i Lakh
PFarticulars Az ai As ar
31-Mareh-2022  31-March-2021
Cash im Hand A4 el
Balance with Banks [0 Current Accauns 01y 0Dzl
Tolal 413 2123
11 Hank ather than Cash and Cash Foolvalests
Partienlars Asmal A at

31-March-2022 31-March-2021

Difver Hank balances- in earmarked account

Depasiis with remaining matarity for bess thas 12 14530 9612

manths

Unpakd Dividend Acoounis 529 -
Toksl A6 J96.12

* Uppostes are in the matues of Margin Manuny pledged with banky agains Bank Girarntee's
pivenflester of Credit's establidvad by the bank

12 Other Cerrent Financial Asseis

Particielars Asat Asat
J1-March-2022 T1:Marck-2021
[nesrest Accreed an Term ﬁep-mir_i - 1298
Tl 12948
11 Other Current Asets
Pariiculars Asail s ar
F1-March-2022 F1-March-2031
Adlranci bo Suppliers Q62 248,15
Prepald Expenses 245 1797
Halince with Gaive, Authorities
G457 Receivables L1412z E2136
lecomie Tax Recslvabiles - 45100
Incams Tax Hecoverablds 113 333
Expuirt | neantive Facelvibdis 135.3% .97
Qthers Receivahies 29,30 1713
Others Chegue Pending For Realisntion SAEED 11050
Tatal L287.56 2645 20
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1T L ARF A LIMETEDR

Poet ke 1 Ehew Frnsrmiad S lalsmrein o sl anil Lo Bwe wwar weced Bar b T DE2

Apring s e reesivabiveas o Maeh 11, 3088

ALTE L]
it e Loy Ban i [emontaa- 1] T Hiare chan | Tstal
Trmlr Hecr iveiles

L]
Ll i LA el F S e = dwin e paind Tam Ay L Tk HTFam A LT |
Tyl degd mle v i ey o o bkl W wire i B ® Dy i
cimd i el
Vi igiubmd sl eeeilind = drll gesd o ]
triified Wide rovwtvalis - ormambered geead ERT) Nl
Dagiitad wrade rrimivabies = whi b e r sl il Csil ey poie
cradi riap
Dmpungd wadd repivilie = ool g
T AR AT NI AT.Z5 AT an G T SRaTAT
Lo im0 Por dachibd isle reewahien i
2- i LRITH i
Ageing Inr irade reeviicablia s ay @ March 11, 7831
Brmisa
Hulderding lnr the inlloedeg peeds irnm dur fese o] parmesr
Panicaiars Walflis | Lggstham b | bmomaia- 1 Mare than | Teal
A gt 12 Fraas B3 ywens
Trode e comaisin
W tinpubnl ede recsirabies - coniiidberd pead TAM N LATRAZ WTLLE ti i LT
Whtiaputind trade reerirablas - which bavs o grefi oot fhrreass
Lomdit rwk +
Az gl tradr resrcabias - credil aporered ¥
Dactiel tade sertibin - casdeied mad |l juds
frrpsaied Srsde rerrbeabdes - whiirs beree signiiewsf moresan s
afefil rhk
L Diuaind oady 1eerrubim - ce &k impared
L]3B0n LiTA 4T Lra L] J AR (R p e ]
L Alkreamo s i deriel made e eee aadi v It
qlasrae Ly
SEEIE i Dbl i e Dibes aa ol A i ch )L 2TRTT
Mo ophh
| fﬂmuluhrmlhﬂiﬁ#hnhrmﬂ”“
(Pampdsty Fwt Due Lrsa that & T mamin 3T T Mers tlan futnl
_mamhy year T gran
[ Tiad Pavablen
LLLITS
Othwin LT e 458 LR |
FLESCEITS TR 1 ]
limimietdied - roliem
LA [T fTET] - RITE
Agring far b sade pava bles oot Maoech 30, L
M. Lakh
Ot b for the bllorring poried b dae dale @ pay e
Panticidsim Nt Thie Lers tban & | B i | Larnrs | dveary | MnEibia Tulsl
manihs wear n . FEim
Tiaile Pavables
KIE
Ililzru LIs+a} 42 L2 Lioiny
Irhlvlm.nr deisn - HEUT
Diapmied dhums - TESar
1IaLu} 1043 I._'E | L0 na |
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ITLINFRA LIMITED

Mortes mmthe Firancial Shatomens as at gl for B vear enclol Marck a3, 2082

16 Hon-Current finreowisgs B i Laakely
Paniculars Azan Ak
Ji-March-2uzz dMar20E1
Vorm Lnans - serured
Fram Bamks
WCTL under GEC]. RIS SA0.00
ls#g = Chirmmnl Makwrsies [reday nobe-35] 2¥7.50 atbi
From Ddhers 19,70 Fs4T
L = CUrFTRNE ba CRFiEies {enfier e 11) M 15.3%
thar loxns secuel
Vesiile Loany from Banks nnd KEFD AR L BaTE
Lesss - BUITETL Hull:ﬂ'llﬂll'!lfrl'm!u:' 1388 A 43
755,74 106A0 A
Termaol Srcusiny

Teren Loants from boa are ctousel ly Ot pari-paess charge on all muvable Basd asses of
the Company, presimt nd fumre, B0 par-pasin chare oo inmovasli B aesets of the
Ly isi ot e lerabass {Punjabl, (i) Mangeon, Ralged labarames ] and {0} Maali
Caslitngeits (Prthilel, 2ccond part-pases chagge oh slldurmeniaess of e Company, pressnt
The Inans M oifsers are secured b gt station of partivilar sy,

Waliche loaes seoennd agslest Hyputhecation of red g loes vebicias

The lnars are alsn sl by Presoral Sl rnkées of all the drecton

Thie Covipay has sl e mubad = repaymeatof bans md 0l erest desisg the period

Thecomgesition of raperts, phint and eqnimmpan amd rurrent a3t a5 Bentimal sy
ar defed in detall Inse 1yt Hrunﬂnl.n'ﬂeﬂl'.'.

i

LET Amal
Fi-March-Z022  F1-Mar-2051
Provigions fer Employes Dendils -
+ Prorviake lor G raturty A% .45 5La5
= Frowisidal for o e nesiled shapnoes .34 1892

e d: | TaGA
A erripl e i eaditled o be pasd the socumitated b Bulsnre on postretrenen)

L Oeher Hﬁ-\'—“’rmlﬂlhlﬁ"

Fartiostacs: Asat Asat
L March-2032  01-Mur-B021

Creulilare fer Copital focals ML 193

10.54 A10T
18 turrent Burmadngs

Deciaiary Au Avat
I-Murch-2022 Tl=-Mur TR

Securmil

Froas Baaks

Wierking Capital Cahy Credin £ a5 14 A,059Th

Packing Cinlie / Past Shipmeni Isins seoivd 2E2 LS

L WL BA9EEE

Tarms of repaymsea of cui renl Borrwsings
Wirthing o pital acilitlas arcavailed from PRE, HOPS Rk Lad Srandaind Chartisead Bank aml
hicks Bank L Working caplal faclibes & segayable on demand

Terms ol Seoarity

secured Weeking Capital loans : These sore seiared by line pans passa chage on @i te
rurront assets uf the coarpary, botlh presess and fiture, whardever the same may o be bl
amd hwe a seooml pari-passy changs on o | movabie anl Emeatle Farei] ssserss il U

T workingeapital inam e iz sseured by (4] Byussti morgge ol Resdmsial progerty
aied ot Pimohliln | Haryara) pened by one of ihe dissctor and his ielatie (b} Lanil
lscatmd ai Metls Khao, MassbQoulindgarh [ Fanjal) i by s ol ehe pelitnd saterrmee
and [¢] Avgiid il oo |ocated at Clandgialr

Thim lisss aa abso serured by Fenona! Guarmiess i 8l e divecsomn

The Luinjemiion sl propery. plastass squi e pnd merert aesetsas above
wie delineil i dekail i the regpemivg Firvimscingyfvred i sarangntcans.

The Cornmgaiiy his il defalivd in resspmiess of Lians aml inieresd ifuring 1]
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&1 Trade HEIH lakh
Particu

A ad st

1-March-2822  §1-Mar-2021

ﬁﬂﬂmlﬂhlldﬂmlmdnd-‘ < -

e ies
Tord tntsrmliag dues of choddurnutisr dan Micne 190 5 g & TEH
Enilenjroey s Small Enmrepriae®
— i%sagw __ awEsdy_
Traur Fagalsdes ilisie coviss atind By e Comguay lom banks or payment o guipliees
L raw malerialy prrheesil hy the Crorgany. The pere iR e T -livar ey aimi g
gawatis within ane yea
21 o i) L il s
Pertivulare Asat Asat
Al-March-Su2E A1-Mar-TOX L
Earreine WAt ues ] Luwg Term Dot rowimgs 100,04 B
Inleest Pagabkls @ir F:
J0L13 +153
B Other Pleseeisf binbliies
Fartiuiee Azat Anat
T-Murch 20EZ  §d-Flar 2031
Chsggind isctamd] BiE Mod Epawed FEET 1L
Salary aud Wapgei Papalle SR I7.33
Sy dat payabile 45] [ Lo
T8 Farcrile M1 2k
Peutmaiunal Tay Fayubie 143 .38
Banwa Fayabls 25,54 L5FF
Lt pmad Brevdmil 5
Ithier Papeablen 111 SLEN
A i i ey Cawirsmays SIS fOLEL
LI ST091
24 m Cowrrent Liabiliiles
Partsulars Aaad
A-March- 20022
Irovininns far employes enefits
= Prowislvi for Gratuity 510
&Lt %
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ITLINFRA LIVIITED

Nodes o iBe Financlal Ststemuntsas atand for the year ended March 11, 20072

45 Jtevenue from Operatioes Es in Lach
Particubirs Wiar el Tear ensded
.U-M J0-Mur- 2031
el il Producss
Dpmisstic HE 32811 35 AANAY
-Expairt 1107 O T30 0Hi
inher Cprransg Rereman
o Work Incaine 1an91 19972
Tokal L6l o
26 T i
Partioulirs Wear ended Wear ended
11 :Mup- 202 i-M
Interest bnvome earmed an-
Fimed Depiss with banks £5E 1814
[= 14 BT 4163 E
ther Ban-fporating Indoms
Hrodieragy and Cowitisson FLENE EMan
gk en anesgn ewrrim cy bramsa mam and 1370 Taln
tramskation
Crthiers 12.23 3.9]
Tl AT il T
Z7 LCosln il Consuined =
1%t ialagy Yeur ended Veur enided
- M- 3012 J1-Mar-2az
Opsning Stack ATEL 66 26204l
il - Parchases G55 BLIST.45
Agled: Dot Expeases
Frelght Inwand 4ZL05 iitnd
Pyrwearr amil Fuel ATEe 1ReED
Oiher et Eepimes 1,2%.30 Uik Al
Less 1~ Cloxing Stack £343.31 175665
Tulal

Al Changes [n invenberies of finished goads, simck-im-

tradle and work-in:

G31107} 3520561

Parmiculars Verr ended Year eniled
F1-Mar-ZiksE H1-Mir-2021
Crpraieg suw i of invesory
Finsahed Gaogs L5307 iEaner
Wiorkedii=P rozreas :
ey ok al invipimry
Fliidhed dnode 19711.05 LFELnT
Wirk- fn-Fragress SR J
Tl [235% 20 FL-p)
N
ae WY
L]
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b5l lowye e beaedil expe s Buim Lukh

Farticulary Year entded Yearemded
30-Mear-2022 F1-Mar2nzl
Salary §owagos L e 102
[irersors Bemmneration THAE 203
Cuntribiissn ' P'F HS and ot b Fards I3as 128L
Sradt Weblare evpanse REAL 1900
Henug, Graulily & Compensaind Senoes BL5Y 4TIT

Pisslsanres Begarding Employee Bemifits

efined Contritadinn ¥lam Empliyes Bencdliz in she form of Provident Pard tsconsi depid o5
defimed cnsributian plis s the comtiibatone b Enplaye= Provilent Fund Drgesba b
eviabiished urder The Enspliyeey’ Provident Fard and Miscelimenss Provision A 1952 15

{Fefined Benefll P Redirement el in the birm of Grafil iy ane considersd a5 Sefoed e efil
bt and w provided foroe the basi of i party actuarial valuatia, sing the proge i
ek ervdir i, a3 ot fhe dabe of tha Dalangu 5hest, Eeery Dimplopee wiho hos comipleied Dy
FOarE o o G seevicn i entite) freGrabaty on terms sor ke favaurasds Thae the proscases of

A8 Fiinigwe Gisiky

TMirticulass Woiskr wimtleil Vantr snaled
21 -Flar. 2022 Flflar2021

Trilor peef pom -
Werking Caplial Losns HliEE SHE 44
Wehiele Loars 773 143
Term Lduan ' 4 55
Insszured Loan LS00 o7
Ik Foed e Lt prarp st of Slaiuiory Dues 1155 - ek
Wark Charges: [ 23 51-
her Dotrowlsg Costs 0.7 12931
Tetal Ll B ST

11 DuErh:l.:l:Iun anid Amoriisation Expeds

IFarboulars Year endeil Voar esilied

E‘I-I-I.i.r-:."ﬂEi 31-Hnru¢d2].
Beprecistion on Tampihle Assets 21259 15133
Teml Alitw 17133
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Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the vear ended March 31, 2022

32 Other Expenses R, in Lakh
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
Manualacturing Expenses
Repair & Maintenance - Machinery £6.60 656
Service Charges 261.56 oL 58
28836 1014
Selling & Distribution Expenses
Clearing, Forwarding & Freight 61910 +46.26
Migeaunt Alowad a887 31.87
Business Promotion Expense 2163 .50
Brokerage & Commission 559 B4
Tour and Travelling Exp, BOGT 12.13
785.86 496.29
Establishment Expenses
Auditors Remuneration 200 2.00
Advertisement and Publicity 5.25 0.76
Compurter Exponses 0.36 .04
LHTiee Expenses 6.50 873
Ingucance Expenze 722 10.62
Corporate Social Respansibilicy 100,00 58.41
Festival Expenses 0.77 -
Mise, Expénses 0.19 1.08
Doatin 053 013
Pustage Expenses 233 1.72
Printing & Statlonary 256 1.74
Rates, Fee and Taxes 17450 58.03
Repairs & Maintenance 14.42 414
Telephane and Internet Charges 972 5.75
Vehicle Running and Maintenance 19.65 1446
Professional and Legal Expense 1{LASE -
Rent Expenses +.63 .
Liss oo Sale of Fixed Assers 0.19 -
361.79 167.00
143601 TahA2

Auditors' Remuneration

Rs.in Lakh
Particulars Year ended Year ended
A1-Mar-2022 31-March-2021
As auditors
-Audit Fee 1.50 1.50
Limited Review .50 .50

) 2.00 2.00
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Contribution towards CSR Activities

Rs. in Lakh

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31-Mar-2022 31-March-2021
(4] Gross Amount required to be spent by the Company 40.83 3128
turing the year
{b] Amount spent during the year 58.41
-contribution for promoting Technical Edueation to 10000
special privilaged children
(<] Unspent Amount - -

Earnings per Share

The ecarnings per share [EPS) disclosed in the statement of profit and loss have been calculated as
under;

Rs. in Lakh

Farticulars Year ended Year ended

31-Mar-2022 31-March-2021
Profic for the year as per statement of profic & loss 5, 002.29 200632
Welghted average numher of pquity shares [number) 2.91,87.150 530.37,150
Potential dilutive equity shares (number) 6:3.50,000
Weighted average number of equity shares in 6,55,37,150 5.30,37,150
tomputing dituted earning per share (numbser}
Basic earning per share [Rs per share) (face value of 345 339
Ru.2 /- pach)=
Cilured earning per share (Rs: per share) (face valus of 763 3.39

Rs.2 /- each)*

Note

The equity shares of the Company, during the current vear, have been sub-divided from existing
Face value of Rs.10/- per squity shares to face value of Rs.2/- per equity share based on a pproval hy
the shareholders in its 30th Annual General Mecting. The Record Date for effecting this sub-division
of eduity share was October 16, 2021, Accordingly, basic and diluted earni ngs perequity share for
previous venr have been computed oo the basls of number of equity shares after sub-division,
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I TEINFEA LINITED

Notes to the Fimnelsd Statoments as ot and fape the year snded March 31, 2022

33 Retirement benefit obligathons

1

Expoisse recognised for Defined Coniribation plas

Defived Comiribution Flans

The Compasy hus cortain defined contnbusivn plan sach a5 provident hand aad emgikiyee state inasrance wherein ipesified
pErcEntape = comtrilivted io thean.

R, in Lakh
Partkulars Voeor ended Vear cndoed March
March 31 2022 31,2021
Company's contribation to #F and BS] Pars| 23.08 12.01
Istal 23.08 1281

Dl Benedit Plans

Craniity

Tha Company bus o dolned benefit granatty plan as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 Every
empbayes v o bax completed five years or more of Service gets o gratuiey omn departume ag L5 dlinys salary [last drawm
salars} foresch complered yoar of service

U s cowdanee with Ind AS 19 “Emiployes Beneits”, op aruanal valupting kasbeen cared suk in respec il graluity.

s, Lis Baakdy

Partiulars Year ended Vs pnded March
March 31, 2022 31,2021

Present vabue afglsligation as at e beginming of thee period 5442 490
Crarrent vl Gl Z3E7 1854
Inieresr oo 476 pael
Berlils paicd
Adtuarial lossf [gainjon obligason [12.34) (ame)
Preseai walue of pliligation as at the End af the peniod EaS1 L
Muvaimdiit In Mo Asseis - Gratulty A i Ll
Firtleulars Wear endesd Year ended March

March 31, toz2 31,2021
Fair valus af plans ss=its at beginning of year ;
dActjalsitiong / Trmwiering Transfer it . L
L ected recuen o (vlan assets : z
Employer conrriliutioms - L
Renedits paid a
Actaanal gEing [loss) . *
Fair walue of plan aexste b end of pesr e
Freseat wvalue ol ohligaion 5 =
e funded statos of plan 3
Actuial gt tbrn e plan asseis il -

Tevcopgmised in profil anad ks

Hz.io lakh
Farticulars Year endedl Year cndid
March 11, 2032 Flareh 21, 2021
Employer Bowvfit Expenses ;
Carrent service cosl Ti37 1059
Fars meryie cosl - *
| el cuis 3,76 2T

37.13 2135




5

Rerognised in other comprehencive ineome

Ra o Lakk
Fairtioulars Yearcmded Yearemded
March 31, 20FE 31 1
Remeeisrement - Actunrial s f{gain) a1 Prejected beoefit Qhiligatian [1Z2.74) [l
et [Incine ] ¢ Expense recongnised (i 0] 174 [E54]

& Ve principal sccwarial assumptions used fir estiseating the Company’s defined benei abligations e sel o
boie|awar:

Welghted sverage actuarial assumptions Asat As il
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Fruancial/ Econainic Assumpisns

Bhiscond rute (per anium) T IE 69 1%

Salary escalation raté {per annuin) 5,504 5509,

Demograplic Assumpinns

IElf@ineit age Gl povars fill yrars

Moraliey kible 100w ol |ALM 100% of TALM (2013
[2012-14) 14]

Withelrawal Rates

s (rears)

U bn 0 Yearn 5.0 S0,

Frnin 10 1o 44 yizarn LA, A0,

Above #4 yean LO0% 200

Ny

") The acuarkal valuation of plan assets snd the proseif vilie of the defined benefis obligstion were carrsed o ne a1 March
31, 2. The present value of the defined henelit obigation and the related current Eérvice cost and past service cost, wern
muasmwied aeing the Projected Uit Credit Method,

(5} ERwount rate (s haved oo the prevailing market ylobds of Inddan Gove rament seceritss = at the Bdumce Sheet date for the
eallimaied werem of v albiligations.,

Lhal  Phe salary escalasion rate i arrived alter taking (ate condidersion the inflation, sendarity, premction and cther redevant
[acinrs o lss g vnm basiz.

T ﬂuu;dl:l‘ll'lql Amalysis
Tee sensiivity of the uverall plan obligatioes 1 changess in the key assumptions are:

M in Lahts
FMartleularss A% al Ax &0

March 31, 2022 Muarch 31, 2021

a] impact af the change Ui discount rate

Fresent Yalus of (hligation s the end of e pariod G681 Sl
Li]  lmpact due io | sereases of 4.50%, {1.54] [L.ET)
b} hmpact dos o doorease of 050 1ET 1.08
k) bmipaact of the chasge i salary Increase - -

Present Vilue of DbSgatian at the e ol the perisd CLE B a2
la] Dt due to ncrease of HU509% 39z 3di
(8] lmpact due to devrease of 050 % (261) (2an)

e
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Maarity prafila af defined benefit ohldigatien

Rs. in Lakh
Farticulars s al Az at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2021
Weight=d average daration of the defined banefin nhiligation
Expected Denelll paynseis withiln mest-
fzo T YVear 5.6 ETh
1 463 Vi 235 230
2in 1 Year 122 b L]
Atod Year 3T 118
220 5 Year 397 b 13
f50 0 Yrar s ] P |
b Yoarnnwards 47 40 080
Emngloyee berelit provision
I b Lsxh
Fariiulars sl Az @l
S1-March-2022 Al=par-Z031
Graitichly Al | G442
Toaal GILH1 SA44T
Lurrenl amdl nog corfesl provision e Gresoity
i=, &= Lakh
Faritiulars As ai Axal
Z1-Mardh-20377 11-Mar-Z0321
Lisrmend provision 16 276
Misn current prowvision G345 5145
Tistal provisian LR 5442
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JTLIKFRALIMITED

i the Finamrial g EnET s al F jireh 8

W Cuntingent Dabdlicies sl romsmits s (o the exiend oot provided forf

b [hmi in
Farticulars A5 &L ETFT]
Mards 1 Sz March 37, 2021
1) Cometnpeid Labibites
A Clalms againsd the Company ot achmewiadpnd as dehis

) Dizzubed Excrie duty, Custem Daly and senvice tg cenvat crede | g
) Efsome taodema b apuingr whibch campany b grefemad appeals xioE: 164 T
H.. BUArdfninm ) ;
a) - Lt of Sredios - 137444
lip Umcxpded Baak Guirdnios T | 165,77
L) Caplonl & sthir comsiti s . F

The Incoins tey & sikes e labsikgies kave iz
IF any ariwing 23 the tEming
pariasanihinE

5 i8 surmisalil i progect Bhe inutvemne of The Feniding fitipations with accuracy, the
ros e, ehak it e fivet boroua ol fomoes pe e elskes The aragrimm e belicve Cl
rEsurges amiad g séomomic beeafise mmnal will ot kg & masese
flowsearr limsmeciel condinun o the Company

47 Segmens infor mation
T Carmpmang‘s. busngss opvistiom predomisanty tvales s loehire of siagle prodoa
worlilwile in ey of this thers moagp e
mackines Bylkding, ke el st madu s,
posiade aml practirnd 1o discaty reveniug,
dprrediand parampers e agpplecshly th any pardoular sive, costemir.
spcified headings Hamever resenus from export [outsise Imdiaj
arpmeEntae undes

IMFORBEATION AOUT REPFRTADLE SEGMENT

proviled based on the return Bled with the sithnritier T addiBinasd liatslices
st inlliamien of semesming yiar will b providel in the year of coimplathn of uwrscsant

Company beBeves, hased dm legal opinlons
pomdieg acticas wall not require sutfhes ol
Al aliverir effoct syme the resuive of the CfmTAtions, Cizsh

L. ERW pipes Tur selling
preduct as primary scgment and deography nn seconday Sepment Al the
ruturals and corsupables are esal commonlyd Interchbargsnbly and lr is ma
Ftafit e, azsets or Rahities bo any peRicular stee. custrmer maskes oic. oo tho
raarket ete dishmzuishing it & 4 Fportable #em ender
and leorwsd fwidhin Indis] = gven ueder geopapthical

He kn Lakd
Pariiculirs Year ended Year endid
Murch 21,2022 | March 31, 2027
lixtona| Frvwmuren ciw ak iyt rigeitable husiness til, ST5T163 4107040 |
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L Belated Farty Disclesmre
s per i A% 24 bbe Bbve]ifies o Ermases cons wiith Ehe el pacties ire givee he o

A, Neme of related porty ond pature ulrelmed pany retatonship

11} Huy Managemean Personncd [KMP)and dheiernlsHoe

M Dl izeling

Bimgam Medan Singly Mianaging Direcini

it Lal Binga THiwrior

Ralesx Garg Whole tme Diregor

Dhnur Siegils Whal: time Difmair

Pranae Begla 13t nr

Hr. Flishinler Spgly Ceonuiny 5 v & Gomnplimnce Gilfrer

VI E=brrp s sqm ifican O infudsted Iy by manngerial personmsl
Sl it Biakastries Llisined
- [aEn mdyeiries Frivaw Limited

L} Enterprises thtare sosirolkd by the Company, e whil ly-owmed sukmiduary comgany
+ Jagan Tubws Limiped

B The dlsdismres ol boans nctbans bebwreen the sompany and Filaded parties
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ke e Lk

Entérprisos signileantly
KMP) Reluthviss influenced by key Whly owned Subsidzary
Partieulars masagerial persannel (W)
March 31, March 31 Maich 31, Mazch 31, March 34 March 31,
2033 20H 2022 2031 F02F 2021
Sode of poods
Cheran indusu es LimiLed 121141 A
fagan Industeles vty Limibed 20845
Furchnses
Chetan Industries Lintited 41579 L3748
fagan indusiries Private Limived L5524 P11 )
et pdd
Pz Industries Privane Limioed 4.01
Salary & Compeasmation pail 585 2440
Trade Payables
lagan Indwustries Frivaae Limiged 37273
Tenile Pecermbiles
lngan Indusriss Privae Lasited 12157

The acticity from WOS s yot to begin. The company s paid incarpratan sxpenzes an beball ofWis
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IT L INFItA LIMITED

Nomets to Che Finpockal Stalemeitts ax at and for the year ended March 31, 2022

- Details of dics to Micro Small & Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Ace, 2006

Farticolars Year endesd YeEar ended
F1-Mar-Z(22 F1-Mar-2021

[} The principal smount & the intersst due therean remaiiing unpaid st the
il ol the vear
Pringigpal Amannt -
liitesrast Due therean -
i[hl Fayments madde to suppliess hepond the ipipaintnd day during the vear
Ieinipal Amaent -
lenerast Dupe therean
te] Thie amourit of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making| . -
paymiend (Which hewe been paid but beyosd the 3ppointe) cay durlng the year)
Ul withuut gablding the nterest specified under Micre Small and Metinm
Enterprise fevelopment Act, 2006

(4] The wmount of mierest accrued and remaining anpsld at the end of the . -
veir; pndl
[#] The amount of further inférest remainlng due and payahle oven in thel -
succeeding vaar, intll such dats when the nrerpst dues a5 above are actually
paiil v the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowines & i deductibe
ependiiira under section 33 of the Micrp Sinall and Medium Euuu-pﬁsuf

{hevelopment At 2006

"Thie information has been givoe in reapect of sech vendor to e extent Hey cowld be identified as Micro and Small
Enterprizes as per MSMED Act, 2006 on the hasls el infsrmation availatle wirh The Company and in cases of
onfimmatian from vendors, intorast for didayued payments ias not been provided,
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44 Niseribution Made r s i Likeh
||'=rll:1.lhil".l. Year ended Yiear engled
F1-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021

Froposed dividend vn cquily shares:

Fire] dividend (for the vear ended on March 31, 2021 @ Rs. 2 per ghare and . 2121%
Mareh 31, 2022 NIL)
Faml . 21215

o terme of snir repart ottached

For & l Ca, For and on behalf of Beard of Directors
Accoertwits: of | T L Infra Limited
Fﬁﬁlﬁ \! I-I -n-f‘#lL—-""'
A LGF\ -
.'lwn‘h Hl.rlll.l:lr A J Madan Moban Singla
Propristdrs, .. . _J._ Whale Thme Director Mansging Mrector

M.Ma. ||ur\ﬂm_ [HM- 0018408

DIN: DD156G6E
B HEE ﬂ.!ﬂ'H.HJEl‘I-AHHi:IJ.MT.JE

Pl Chamdigarh Mhin
e gl 2, 072 Company Seoratary clal teTicer
PAN: BELPSE2ET FAMN: CGEPSR330L,
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(-/‘3( SURESH K. AGGARWAL & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF

JTL INFRA LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Censolidated flnancial statements of JTL infra Limited
{rerainafier referred to as "the Holding™), and its subsidiary (the Holding Companyand its subsidiary
together reférred to as "the Group®}, which comprise the Comoldated Balance Sheet as al 31sl
Warch, 2022, the Consolidated Staterment of Profit and Lessiincluding other comprehensive income),
the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Eguity, for the
year then ended, notes to the financial statements, Including a summary of the significant
asccounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafier referred to as “consolidated
financial statements”).

In our opinian and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 10 us and
hased on the consideration of reports of ather auditor on separate financial statements of the
subsidiary and associates referrad to in the Other Matter saction below, the aforesaid Consolidated
Finandlal Statements give the information reguired by the Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act’] in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies [Indian Accounting Standards)
ftules, 2015, as amended (‘Ind AS') and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2022, and their consalidated profit
their consolidated total comprehensive incomae, thelr consofidated cash flows,

Basis of Opinion

we conducted aur audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
ar Auditing specified under section 143(10] of the Act [SAs), Qur responsibilities under those
trandards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit af the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Growp in srcordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Instituze of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAL) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to pur audit of the Conselidated Finandial Staterments urider
the provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAFs Code of Ethics. We believe thal
the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficent and appropriate to provide a basis for our aulit
opinian on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key aucit matters are Those matters that, in our protessional judgment, were of most significance in
our sudit of the Consofidated Finandal Statements of the curenl genad Thesa matlers wire
addressed In the context of our sudit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a wibiole, and in
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Mokile: PR725 O0E45 | Eowil dhvahonk@yohoo.com



terming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined the matters describad below to be the key audit marters 1o be communicated in our

TREOIT,

|[ The Key Audit Matter

Auditor's Response |

| Felated Party Transactions

parties during the vear ended 31 -
March 2022 and  also has
outstanding balances as at the year
end. We identified related party
transactions as a key audit matter
due to the risk with recpect to
completeness of disclosuras made in
the standelone financal statements |
due to a wolume of such
transactions,  recoverzbility of
balances outstanding, compliance
with statutory regulations governing
| refated party transactions such as
the Companies Act, 2013 and
Securities and Exchange Board of
Indiz |Listing Osligations and
Distlosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 (‘the SEBI listing
regulations’), and the judgements
rlmai-.-ed in  assessing  whether
| transactions with related parties are
| undertaken at an arms’ length.

Our key audit procedures argund related pal't‘v_l
The Company has entered into | transactions included, but were not limited o, lhE[
several transactions with reiateq | folowing: |

Evaluated the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of the relevant key controks ta
identify and disclose related party relationships

and transactions in  accordance with th:l
relevant accounting standards, [

Assessed the compliance with the SEBI listing

regulations and the regulations under the

Companies Act, 2013, incuding authosization |
and approvals a5 specified in Sections 177 and
188 of the Companies Act. 2013 with respoct to |
the relaved party transactions, as applicable in
cases where the matter was subject to
Interpretation, we assassed reasonableness of
management's judgement.

Verified the management's assessment of
recoverabiity of dues from related paries by |
reference 1o underlying supporting documents

such as valuation of underlying assets of such |
entities and settlement of such transactiong |
subsequent to the balance sheet date. |
On a sample basis, tested the Company's
assessment of related party transactions for
arms’ length pricng. I
Considered the adequacy and appropriateness |
of the disclesures made In the standalone |
financlal  statements of  related party

relationships and transactions in aceordance

with the requirements of apalicable accounting

standard.

Hevenue Recognition

the goods Is transferred o the
customer at an amount that reflacts Wie t
| the consideratlon 90 which the

Our key audit procedures around revenue recognition
| The Campany recognizes revenue at | INcluded, but were not limited to, the fellowing:

the point of time when control of | e wWe performed process walk through to understand
the adequacy and the desigr of the revenys ovele,

ested internal controls in the rewanue and trade

receivables over the accuracy and bming of revenue
Company expects to be entithed in accounted in the financial statemerils., |

—am B —

)
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| exchange for those goods or | = Understanding the policies and procedures applied |

| Services, o revenue recognition, as well as compliance

thereof, including an analysis of the effectiveness af

In determining the transaction price | @0l related to revenue recognition processes |

for the sale, the Company considers |  ©MPloyed by the Company,

| the efiects of variable consideration | * We reviewed the revenue recognition policy apslied

and consideration recelvable from by the Company to ensure its compliance with Ind-

the customer. AS 115 requirements. |

= We checked the contracts of customers dlong with
revenue recognition policy spplied by the Cormpany
to ensure satisfaction of perdormance sbligation
upan transfer of control of products 1o customer at a
point in time. Ow checking procedure includes
consideration of the accounting and presentation of
the rebates and discount arrangements,

*In addition to substantive analyvtical reviews
performed to understand how the revesue has
trended over the vear, we performed a detailed |

: testing on transactions around the year-end, |

ENsUMNg revenues were recognised in the correct

accounting period. We alto tested journal ontries

recognised to revenue focusing on wnusual o |
irregular transactions. |

Tha nature of rebates, discounts and
sales retums, # any, involve
judgment in  determining  sales
revenues and revenue cut-off. The
risk is, therefore, that revenue may
not be recognized in the correct
period o©r that revenue and
associated profil is misstated,

information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Holding’s Beard of Directors is responsible for the other information. The athar informatian
comprises Board's Report, Report on Corporate governance and Business Responsiblifty repart but
does not include the Consolidated Financal Statements, Standalona Finanoal Statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Qur gpinipn on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the cther information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion therean.

In connection with our audit of the Consofidated Financial Statements, aur responsibility is to read
the gther information. compare with the financial statements of the subsidiaries and associates
audited by the other auditors, to the extent it relates to these ontitios and, in doing so, place
reliance on the werk of the sther auditors and consider whether the other information is materiatly
inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. Other infarmation so far as it
relstes to the subsidiaries and assodates, is traced from their financial statements audited by the
other auditors,

If, based on thi work we have perdformed, we conclude that there is 3 material misstatement of thic
other information, we are reguired to report that fact. We have nothing to segart in this regard.

i
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Management’s Responsibility for the Consslidated Financial Statements

The Halding's Board of Directors is respongible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the A
with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial statements that give a true and Faie
view of the consolidated firandal position, Consclidated financial performance including ather
comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equity of the Group
including /s associates in accordance with Ind AS and other accounting prin tiples generally accepred
in India. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its
associates are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordanee with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and Ity associates; for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropeiate accounting
policies: making judgments and estimates that are regsonable and prudent; and the design,
implamentation and maintenance of adequate internal financal contrels that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relovant to the
preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Finandial Statements thirt glve a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or error, which have been used for
the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the Holging,
5 aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directars of the
companies included in the Group and of its associates are responsible for assessing the zhility of the
Group and of its assocates 1o continue as a going concem, disclosing. as applicabla, matters related
to going concern and using the poing conearn basic of atcounting unfess the Management either
Intends to Bquidate or to cease aparations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included i the Group and of Its assodates arp
alse responsibie for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its assoclates,

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our chjectives are to cbtain reasonable assurance shout whether the Consclidated Fifancial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due te fraud or error, and Lo
issue an auditor's report that includes owr cpirion. Ressenable assurance is a high level ol
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance with S4s will always detect
a material mistatement when It exists. Misstatements can arise fram fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
Infiuence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of thess Consolidated Finandal
Statements. As part of an sudit in aceordance with SAs, we exercise professional judement and
maintain professional skepticsm throughout the audit, We alsa:

® ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consalidated Financial Staternents,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perfarm audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that Is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinlon
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud & higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissio s,
misrepresentations, or the override of Internal control
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= Dbkain an understanding of internal financial control rélevant to the audit in order to design
dudit procedures that are Appropriate i the circumstancer Under section 143{3}( of the A,
we are also responsible for CXpresting our opinion on whether thie Holding Companyhas
adequate internal financial tontrals system in place and the aperating effeciveness of such
conkrols,

* Evaluate the approprateness of accounting policies usec and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management

* Conclude on the appropriatensss of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materia uncertainty exists related to
ewents or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the abi lity of the Group and irs AEEOCIALgY
to continue &5 a going concern. H we conclude that a material uncertamty gxists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's FEport to the refated discosures in the Consodidated
Financial Statements or, i such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our epinion, Our
conclusions are based on the audht evidence gbtained up to the date of our auditor's feport,
However, future events or conditions My cause the Group and its sssociate to ceass to
continue as a gosng concern.

* Evaluste the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financil
Matements, Including the disclosures, and whether ihe Consolidated Financial Statemerts
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achleves fair presentation,

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entitias
or business activities within the Group and ity AsSOCIAtes 10 express @A epinldn on the
Consolidated Financial Statements. We arp responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audit of the financal statements of such entitles or business acthvities
included in the Corsolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors
For the other entities or business activities nciuded in the Consolidated Financial Statements,
which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the pudits carrled out by them. We remain solaly
responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiaiity is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consofidated Financial Statemonts that,
individually or in aggregate., makes it probable that the cconomic deckions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Corsolidated Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materlality and qualitative factors in

i planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of cur wark; and
i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Consolidated Einanca
Statements.

Report on Other and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section 143(3) of the Ac, based on our sugit and on the cansideration of the reports of

other auditars on separate financlal statements of subsidiary and associate companies incorporated in

india, referred in the Other Matters paragraph above we report, to the extent opplicable, that,

{@) We have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary fior the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated
Financial Staternents.

{b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the afaresaid
Conselideted Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of

B
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Date; 20™ April 2022

—_—

those books and the reports of the other auditors

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss incleding other
comprehensive income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statermant and the Contalidated Statement
of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books af
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consalidated Financial Statements,

in our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements cormply with the Ind A5 specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

O the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Campany

as on 31st March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and the reparts

of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companles and sssociate companies incorparated in

India, none of the directors of the Group companies is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from

baing appainted as a director in terms of Section 164 (2] of the Act,

With respect to the adeguacy of the Internal financial controds over financial reparting and the

operating effectiveness of such contrals. The company has no subsidiary company and associate

company Incerporated In India. And as such, the internal financial controls aver financial

reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controis as reéported for our Report on Other

and Regulatory Reguirementsol Standalone Financial Statements remain same fee Consofidated

Financial Statements. Hence separate reporting for Consedidated Financial Statement has not

heen made.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the

requirements of saction 197(16) of the Act, as amended

In our epinion and te the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the remuneration paid by the Hoiding Company to its directars during the year is in accordance

with the provisions of section 197 of the Act

With respect to the other matters to be includad in the Auditor's Fepart in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, as emended in our gpinion and to the best

of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Consolidated Financial Statements disclose the imgact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial pasition of the Group and its assoclates.

ii. The Group and its associates did not have any material foreseeable losses on leng-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

lil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred 1o the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company

For Suresh K Aggarwal B Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 021129N /1

Place: Chandigarh Membership No. 090064

LIDIMN: 220930064AHKRXVE134
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% SURESH K. AGGARWAL & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMTS

ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internel Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

TO THE MEMBERS OF
ITLINFRA UMITED

Ini comjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind A5 financial staterments of JTL Infra Limited
{herelinatter refernsd tooas the "Holding Company™] as of and tor the year endea March 31, 2022, we
hawe audited the Intermal financial controls with reference to consolidated Ind AS fimancial
statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary (the Hofding Company and s subsidiary
together referred to as “the Group”), as of that date.

Monogement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal firancal controly based on the Internal contrel gver fimancial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated In the Guidance Note an Audit of Internal Financial Comtrels over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [MCAF) These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate imtarmal financial contrals that were operating
effectivaly for ensuring the orderly and effident conduct of its business, including sdherence to
campany’s policies, the safepuarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timaly proparation of refiable
financiz information, as requéred under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors” Responsibility

Crir responsibiliy & to exprass an opinion an the Holding Company’'s internal financial contrals with
reference to consalidated Ind AS financlal statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
sccordance with the Guidance Note an Audit of Internal Financia Centrols Over Financial Reparting
(the “Guidance Note”} and the Standards en Auditing. Issued by ICAl and deemed 10 be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal Financlzl Contrals and, both ssued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to oBtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over finandal reporting was established and
malntained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves perferming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and thelr operating cfectiveness Chir
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audit of internal financial comtrois over financial reporting Included obtaining an understanding of
imernal financial controls over financlal reporting, assessing the risk that a material weaknoss Bists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contrel based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selacted depend on the auditer's [udgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or @rror,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate ta provide a basic
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial contrae system over financial reparting.
Meanlng of Interncl Financia! Controls over Fimanciol Reporting

A tompany's internal financial contrel over financial reporting i a process desipned to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of finandial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with genesally sccepted BCCOUNGingG principles, A
cempany's Internal financal contrel over financial reporting indudes those palicies and procedures
that {1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflec
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements |n
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorsations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevenmtion or timely detection of
unauthorised acguisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls aver Financiol Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over finanecial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due 1o error or frawd may otcur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequats because of changes in
canditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procodures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given to us, the
Company has, In all material respects, an adequate internal financial contrals system over finandal
reparting and such internal financial contrals over financial reporting were cperating effectively as at
March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company ognsidering the essentlal components of internal control stated in the Guldance Mote on
Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting isued by the Institute of Chartered
Aceountants of Iredia.
For Suresh K Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Rig, Mo, 011129 —‘_Q
A !imn; ar Aggarwal)

Date: 20™ April 2022
Place: Chandigarh Mmﬁmlﬂp Mo, DI00GS
LD 22050064 AHKRR VL1134
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1T L INFRA LIMITED
Cusadidared Balanre Shaet 0s at Manch 11, 2002

Fx, im Lakly
Ay ar Asan
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ABEETS
Wuii-Cisrrent Assela
Propersy. Pt and Egmpment 3 428540 2.B47 &4
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.I !.' 1 o
R Tl Whiithe Trme B
M., T LR LA
L 229 nEAAHEREY 4 134
e
Singh

e . Chansfgar
Tuate , fiperid 20, ST

Company Secretany
Pz BHLFSLEZETT

Far and on beluil of Board of Directors
af | T L Infra Limited

Managing DurecoT
[0 O 1 Sindetlt)
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I T LINFILA LIMITED
Consalldated Statemaent of Profit and Loss for period enided March 31, 2022

R in Lakh
Particulars Mot Mo Year enaded Your ewded
A1-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Heverue from Operations 25 BTSETLAL 4357610
Uther |acome 26 353.76 46076
Tatd Iaeoanie (1) 9793537 44,0366
EXPENSES
Lot af Muterials Conmaned 7 0,118, 72 A9203.81
Merchases of Steds-ln-Trads E =
Changess in Inventories of Finkshed Gonds, Stock-in-Trade and Waork - 28 (2.259.24) Pt
m -Frogress
Emgloges Benefits Expenss 28 L132.33 25911
Finunce sty A (41450 HELTT
[epreciation and Amortsation Expense 31 21259 17133
Ugher Expenses a2 1,436.01 TS A2
Total Expenses (11) 91.172.27 41,334.13
Frofik Before Exceptional Itoms and Tax (1-0} 75310 LTOLTS
Exceptional lteems - +
PFrofit/ [Lozs) Refore Tas 6,353.10 2. T0LT
Tax Expemse | Benelis]:
Curresmt Tax 1] 1467301 BpELLS
Ineceme Tax of Earlier Years 72146 -
Deferred Tax 14 454 3E1s
Total Tax Expense 175081 i1
Frofit/ (Inss) for de years 5.002.29 2,005.33
Other Comprebensive lacome
Tremis that will be redossified to Profitand Loss
Re-nmisasurament gainsy [losses) vn delined benefit obligations 1274 (34)
Teferred Tax Charge 3.2L)
Bteans that willl not ke reclossified to Profit and Loss .
iy waduation uf finapcial instrements through 00 54174
Dieferred Tax Change (15.50] -
Totl Dther Comprehensive Income 44.31 [0.34]
Tetal Comprehensive Incame 5,[M 6.6 200598
Earnings per Eguity Shisce ol R 2 /- each
Bazic 445 139
Uilmbed TH3 139
The rotes Feferred o above farm an Integral part of the Onancial stat=ments
Ax per pur repart of even date attache
Ax et our Frport of even date artached For and on behalf of Board af Direciors
Fur Suresh K Afgarwal & Co. af | TL Infra Limited

'-'MH{H’I‘ Actihranty

" Rakesh Garg Madan Mohan
Whole Time Director Managing Diredior
B D01 E40E]

UGN S2H0EeANKREVE 198

i
hisder Singh

Place : Chandigerk Compang Secretary
Prare - April 20, 2022 FAN: BELPESZATP
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Cansnlidsied Cash Flow Statement for the Period Emded Mards 31, 2022

i in Lakh
Partaralars Year ended Year endzd
i = 21 Mas-22 31-Mar-21
Cash Farnw Irom (kserating Activites
Met Proflef [ Lods] before Tas TELED ENEETE
Adusdmoil bow ¢
Grpiruciiton k Amortiten Expam FAPEL 17
ImiEFss (ponme [TE R 11914
larepe Erprass HELdT HIT.34
Merunrvaltzed foreipn exchange | gaind (RSN 17H A
[Fesn] # Loss on Sale of Property, Flant ol Squipment |net) (3.1%) LR
rperatng Profif before workisg Copilal Changes TE0531 354473
Minwmeels I Worldng Lajalal -
[laervame | fdeervase in Ty Hacviviblos (w11 fass1z1]
[laereane | ‘decreise B IsvemnHes A8 {L1Fa5]
Increm { dogrease] ik Trade papahles [EATHIT) A20E54
Incrapa Tdperense] w Other wahilitee aml Provissms [T 148 W,
(hacnei | filrvrwnier m Other Finapel acos snd Other assets 234,97 [pTa2T]
Cash gravrated from Operations = LEBW XL [I'Hai'llu_
Thy et Tame s Pand (R A4 10] [rsan)
Bl Gash Dow from / fusel ) dperatang Setrvitics LENT AT [&n& Ry
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Beowva merk im bnvestme nle (1724543
Mvimert Bank Depeosil 200 aoreldered an cash B cash sgoivalent 50 [EEEIE)
Vi st Bacw sl ST.AL (P RE]
Nt Casly B froom Pused in] (mvesting Aclividies 70 14 [hRBA]
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[Mrusrdis sy | repesy s off Lang e bormowiegs [T | 1AL
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1T LIRS LIMITED

o Promoter's Shareholding a5 ar March 31, 2022

Fromoter's Siareholding

Consolidated Equity £hare Copical

Sharehalding af the and of the Year |Shareholding al the beginming of the
e . (M0I202T) Year [DLIM2021]
o artheailars Chenge dering Lh
Mo, ol Shares M uf total shares Mg, 5] b ol tofal shares 2aiond
af the Lomparny d of the Company

1 |Madan Mohan 71.98.500 13.57 71,068,500 12.16
2 Mithien Lal Singla 29 AA 500 L | 29,083,500 504 -

3 [Vijay Singla 7338000 1365 T 38,000 14,40

& |Makesh Garg 750,000 141 7.50.000 127

i

Thee equty shasres of the Company have heen sub-divided from existing Geoe yalue of B 10/ per equity share to face value-of Re2/- per
equity share. Tha effect of sub-division have been considered {or the Shareholding at the bepinmizg of the Year,

The accompanying mores gre an (ntegral part of the Gnanclal statenonts

s par our g of rven date artached
Far ﬁ@l & Can.
Chanrefed |'[-;'|:.n-|.|.|.|.:_d::]'i'|;|'. "

PN baydan

Ploce . Chandigarh
Tt April 20, 2022

Whole Time [
DIN: D01 B406]

Hmgh

Company Secretary

PAN: BELISSIATF

L.
B

rorar

on bishall of the Board of Directors of

I T Linfra Liméred

:—‘_:--w'\__.\

Mladam Mohan
Managing Drector
; DIN: (0156668

ANCGRPS TN,
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I T L INFRA LIMITED
Statement il Ceangw in Equtiy as af March 31, 2022

al Eguity Shore Cagital

Farlidulars

(ipening Balsnce a5 al April 1, 2020
Lhaages during the ymar eyded March 11, 2021
Halamce asat Marck 31, 2021

Changes during the vear ended Marck 31, 2021
Ualikde jis al h 3. Z02T

lﬂu'ﬂﬂﬂ.!u!h : R i |akh
e
Hexerve and Sarplus | Bemmanavman ﬁl;“‘l‘*.lﬂ“lﬂ
o Capital Cenernl | Securitios | Retained | Share  [efeelsed  (Eguity Toesl
leesorvn Heserve Premium Earnéngs Warraats | el :ﬂ::
Balanre 2= at April 1, 2050 27900 = ui4.28 5, 70052 ; - 06188
Frufir for the ver z 2 . 30085 32 . 2 4 B0h a7
Hervintpasaromenis of che et defmed bensii
[Manm = = = [34] - okt |
Moaney rooeived apiing s wirrans - . 156200 s i 1562.00
Tistal cnmprehensive listamie e the
year = - [ 3000, 1,56X00 (254 . 1.55%.a8
Halimce ag ar Marcls 31, 2001 270,00 = SadZR A 1,562 00 NCEEY . AZGTH |
Hakamce ay w1 Apl 1, 20371 27%.0M1 : SEEZN SH0E04 L5&E2A0 ([ERER B IF B0 TH
Profiz fier Uit yomp - - L pedea) : - g3
T ranadsi ok from Stvipmept of Pl &
s - 20050 {2ona0) .
Myidderal sin Bty skt : - 121215 - - - [21255]
(it Ensrgore hensi v b £ - : - 353 LR 2831
By reveived igaiesd whare warrants i . i LR H - LEB6SH - - 331758
Benuwd uf s by ¢ (rvverdon of warrant - - (2.214.00) - [Z314 W’]l
Tutsl camprabamsive Inoeass b die
lyuar - ZOMAG  BO0LDO 458954 {9H7.50) 51 2478 504705
Balance & a8 barch 31, 2032 2700 0k Gd TR 10,354 2H 574.50 LAk 34.78 14,567.72 |
Tl gcuinpaiing mdrear an mbegral gart of the nancis statomanes
fs por our e pur of even - date atmchisd Fiar and un behall of tae Board of Director of
Pir. Suress K Aggarwal & Qo I TLbmlra Linsiped
[ e U A Ceu iwtanis
FRM B2 117N c'.'li-.n-l""ﬁ C’“'-:"Imt“""\
{’:3'"-"\ HHH&EA Prlailam Mobuas
Whole Thes Darecter Mz ging, [Fireitoe
LEIM; o oy (BN
101 Sratds
et
Sngh
Flace £ Chamiigarh Coimipariy Secredamy nanal
Ihata s Aped 20, 02 PAN: DELPSSZATE : CORPS9350L
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] TLINFRA LIMITED

Hofes to the Finandiol Statements &-at unsd e the year ended Marchi 31 2022

5 MNos-Lurrent Invesimenis

A linvestosent in Subsidiaries Is. in Lakh

Farticokars Az an Agat
31-Marph-2022 3i-March-2021

Diher Non-current Investments

Carried at faly value throegh sther

comprehensive inceme

Uuated investmenss [t fally paid)
Irviewtment in equity insmurmomts

SO [Previous Year BT} equsty shures of Be 10/~ 1,326, 77
each of Share India Securities Ld
6,707 [Previcas Yexr Ml equity shares ol Bs. 10~ 1510
each ol Salasar Techng Engineering Lad
tevesmnanis inbhires-Quoted Equity Shares 144
Tatal 124187 144
Aggregaie Book valué i ungueted investmeants . -
Azgregane Maret valivo of quoted investments L241.87 144
6 _Duvers Non-Current Aszets
Particulars Asat Asaf
A1-March-2022 Ai-March-2021
[Unsecired considensd good unbess otherwize
stated)
Seciirlty Deposits Tia3 Qooq
Audvawee for Capital Goods 1539 3isl
Taknl L0772 13350
7 liventories
Particulars Az at Asat
31-March-2022 3-March-2021
Raw Materials 493631 iseT12
Fineched Goods 190483 L2710
Conssmables +0E.00 18454
Sornpe & Wastage Bl 24 5%
Tatal FETLAT SBT3
——

Al inventories have boen plodped, maorigaged 1o secure borrowings of the comnpany, {refer nate

T 20 anc 2}

B Loans - wnsecured considered good

Particulars Asar fzat
31-March-2022 31-March-2021

Lean receivahles consldered pood- sinsecared - 1582
T employess 17.36 E
Teathers. LHELL .
Advamce to emplayoes Lot i
Imprest 547 -

Tatal ETLED 1562

These are no recewvables winch are due from promotess, direcars, KMPs or other related
patries of the Congpany elther severlly or jointly with any athar person.
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9 Troade Receivables

Particuiars Asat Asai

Fi-March-Z202Z 31-March-2021
Trade Receivables considered pood - secared - -
Trade Recehvalales copsidersd poad - unsecured QLZT AT 951133
Trade receivables which have significont incrense - ‘
in'crédiz risk

[raiiée receivahies - credit impaired -

Tatal 0,62 7.47 951133

Al ook dehis have lissn h:.rl:l'"'hl.‘l"-\'lll"\d.r Mertafad bn SEoiee it daf RS of the company. | reles
noke 16 20 and 23]
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12

i3

il and Cash Fguivalents As in Lakh
Particulars Asat Ax al
31-March-2022  31-March-2021
Castrn Hand T 2102
Hakimes with Hanks in Current Azcounts 17 {21
Tanil .13 21,24
Banl Balances other thas Cash and Cash Egeivalonts
Particalisrs As ol A= al
J1-March-2023 A -March-202 1
(iber Hank Balasoes- in parmarked account
Depadits with remaining maturity for less twan 12 149.38 A5, 12
imonths
Halkance with Eanks in Current Acooant 5.0
Unpaid Divdend Accowms 526
Taital 1506y 25612

¥ Depesits are inthe nobere of Margin Maney pladpeed vwith hanke siminet ik Gearantss"s

piven/Letier of Ceedit s ectahliched by the bank

Oilier Corrent Fin 51

Farticalars Asal Az @l
F1-March-2022 I1-March-202 1
[reresr Acerned on Term B‘Epﬂ!ul‘.'l - 1258
Total - 12,58
Other Current Azgots
Farticulars Anb Asnt
31 -March-2022 31-March-Z0E1
Advance o Suppliers OIEZ1 CER1G
Prupald Expanses 2A5 2237
Balaree with Gort. Augtkorites
GET Recebrables L4412 82136
Ipcamn Tax Recevahles - 45100
locseme Tox Recoverabls 333 333
Export Incenbive Receivibhles 13535 Qa7
(ks Recelvables 2930 17.1%
[bbrs Cheque Pending For Realisation 5640 #i050
Tatal 2.207 56 e
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1T LANFRA LIMITEDR

Pl e fis Feanrdal Sugemenn e = anil rde e epi el Slareh Yio 2803

figr irg Frar tresie prranbie s s wi Marcs 30, F0EE
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iy dimgr s el Lok revwi paied rs - menaddeeed gead TAnAY 04 am ATIE ATTHE Tt URHEE Y
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mik ik
1 g e e pe g pal e e el i e el
Sopaded ol Fridveld g - snadhlsinl g i IEETH | [EE
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B i 1 Tl |
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T, 407 4T [ L] .\1‘; NFEE TP ai | LE . paan Mol Ed
poni fiEowrarun fir shauhifal s reoescdiles i
Balyzis ! 0aF7 47
Agrugg By brwde eeoe sralibes im gl Maich 31, 2021
B i Lakhs
rilabarnding Bur tor lolluer img ey imsds frum e dabe ol papmreni
Fartirstars Pdat i Lews ikan & | & manihz- 1 Hera tham 1 Tard
Tdpeas | 9 ywirs
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Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the vear ended March 31, 2022

32 Other Expenses Rs. in Lakh
Farticulars Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
Manuafacturing Expenses
Ruepair & Maintenance - Machinery 26.80 6.56
Lerviee Charges 2615/ o558
ZBB.36 102.14
Selling & Distribution Expenses
Clearing, Forwarding & Freight 619.10 446,26
Discount Allowed 5887 31.87
Husiness Promotion Expense 21.63 0.50
Hrokerage & Commission Di'F 594
Tour and Travelling Exp. 8067 12.13
T85.86 496,29
Establishment Expenses
Auditors Remuneration 2.00 2.00
Advertisernent and Publicity 525 .76
Compoter Expenses N3k 0.04
ifice Expenses /50 B73
Insurance Expense 732 1002
Corporate Social Responsibility 100,00 58.41
Festival Expenses 077 .
Mise. Expenses 019 |.0B
Ponation % 13
Postape Expenses 233 1.72
Printing & Stationary 256 L.74
Rates, Foo and Taxes 174.50 58.03
Ripairs & Maintenancs 1442 4.14
Telephone and Internet Charges 9.7 5.75
Vihicle Running am] Maintenance 19.65 1446
Professional and Legal Expense 10.88 -
Rent Expenses 4.63 .
Less on Sale of Fixed Assets 019 -
361.79 167.00
1,436.01 T65.42
Auditors' Remuneration
Rs. in Lakh
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-2022 31-March-2021
A el itors
-Audit Fee 1.50 1.50
-Limited Review 050 050
— 2.00
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Contribution wwards CSR Activities

Rs. in Lakh

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31-Mar-2022 31-March-2021
(4] Gross Amount required to be spent by the Company 40,83 3124
during the year
(b)) Amount spent during the yvear 5841
~vantribution for promoting Technical Education ko 100,00
spiecial privilaged childres
[t} Unspent Amount . s
Earnings per Share

The carnings per share [EPS) disclosed in the statement of profit and |oss have been calcolated as
iinder

Rs.in Lakh

articolars Year ended Year ended

31-Mar-2022 31-March-2021
Profit for the vear as per statement of profit & loss 500229 200632
Weighted average number of equity shares [number) 591,87,150 5.30,37.150
Potential dilutive equity shares [number) 63.50,000
Weiphted average number of equity shares in 65537,150 5,30,37,150
computing diluted sarning pershare (number]
Basic earning per share [Bs per share] (face value of 845 3.34
Ru.2 /= each)*
Diluted earning per share (Rs. per share) [face value of 743 139

Rs.2 /- each)®

Moot

The squity shares of the Company, during the current year, have been sub-divided from axisting
Fuce value of Bs 10/ - per equity shares to lice value of Bs.2/- per equity share based on approval by
the shareholders in s 30th Annual General Meeting, The Record Date for effecting this sub-division
of equity share was October 16, 2021, Accordingly, basic and diluted earmings per equity share for
previons vear have been compubed on the basis of number of equity shares alter sub-division.
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1Eak anzpmninm e and manapemend pelicies ard geedeees are cevewed mgularty o reflect changes n market conditinne sl The Saonpang's amivioes: The Toand af

Hwmeturs and fiw Sl b omnadiem ia wibde foi wisi g The Cninpany’s rsk and nanagenent pol e ool pracosies,
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iwilepmniitem sniitne e e miee proces of markel ek memigensit The management Feomem cils rsk mansgement olderiives and paloies wiilehane apgs oved

I Rerninr Maro oot and Hhe Al Cirimm it
{u] Credin Hink

el ress o e sk ol fnadis e o thy Coppany O 2 sesbmer of coumberparty e naisdiad instrument [alls te meel &2 contractial oblligations, and arses
i ey T e Clarngang's vecmcabilas fom custoosess, Credit sk srial from caik bejd woth Banki an sl ai crediz expisurs Booli b, bvdhiding cebandiag
srvnirn reewieabbe T ms e oo [Gocnedin Fisk 16 eijusd po e Careviag vilss of B Anancial soete The objectve of nuapnaging osanterparty owdit fsk isiw

el s | n insec sl assets

Trovtle receseatiies sl other Bandal 2ot

Tl Cartrpmaeey' s s b ot it ok i in Miatnced mainy by the indoeidual chameterintion of each custorser. The demograghles of the customer, induding e dofaul
e ml Bhe Hedustry aidl coamirys 1 wdiich Be dustomer rperates, @Bo has an inSerocs s creds rigk assmesent. Crodil rek o maneged througd creds approvais,
mtalilialiiag crwali Tirpsie, ssstinu pial ¥ mmotifor rig Bbe Sondl wnfthindisl ol edalamend 16 Whick Bie Cofnjany gralis credll Biffn k& e barmal coiifio &f bililrids fid

ireeghs svgular ireuitoriug of cunducr ol sooeunds

A i et aralyeis = perkomed ol rech reporting e p an indiidead hasis far magr ditarmeis, The Bansay ol tradd rrovivalbies dhoos o pogligikde pravison e
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Vst Thed ungrany’ s eapusice Do sistainees @ divsailed and re siagle castomar bas significae sontribatisa m brade monvatic halaacee,

1 g ol Findidl gaarameses preyedad iy The Gompany w tueks & fnancsl sesmetene te maanums sgaure which the Compary 8 sspoesd s the manmem
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B Mmr il Hisk

Wi bt ik o B ik sk she Lais valde oF e casds Bove af § Bnaecial s will Boename hermes ol ehangis in msien priess Maske) dak ainpnees rwe
tipen ol nab, curreis il e [eBsrest iame flel Tirskeal Instsumemn alens i by marken P el lnae sl hemmsingy, lsaoe Boabdlick ol dirdoiis Tl

istramenie The ehjromre of sk ridh mareipeeend (§ U0 ftiege and tatdral mmarhiel rhl enpinuris wilhis scepdalile pararmetss, while ojmimsng e e
Toers b been naalgnilmnt chesges te thedamppny's copmore b market ik or the methnds inwdoch they are masaged] or messared

Inbrrest rate risk

Tt nl v ool b e sl Chast £hor T waluie o (iturs cash B of 2 Mnanclsl metrumens will Moceaste because of changss in market inkres rades The Company’s
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Il a0 1 Enaitl VP
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Lurreney riss

Fergin currency risk i the rigk that the far wlue or (B ool fove ol e vapeoeaer will Buctisals hevmsss of chagges in fnnegn eackinge s, The Cempany
urplerbabed Eranmartiany deaesenated By fsresgn currensies; rorseqenthy, ogesnires-m o sochsege rabe fucuntioos grise. The Gompany's papraume o cumucy risk
welen e inarly i e Carmpass’s aperasing artivise s amd e e owhen emectaing o desmuesdnd s e 8Terenl ey Eoin e Sompng's Liegoasl
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abad banp v g The'ss Bl Do o signdflcat impaetis Comjoury's Smncisl pasftinn with canage inesfamss telre

fi} Lignidits Biski

Liginakony o fnb b thie rinds B san Compaar il onel b alde i ool Dradae il abbigat i i oy bivaiid dlic. The Cos jioiy mdsagscs 88 liguelivy fiek By ensdiiig. 48
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e Usinjsaint bath b Dpjaaddy PR REna ERE= il proosssss oo vering sharr-rarm, mbi-corm ard lseg-tarm Bunding. Lismeliby ok e eaemiled theuugh mairtminng

el i] e v ol s bt af cammtied e dit fard i A e fumis
Thi wilike lirhiv provades deeals mpantmg thes smtradual meturioy ol Tnascial lishlities Dduding el ied inessn gy s beesd os cisiaeniil ardsmuneid

ey ewie
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(o] Capinad Bisk Managenient Palicies and isgectives

Tt Cirimipandly & obsctive wéde managmg coptal & o safepaand |5 abdiey bo oot s s guing cenorrn {so tat 255 saabled vl e peiviens gl oneans vales for £y
shrrbailiiera o il b fity or ethor sukoboliery], @i po i el ah 5y and growth, ensice sdhirme g the covesas aied fe sl Gons imposed by benders asd f
¢ pubev et bove ond regabilings, amd miindnis s cpdmad and el caile shractore s agen redies the et off coagital s i wiasi e sbmrcbaldere walug oidsi

s it st adust the apalsniore, The Comguey mag adint i dwideml paymmt o2 ramholders, reoers capilal  sharrbolders isres Y dhites, shilan tew
STy g el asets o rodin e O e iy

The Uvmpany ssi nayges i1 vagd il steu et ancd makes adjigtiamids L i Bkt of changes i sssomn i eoudiBune or i besimss Cogalirments aind the requinsmsegs il
s fadincial neeymnis,

Thw Commgasiy moaiiilios cojetal ey A-gencng ragie, which i ser debr b b tuvlal capinal plus s deba et ol i caloiildiogd oy jee bearing leans and
s g b caah dmil el e vl sl

The pearing ratio ai b sl sl 1o eepoiting peried war se fallowe

B i Lkl
Faikadars Avar ha al
Oaln §12H 25 nAY1.4T
LaPhe Coadi ahil il " w 2123
Pel [ Brlax B2
Tk Eegu ity 1575147 BAMIED
Tuial Capbal bcsding feki RS 1538074
| Grai i Wanle 4.0 1%
= [ty Mhants Raal me reie MLivglin mgdanat: 110G wderiail g Dvwnbinigga o LiiliiBizhon, heece aor considered wides wosk anl sazh ryuivaleims

I e d G e Wik oowersll ol ferviees the Companys coftd Hianagsimend, anmunpst uther flings, 8lmgte e thee b meete Hoaaoal ose sl ol i ihe
firtevand: boiving loans ad boseowings o deflne capal srastors cequinements. Breschis io maning the financial covenants wouhl germit the bask ts immidiany
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| T LINFRA LIMITED

Kates ta the Fina ndfal Statements as at and for the vear ended March 31, Fied

ethrement henelin chGgation

A

1

Expense recognsad for Deline) Contributizn plan

Refimed Contribuiion Flans

T Company fus ceviain dufinpd ontribugion plan sschas provielms (il iad employes seate insurance wheren speecifiod
prrcentage fooalrilmaigd o e,

R it Lakh
Particiklaes Year conded Year ended Parch
March 31, 2022 31,2021
Comipany’s tontributbon to PF and B35 Fund Fas 1181
Tistal 2308 1£8]
g lined Benelit Plans
Gramity

The Commpany hasa defined benefit gracuity péan as per the provisions of the Pagmant of Geniine Act, 1972 Every

vitphayes whd has cacspleted Fe years ar mioce of service gets a grateity ondepartare at 15 days salary [ last drawn
sailiney] Por each completesd pear of service.

I= accordance wins ind AS 14 "Empinyes Benefiee”, an actuarial valisbion hos ben carrod outin respectof grafuity.

R, iii La
Particulars Yeareniled  Year cnded March
March3 1, 2022 11, X021
Fresent wabus of ablkgation as at the begarang of the perad S442 3950
Correnlsdroceoosy EAET IB59
Inberest casd 1¥a 276
Henefits paid s ;
Atuaria losg) [gainkon chligation [1L.74) (654
Prisient walue of olligation asat the End of the perind Ll ] G4z
Wlnveneat i1 Flan Aseels - Grancy Rs. in Lakh
Particullars Yeur vated Year ended March
March 31, 2022 a1, 2024
Fairvaloe of phin assets at heginnleg of yaar 5 -
Acgrisstions [/ Transter in/ Tramsler out ) "
Expected return on plan agsets - -
Employer contributioas = i
Henelits paki s
Acbuarial gain) (hoss)
Fair value of plm assets Gl end.of year
Fresemtvalue of ohligation -
Met fabod statis of gilae ;-
dctual reburm on plan assees .
Reevogivised B pioamin and liass
s, in Lakh
Farticilars Year ended Wozde analax]
March 31,2032 March 31, 2021
Enaplnyer Benefit Expensos :
Curremt weErviow cuaxi 2397 18.5%
Past servioe oost A .
Interest cost 76 270
2713 1135
o
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Resngmised n other compechunsive inoomes

R i Lakch
Particulars Year vnilul Year endve
March 31, 2022 March 11, 2001
Remeasuremens - Acanrial loos,Tgain] on Projected besslit Dbligacon (1274) (% e
et {Incomse ] Exponze recomgnised in (501 (1274] [[AIET]

[ The principal actuarial assumptions used for estimating the Company’s defined benefit oblgatisns are set out
b
Weighted average sotisial assumplions A al Asar

Maoch 51, 2022 Muareh 31, 2021

Fluamciad ! Ecaptumic Assunmstions
Disrount rate {per annaml T1F% §51%
Salary cscidnom rare [per anmiin] 5,500 5.5,
Dempgraphbc Assumptions
Hetrement age il yaars Gl years
Pdartaling mlike 10a% af BN FODS: of 1ALM (2012

22 14] 14]
Wichibrowal Rates
Agrs (years)
Up o 30k Vears £ 00, S.00%,
From 31 1 48 yedrs SO0 3000
Abave 4 years LEHPH ZA0%

Nules:

[t The octuarial valustin of plin sssets and the present value of the defined beneSt obbigation were carried out s at March
41, 2012, The prosent vaiue of the defined benelit obiligabon and the related oirrent service coat and pass service cosl, were
sured wsiag the Projecied Unit Credis Method.

(il [asromnl Fale s based on the presmlling market yields of [ndine Governmens securices a5 & the Balance Shie date for Uhie
st i Dtk o Blse chligations,

(k] The sulary estalation rate is arived afer taking inte consideration the inflation. seniarity. promotios and other relevant
Verpuerm i Joag feran basis.

T Senstivity Awalysis
The sensitieiy of the overall plan obligations to changes in the ley sssumeiions ane:

s i Lukdh
Pamiculars Agat Asal

March 11, 2022 March 31, 2021

4] s peet ol thee e hampe in discount rate

Prisent Value of (ddigation sadhe énd af the perind LB LT L]
[ Tepact dise 1o increase of 0.50% [3.54] [2.A3%
i) Iitpust elie b o etreasas of 1,50 9% 1E? 3.0
] tmpart of the change in salary inerease - H

Priesiit Vidoe af (0igation ai the el of the peswd LHEH a2
[l lagact i o ineress o {.50%, .03 fr W |
(b  Impaci dus to decresss af 050 W [LE1) {287

T i .-"_:1‘:
- N
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Muthurity profile of defined hencdit alligatisn

Hartscilars

A% at

Welghted averape duriation ol the defined henalil ﬂl:ﬂ'l-!il‘inﬂ
Expectedd benelit payments within next-

Az al

Marchk 31, 2023 Mareh 31, 2021

B an Lakh

oo 1 Year 516 Al
1tn 2 Year .35 &3
fto 3 Yeur LXx2 2.15
Fip & Yedr 1T 1.18
I L5 Y 197 248
S0 0 Fedi f s ] 271
N Y oar onwarels 4760 H1.R0
Employee Bepelit proovvisins
" Rs. in Lakih
Partboulars Agar Asat
J1-March-2022 J-Mar-Z0Z1

Lrateity T aAz
Tstal [ SddT
Cwrmenl ool o current provision for Gratne

M, in Laki
Particalars Ax af Agal

T1-March-2022 J1-Mar-2021

Curienk s 515 Z7h
Tepey Curment provision 63.65 SLbS
Tt peiuiaisn &H.481 S44L
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| TLINFIES LIMITEE

Mubes bo dhe Financisl Stitements as ot and fif ty year ended March 31, 20081

6 Cantingest Rabilitie sedl commbmests (o s rtent sat provids for]

(Partbeularm

A5 at

March 31 T02%

B GEarmniess

k..

1} Contragent Hahiitics
A Elibme sgabnst the Company ot sclmmivledpid oo debits
2] Digpured Ewrise duty, Casom Dty ded servce tay cenval cowdil

a)  Leviwrs ol Ereadiis
i Uewpired flank Gilatsilioes

Ly Lapdral & siher sommienents

Y | e T3 deman de gt bl iesspany hae preferrsd apprali

773
llaez

4127e

Blarch 11 201

1471

LA
10577

The it tmn. & wales i aiETics Bave been provhind lased tm the recem (Tiked with the suthieit s The additinan] Rehilites
, i any avising ai the timing of fnilimtien of e pear will he providied @ the yedr of comeldetion of mesesmen

priisedings

{1 i ek i v ot e ansteowe of che pending Ubigetns with acoiracy, the Darpany believes, based on lopal apisiara
ravened thar i has monkoreess defenon b the clvma The alRagesreni Sl thi FF""-H"I. actions wil ot I'l'q'"l"-' wnill ko of
pescatts e Eslndperg aeunimie Benelis and will nol haee o muterll adverse el upan the ool o e apsrwinny, canh
[l aor Tinarbsl gorsbriiam aff G Cockguing!,

27 Segweami Ilormaikn

The Carmpany’s husimess: operntiens prednminaiddy relites 3o mimafactuis of single progud e BERW pipes fr welling
veakdwide. I Wew of this thers may b produrl m primary sepoeit and geography ae scondary - Scgoent. Al the
wachine, hslkdiag, olher mfrastrciuny, materiad and eonwdmablo. ar usel comimanly) inbeechangessly anil icis ot
pinschle gl practiesl wallozee reveniie prafi) e, dises or lsbilidesSo any pricelr she, cnsorer mark @2, for e
aperrtled pasmmatsrs are agplicahle o any paricant slan, custoaneT, makot £b, ltngetshing it s roportdid (em uedar
spicTisdl hpadings. Winepver Pevartie from srport fowtslde fndia)] amd hone [witis [sdi] b5 gren e g g bl

wrgivwtial s Ll

10U AA THEN ALHIVT REFOR TARLE SEGMENT

Re in Lakh
I'srieculiry Fear endcil Yeki emileid
Blarch 31, 2022
Algt eHaE 19 i QTIETL'E'I.
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Fi Aelaied Party B lvssrm
As ey Ind A5 24, the dselesres ol tanmartions with the relabsd portiss o given bl

A Nome sl relnied porty and sobure o related pariy relailenship

J1] Koy Manaressent Personsal (KM and theic velitivm

Kiar e sl gt

tilan Mshan Siagh Bfunaging Director

Michan Lal Singla el

Bikwuk Garyp Whole tewe THres i

iy Singga While s Direstor

Pranan Srjgli DiFaitr

by, Molindes Sl Cotrpany Severtary & Cimmplamce (Ffwri

| & Enlsbpeises sigiilicantty inlluenoed by h?:l maragrrial prrsenngd
Lhitan nilustsses Lisalned
+ Wi (pd Ui e Provols Lot

| i} Rirfer prides thet are controbisd by the Company, (2. wholly swned subsidiary company
« ngari Tiliod Limited

i, The ibmclscures ol ransciyms ketween e cnmpany and related paries
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R 1 Lakh
Enterprises ficzntl
KMP S Relatives m‘ﬂm;ﬁ koy " | wnehy oured satstdaiey
Particiians iBaBagerial persoasel [#h05)
rEareh 1. March 31, March 11, Marck 31, March &1, March 31,
o 2022 021 2022 2031 2021 2021
Saleul godnls
{kwian Industries Limite:d 121.50 1A
|aain |atleigtries Provats Limited 20045
| rurchoses
Ehetam Indoasirbes Limited & M5.T9 1537410
(BT |mlusirivn Private Lincited 15524 el g}
Rent poil
laigan Iadustries Privace Limited 4000
Salary & Compeensatatinm paid BR.9%5 SR
Trade Pavables
|agzan Endustries Private Elnsited F7L74
Traile Eecoivalles
gan Incustites Y hane Eimied 123;1'."

Tl aeticiny Do VWIS 16 9t to begine The rompany bas pald ineorpration paxponses on hehal T of WS
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1 T L INFRA LEMITED
Masie's (o tie Finadicial Stitenents as ab andd for the year onded Mares 31, 2022

40 Detnilsof dwes to Micrn Small & Madlom Enjerprizes Development (MSMED]) Act, 2o0a

Partouiars Year ended Vienr ended
31-Mar- 20022 31 -Mar- 2021

(3] The principal amount & the mierest due thereon remalning ungaid at the
onud of the pear
Principal Aot .
Interest e theryon . -
(1] Pagments maile o suppllers beyond the appoisted dey during the pear
PFrincipal Amuounk . -
Inierest Due thereom
(£} The amuunt of intenesl due and payable for the period of delay in making
pastment [which have been pasd bt heyond the appeinted dag douring the year]
bt withoot sdding the inberest specified ander Migra Small and Medium
Enterprize Dieelopment Act, 2006

() The anpont of mtorest aocraed and remaining unpsld at the mmd of the - =
it and
(i} The amoent of further Interest remadning due and payabie even in the - -
sicceeding yeurs until such date when the inberest dues as above arg actually
mild bt the small enterprise for the purpose aff disalleswance as 8 dedactibla
dxpemlitere wnder secion 23 ol the Mieo Small and Madbh Enlesprise
Devlapnient Act 2006

* The knformaztns las Been ghven in respect af such vendos ta the &tent they conld be kilantified as Micro and Small
Cnterprces as per MSMED A, 2006 ob the bask al information available with The Company and In cases of
cosfirmation [vom vendors, interssy for dolayed payvments las oot heen peovidiesd.
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44 Diairilrution Made/Proposed B in Lakh

Farticulars Year ended Year ended
T1-Mar-Z022 I1-Mar-2021

Propased dividesd o eqaity shares

Fimal dividemd [lar the year epdard an March 312021 8 85 2 papchare anad - 21215
March 31 2032 :NIL)
Tutal - 212.15

[ =g af ourr epart attached

For Suresil .ﬂg;un:l-u:?l‘i‘-ﬂu.

Foramd an behalf of Board of Directoes
af ] T L Infra Limited

Ulmariered b oenaante "o b, 7
FRN 0211 39K Y :

| / T -
Suresh kumar Agzarwal Rakesh Garg Madan Melan Singla
Proprietuty. ' b Whle Time Director Managing Director
M No OFlied——— n LT [08: Oir] SRGE
LI d2ER0sSAHKREY 41,54 -
-

Flace; Chandigarh Muxh Singh Ia
Dibe - &1 20, 2022 Company Seoretary Officer

Pak BELPSSZET] COBRMSPI30L
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Chetan Industries Limited
Provisional Balance Sheet as at 30.06.2022

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds

Share capital

Reserves and surplus

Money recelved against share warrants

Share application money pending allotment

Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings
Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
Other long term liabilities
Long-term provisions

Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings
Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and

small enterprises
Other current liabilities
Short-term provisions
Total

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, Plant and Equipment Property and Intangible assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Intangible assets
Capital work-n-progress
Intangible assets under development
Non-current investments
Deferred tax assets (Net)
Long term Loans and advances
Other non-current assets

Current assets

Current investments
Inwentories

Trade receivables

Cash and bank balances

Short term Loans and advances
Other current assets

Total

Por @hetan Indu

ANNEXURE - 6

Rsin Lacs
Note 30 June 2022 31 March 2022

1 160.73 160.73
7} 4,100.05 3,855.06
4,260.77 4,015.79

1 813.39 280.01
4 41,24 41.24
854.63 321.25

5 23.92 1,023.22
6 700.64 604.78
7 261.32 204.56
8 - 209.81 148.64

1,195.69 1,981.20

6,311.09 6,318.24

9 587.47 613.09
10 1,465.82 1,462.92
1 37.26 37.26
2,090.55 2,113.27

12 2,506.26 2,672.31
13 1,488.25 1,329.36
14 63.33 1.72
15 160.41 179.40
16 2.29 12.18
4,220.54 4,204.97

6,311.09 6,318.24

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chetan Industries Limited

CIN:U26941CH1995PLCO1 4°6.:1 @hetan mdustries Limiteo

i S

ries Limiteo

Diectoi)l rectoY

Director

Birsctor

M S KA Associates/ M S K B Associates LLP/ M S K C Associates Chartered AccouRdfs



Chetan Industries Limited
Provisional Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 30.06.2022

Income:
Revenue from operations

Adjustment of Stcok
Other Income
Total Income

Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed

Purchase of stock -in-trade/ Traded Goods
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

Employee benefits expense
Finance costs
Corporate Social Responsibility expenditures
Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses
Total expenses
Profit/(loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax
Exceptional items (specify nature & provide note/delete if none)
Profit/(loss) before extraordinary items and tax
Extraordinary Items (specify nature & provide note/delete if none)
Profit before tax
Tax expense:
Current tax
For current year profits

Adjustments for earlier years
Deferred tax charge/ (benefit)

Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operations
Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations

Tax expense of discontinuing operations

Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax)
Profit/(Loss) for the year

Earning per Share

Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share

Rs Lacs
Note 30 June 2022 31 March 2022
17 11,109.10 37,960.13
18 7.23 25.26
11,116.33 37,985.39
19 9,252.28 33,604.47
20 517.06 -1,056.63
21 164.32 637.51
22 7.85 129195
23 25.62 102.47
24 818.14 3,086.70
10,785.27 36,504.47
331.06 1,480.92
331.06 1,480.92
331.06 1,480.92
86.08 377455
0 = -0.60
86.08 376.95
244.99 1,103.97
244.99_ 1,103.97
1.52 6.87
1.52 6.87
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chetan Industries Limited
CIN:U26941CH1995PLC017464 L“““CQ

f#or @hetan Indusiriey Limited
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Chetan Industries Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Rs in Lacs

Share capital

The Company has only one class of share capital having a par value of T 10 per share,

referred to herein as equity shares

30 June 2022

31 March 2022

Authorized
20000000 {previous year 20000000) equity shares of Rs. 1/- each 200.00 200.00
Issued_subscribed and paid up
1 60 72.600 (previous year 1,60,72,600) equity shares of Rs. 1/- each 160.73 160 73
T 160.73 160.73
(a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
30 June 2022 [ 31 March 2022
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,60,72,600 161 16,07,260 16.07
Add: Issued during Lhe year 1,44,65,340 144.66
Outstanding at the end of the year 1,60,72,600 161 1,60,72,600 160.73
ib) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 1/- per share. Each
shareholder 1s entitled to one vote per share held. The company declares and pays dividends
n indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval
of the shareholders 1n the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
(c) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
Name of the shareholder 30 June 2022 31 March 2022
Byt % of holding in Number of shares % of holding in the
tharm the class class
Mithan Lal Singla 10.22 6 36% 10.22 0.06
Madan Mohan Singla 50.05 31.14% 50.05 0.31
Vijay Singla 48.43 30.13% 48 43 0.30
Rakesh Garg 47.60 29 62% 47.60 0.30
[{}] Details of Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year ; = 30 June 2022 " | — _3_1 March 2022
S. No Promoter name |No Of % of total shares I% Change |No. Of Shares % of % Change during
Shares during the total the year®
year® shares
Mithan Lal Singla 10.22 6.36% 10.22 | 6.36%
Madan Mohan Singla ! 50.05 31.14% 50.05 | 31.14%
Vijay Singla 48.43 30.13% 48.43| 30.13% '
Rakesh Garg 47.60 29.62%| 47.601 29 62% Kl
|
Total 156.30 97.25%| 0 156 30 | 97 25%|
1 Foinisis sl is®ail 30 June 2022 31 March 2022
il
Opening batance 211 2.1
Add: Current year transfer from
g bas e 2111 21.11
(b) Securities Premium Account
Opening bal 846 85 846.85
Add : Secur ties premium credited on share issue
CrEyiag e 846.85 846.85
(c) Surplus/(deficit) 1n the Statement of Profit and Loss
[ RN ] 2,987.10 1,883.13
Adl: Net Profit/(Net Loss) for the current year 244.99 1,103.97
Closing balance 3,232.09 2,987.10
Total Reserves and surpius 4,100.05 3,855.06
1 Long-term borrowings
Non current maturities
30 June 2022 31 March 2022
[T} B0 i
Term Loans from banks
(i} HDFC Bank Limied 33.41 39.23
{Term Loan freym HBFC are secured by Hypothecation of Vehicle and Personat Guarantee of Directors. The Term Loan is to be rapid fn 39 monthly -
nstallinents of Rs 230492/- each commencing from 07.07.2021 . There 1s no default in repayment
Unsezured
(a) Frem Related Parties

Loans from related parties are repayable on demand after 12 months Interest is payable @12% P.A. on the aforesaid loans except loan from

Chetan Singla on which no interest is payable. )
: #or Ghewan Industries Limiico

for Chetan Industirics Limited
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Chetan Industries Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March. 2022

(a)

@)

(b}

i)
fif)

(M)
@

€i)
(i)
(iti)

ErmperEey

Provision for Employees Benefits
Gratuity Payable

Total Provisions

Short -term borrowings
Secured

Loans repayable on demand
fiom banks (Working Capital Loan }

813.39

Short term

280.01

30 June 2022

41.24

31 March 2022

41.24

41.24

41.24

30 June 2022

{Cash Credit Facitity from HDFC Bank Linuted 1s primarily secured against hypothecation of stock in trade and book debts & fixed deposits of the

Company . The gbove loan 15 also coltaterally secured by Equitable mortgage of Industrial Property at

Rapur and personat guarantee of all directors.)

Current Maturities of Long Term Loans
Total Short -term borrowings

Trade payables

Creditors for matenal/goods

Creditors for expenses/services
Creditors for Fixed Assets

Total Trade payables

Other current liabilities

Advance from Customers

Interest Accrued but not due on Term Loan
Total Other current tiabilities

Short Term Provisions

Provision for Employees Benefit

Statutory Payable
Provision for Tax

Total Other current liabilities

@or Chetan Industries

imiteo

31 March 2022

999.30
23.92 23.92
23.92 1,023.22

30 June 2022

31 March 2022

167.26 154.16
449.16 372.n

84,22 77.9
700.64 604.78

30 June 2022
—_—_—

31 March 2022

261.32 204,27
0.29
AR 204.56
35.00 L
110.08 107.05
64.73 e
209.81 148.64
etor @Ehetan Industries Limiteo
C. ?b
Directo?
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Chetan Industries Limited

(Rs. In Lacs )

10

-
-

13

15

Long term loans and advances

Security Deposits (Unsecured Considered Good )
Advances to Related Party

Deferred Tax Assets
Opening Balance
Created/(Reversal ) During the year

Closing Net

Inventories

Finished Goods (at Lower of Cost or net realizable value )
Raw Mmatenial (at Cost )
Stores & Spares (at Cost )

Total Inventories
Trade receivables

Secured, considered good
Unsecured. considered good
Unsecured, considered doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful receivables
Total Trade receivables

Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and cash equivalents
On current accounts -( Credit balance of CC Limit )
Deposits with original maturity of less than three months
Cash on hand
Total (1)

Short term loans and advances

(i ) Advances recoverable in Cash or kind for value to be received
(ii ) Balance With Government Authorities

(b)

Other loans and advances (specify nature)

Total

16 Other current assets

(a) Interest Recewvable

(b)

Prepaid Expenses

Total

#or @hetan Industr

s Limitco
N

30 June 2022 31 March 2022

139.78 139.78
1,326.04 1,323.14
1,465.82 1,462.92

37.26 36.66
0.60
37.26 37.26

30 June 2022 31 March 2022

1.090.75 1,607.81
1.265.18 972.63
150.33 91.87
2,506.26 2,672.31

30 June 2022 31 March 2022

1,488.25 1,329
1,488.25 1,329
1,488.25 1,329

30 June 2022 . ) 31 March 2022

57.63

2.07 2,07
3.63 9.65
63.33 11.72

_SQJune 2022 31 March 2022

156.07 171.86
434 7.54
160.41 179.40

30 June 2022 31 March 2022

0.79 4.72
1.50 7.46
2.29 12.18

#for Chetan Indoines Limied
{:‘—H:MLH"‘

Dircchon
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Chetan Industries Limited

Rs Lacs

17 Revenue from operations

19

20

2

=

30 June 2022

31 March 2022

Sale of Manufacturing Goods
Sale of Scrap and Raw Matenal
Other operating revenue

Revenue from operations (Gross)

Less: GST
Revenue from operations (Net)

Other income

12,302.69 42,714.06
804.59 2,007.13
7.10

13,107.28 44,728.29
1,998.18 6,768.16
11,109.10 = 37,960.13

30 June 2022

31 March 2022

Interest income
Other Income

Total other income

3.17 10.43
4.06 14.83
28 2:5:12.6

Cost of raw material consumed

Raw material consumed
Opening Stock

Add : Purchases during the year
Less: At the end of the year

30 June 2022

31 March 2022

Cost of raw material consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in

Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Finished Goods

By Products

Scrap

972.63 1,703.20
9,544.83 32,873.90
1,265.18 972.63
9,252.28 33,604.47

30 June 2022

31 March 2022

Inventories at the end of the year:
Finished Goods

By Products

Scrap

(Increase)/decrease in inventories of finished goods, wor

Employee benefits expense
(Including contract labour)
Salaries, wages, bonus and ather allowances

1,319.97 410.69
64.68 2.83
223.16 137.66
1,607.81 551.18
859.11 1,319.97
65.00 64.68
166.64 223.16
1,090.75 1,607.81
517.06 1,056.63

30 June 2022

31 March 2022

153.01 578.91
Director Salary 7.70 30.00
Total 160.71 608.91

Contribution to Provident and other funds
Employees Contribution to ESIC 1.04 2.7
Employees Contribution to Provident Funds 0.63 3.39
Gratuity 12.23
Bonus 5.99
Staff Welfare Expenses 1.94 4.28
Total Employee benefits expense 164.32 637.51

22 Finance cost

Interest expense

Total Finance cost

ror Ghetan Industries Limited

M S K A Associates/ M S K # Associates LLP/ M S K C Assocn'ates Chartered Acco&?igts

30 June 2022

31 March 2022

7.85

129.95

7.85

112995

#or @heran Industrics
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Chetan Industries Limited

Rs Lacs

23 Depreciation and amortization expense 30 June 2022

31 March 2022

on tangible assets 25.62 102.47
on intangible assets (Refer note 14) 3
Total Depreciation and amortization expense 25.62 102.47

24 Other Expenses

Manufacturing Expenses
a) Cost of Store Consumed

30 June 2022

31 March 2022

Opening Stock 56.94 48.95
Purchases & Expenses 196.59 785.57
Closing Stock 87.24 56.94
Store Consumed 166.29 777.58
b) Power & Fuel Consumed
1) Power Charges 212.40 773.54
1i) Fuel Consumption
Opening Stock 34.93 23.46
Purchases 344.35 932.08
Closing Stock 63.09 34.93
316.19 920.61
Total Power & Fuel 528.59 1,694.15
c) Other Manufacturing Expenses
Repatr & Maintenance Expenses 7.88 38.57
Gassifire Expenses 15.00 43.50
Diesel Expenses 5.89 12.05
Total Other expenses 28.77 94.12
723.65 2,565.85

[v-]

Selling & Administrative Expenses

30 June 2022

31 March 2022

Bank Charges 0.01 2.32
Carriage Outward 58.31 173.79
Selling & Marketing Overheads 3.22 248.30
Property Tax 7.09
Insurance 8.7 6.47
Legal & Professional Tax 1.18
Postage, Telegram & Stationery 0.10 0.98
Telephone Expenses 0.09 0.45
Travelling Expenses & Conveyance 11.05 9.45
Taxes & Interest Thereon 17.04
Office & Administrative Expenses 0.51 2.18
License & Registration Fees 4.30 10.58
Water Charges 1.52 2.52
Weighment Charges 0.10 0.39
Guest House Rent 6.57 25.71
Total 94.49 508.45
Corporate Social Responsibility
CSR Expenses 10.50
Payment to Auditor
Statutory Audit Fees 1.60
GST Audit 0.30
& imitce 1.90

#or €hetand Industries

M S K A Associates/ M S K B Associates LLP/ M S K C Associates Chartered Accougi@dkts
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J T LINFRA LIMITED
Provisional Balance Sheet as at June 30,2022

Amtin Rs
. As at As at
Particulars Note No. 30-Jun-22 31-Mar-22
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 3 45,33,52,307 42,45,40,117
Capital Work in Progress 4 6,87,66,136 3,39,95,926
Financial Assets
Investments 13,59,54,631 12,46,87,479
Other Non-Current Assets 5 2,72,08,359 2,07,71,869
Total Non-Current Assets 68,52,81,433 60,39,95,392
Current Asscets
Inventories 6 79,88,04,432 92,54,66,517
Financial Assets
Loans 7 35,79,413 2,71,79,959
Trade Receivables 8 75,28,16,039 96,27,47,137
Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 25,75,550 9,13,374
Ban!( Balances other than Cash and Cash 10 23415117 1.54.65,840
Equivalents
Others 11 64,133 -
Other Current Assets 12 27,10,68,170 22,87,55,706
Total Current Assets 1,85,23,22,855 2,16,05,28,533
Total Assets 2,53,76,04,288 2,76,45,23,925
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 13 12,10,74,300 11,83,74,300
Other Equity 14 1,59,45,37,415 1,45,67,73,140
Total Equity 1,71,56,11,715 1,57,51,47,440
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 15 6,92,26,050 7,55,74,156
Provisions 16 99,06,134 93,81,634
Deferred Tax Liabilities 17 2,12,57,046 2,25,32,031
Other Non-Current Liabilities 18 53,39,961 38,55,800
Total Non-Current Liabilities 10,57,29,191 11,13,43,621
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 19 32,44,43,436 70,71,28,636
Trade Payables f
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 20 ¥
and small enterprises and
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other 20 21,38,71,536 19,64,97,708
than micro enterprises and small enterprises
Other Financial Liabilities 21 2,87,28,848 3,01,22,981
Other Current Liabilities 22 14,10,75,583 11,47,31,614
Provisions 23 7,36,558 5,16,058
Income Tax Liabilities 74,07,422 2,90, 3857

Total Current Liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities
_;"_":.-;-_,1..‘-5}_"_._ 1

For JTL INFRA LIMIT
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] T L INFRA LIMITED

Provisional Statement of Profit and Loss for period ended June 30,2022

AmtinRs

Particulars Note No. Year ended Year ended
30-Jun-22 31-Mar-22

Revenue from Operations 25 2,56,94,40,497 9,75,71,60,749
Other Income 26 2,23,21,795 3,53,76,201
Total Income (I) 2,59,17,62,292 9,79,25,36,950
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 27 2,34,94,48,146 9,01,18,72,481
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade -
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in-
Trade and Work -in -Progress & LEEER 272 (PR532:27,963)
Employee Benefits Expense 29 3,29,09,539 151922,38382
Finance Costs 30 77,48,020 6,41,89,939
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense il 71,02,850 2,12,58,745
Other Expenses 872 2,78,10,071 14,36,00,536
Total Expenses (11) 2,44,49,51,618 9,11,72,27,120
Profit Before Exceptional Items and Tax ([-11) 14,68,10,674 67,53,09,830
Exceptional Items
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 14,68,10,674 67,53,09,830
Tax Expensc/(Benefits):
Current Tax 18 3,60,58,908 16,73,81,264
Income Tax of Earlier Years - 72,45,567
Deferred Tax 18 6,66,091 4,53,840
Total Tax Expense 3,67,24,999 17,50,80,671

Profit/ (loss) for the years

Other Comprehensive Income :
Items that will be reclassified to Profit and Loss

Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit

Deferred Tax Charge

Items that will not be reclassified to Profit and Loss
Fair valuation of financial instruments through OCl

Deferred Tax Charge
Total Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income

Earnings per Equity Share of Rs. 10 each
Basic
Diluted

-~
Eor JT\ETT’EE Limited

L‘,"_

- ;ﬂ'ﬁ"e.cmr
-

11,00,85,675

50,02,29,159

52,500 12,73,522
(13,213) (3,20,520)
(77,64,975) 50,75,649
19,54,289 (15,97,959)
(57,71,399) 44,30,691.84
10,43,14,276 50,46,59,851
1.82 8.45

1.68 7.63

For JTL INFRA LIMITE
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| TLINFRA LIMITED

Provisional Stutement of Change in Equity as at June 30, 2022

A. Equitv Share Capital

Ilssued, Subscrihed and fully pald up

Nu. of Shares

In Rs.

As at April 01,2021 530.37,150 10.60.74 300
Increase/fdecrease) during the vear 61.50000 1,23,00,000
As at March 31,2022 591,87,150 11.83,74 300 |
Increasc/(Jecrease] during the vear 13.50,000 27 00000
[As at June 30,2022 6,0537,150 12,10 74,300
B. Other Equity .
Reserveand Surplus Equity Falir valuation of
Particulars e AT Securitics RetaTen AT TR o TS Instruments | Equity Instruments Total other equity
" through OCl through 0C1
Rescrve Rescrve Premium Earnings
Balance as at April 1,2021 2,79.00,000 9,84,28,369 58,04,83,749 15,62,00,000 (33,969) 86,29.78,149
Profit for the ves . - 50,02,29,159 - 50,02,29,159
Dividend un Equity shares {2,12,14.860) [2.12,14,860)
Other Comprehensive Income 9,53,002 34,77.690 44,30,692
Transferred (rom Statement of Profit &
Loss 2,00,60,000 (2.00,60,000)
Re-measurements of the net defined benefit o,
Plans - - - .
Money reccived against share warrants 20,91,00,000 12,26,50,000 33,17,50,000
Issued of shares hy conversion of warrants 122 14.00,000) 122,14 00 000}
Balance as at March 31,2022 2,79.00,000 | 2,00 60,000 307528369 | 1.0394.38,048 5,74 .50.000 9.19.033 34.77 690 1,45 6773140
Profit for the year - - 11,00.85,675 39,267 (58.10,686) 10,43,14,276
I'roposed Dividend &
Other Compreiwnsive Income
Money received against share warrants . - 3.61,50,000 3.61,50.000
Issued of <hares by conversion of warrants - 459 00,000 (486 00.000) (27.00,000)
Balance as at june 30, 2022 — | 2.79,00,000 | 2.00,60,000 353428369 | 11495237231 4.50,00,000 9,58.320 123.32,9961 | 1594537415

(C) Description of the Purposes of Exch Reserve Within Equity

Reserve and Surplus:
a) Capital Reserve

Capital Reserve was created to address the inadequacy of capital funds in the event of additional capital requirements.

1) Securities Premim

Securitics premium is used to record premium received on fssue of shares. This shall be utilise in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Acc2013.

c)Retained Exinines

Retaned earnings ave the profits that the company has carned till date, less any transfer to general reserve, dividends or other distribution or the distnihutions paid to the shareholders.

For JTL INFRALIMIT
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J T L INFRA LIMITED

Provisional Cash Flow Statement for the Period Ended June 30,2022

Amtin Rs
Particulars Period ended Year ended
30-Jun-22 31-Mar-22
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax 14,68,10,674 67,53,09,830
Adjustment for :
Depreciation & Amortisation Expense 71,02,850 2,12,58,745
Interest Income (11,06,078) (67,31,121)
Interest Expense 77,48,020 6,30,25,030
Netunrealized foreign exchange (gain) (22,93,094)
(Gain) / Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) (5,50,000) (18,639)
Operating Profit before working Capital Changes : 16,00,05,467 75,05,50,751
Movements in Working Capital :
(Increase)/decrease in Trade Receivables 20,99,31,098 (93,20,715)
(Increase)/decrease in Inventories 12,66,62,085 (39,45,93,197)
Increase/(decrease) in Trade payables 1,73,73,828 (14,18,89,222)
Increase/(decrease) in Other liabilities and Provisions 2,81,01,130 8,86,86,962
(Increase)/decrease in Other financial assets and Other assets (1,87,76,051) 2,34,97,466
Cash generated from Operations : 52,32,97,556 31,69,32,045

Direct Taxes Paid
Net Cash tlow from/(used in) Operating Aclivities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment including CWIP
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Movement in Investments
Movement Bank Deposit not considered as cash & cash 2quivalent
Interest Received

Net Cash flow from/(used in) Investing Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Procecds from/ (repayment of) Long term borrowings

Money received against share warrents
Proceeds from/ (repayment of) in Short term borrowings
Dividend Paid

(5.76,87,343)

(21,61,68,822)

46,56,10,213

10,07,63,223

(7,06,85,250)
5,50,000

(2,54,68,617)

(79,49,277)
11,06.078

(10,24,47,066)

(20,49,60,529)
10,000
(12,45,43,032)
2,41,46,101
ol Sl
(29,86.16,340)

(72,17,740)

3,61,50,000
(38,26,85,200)

(2.90,67,835)

12,26,50,000
18,73,00,722
(2,12,14,860)

Interest Paid (77,48,020) (6,30,25,030)
Net Cash flow from/(used) in Financing Activities (36,15,00,960) 19,66,42,997
Net Increase/Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents 16,62,186 (12,10,119)
Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 9,13,374 21,23,493
Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 25,75,560 9,13,374
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand 25,58,197 8,96,021
Balance with Scheduled Banks :
Current Accounts 17,358 17;358
Unpaid Dividend Accounts *
25,75,550 9,13,374
Add:- Term Deposits pledged with Scheduled banks
not considered as cash and cash equivalents
Less:- Fixed Deposits having maturity period more then 12 months
Cash & Cash Equivalents 25,75,550 9,13,374
o For JTL INFRA LIMITED
For 1{.?. Isfra ij[l.d /’7/,:,\ CZ»—“’\
fra PN L W s Director
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] TL INFRA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements (Provisional) as at and for the period ended June 30, 2022

4 Non-Current Investments

Particulars

Asat
30-June-2022

As at
31-March-2022

Other Non-current Investments
* Carried at fair value through other
comprehensive income

Invesments in Shares 13,59,54,631 12,46,87,479
Total 13,59,54,631 12,46,87,479
Aggregate Book value in unquoted investments 5,00,000 5,00,000
Aggregate Market value of quoted investments 13,54,54,631 12,41,87,479
Others Non-Current Assets

Particulars As at As at

30-June-2022

31-March-2022

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise
stated)

Security Deposits 83,03,198 74,42,504

Advance for Capital Goods 1,89,05,161 1.33,29,365

Total 2,72,08,359 2,07,71,869

lnventorie_s_

Particulars As at As at
30-June-2022 31-March-2022

Raw Materials 36,10,31,617 49,35,31,200

Work - In- Progress
Finished Goods

36,45,55,553

39,04,83,397

Consumables 5,88,00,015 4,08,00,000

Scrape & Wastage 66,46,773 6,51,920

Stock in Trade 77,70,475

Total 79,88,04,432 92,54,66,517
7 Loaus - unsecured considered good

Particulars As at As at

30-June-2022

31-March-2022

Loan receivables considered good- unsecured

6,44,000

To employees 17,36,000
To others 22,86,000 2,46,11,014
Advance to employees 2,40,673 2,66,323
Imprest 4,08,740 5,66,622
Total 35,79,413 29 NON9I59),
Trade Receivables

Particulars As at As at

30-June-2022

31-March-2022

Trade Receivables considered good - secured
Trade Receivables considered good - unsecured

Trade receivables.which have significant increase

in credit risk
Trade receivables - credit impaired

Total

75,28,16,03Y

96,27,47,137

75,28,16,039

96,27,47,137

There are no trade or other receivables which are due from directors or other officers of the
Company either severally or jointly with any other person.

‘I'rade Receivables have been
details

ged as security for borrowings, refer note 16 and note 20 for

For JTL INFRA LIMI
m\g’“\

—
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars As at Asat
30-Junc-2022 31-March-2022

Cash in Hand 25,58,197 8,96,021

Balance with Banks in Current Accounts 17,353 17,353

Total 25,75,550 9,13,374

Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars Asat As at

30-Junc-2022 31-March-2022

Other Bank balances- iin sarmarked account
Deposits with remaining maturity for less than
12 months
Unpaid dividend account

Total

2,28,86,825 1,49,37,548
5,28,292 5,28,292
2,34,15,117 1,54,65,840

* Deposits are in the nature of Margin Money pledged with banks against Bank Guarantee's

" given/Letter of Credit's established by the bank

Other Current Financial Assets

Particulars As at As at
30-June-2022 31-March-2022
Interest Accrued on Term Deposits 64,133
Total 64,133 -
Other Current Assets
Particulars As at As at
30-June-2022 31-March-2022
Advance to Suppliers 20,73,07,497 1 9,16,20,547
Prepaid Expenses 7,867 2,65,446
Balance with Govt. Authorities
GST Receivables 4,45,49,819 11,44,12,211
Income Tax Receivables .
Income Tax Recoverable 3I3247133 3,32,733
Others Receivables 10,70,884 29,29,502
Export Incentive Receivables 1,42,99,370 1,35,34,967
Others Cheque Pending For Realisation 35,00,000 56,60,300
Other Borrowing cost to the extent not amortised
Total 27,10,68,170 22,87,55,706
§——
% For JTL INFRALIMIT
& Director
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J T L INFRA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the period ended June 30, 2022

14

15

Equity Share Capital

31-Mar-22

Particulars 30-jun-22
Authorised Share Capital
8,500,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each (as on
March 31, 2022- 8,500,000 Equity Shares @ 2 17,00,00,000
each)
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
60537150 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 cach (as on
March 31,2022- 59187150 Equity Shares @ 2 12,10,74,300
each)

12,10,74,300

17,00,00,000

e ————

11,83,74,300

11,83,74,300

a) The company has single class of shares referred to as equity shares having par value of Rs. 2 each. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote
per share. The dividend proposed, if any, by the Board of Directors, is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting
except in case of Interim Dividend. In the event of liquidation of the company, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the surplus assets

remaining after scttlement of preferential amounts in proportion to their shareholding.

30-Jun-22
No. of Shares
held
5,91,87,150
13.50,000
6,05,37,150

Outstanding at the beginning of the ycar
Add : Shares issued during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year

Other equity

30-Jun-22

Particulars

Reserve & Surplus
Capital Reserve
General Reserve

2,79,00,000
2,00,60,000

Sccurities Premium 35,34,28,369
Retained Earnings (Surplus/(deficit)) 1,14,95,23,723
Money received against share warrants 4,50,00,000
Equity [nstruments through OCI (13,74.677)

Total

For .JTi_.;:m!ra Limited
i, ;| |
Pragt

=t

31-Mar-22
No. of Shares held

5,30,37,150
61,50,000
5,91,87,150

31-Mar-22

2,79,00,000
2,00,60,000
30,75,28,369
1,03,94,38,048
5,74,50,000
43,96,723

1,45,67,73,140

For JTL INFRALIMITE
(.(,.,\,\

il Director

228



10)08.11Q

= =4
QILINM YEENI LR 104
a.u‘.____,ﬂ i G onn s dapad) dueslunoyaip A traodoy sifusmondng sty Jog st pEstadngi st o [AAvEAD Lad
S66¥SLY€T 008°10°LL 862'16'C SZEEIVE'S  |v69'9z'91T  [rE90STVHL  [0¥0'SLLL €BLS6'E  |LSYSL [recors 0E9°1€'9 0202 ‘1€ YaIely 1E Sy
LST'Y9'LY 8T 261'09°29'L 86Z°16'C 6L9'6Z'SL'S VoY'SL'LY'Y 069'88°8E€'SL  |ZL8YEOL 00Z'€Zvl Y€0°0L S8Y'STLL AT 1202 ‘1€ Yorep e sy
Ler'ov'sy'ey 948L0'TT'C 862'16'¢C 260'6£'92°'6 WL9T'E8'S LIT'GE1Y'ET 1¥0L'VY6 29 98L°66'S 1 9IBT'LL'S £8S9E'0L GLEAETG ZZ0Z ‘1€ Yaiepw e sy
LOE'TS'EE'SY SI010°Z¥'E 862°16'C LS0'19'8T°6 PYLIT'ER'S €18'6L'6Z'ST 2996019 906'8Y'91 0€0°20'9 261'6%'89 BBS'L9'Y 2202 '0E aun| ie sy
= anjeA Suikited 1aN
8SE'00'19'L €69°'¢7°Z01 |- ote'60'sy1 |- 68L69 65V Lyr'vy'se 0€0'ZL'L  [LBYV'BE'L [TEV'E'OL  |6L16E'6 220Z°'0g dunfiesy
= SIUDUNSAIPY// SUOLINpa(
0S8°20°TL LLO'SO'TT H 9€0'8L'L & 09%'S¥'9v v0's8't 126'C6 0068€ 16€°28'1 SZ0°0L potsad ayy oy a3.1ey)
1

—wcmﬁo.am.c 919’8116 r YLZ'TELE'L n 6ZE'VT'EL'Y [66E'6S'ET 60L'61'9 L8566 10¥0'9L'8 ¥51'69'8 2207 ‘TE P Sy
§¥23)] g i . o . i (1zs) % ] sjuaunsnipy/ suonanpa(
S¥L'8S'T1'T 95L'0L'8C : ST¥'L9'9€E - L99'SL'ST'T 891°04'L 98L'EV'E _ 75808 TS0'SY'L 6£0'SE'T powad a oy o8.ey)
PRF6ELLY 098'LY 9 |- 6¥8'€9°001 |- 2998V L8T |IEZ6L9T | 4409 |SEL'GL 886'05T SLLTED 1202 ‘1€ Yty 1€ sy
i 1 [ A } E i i i T syudunsnipy/ suononpag
6S0EE'TL'T ¥96'v9°LT i 0£8'S9°62Z o L6V'61'60°T 89T°0¥L 098'29'1 £Zv's 6€L'80'T 8L5'S9'Y porad ay) Joj a8y
SZ¥'90'90°E 968287V 610'86'0L = S9T'6Z'8L'T £€90'6L8 P8I'ET'T ZIg'El 6¥2'22 LES'BI'T 0Z0Z ‘1 p4dy e se ddueeg
_ uonepaadaq parenuinddy.
£€99'25¥6'2S [LoLFTvvy [862'16'¢C 99£'0L'EI0L [¥PL'OT'E8'S 2096+ 5862 |LOL'VS 98 [9E6'08'EL |LISSV'L €29CI6L |L9L90V1 2202 '0€ ounfit sy,
F sjuaunsnipy,
° syjuaunsnlpy /sajes
9€0'ST'6S'E SYZ'86'TY'L I o 901'98'v1°Z i %0291 v¥9'89 i o suontppy
LZ9'LE'SE 6V 294’9220 |B6TL6'C 99EDLEY'OL |VPL'IL'ERS [96V'EIVL LT £0L'Y$'98 568'81'2Z |£L8'YL9 €79'71°6L L9L'90'VL ZZ0Z°LE YoIRY e Sy
- - b : = ; - E = = - - syuaunsulpy
(092'62) 7 & ¥ 3 Z (092'62) = B syuaunsnipy /sajes
SPL'€9'0T9I 60¥'81°'LL i 8E89L LYY 0S2'10°22'1 v¥1'92'81'6 L1¥'6v'S roL'88's 0ST'9S 6EF'LY'E SuonIppy,
Z¥9'€0’ST €€ €50°80°'SZZ [862'16'C 825'€6'S19 $6¥'SL'19'v  [2SELEIT 8L €01'¥5'98 92’6691 |69L'88 €LY'95'8L 8ZE65 0L | 1202 ‘TE Y21y e sy

- - i a - - - " - - -
:oom.ﬁ.ﬁ: . h " (oog'ze'tr) |- - = - syuaunsnipy/ [esadsig
2eS'v1'e9'9 LSE'ET'E0'T F ¥81°2€'01 001'1995'C €55°25'50'C I LLZ'06'TT |- 068°S6'2L 191'95°C suonppy

|
0ZV'19°€L'9Z 969'¥8'1Z'1 862'16'C ¥¥€'19°'50'9 69'92'91°C 66L'6L07'91 €01'¥5'98 £96'80°'S 69.'88 €85'29'S LIT'E0'8 0202 '1 jady e se 150D pautad(
}oo|g SS0.1)
yjuowdinba 3 jueyd Aunpepy auenddy [ syuswdinby| sopiqojy ¥ S3an3Xig RENUBK]

‘Kaadoud (er0], SIIIIA SEN ARSI Suipping pue Raue|d S1e211329|7 a0 auoydaja L | aanytuing | samndwo) SIR[NIRN.IE]

ZZ0Z'0E dun| papua po11ad I} .10) PUE IE SE SJUUDIELIS (21T

2L 911 03 SAON

U4LINITVHINITL

229



J T LINFRA LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements as atand for the period ended June 30,2022

16

17

19

20

Non-Current Borrowings

Particulars As at As at
30-June-2022 31-Mar-2021

Secured

Vehicle Loans from Banks and NBFC 79,23,967 88,34,744

Less :- Current Maturities (refer note-22) 26,35,418 33,85,588

Term loan from NBFC 13,43,430 19,70,246

Less :- Current Maturities (refer note-22) 13,43,430 19,70,246

WCTL under GECL from Bank 8,86,87,500 9,48,75,000

Less :- Current Maturities (refer note-22) 2,47,50,000 2,47,50,000
6,92,26,050 7,55,74,156

(Vehicle loans secured against Hypothecation of respective vehicles.)

Note on WCTL under GECL from Bank

Non-Current Provisions

Particulars As at As at

30-Junc-2022

31-Mar-2021

Provisions for Employee Benefits :-

- Provision for Gratuity 63,89,674 63,65,174
- Provision for compensated absences 35,16,460 30,16,460
99,06,134 93,831,634
Other Non-Current Liabilities g
Particulars As at As at
30-June-2022 31-Mar-2021
Creditors for Capital Goods 53,39,961 38,55,800
53,39,961 38,55,800
Current Borrowings
Particulars As at As at
30-June-2022 31-Mar-2021
Working Capital Cash Credit ©31,28,55,108 68,46,66,588
Packing Credit / Post Shipmentloans secured 1,15,88,328 2,24,62,048
Loan from others . -
32,44,43,436 70,71,28,636

Working ital facilities are secur arges basis hy;

a) Hypothecation of all goods (i. e. Raw Material, Stock in process, Finished goods), book

debts, all movable assetsand properties stored or to be stored at Company's godown or in

b) Equatbale mortgage of :
(i) Company's land at Gholumajra, Derabssi, Punjab

(ii) Residential property at Panchkula, Haryana belonging the one of the director of the

company and his relative.

(iii) Land at Motia Khan, Mandi Gobindgarh belonging to the Director's Partnership firm

(iv) Company's Regd & Coroporate Office Building at SCO 18-19, Sector -28 C, Chandigarch

(v) Factory Land & Building sitatuated at Mangaon, Distt. Raigad, Maharashtra

¢) Personal Guarntees of the all directors and co-owners of the property mortgr@riJT thENERA LI

A 5
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22

23

24

Trade Payables

Particulars

As at
30-June-2022

As at
31-Mar-2021

Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and . -
small entreprises

Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than
Micro Enterprises and Small Entreprises*®

21,38,71,536 19,64,97,708

21,38,71,536 19,64,97,708

Trade Payables include credit availed by the Company from banks for payment to suppliers for
raw materials purchased by the Company. The arrangements are interest-bearing and are
payable within one year

Other Financial Liabilities
Particulars As at As at
30-June-2022 31-Mar-2021
Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings 2,87,28,848 3,01,05,834
Interest Payable 17,147
~2,87,28,848 3,01,22,981
Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As at As at
30-June-2022 31-Mar-2021
Cheque Issued But Not Cleared 4,55,98,897 2,43,97,080
Salary and Wages Payable 87,00,406 62,36,494
Statutory dues payable 1,74,587 1,515357
TDS Payable 16,95,719 24,11,989
Professional Tax Payable 35,732 1,41,800
Bonus Payable 25,57,658 25,57,658
Income Tax Payable 1,07,03,311
Dividend Payable 512.8,292 5,28,292
Other Payables 1,61,90,828 231105215926
Advances from Customers 5,48,90,153 5,69,85,038
14,10,75,583 11,47,31,614-
Current Provisions
Particulars As at As at

30-June-2022 31-Mar-2021

Provisions for employee benefits :

- Provision for Gratuity 7.36,558 5,16,058
7,36,558 5,16,058
For 4Tk Infra q;mned For JTL INFRA LIMITED
' ‘}, -.L.-\.:\{ p(/\q»—’\
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] TL INFRA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the period ended June 30,2022

25

26

27

28

Revenue from Operations

Particulars

Year ended

30-June-2022

Year ended
31-Mar-2022

Sale of Products
Other Operating Revenue
Job Work Income

Total

Othier Income

2,56,94,40,497

9,74,31,69,646

1,39,91,103

2,56,94,40,497

9,75,71,60,749

Particulars

Yearended
30-Junec-2022

Year ended
31-Mar-2022

Interest Income earned on-

Fixed Deposits with banks

Others
Other Non-Operating Income
Brokerage, Commission and Discount
Profit on foreign currency transaction and
translation
Other Income

Total

Cost of Material Consumed

73,903
10,32,175

2,06,65,717

5.50,000

5,54,900
61,76,221

1,49,18,505
1,37,07,544

9,841

25285212705

3,53,76,201_

Particulars

Year ended
30-June-2022

Year ended
31-Mar-2022

Opening Stock

Add :- Purchases
Add: Direct Expenses
Less :- Closing Stock

Total

Changes in inventories of finished goods,
stock-in-trade and work-in-progress

53,43,31,200
2,21,45,95,634
2,03,52,943
41,98,31,632

37,56,65,966
8,:96YS SR N7
20,50,07,936
53,43,31,200

2,34,94,48,146

9,01,18,72,481

Particulars

Year ended
30-June-2022

Yem—‘endud
31-Mar-2022

Opening stock of inventory
Finished Goods
Work-in-Progress

Closing stock of inventory
Finished Goods
Work-in-Progress

Total

SONIES 317

37,12,02,326

15,52,07,354

39,14535317.

1599:82,992

(23,59,27,963)

Far Infra '_imHld
gl ‘ﬂ H
£ MBirector

For JTL INFRA LIMITED
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30

31

Particulars Year ended Year ended
30-June-2022 31-Mar-2022
Depreciation on Tangible Assets 71,02,850 2,12,58,745
Total 71,02,850 2,12,58,745
-
For JTL INFRA LIMI
Pl K_Z(/\

Employee benefit expenses

Particulars Yearended Year ended
30-June-2022 31-Mar-2022
Salary & wages 2,85,13,164 8,91,29,473
Directors Remuneration 27,00,000 72,00,000
PF and ESI Contribution 3,75,814 23,07,688
Staff Welfare expenses 5,21,081 55,41,349
Other Benefits 7.99,480 80,54,872

Total

Finance Costs

3,29,09,539

11,22,33,382

Particulars

Year ended
30-June-2022

Year ended
31-Mar-2022

Interest on:-
Working Capital Loans
Vehicle Loans
Unsecured Loan
Interest on late payment of Statutory Dues
Bank Charges
Other Borrowing Costs

Total

Depreciation and Amartisation Expense

57,65,782 5.05,38,492
1,55,007 7,23,580

. 5,00,000

1,234 11,64,909
18,25,997 61,88,525
- 50,74,433
77,48,020 6,41,89,939

/

Dire

I
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J T LINFRA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the period ended June 30, 2022

32 Other Expenses

Particulars Year ended Year ended
30-June-2022 31-Mar-2022
Auditors Remuneration - 2,00,000
Advertisement and Publicity Expense 39,930 5,25,096
Fee and Taxes 23,74,011 1,74,50,081
Service Charges 25,00,292 2,61,56,423
Clearing, Forwarding & Freight 98,05,499 4,15,44,927
Carriage and Freight 36,96,078 1,93,50,089
Discount Allowed 13,53,197 58,86,938
Computer Expenses . 35,628
Office Expenses 38,303 6,50,383
Business Promotion Expense 1,41,741 21,62,735
Brokerage and Commission 1,60,426 5,59,242
Insurance Expense 6,14,534 7,32,476
CSR Exp - 1,00,00,000
Diwali Expenses . 77,476
Misc. Expenses 38,739 18,614
Donation 25,500 52,800
Postage Expenses 98,896 2132927
Printing & Stationary 86,902 2,55,949
Repairs & Maintenance 29,18,387 41,20,546
Telephone and Internet Charges 3,92,407 ON2:398
Tour & Travelling Exp. 27,39,940 80,67,362
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 4,15,227 19,64,671
Professional and Legal Expense . 10,88,100
Rent Expenses al (0l 4,62,537
Water Expenses onl) S 10,14,500
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets : 18,639
2,78,10,071 14,36,00,536

For JTLINFRALIMITED

o For JT} Infr;’ Limited /7(/\62»\
e
hc_t&?j:ﬁ wffﬁ ] Director
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ANNEXURE -7

. BSE Umited Registered Office: Floor 25, P ) Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400 001, Indis
T:491222272 8045 /8055  F:+512222723457  www.bselndlacom ’
Corporate |dentity Number: LE7120MH2005PLC155188

FXPERENTE THF NFW

DCS/AMALITL/IP/2405/2022-23 “E-Lotter" July 07,2022

The Company Secretary,
JTLINFRALTD

S.C.0 18-19, Sector 28-C,
Chandligarh, Chandigarh, 160002

Dear Sk,

Sub: Observation Letter regarding the Scheme of Arrange
Chetan tries a Ltd

We are in receipt of the draft Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation filed by JTL INFRA LTD as
required under SEBI Circular No, CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, SEBI vide its letter
dated July 6, 2022, has inter alia given the following comment(s) on the draft scheme of Amalgamation:

a) “Company shall ensure that it discloses all details of ongoing adjudication & recovery
proceedings, prosecution Initiated, and all other enforcement action taken, if any,
against the Company, its promoters and directors, before Hon'ble NCLT and
Shareholders, while seeking approval of the scheme.”

b) “Company shall ensure that additional information and undertakings, if any, submitted
by the Company, after filing the scheme with the Stock Exchange, and from the date of
recelpt of this letter, is displayed on the websites of the listed Company and the Stock
Exchanges.”

c) "“Company shall ensure the compliance with the SEBI Circulars issued from time to
time."

d) “The entities involved in the scheme shall duly comply with various provisions of the
Circular.”

e) “Company is advised that the information pertaining to all the Unlisted Companies
involved in the Scheme shall be included In the format specified for abridged prospectus
as provided in Part E of Schedule VI of the ICDR Regulations, 2018, in the explanatory
statement or notice or proposal accompanying resolution to be passed, which is sent to
the shareholders for seeking approval.”

f) “Company shall ensure that the financials in the scheme including financials considered
for valuation report are not for period more than 6 months old.”

g) “Company is advised that the details of the proposed Scheme under consideration as
provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange shall be prominently disclosed In the
notice sent to the Shareholders.”

h) “Company is advised that the proposed Equity Shares to be issued in terms of the
‘Scheme' shall mandatorily be in demat form only.”

i) “Company shall ensure that the “Scheme" shall be acted upon subject to the applicant
complying with the relevant clauses mentioned in the scheme document.”

J) “Company to ensure that no changes to the draft Scheme except those mandated by the
regulators/ authorities / tribunals shall be made without specific written consent of
SEBL"

BSE . FUSLIC

235



, BSE Limited Registerec Office: Floor 25, P I Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbal - 200 001, India
T:491 2222728045 /8055 F-+4912222723457 www bseindia.com
Corporate Identity Number: 167120MH20058LC155188

k) “Company is advised that the observations of SEBIStock Exchanges shall be
incorporated In the petition to be filed before Hon'ble NCLT and the Company obliged to
bring the observations to the notice of Hon'ble NCLT."

) “Company is advised to comply with the all applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, rules and regulations issued thereunder including obtaining the consent from the
creditors for the proposed scheme.”

m) “It is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the Company before Hon'ble NCLT after
processing and communication of comments/observations on draft Scheme by
SEBIStock Exchange. Hence, the Company is not required to send notice for
representation as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI again
for its comments/observations/representations.”

Accordingly, based on aforesaid comment offered by SEBI, the company Is hereby advised.

i To provide additional information, if any, (as stated above) along with various documents
to the Exchange for further dissemination on Exchange website,
. To ensure that additional information, if any, (as stated aforesaid) along with various
documents are disseminated on their (company) website,
i, To duly comply with various provisions of the circulars.

In light of tha above, we hereby advise that we have no adverse observations with limited reference to
those matters having a bearing on listing/de-listing/continuous listing requirements within the provisions
of Listing Agreement, so as to enable the company to file the scheme with Hon'ble NCLT.

Further, where applicable in the explanatory statement of the notice to be sent by the company o the
shareholders, while seeking approval of the scheme, it shall disclose information about unlisted
company involved in the format prescribed for abridged prospecius as specified in the circular dated
March 10, 2017,

Kindly note that as required under Regulation 37(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the validity of this Observation Letter shall be six months from the
date of this Letter, within which the scheme shall be submitted to the NCLT.

The Exchange reserves its right to withdraw its ‘No adverse observation' at any stage If the information
submitted to the Exchange is found to be incomplete / incorrect / misleading / false or for any
contraventicn of Rules, Bye-daws and Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Agreement,
Guidelines/Regulations issued by statutory authorities.

Please nola that the aforesaid observations does not pracluda the Company from complying with any
other requirements.

Further, it may be noted that with reference to Section 230 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), read
with Rule 8 of Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules 2016 {Company
Rules) and Section 66 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Company Rules wherein pursuant to an Order
passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, @ Notice of the proposed scheme of
compromise or arrangement filed under sections 230-232 or Section 66 of the Companies Act 2013 as
the case may be is dtob rved upon the Exchange seeking r ntations or

objections if any.

In this regard, with a view to have a better fransparency in processing the aforesaid notices served

upon the Exchango the Exchange has Iregz lntroducod an onnno sﬂom of serving such Notice
h h 3 - ied 3 G ry - 5 r

Listing

8SE . PUBLIC

236



BSE Limited Registered Office: Floor 25, P J Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbal - 40C 001, india
T:+81222272 804578055 F:+812222723457 www.bseindia.com
Carporate identity Number: L67120MH2D05PLC155188

Any service of notice under Section 230 (5) or Section 66 of the Companies Act 2013 seeking

Exchange's representations or objections if any, would be accepted and processed through the
ical filings would be ted. You may please refer to circular

dated February 26, 2010 issued to the company,

Yours faithfully,

Sd/-

Prasad Bhide

Manager

BSE - PUBLIC
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ANNEXURE - 8

o

METROPOLITAN STOCK EXCHANGE

MSEI/LIST/2022/813 July 08, 2022

The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer,
JTL Infra Uimited

SCO 18-19,5ector 28-C,

Chandigarh, Punjab 160002.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

. n S e of Arrangement for Amalgmation between Chetan
Industries Limited & JTL infra Limited.

This is in reference to the draft scheme of Amalgmation for Amalgamation filed by JTL Infra Limited
in terms of SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL/3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, as amended and SEBI
Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/24S dated December 22, 2020 as amended; SEBI
vide its letter dated July 06, 2022 has inter alia given the following comment(s) on the draft scheme

cf Amalgmation:

e The Company shall ensure that it discloses all details of ongoing adjudication & recovery
proceedings, prosecution initiated and oll other enforcement action taken, if any, ogainst
the Company, its promoters and directors, before Hon'ble NCLT and shareholders, while

seeking approval of the scheme.

e The Company shall ensure that additional information, if any, submitted by the Company,
after filing the scheme with the stock exchange, and from the date of receipt of this letter
is disployed on the website of the listed company and the stock exchange,

e The entities involved in the Scheme shall duly comply with verious provisions of the
circuler.

e The Company is cdvised that the information pertoining to ell the Unlisted Companies
involved in the scheme shall be included in the format specified for abridged prospectus os
provided in Part E of Schedule VI of the ICDR Regulations, 2018, in the explonatory
stotement or notice or proposal accompanying resolution to be passed, which Is sent to the

shareholders for seeking approveal,
e The Company is advised thot the details of the proposed scheme under considerction as

provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange shall be prominently disclosed in the
notice send to the Shareholders.

Pagelof3
Metropolitaon Stock Exchange of India Limited

Reglstered Office: 2034, 2nd Mooy, Piremal Ageslya Corporote Pork, Komani Junclian, LBS Road, Rurle (Waw), Mumbai - 400070
Tel: | «22.6112 9000 | customerservice@maeiin | wwwmsein | CIN. USS95PMH2008PLC) 83856
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The Company shell ensure that the financiols in the scheme including financlals considered
for valuation report are not for period more than 6 month old.

The Company is advised that the details of the proposed scheme under considerotion as
provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange shall be prominently disclosed in the
notice sent to the Sharcholders.

The Company is advised that the proposed equity shores to be issued in terms of the
“Scheme” shall mandatorily be in demat form only.

The Company is advised that the “Scheme” shall be acted upon subject to the applicant
complying with the relevant clauses mentioned in the scheme document.

No changes to the draft scheme except those mandated by the regulators/authorities/
tribunais shall be made without specific written consent of SEBI.

The Compeny is advised thet the observations of SEBI/ Stock Exchange shall be
Incorporated in the petition to be filed before National Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT")
and the company is obliged to bring the observations to the notice of NCLT.

The Campany is advised to comply with the oll applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, rules and regulations issued thereunder Including obtaining the consent from the

creditors for the proposed scheme,

It Is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the Company before NCLT after processing
and communication of comments/ observations on draft scheme by SEBI/ Stock Exchange.
Hence, the Compeny is not required to send notice for representation as mondated under
Section 230(5) of the Companles Act, 2013, to SEBI again for its comments/ observations/

representations.

Accordingly, based on aforeszid comment offered by SEBI, the company is hereby advised:

To provide additlonal information, if any, {as stated above) along with various documents to
the Exchange for further dissemination on Exchange website.

To ensure that additional information, if any, (as stated aforesaid] along with various
documents are disseminated on their (company} website.

To comply with various provisions of the said SEBI circulars.

In the light of the above, we hereby advise that we have no adverse observations with limited
reference to those matters having a bearing on listing/ de-listing/ continuous listing requirements
within the provisions of Listing Agreament, so as to enable the company to file the scheme with
Hon'ble NCLT,

Page2of3

retropolitan Stock Exchange of Indio Limited

Ragistered Office: 2054, 2nd Flooe, Piromal Agastya Corporate Pork, Kemen Junction, LBS Rooed, Kurlo (West), Mumbe: - 400070,

Tel: +91.22-6112 9000 | customersarvice@mselin | www.mseiin | CIN: USS999MH2008FLC1 85854

239



METROPOLITAN STOCK EXCHANGE

Further, where applicable in the explanatory statement of the notice to be sent by the company to
the shareholders, while seeking approval of the scheme, it shall disclose information about unlisted
company involved in the format prescribed for abridged prospectus as specified in the circular dated

March 10, 2017.

Kindly note that as required under Reégulation 37(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the validity of this Observation Letter shall be six months from the

date of this Letter, within which the scheme shall be submitted to NCLT.

The Exchange reserves its rights to raise objections at any stage if the information submitted to the
Exchange is found to be incomplete/ incorrect/ misleading/ false or for any contravention of Rules,
Bye-laws and regulations of the Exchange, Listing Regulations, Guidelines / Regulations issued by

statutory authorities.
Yours faithfully,
For and x;e/half of Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited

Azsawari Maddolkar
Manager

Page 3 of 3
Metropalitan Stock Exchange of India Limited

Registered Office: 2054, 2nd Floor, Piromal Agestyo Corporala Fark, Kamani Junctien, LBS Roed, Kurla {Wesd), Mumbos - 400070
Tel: +91.22.6112 2000 | custemerservice@mseiin | www,mieiin | CON: UE5999MHZ00BPLC 185836
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ANNEXURE -9

Regd, & Corp. OF.: 5.C.0. 18-19, Sectar 28-C,

l JTL Chandigarh-160 002, INDIA

Tel.; +91 172 4668 000, Toll Free - 18008891120
Iinfra Limited E-mail ; infoi@{tlinfra.com. Website: wwwjtlinfra.com
CIN No.: L27106CH1991PLCO1 1536

Complaints Report: J T L INFRA LIMITED

Part A
B = Particulars - Number
No. |
1, Number of complaints received dirscily | Hil
I
2 Number of complaines forwarded by Siock Exchengesd SEBI Mil
3. Total Number of complaints/comments received (142) Mil
4. MWumber of complaints resolved Mil
[ 5, Number of complaints pending | Nil
Part B
Sr. | Name of complainant Date of eomplaing 1. Status
N [Resolved/ Pending)
I MNA NA | WA
2. [NA [ NA NA
3. | NA A NA |

The report on Complaints 28 mentioned above is for the period from the date of filing of the Scheme
of Arrangement for Amalgamation with the stock exchange till the date of signing this complaint
repinl.

For & on behall of
JT L Infra Limitpd; ' = Li"
nfra Limi ffﬁ*‘_'“’- :

Maline ur‘Sfllgll _\ -—" d
Company Secretary — -
Membership No. - AZ1857
Address: House Mo, 874, Burail,
Sector-43, Chandigarh- 160047

Dute: 23.02.2022
Place: Chandigarh

Unit - | : Gholu Majra, Derabassi, Chd.-Ambala Highway, Distt. Mohali, Punjab - 140 506 {India), Tel.: +91-77173 02250
Unit - Il : vill. Koste Budruk, Post Nizampur, Taluka Mangaon, Raigad - 402120, Maharashtra {India), Tel.: +91-77173 02251
Unit - Il ; Jagan Road, Backside Aggarwal Bhawan, Sithind Side, Mandi Gobindgarh-147301 (India), Tel.: +91-77173 (R4%2
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ANNEXURE - 10

Corporate
Professionals

October 14, 2022
Ref, No.: CPC/naBf0aT/2022-23

Ta,

The Board of Directors
Chetan Industries Limited
SO0 18-19, Sector-28C,
Chandiagarh-160002

Subject: Proposed Scheme of Arrangement of Amalgamation betwesn Chetan Industries Limited
(“Transferor Company”™f" the Company”) with the ! TL Infra Limited [“Transferee Company”] and their
respective shareholders and ereditors (“th

Re: Due Diligence Certificate in adherence to SEBI's Circylar No. SEBI/HO/CFD/SSER/CIR/P/2022/14
dated February 04, 2022, read with SEBVs Master Circular  bearing  number
SERI/HO/CFD/DILL/CIR/P/2021 /0000000665 dated November 23, 2021

Dear Sir{s),

This is in reference ta our engagement for providing Due Diligence Certificate ("Certificate™] on the
accuracy and adequacy of the disclosures made In the Abridged Prospectus by Chetan Industries Limited
ga per the farmat provided in Part £ of Schedule V1 of SEBI (ICDR) Aegulations, 2018 as amended from
time ta time, read with the SEBFs Circular No. SEBI/HD/CFD/SSEP/CIR/P/2022/14 dated February D4, 2023
and SEBY's master circular bearing aumber SERL/HDFCFD/DILL/CIRS P/ 202 1/0000000665 dated November
23, 2021 {"SEBI Circulars’)

The medified schame, under Sectian 230-232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
{including any statutery modificationis) thercof], has been approved by the Board of Directors of the
Company on December 30, 2021 and shall be effective from the Appeinted Date e, Aarll 1, 2021 ar such
cther date as may be fixed or approved by the Hon'ble Mational Company Law Tribunal or any othar
Appropriate Authority

The information cantained herein and our Certificate is intended only for the sele use of captioned
purpose of abtaining requisite approvals as per the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulabions, 2015 and SEBI Circulars.,

Gty Euty ek 1, B’ Tl 1100488 india | T +90 11 4062220 #5171 406220 Elrmp@indiac 242



SCOFE AND LIMITATIONS:

» This Certificate is for a specific purpose and is issued in terms of and in compliance with the SEBI
Circulars and hence should not be used for any other purpose or transaction.

®=  Our due diligence and result are specific 1o the date of this Certificate and based on information as at
Qctober 12, 2022, Further, we have no responsibility o update this Certificate on the circumstances
or events after the date hereaf,

= We have relled upon the financials and the information and representations furnished ta us by the
management of the Campany and the information available in public domain and have not carried
out any audit of such information. Dur work does not constitute audit af financials Including working
results of the Company and accordingly, we are unable to and do not express an opinion on the
fFairness of any financial infoarmation referred to in the Abridged Prospectus.

= This Cemiflcate is issued on the undertaking that the Company has drawn our attention 1o all the
matters, which it was aware of concerning inter-alia its financial position, business, and any other
matter, which may have an impact on aur Certificate, including any material risk concerning the
Company or likely To take place in the financial position of the Company & its Dusiness,

=  We shall not be llable for any fosses whether financial or otherwise or expenses arising directly or
indirectly out of the use of reliance on the information set out here in this Certificate.

®=  Our gpinion is not, nor should it be construed as our opining or certifying the compliance with the
provisions of any law including companies, taxation and capital market related laws or as regards any
legal implications or issues arlsing thereon, except for the purpose expressly mentioned herein.

CONCLUSION:

In the circumstances, having regard to all relevant factors, on the basis of information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of due diligence conducted by us, we certify as on the
date hereof, that the disclosures made in the Abridged Prospectus dated October 12, 2022, 15 In

canformity with the relevant documents, materials and other papers refated to the Company and
are fair, accurate and adequate,

Yours Faithfulby,
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Thisis an Abridged Prospectus containing information pertaining to the for the Scheme of Arrangement
for Chetan Industries Limited (Transferor Company) and J T L Infra Limited (Transferee Company.

The Abridged Prospectus hereinafter are in terms of the in terms of the requirement specified in SEBI
Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/SSEP/CIR/P/2022/14 dated 4™ February 2022 and master circular bearing
number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated 23" November 2021.

THIS INFORMATION MEMORANDUM CONTAINS 8 PAGES. PLEASE ENSURE THAT
YOU HAVE RECEIVED ALL THE PAGES

Chetan Industries Limited
CIN: The Company was incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 having
Company ldentification No. U2694 |CH1995PLC017464
Date of Incorporation: 21.12.1995
Registered Office: SCO 18-19, Sector-28C, Chandiagarh-160002
Corporate Office: SCO 18-19, Sector-28C, Chandiagarh-160002
Contact Person: Mr. Mohinder Singh
Tel. No.: 0172 4668000;
E-mail: chetanindustries@outlook.com
Website: NA
. Sh. Mithan Lal Singla
. Sh. Madan Mohan
. Sh. Vijay Singla
. Sh. Rakesh Garg
. Smt. Shukla Singla
. Smt. Nikita Singla
. Madan Mohan Singla HUF
. Prem Kumar & Son HUF

GENERAL RISK

Investments in equity and equity-related securities involve a degree of risk and investors should not
invest any funds unless they can afford to take the risk of losing their investment. Investors are advised
to read the risk factors carefully before taking any decision in relation to the scheme. For taking any
decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the company and the scheme including the
risk involved. Specific attention of the investors is invited to the section titled "Risk Factors" on page S
of this Abridged Prospectus.

PROCEDURE

Pursuant to the Scheme, the JTL Infra Limited shall issue and allot equity shares to the shareholders
of Chetan Industries Limited in accordance with provisions of applicable laws and on the basis of
share exchange ratio as set out in the Scheme, post receipt of approval from Hon’ble National Company
Law Tribunal (“NCLT”).
Name: Corporate Professionals Capital Private Limited
Address: D-28, South Extn., Part-1, New Delhi — 110049
Ph. Mo.: +91-11-40622228/+91-11-40622248/ +91-11-40622218
Fax. No.: 91-11-40622201
Email ID: manoj@indiacp.com/ruchika.sharma@indiacp.com
SEBI Regn. Mo.: INM00001 1435

0O NN WL b WN —

STATUTORY AUDITORS OF CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Name: Joglekar Maitra & Company, Chartered Accountants
Address: MIG D-18, Shailendra Nagar, Raipur, Chhattisgarh-452001
Tel No.: +91 77140 36316 \ -
Fax No.: MA X Fl #/’f

Website: A

L i
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DETAILS OF PROMOTERS OF CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Mame

IndividualCorporate

Experience and Educational
Oualification

1. | Sh. Mithal Lal Singla Individual Mr. Mithan Lal Singla is commerce
PAN - AAHPLD]EB4H ' graduste  having rich expenence more |
[ DIN - 00] 56885 than 35 vears of experience in steel |
| Mo, of shares held in the business Instrumental in sefting wp |
| company — 022100 existing manufacturing facilities |
: Associated with warnous ventures in
different capacitics & comversant with
| latest industrial technigques

2. | Sh. Madan Mohan Individual Mr. Madan Mohan is graduate having
PAN - ABCPMSTZAE | more than 30 vears of rich experience in
DIN - 001 56668 steel industry. In depth knowledge of
MNo. of shares held in the steel & pipe Industry. Known for his
company -5005 100 business linance and strategic ahilities.

3 | Sh. Vijay Singla Individual Mr. Vimy Singln is gradvate and
PAN - ACWPS2038M promcter of the CIL and Whole Time
DN - 00 84081 Director on the Board of the Company,
No. of shares held in the With over 30 vears of experience in steel
company — 4843 100 industry, adminisirative and |

| entreprencurial skills. |

4. | 5h. Rakesh Garg Individual Mr. Rakesh Garg is graduate having 27 |
PAN - ABNPG2ETON wvears of experience m steel industry, I

[ DIN -DO0184081 Having ample knowledge of Industrial
| No. of shares held in the projects, engineering and management
company — 4 7Ta0400} affnirs {

5. | Shukla Singla Individual Mrs Shukla Singla, promoter group is |
PAN = ACWPS293TE graduate and having experience of more
DIN-NA | than 2 decades in Steel Industries.

Mo. of shares held in the |
| company- 11500 = |

6. | Sh. Prem Kumar & Sons HUF HUF ' Mr. Rakesh Garg, Director is Kara of |
PAN - AAHHP3184R | HUF & having rich experience of Steel |
DIN-MNA . | Tubes and Pipes Industry as stated in
M. of shares held in the poimt o 4.

| company= 320000

T I Sh. Madan Maohan Singla HUF ‘Mr. Madan Mohan Singla, Director in
| HUF Chetan Industries 15 also Karta of HUF

PAN — AABHMA403%E & having rich experience of Sieel Tubes

: DIN-MNA and Pipes Industry as stated in point no
i No. of shares held in the 5.
| company- 13600 s ,

8. | Nikita Singla HLUF | Mrs Nikita Singla, promoter group in |

PAN — ACWPSR2936F
DIN-MA

Mo. of shares held in the
Com pany- T6E00

Chetan  is  praduate  and  having
experience of more than 15 years in Steel
[ndusiries.

Y g Cn
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BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND STRATEGY

Company Overview: | Chetan Industries Limited is manufacturer of HR
| Strips. Galvanized, MS pipes & tubes
Product/Service Offering: | HR Strips, MS Pipe & Gl Pipes, -
Revenue Segmentation by | HE Strips- 32%
product/service offering Cil Pipes — 253%
= ‘MS Pipes- 43%
Geographices Served: Company 15 supplving its pmrl'in:[u to South, North,

Middle India and some part of Western India,

Revenue Segmentation by peographies | Major revenue is from this Southern pant of India 1.e.,
arcund H0%%

Key Performance Indicators: Being incorporated in 1995; CIL has a leng operational
track record of more than two decades aiding in a
healthy relationship with customers and suppliers. CIL
is managed by the well experienced directors having
more than two decades long business expenence in
- | manufactuning steel tubes.

Client Profile or Industries served: HR Strips 15 supplied to manufacturer of Steel Tubes &
Piper Industries and MS Pipes, Gl Pipes is sales through

Revenue Segmentation in ferms of fop | distribution network
510 clients or Industrics: Top clienis:
| Tamil Nadu Steel Tubes Lid., Tamil Nadu.
r. Suresh Steel Tubes Pyvt. Ltd., Bangalore
3 Caleutin Tubes Centre, Bangalore
4 Khera Pipes (P) Lid. Chennai,
3 Swastik Tube Corporation, Telangana
fi. Industrial [Distributors & Agencies, Thrissur,
Keraln
_Intellectual Property, if any: Nil
Market Share: N NoA.
' Manufacturing Plant, if any: Urla-Sarora Road, Opposite CSEB Sub Station, Urla
[ndustrial I:.l.:ll'l'lFI'I'l.'\._ Fii La0, Ft:|i|:r.lr_ ['I‘|Im|_|_'i5g;|||‘|
e 492003
. Emplovee Strength: S0 permanent + 40 contractual worker

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF CHETAN INDUSTRIS LIMITED

Designation Expericnce and Edocational Other

(Independent/ Craalifbeatbon Directorship
Whaole-time/
Executive

Momines)
[ 1. | Mithal Lal | Whale Time | Mr. Mithan Lal Singla is having | Indian
Singla | Director rich experience more than 35 years | Companies — 3
PAN - of experience in steel business | Foreign
AAHPLOIR4H Instrumental in setting up existing | Companies — Nil
DI - i 56885 |||.|||||1'i'|-;,."I||ri|||_=_ tmoilitics
Wo. of shares Associnted with vanous ventures [
held  in the in ilifferent capacities &
COR N Ry - comnversant with  Iaest  inchdstrial
1022100 techniques
.3 | Madan Mohan | Whole Time | Mr. Madan Mohan is kaving more | Indian - ) |
| Director than 30 vears of rich experience in W fiis — 4
T ]
1STEEL )
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company -Mil

PAN - geeel industry. In depth knowledge | Foreign
ABCPMYTI4E of steel & pipe Industrv. Known | Companies —Nil
DIN - 0] 56668 for his business F[nance and

No. of shares strategic ahilities,

held  in the

company -

3005100

Vijay Singla Whole Time | Mr. Vijay Singla is the Promoter | Indian

PAN = | Director of the Company and Whole Time | Companies - 2
ACWPS2O38M Director on the Board of the | Foreign

DIN - 0018408 | Company. With over 30 years of | Companies - Nil
No, of shares experience  in  steel industry,

held in  the administrative and entrepreneurial

COmpany - skills,

4843 100

Rakesh Garg Whaole Time | Mr. Rakesh Garg is having 27 Inclian

PAN - | Director vears of experience in steel Companies — 5
ABNPGIETON industry. Having ample Foreign

DIN - 00| 8408 | knowledge of Industrial projects, | Companies - Nil
No. of shares engincering and management

held in  the alfairs

cOmpany -

4760400 )

Chetan Singla Directar Mr. Chetan Singla is a praduate

PAN - having 12 years of experience in

BBDPS1 8668 steel industry. He is having ample

DIN - (0549795 knowledge of Administrations,

Mo. of shares Supply chain management etc,

beld  in the

company - Nil

Preet kamal | Independent She is a Chartered Accountant by | Indian

Kaur Bhatia Director protession and has around 10 | Companies — 3
PAN - vears of experience in Corporate | Foreign
ACOHPE |430L Finance, Accounts, Taxation and | Companies « Nil
DIN - other related Matters. She is

0O0TOT09TT Associated with the Company as

No. of shares an Independent Director

held in  the

company - Mil
 Vikas Chander | Independent Mr. Vikas Chander is Gradunte | Indian

Vernma Director and having in sound knowledge of | Companies - |
PAN = Finance & Accounts, He is | Foreign
ADSPYT2820 associped with the Company as an | Companies - Nil
DIN - 07311312 Independent Direcror,

Mo, of shiares

held in  the |
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SHAREHOLDING PATTEEN
Particulars Mumhber of Shares I"'E'I't"t'rlliﬁ__!'l' holding of

pre-scheme

: I'"n1|mj-|_-_:_r & Promoter Group [ GOT2E00
| 2. Public ] i
Total [ 16072600 100

RESTATED AUDITED FINANCIALS

STANDALONE
: : {Amaprit i Crores)
Partbcolars Latest Stab Andited as on Aundited as on Audiied as on
Period 31032022 1032021 31032000
SO MG 22 F

lotal Income  from

_operations

Net Profit / (Loss) 1481 §.93 2.56

‘ befare Lax and |

| extraordinary items _ | :

| Wet Profit / (Loss) after 245 | 11,04 6.69 | .91

fax and exiraondimury

| flems

| Equity Share Capital - l.6] | .61 161 |6l
Reservesand Surplus | 4100 | 3835 | 27.5 20.82

Net Warth 42.61 ' wle | 2912 B
Basic eamings per 1.52 68,70 I 41.60 TET

| share (Rs.) | |
Dileted Eamings per | ] .52 6870 41.60 [1.87 i
share (R} |

“Return on el worth - [ " 3.9 :h.-". 8.5

| L) -

| Net asset value per 26.51 2499 | 18120 | 13.96 |

l_hlmr:.' (Rs.) | { |

o Company doesn’t have large costomers base and reliance on large number of smaller customers.
Lhis may bead to uncertainty of demand. Change in customer behavior could impact our business
operstions.

o  Company has been dealing with most of costomers for the past several years, but we have not
entered into any long-term agreements with customers and instead rely on purchase orders to govern
the volume and other terms of our sales of products. Consequently, there is no commitment on the
piart of our customers to continue 10 place new purchase orders with us and a5 a result, our cash
flow and consequent revenue may fluctuate significantly from time 1o time.

= Raw materials consumed constrtute a significant percentage of our Company’s total expenses. Any
Nuetuation n prices could affect Company’s busingss,

# The demand and pricing in the steel and steel products industry is volatile. A decrease in steel prices
may have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations, prospects and financial
condition. and energy

= Any reduction in the demand for our products could lead to undensilization of sur manufacturing
- ¥ M r ; | P
capacity. We may also face surplus production of a particular |1n'|-c1||-::1|'|;|||ﬂll o varjous reasons
\ i

ol .-'"--F
(e- s
2 |
: / ?) .

1 __.-"}’/
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mncluding inaccurate forecasting of customer requirements, which could adversely affect our
business, results of operations, financial condition and cash flows,

* The company operates under several
including that required for operational

licenses in future may have an adverse impact on business operations,

& There are cerlain outstandin

adverse effect on finances.

A. Total number of cutstanding litigations agninst the Company and amount involved:

SUMMARY OF OUTSTANDING

LITIGATIONS, CLAIMS AND REGULATORY ACTION

statutory and regulatory permits, licenses and approvals,
hazards, Failure to obtain andfor renew any appravals or

& Demands and any adverse decision in such proceedings may have

Name of Entity Criminal | Tax ' Statutor | Disciplina | Material | Apgregate
Proceeding | Proceed | y or | ry actions | Civil amount
ing Regulat | by SEBI | Litigation | involved
ory or Stk | s (INR in
Proceed | Exchange Crores)
img against
our
promoters
Company
By the Company . = = - s =
Against the Company - : 3 - - . 037
| Directors
By our Directors - . = = 2
| Against the Directars 3 ] = = - 7034
Promoters
| By Promoters . 5 = .
Against Promoters 3" o* " = =
Subsidiaries - - - = = k
By Subsidiaries s ; - | . = z
Against Subsidiaries = = < | = . z

“The cases alvo include the caney ageinsg the o

Loy

B. Brief details of top 5§ material outstanding litigations against the C

frectors ai the promoters are alse directors in e

ompany and amount involved:

Sr. | Particulars Litigation Current Status Amount
N, filed by invalved
(im er)
(1. | Demand notice under section 143 1A of | Income Tax Pending with CPC, | 0.035
IT Act 1961 for assessment year 2010-11 Bangalore
2. Interest demand notice IT Act, 1961 for Income Tax Pending with CPC, | 0.0005
assessment vear 2012-13 Bangalore
3. Demand notice under section 143 1A of Income Tax Pending with CPC.| 0047
IT Act, 1961 for assessment vear 2006-17 Bangalore
4. | Demand notice under section 143 | A of Income Tax Pending with CPC.| 00029
| IT Act, 1961 for assessment year 201 7-1§ |
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5 Show Cause Notice w.rt disallowance | Assistant Pending with | 0.290
and reversal of CENVAT credit under | Commissioner, | Appellate Tribunal
Rule 14 of the CENVAT Credit Rules, | Central G5T &
2004 read with Section I1A{4)of the | rantral Excise,
Central Excise Act, 1944 Divizian-ll

Raipu (€.6.)

C. Regulatory Action, if any — disciplinary sction taken by SEBI or stock exchanges against the
promoters in last 5 financial years including ontstanding action, if any: Not Applicable

. Brief details of outstanding criminal proceedings against Promaoters:
I. Mr. Vijay Singla, Promoter is co accused in CBI Vs Mahesh Kumar under section 120-B IPC, 7, &
12 of PC Act, 1988 and substantive offence under section 8 of PC Act

1. Mr. Vijay Singla and Mr. Madan Mohan Singla, Promoters of CIL are co accused in a show cause
notice filed by Special Director, Directorate of Enforcement {ED), Chandigarh under Section 16(3) of
FEMA Act, 1999 in ED vs Mirage Infra Limited (promoter group entity)

3. Mr. Vijay Singla and Mr. Madan Mohan Singla, promoiers are accused in violation under Section
S8A of the Companies Act, 1956 a case is registered by ROC Chandigarh vs Mirage Infra Limited,

HATIOMNALE OF THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

The Transferor Company and Transferee Company are engaged in similar nature of business hence, the
amalgamation of Chetan Industries Limited (“Transferor Company™) with the J T L Infra Limited
{ Transferee Company) will strengthen the balance sheet of the Transferee Company and shall create o
lurger and stronger entity, which will have better resources for business growth and expansion. The
scheme of arrangement shall provide a running and profitable business to the Transferee Company
which has growth potential and shall also provide the shareholders of Transferor Company liquidity
through listing and hence there is significant synergy for consolidation of both the entities. »

The Amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company shall resull in multiple
manufacturing facilities under single entity which epables Trunsferee Company to make production
planning in more efficient manner, thereby reducing wastages, improves input-output ratio {vield factor)
and shorter lead time.

The Amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company will add an advantage of Multi-
location production facilities, reduce freight cost, easily availability of finished poods in the
marketplaces which will give better and almost real time business intelligence, improve prodicts
competitiveness and acceptance nmongst the targeted customers.

The amalgamation will contribute in furthering and fullilling the objectives and business strategies of
both the companies thereby accelerating growth, expansion and development of the respective
businesses through the Transferee Company. The amalgamation will thus enable further expansion of
the Transferee Company and provide a strong and focused base to undertake the business more
advantageously. Further, this arrangement would bring concentrated management focus, integration,
streamlining of the management structure, scamless implementation of policy changes and shall also
help enhoanee the efficiency and control of the Transferor Companics and Transferee Company.

The synergies created by scheme of armangement would increase operational efficiency and integrate
business functions, The proposed arrangement will provide greater integration and flexibility to the
Transferee Company and strengthen its position in the industry, in terms of the asset base, revenoes,
product and service range. A larger growing company will mean enhanced financial and growth
prospects for the people and organization connected therewith, and will be in public interest. The
amalgamation will conducive for better and more efficient and r:t:mnrmin:nl cantral aver the business
and financial conduct of the Companics. 1
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ANMY (FTHER IMPORTANT INFORMATION

We hereby declare that all the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, the Companies Act,
2013 and the guidelines/regulations issued by the Government of India or the guidelines regulations
issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, established under section 3 of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, as the case may be, have been complied with and no statement
made in the scheme is contrary to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, the Companies Act, 2013,
the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 or rules made or guidelines or regulations issued
thereunder, as the case may be. We further certify that all statements in this scheme are true and correct,
{g‘i:miu-:l
o E:'-
‘)

For Es\hrtun ﬂm
p -

Vijay Shigha*ce,
rector
TVIN: O1R408]

Place: Chandigarh

Date; |2™ October, 2022
Pirce - Chandigarh
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ANNEXURE -11

Page 1 of 15

THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
CHANDIGARH BENCH, CHANDIGARH
(through web-based video conferencing platform)

CA (CAA) No.47/Chd/Chd/2022
(1% Motion)

Under Sections 230-232 read with
applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 3 &5

Companies (Compromises,
Arrangements and Amalgamations)
Rules, 2016.

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION OF:

Chetan Industries Limited

with its registered office at

SCF 18-19, Sector 28C, Chandigarh-160002
PAN: AAACC9253E

CIN: U26941CH1995PLC017464

...Applicant Company No.1/Transferor Company
And

JTL Infra Limited

with its registered office at

SCF 18-19, Sector-28C, Chandigarh-160002
PAN: AAACJ8505G

CIN: L27106CH1991PLC011536

...Applicant Company No.2/Transferee Company
Order delivered on: 26.09.2022

Coram: HON’BLE MR. HARNAM SINGH THAKUR, MEMBER (JUDICIAL)
HON’BLE MR. SUBRATA KUMAR DASH, MEMBER (TECHNICAL)

Present through Video Conferencing: -

For the Applicant Companies: Mr. Suman Kumar Jha, Advocate
Per: Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical

ORDER

This is a joint First Motion Application filed by Applicant Companies

namely; Chetan Industries Limited (for short hereinafter referred to as

CA (CAA) No.47/Chd/Chd/2022
(1% Motion)
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Applicant Company No.1/Transferor Company) and JTL Infra Limited (for short
hereinafter referred to as Applicant Company No.2/Transferee Company); under
Section 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and other applicable
provisions of the Act read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements, and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (the Rules) in relation to the Scheme of
Amalgamation between the Applicant Companies. The said Scheme is attached
as Annexure A-1 of the Application.
2. The present application has been filed by Authorized Signatories Mr.
Madan Mohan, of Applicant Company No. 2, Mr. Vijay Singla of Applicant
Company No.1 by the Board of Directors by way of a Board Resolution.(
Annexure A-8 and A-2 respectively).
3. The Applicant Companies have prayed for dispensing with the
requirement of convening the meetings of the Equity Shareholders of Applicant
Company No. 1. It is further prayed to convene the meeting of Equity
Shareholders of the Applicant Company No.2 and of Secured and Unsecured
Creditors of both the Applicant Companies.
4. The Applicant Company No.1/Transferor Company is presently engaged
in the business of manufacturing, refine, prepare, process, sell and deal in all
types of cements viz. coloured, slag, white, clinker, ordinary port, alumnia cement
and all other varieties cement and all types of building materials and its various
products, to work mines, or quarries and prospect for find, win, get, work, crush,
manufacture or otherwise deal with lime stone chalk, oils precious and other
stones or deposits or products and other related business etc.
5. The Applicant Company No.2/Transferee Company is presently engaged

in the business of manufacturers, buyers, sellers, importers, exporters,

CA (CAA) No.47/Chd/Chd/2022
(1% Motion)
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consultants, stockiest, suppliers, distributors, users, wholesalers, retailers,
repairers of all types of piper & and tubes namely steel pipes, conduit pipes,
seamless, pipes;. Galvanised pipes and so on made of alloys, steel, scrap,
billets, slabs, non-metals, plastic or any organic substance & business of real
estate, to buy, sell, acquire by purchase, lease, grant of licence or otherwise
whether urban, rural, commercial, residential, Hotel Business, Multiplex Housing,
appertinents, apartments to construct, build, alter, maintain, enlarge, pulldown,
remove or replace and to work, manage and control any land, building, offices,
factories, mills, shops, machinery and to acquire shares, debentures and other”
securities in India or abroad.

6. It is submitted that the registered offices of the Applicant Companies are
situated in Chandigarh and, therefore, all the applicant companies are under the
territorial jurisdiction of this Bench.

7. The rationale of the Scheme is given below:-

a) The Transferor Company and Transferee Company are engaged in
similar nature of busineSS hence, the amalgamation of Chetan
Industries Limited ("Transferor Company") with the JTL Infra
Limited (Transferee Company) will strengthen the balance sheet of
the Transferee Company and shall create a larger and stronger
entity, which will have better resources for business growth and
expansion. The scheme of arrangement shall provide a running
and profitable business to the Transferee Company which has
growth potential and shall also provide the shareholders of
Transferor Company liquidity through listing and hence there is
Significant synergy for consolidation of both the entities.

b) The independent operations of the Transferor Company and
Transferee Company leads to incurrence of significant costs and
the amalgamation would enable economies of scale by attaining
critical mass and achieving cost saving. The amalgamation will thus

CA (CAA) No.47/Chd/Chd/2022
(1% Motion)
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eliminate a multilayered structure and reduce managerial overlaps,
which are necessarily involved in running multiple entities and also
prevent cost duplication that can erode financial efficiencies of a
holding structure and the resultant operations would be
substantially cost-efficient. This Scheme would result in simplified
corporate structure of the Transferee Company and its businesses,
thereby leading to more efficient utilization of capital and creation of
a Consolidated base for future growth of the Transferee Company.
The Amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee
Company shall result in multiple manufacturing facilities under a
single entity which enables Transferee Company to make
production planning in more efficient manner, thereby reducing
wastages, improves input- output ratio (yield factor) and shorter
lead time.

The Amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee
Company will add an advantage of Multi-location production
facilities, reduce freight cost, easily availability of finished goods in
the marketplaces which will give better and almost real time
business intelligence, improve products competitiveness and
acceptance amongst the targeted customers.

The amalgamation will contribute in furthering and fulfilling the
objectives and business strategies of both the companies thereby
accelerating growth, expansion and development of the respective
businesses through the Transferee Company. The amalgamation
will thus enable further expansion of the Transferee Company and
provide a strong and focused base to undertake the business more
advantageously. Further, this arrangement would Dbring
concentrated management focus, integration, streamlining of the
management structure, seamless implementation of policy changes
and shall also help enhance the efficiency and control of the
Transferor Company and Transferee Company.

The synergies created by scheme of arrangement would increase

operational efficiency and integrate business functions.

CA (CAA) No.47/Chd/Chd/2022

(1% Motion)
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g) The proposed arrangement will provide greater integration and
flexibility to the Transferee Company and strengthen its position in
the industry, in terms of the asset base, revenues, product and

service range.

8. As per the Scheme of Amalgamation, it involves the merger of Transferor

Company into Transferee Company.

9. It is stated that the Board of Directors of Applicant Companies in their
respective meetings held on 18.08.2021 and 30.12.2021 have considered and
unanimously approved the Scheme of Amalgamation subject to sanctioning of
the same by this Tribunal. The copies of the Board Resolutions of Applicant
Companies are attached as Annexure A-2 and Annexure A-8 respectively of the
application.

10. The appointed date of the Scheme is 01.04.2021 as mentioned in Part-|
Clause 1.3 of Scheme of Amalgamation which is attached as Annexure A-1 of
the application.

11. It is stated that Applicant Companies have filed the audited financial
statements as on 31.03.2022 which are attached as Annexure A-7 and A-13
respectively of the application.

12. It is further submitted that in pursuance of the proviso to Sec. 230 (7) and
Section 232 (3) of the Act, the applicant companies have filed the certificates
dated 16.09.2021 & 18.08.2021 issued by statutory auditors of applicant
companies certifying that the Scheme is in compliance with the Accounting
Standards under Section 133 of the Act and the same are attached as Annexure

A-17 of the application.

CA (CAA) No.47/Chd/Chd/2022
(1% Motion)
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13. It is further submitted by the counsel for applicant companies that as per
Valuation Report/Share Exchange Ratio Report dated 30.12.2021 submitted by
Mr. Ajay Kumar Siwach, Registered Valuer bearing registration No.
IBBI/RV/05/2019/11412 is attached as Annexure A-16 of the application. The
Share Exchange Ratio is given below:-

e “JTL Infra Limited” shall issue and allot 117 (One Hundred
Seventeen) Equity Shares to all the Equity Shareholders of “Chetan
Industries Limited” of Face Value of INR 2/- (INR Two) each for
every 100 (One Hundred) Equity Share of Face Value of INR 1/-
(INR One) each held by them in the Transferor Company.

14. It is submitted by the learned counsel that the Scheme also takes care of
the interests of the staff/workers and employees of the Applicant Companies, by
virtue of Part-ll Para 6 of the Scheme.

15. It is submitted that the shares of the Transferee Company are listed on
BSE and MSE vide its letter dated 07.07.2022 & 08.07.2022 respectively, have
provided their observation letter containing no objection to the proposed Scheme
of Arrangement for Amalgamation.

16. It is deposed by the authorised representatives of Applicant Companies
that the Applicant Companies are not governed by any specific regulator whose
approval may be required for sanction of the present Scheme of Amalgamation
by this Hon’ble Tribunal, except the statutory authorities, as applicable. The
above is furnished as affidavit in support of the application.

17. It is further submitted that there is no requirement for the Applicant
Companies to apply to the Competition Commission of India (CCl) for approval
as the threshold limits specified for the mergers and amalgamations i.e. value of
assets being acquired, taken control of, merged or amalgamated is below the
threshold limits for which CCI approval is required, i.e., assets in India of not

CA (CAA) No.47/Chd/Chd/2022
(1% Motion)
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more than Rupees three hundred and fifty crores or turnover of not more than
rupees one thousand crores in India, as on the Appointed Date i.e. 1st April,
2021.

18. It is stated that there is no investigation or proceedings pending against
the applicant companies under the Companies Act, 2013 or under the
Companies Act, 1956 and there are no legal proceedings initiated or pending
against the Applicant Companies, which may cause any adverse effect of the
sanction or implementation of this Scheme of Amalgamation, or may have any

adverse impact on the Applicant Companies.

19. It is further mentioned that the Scheme being filed herein is not a
corporate debt restructuring scheme and hence a creditor’'s responsibility
statement and other requirements under Section 230 (2) (c) are not applicable to
the present case.

20. The Applicant Companies have furnished the following documents:-

i. Proposed Scheme of Amalgamation (Annexure A-1 of the application).

ii. Certificate of Incorporation along with Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Applicant Companies (Annexure A-3 and A-9
respectively of the application).

iii. List of Equity Shareholders of the Applicant Company No. 1 as on
30.06.2022 along with consent furnished by way of affidavits (Annexure
A-4 of the application).

iv. List of Secured Creditors of the Applicant Company No. 1 as on
30.06.2022 duly certified by Joglekar Maitra & Co., Chartered

Accountants (Annexure- A-5 of the application).

CA (CAA) No.47/Chd/Chd/2022
(1% Motion)
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v. List of Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company No. 1 as on
30.06.2022 duly certified by Joglekar Maitra & Co., Chartered
Accountants (Annexure A-6 of the application).

vi. List of Equity Shareholders of the Applicant Company No. 2 as on
30.06.2022 (Annexure- A-10 of the application).

vii. List of Secured Creditors of the Applicant Company No. 2 as on
30.06.2022 duly certified by Suresh K Aggarwal & Co., Chartered
Accountants (Annexure- A-11 of the application).

viii. List of Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company No. 2 as on
30.06.2022 duly certified by Suresh K Aggarwal & Co., Chartered
Accountants (Annexure A-12 of the application).

ix. Certificates of Statutory Auditors to the effect that the Accounting
treatment proposed in the Scheme is in conformity with Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (Annexure A-17 of the application).

Xx. Audited Financial Statement as on 31.03.2022 of the Applicant
Companies (Annexure A-7 and A-13 respectively of the application).

xi. Proposed Share Exchange Ratio (Annexure A-16 of the application).

xii. The copy of the observation letter issued by BSE and MSE dated
07.07.2022 and 08.07.2022 (Annexure A-14 of the application)

xiii. Affidavit stating no proceedings, pending inquiry or investigation in
respect of any of the Applicant Companies under any law for the time
being in force ( at Page 55 of the application).

21.  The Applicant Company No.1/Transferor Company i.e. Chetan Industries
Limited CIN:  U26941CH1995PLC017464 is a public limited company

incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 on 21.12.1995. The Applicant

CA (CAA) No.47/Chd/Chd/2022
(1% Motion)
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Company No.2/Transferee Company i.e. JTL Infra Limited CIN:

L27106CH1991PLC011536 is a listed company incorporated under the

Companies Act, 1956 on 29.07.1991.

22.

The Applicant Companies have furnished the details of the Equity

Shareholders, Preference Shareholders, Secured Creditors and Unsecured

Creditors as follows:

Name of Shareholders along with their consent on Creditors along with their consents on
the affidavit affidavit
Applicant
Companies
Equity Consents |Preferencel Consents | Secured | Consent | Unsecured Consents
Shareholdergsubmitted|Share submitted | Creditors| submitted | Creditors | submitted
on holders on on on
affidavit affidavit affidavit affidavit
Applicant 8 100% Nil N.A. 1 meetings 107 meetings to
Company (Eight) in value (One) to be be
No.1 convened convened
Applicant 13071 meetings Nil N.A. 7 meetings 172 meetings to
Company to be (Seven) to be be
No.2 convened convened convened

23. It is noted that Applicant Companies are having a large number of
shareholders/creditors for the purpose of meetings and the applicant companies
have prayed to conduct the meetings through physical mode. However, Keeping
in view the prese